
Board of Directors Meeting
May 11, 2023
3:00 PM

3901 Morse Street
Denton, Texas
AGENDA

ITEM 1. CONVENING OF MEETING

ITEM 2. ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

ITEM 3. INVOCATION & PLEDGES OF ALLEGIANCE

ITEM 4. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MUST FILL OUT A SPEAKER’S
CARD PRIOR TO THE MEETING. NO PRESENTATION SHALL EXCEED THREE MINUTES. THE
BOARD CANNOT DELIBERATE ON ANY SUBJECT THAT IS NOT INCLUDED ON THE AGENDA.

ITEM 5. CAD UPDATES
A. CHIEF APPRAISER PROGRESS REPORT - DON SPENCER
B. DEPUTY CHIEF OF APPRAISAL - APPRAISAL DIV. UPDATES - CHRIS LITTRELL
C. DEPUTY CHIEF OF ADMINISTRATION - ADMINISTRATION DIV. UPDATES - JEANNE ASHLOCK

ITEM 6. CONSENT AGENDA
THE ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED SELF-EXPLANATORY BY THE
BOARD AND WILL BE ENACTED WITH ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE
DISCUSSION ON THESE ITEMS UNLESS A BOARD MEMBER OR CITIZEN SO REQUEST.
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS
B. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
C. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF VALUE CHANGES

ITEM 7. DISCUSS AND APPROVE SEPTEMBER 2022 FINANCIALS AND VALUE CHANGES FROM FEBRUARY
2023.

ITEM 8. CONSIDER AND TAKE ACTION ON PENALTIES AND INTEREST FOR OUTSTANDING SECOND
QUARTER ALLOCATIONS.

ITEM 9. DISCUSS, CONSIDER AND APPROVE CHANGES TO THE EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL POLICY
HANDBOOK - FMLA POLICY &MATERNITY/PARENTAL LEAVE POLICY.

ITEM 10. 2024 BUDGET DISCUSSION

ITEM 11. ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.071 AND 551.074 OF THE TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES: (AS NEEDED)
A. DISCUSS PERSONNEL MATTERS
B. CONSULTATIONWITH OUTSIDE COUNSEL ON ACTIVE LITIGATION

ITEM 12. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ACTION ON ANY NECESSARY ITEMS DISCUSSED IN
EXECUTIVE SESSION

ITEM 13. DISCUSS / SET NEXT MEETING DATE AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ITEM 14. ADJOURN

AS AUTHORIZED BY SECTION 551.071 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, THIS MEETING MAY BE CONVENED INTO A
CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION TO OBTAIN CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL

DISTRICT’S ATTORNEY ON ANY AGENDA ITEM LISTED HEREIN. THE DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT’S BOARD
OF DIRECTORS WILL THEN RECONVENE IN AN OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ANY ACTION, AS MAY BE NECESSARY, ON ANY

ITEMS DISCUSSED IN A CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION.



DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MINUTES

APRIL 6, 2023

1:00 p.m.

ITEM 1: CONVENING OF MEETING

Roy Atwood convened the meeting at 1:00 pm.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Roy Atwood
Charles Stafford
Ann Pomykal
Alex Buck
Michelle French, Ex Officio Member

ABSENT: David Terre

STAFF PRESENT: Don Spencer, Jeanne Ashlock, Chris Littrell,
Kim Collins, Misty Baptiste and all DCAD
invited Leadership

ITEM 2: ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM

ITEM 3: INVOCATION AND PLEDGES
Invocation was given by Michelle French.
The Pledge of Allegiance was stated to the U.S. Flag and Texas Flag by all who
were present.

ITEM 4: OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MUST FILL
OUT A SPEAKER’S CARD PRIOR TO THE MEETING. NO PRESENTATION
SHALL EXCEED THREE MINUTES. THE BOARD CANNOT DELIBERATE ON
ANY SUBJECT THAT IS NOT INCLUDED ON THE AGENDA.

No public present to address the board.

ITEM 5: CAD UPDATES
A. CHIEF APPRAISER PROGRESS REPORT - DON SPENCER

1. RECOGNITION OF THE LEADERSHIP TEAM
Mr. Spencer acknowledged the very dedicated managers and supervisors in
each department and recognized them for their work which made it possible



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of April 6, 2023

to get notices out on time and move forward in protest season. This allows
DCAD to be able to provide entities much more accurate updates and
information for the coming protest season.

All Board members echoed Mr. Spencer’s sentiments and thanked the
leadership team for their work and sticking with the CAD through
the ups and downs of the past year.

2. PLANS FOR ENTITY LUNCH AND BUDGET PRESENTATION
May 1 and 2 Entity Luncheons will be held to share progress, budget
plans, county growth numbers, preliminary total plans, timeline and plans
toward certification. Luncheon will be held at the Denton County
Courthouse to accommodate as many of the entities as possible. May 1
will be for School Districts and Denton County and May 2 for the Cities
and Towns.

3. BRIEF ON MARCH PUBLIC SPEAKING OPPORTUNITIES
Mr. Spencer gives a summary of the speaking opportunities he has been
invited to. He feels this is a good way to build and strengthen relationships
and make some introductions. Mr. Spencer feels it is important to make
himself available to the entities so that communication is open and allows
the CAD to continue to build the public relationship.

B. DEPUTY CHIEF OF APPRAISAL - APPRAISAL DIVISION UPDATES
Chris Littrell reported that NAV’s will be going out on April 17. The Database
system is currently shut down to allow for processing and printing of all notices.
Mr. Littrell gave updates and summaries from each appraisal division including
their numbers and statistics for this year compared to the past several years.

Ann Pomykal asked about the handling of the larger tax agents who booked their
appointments late in 2022. Mr. Littrell explained that the intention is to work with
agents immediately and schedule those very early in the season to close those
out as soon as possible.

Charles Stafford expressed concern over settlements being posted in a more
timely fashion. Mr. Littrell explained that once notices are mailed out everything is
locked and static and that the website value information remains static during
certification time.

C. DEPUTY CHIEF OF ADMINISTRATION - ADMIN DIVISION UPDATES
Jeanne Ashlock provided updates from Appeals, Customer Service, and IT
where protest questions are concerned. There is much work being done to
improve efficiency. Denton CAD is working to have temps starting soon to help us
through protest season. Also, working to maximize the time we have scheduled
for ARB hearings - there will be 2 panels starting on Tuesdays and Thursdays,
April 25 and will then increase to full panels on May 22.

Roy Atwood asked about the possibility of off-site panels. Mr. Spencer
commented on the extreme challenge that would create for IT, staff and
resources - feels much more comfortable leaving it all in one location.



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of April 6, 2023

Ann Pomykal asked about the 15-20% increase. Chris Littrell explained that
some places in Texas are showing a 40% increase.

Alex Buck asked about the implementation of True Roll and they are still working
on the development phase.

ITEM 6: CONSENT AGENDA
THE ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE CONSIDERED SELF-EXPLANATORY BY THE
BOARD AND WILL BE ENACTED WITH ONE MOTION. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE
DISCUSSION ON THESE ITEMS UNLESS A BOARD MEMBER OR CITIZEN SO REQUEST.

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETINGS

B. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
C. ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF VALUE CHANGES

Alex Buck made a motion to approve the minutes. Ann Pomykal seconded
the motion. The motion passed and the vote was unanimous.

ITEM 7: ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 551.071 AND
551.074 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING
PURPOSES:

A. PERSONNEL MATTERS
B. CONSULTATION WITH OUTSIDE COUNSEL ON ACTIVE LITIGATION

Board went into Executive Session at 2:30.

ITEM 8: RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ACTION ON ANY NECESSARY
ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION

Board reconvened following the Executive Session at 2:58.

No Action Taken at this time.

ITEM 9: BUDGET WORKSHOP
Don Spencer distributed a handout to the board with his thoughts for what he would
be asking for.

Section 1 outlines the greatest need for 11 new positions and the ability to house
said positions. There will be a new department created - Training/Development - the
goal is to have someone who can train and develop each department and assess
each departments employees to get each person up to speed. Would also look at
adding a division to the Customer Service Department of Exemption Processing.
Also need an additional Database Administrator, more support for Appeals
Department, Additional GIS Specialist in Mapping and additions to the Residential
Department working towards the possibility of splitting Residential into 2
Departments with 2 Supervisors. Currently DCAD is Budgeted for 105 FTE’s -
would like to grow to 116 in 2024. Requesting to increase salaries by 5% - with 3%
for COLA and 2% for Merit - looking at comparisons to other CAD’s.



Minutes - Board of Directors Meeting of April 6, 2023

Charles Stafford inquired about the possibility of opening our facility up for training
purposes with other counties to bring in training and funds.

Alex Buck asked about COLA for retirees. It was cut for 2023 and will it be added
back in for 2024. Don Spencer responded that he will be having a discussion with
Kim Collins - typically that increase happens every 3 years.

Ann Pomykal reemphasized the need for training stating that we owe it to
leadership to give them quality development as well as cyber training and business
training.

Section 2 of requests includes an increase in Education and Training - desire for
IAAO education, gaining certifications through IAAO - which is more of a step up
from what is given at the State Level. Mr. Spencer is also asking department
managers to locate good training, workshops, and seminars for individualized and
focused training.

Section 3 - Increase in Auto Expenses/Allowances and increase in Contracts/Legal
Expenses

Section 4 - IT Maintenance and Hardware Refresh - there is a staggered plan in
place to make changes to hardware. Also, looking at an upgraded surveillance
system.

Ann Pomykal would like a roadmap for the New Building Plan - short term and long
term with timeline for new building plans.

Don Spencer does explain that DCAD has some reserves that can be used to
soften the blow of the increase to the entities. Currently looking at a 12% increase
to the budget.

ITEM 10: DISCUSS/SET NEXT MEETING DATE AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Next meeting is Thursday, May 11 at 3:00

Potential Agenda Items:
Ann - Recommendations for Dashboard/Updates on CAD

ITEM 11: ADJOURN

Chairman, Roy Atwood, adjourned the meeting at 3:00.

______________________________
Roy Atwood, Chairman

ATTEST:
______________________________
Ann Pomykal, Secretary



AGENDA ITEM #6B

Please find attached the Monthly Financial Report as of February 28, 2023 with highlights.

Balance Sheet Notes:

 Current Reserved for Contingency balance is $1,786,127.54.  Recommendations for 
reallocations will be brought forward later.

Revenue Notes:     

 First Quarter Allocation payments since December 1 billing are reflected in 2023 
Revenue 

 “Actual” is over “Budget” as payments reflect a quarter and not a month
 Interest Income continues to outpace budget

Expense Notes:

 Year-to-Date Actual Expenditures are under Budget Year-to-Date by ($59,566.68).  
 YTD Actual Compared to YTD Budget is under budget across most expenses.  Notable 

exceptions are explained below:
o Worker’s Comp – payment is annual
o Memberships & Dues – many dues are paid annually at the first of the year
o Oil & Gas Valuation – billing is quarterly
o Subscriptions & Contracts – reflects annual mobile video payment and annual 

commercial sales tool
o General Insurance – billing is annual
o Postage & Freight – reflects prepaid postage for Notice of Appraised Value
o Information Services Maintenance – billing is irregular and includes some large 

annual maintenance payments 

Recommendation:

To approve February 2023 Board Financials as presented.

Denton Central Appraisal District
February 2023 Financials



                       DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

                                     MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

                                             AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 1



        TABLE OF CONTENTS

   BALANCE SHEET PAGE 3

   REVENUE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 4

   EXPENSE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 5

   EXPENSE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 6 - 14

             BY DEPARTMENT

   CHANGE IN FUND EQUITY PAGE 15

   INVESTMENTS PAGE 16

*************************************************************

THESE FINANCIALS WERE PREPARED USING THE CASH BASIS METHOD.

THE PRIMARY INTENT IS TO REPORT THE EFFECT OF CASH RECEIPTS &

DISBURSEMENTS.

*************************************************************

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 2



******ASSETS******

CASH ON HAND AND IN BANK:

   Cash In Bank . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   Petty Cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $500.00

   Checking Account - Payroll Account . . . . . . $1,043.31

   Checking Account - Insurance Account . . . . . $49,938.96

   Checking Account - Operating . . . . . . . . . $8,318,671.25

   Investment Account . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   2023 Prepaid Expenses .. . .  . . . . . . . . . $0.00

TOTAL ASSETS $8,370,153.52

FUND EQUITY: 

   Fund Balance - As Of January 31, 2023. . . . $0.00

   Reserved for Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . $400,000.00

   Reserved for Unusual Legal Services. . . . . . $700,000.00

   Reserved for Facility Expansion Opportunities $1,775,000.00

   Reserved for Entity Allocation Stabilization . $1,048,505.74

   Reserved for Future TCDRS Payments . . . . . . $600,000.00

   Reserved for Disaster Recovery . . . . . . . . $400,000.00

   Reserved for Contingency . . . . . . . . . . . $1,786,127.54

   Deferred Revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   Current Year Excess Revenue/(Expenses) . . . . $1,660,520.24

TOTAL FUND EQUITY $8,370,153.52

BALANCE SHEET

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

*****LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY*****

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 3



    REVENUES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023     THIS   Y.T.D. JAN - FEB COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH   REVENUES REVENUES YTD BUDGET

LOCAL SUPPORT . . . . $16,785,291.50 $180,489.84 $4,390,952.97 $2,685,646.64 $1,705,306.33

IS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $150.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00

MISC REVENUE. . . . . $12,500.00 $594.56 $594.56 $2,000.00 ($1,405.44)

INTEREST INCOME . . . $12,000.00 $33,070.23 $58,822.67 $1,920.00 $56,902.67

APPRAISAL DISTRICT. . $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $160,000.00 ($160,000.00)

TOTALS $17,809,791.50 $214,304.63 $4,450,520.20 $2,849,566.64 $1,600,953.56

  

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

REVENUE REPORT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 4



   EXPENSES   YTD BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023     THIS   MONTHLY JAN - FEB COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH   EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $8,771,498.24 $588,687.67 $1,129,593.67 $1,403,439.72 ($273,846.05)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $75,500.00 $5,518.74 $11,037.48 $12,080.00 ($1,042.52)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $723,494.79 $46,286.62 $88,678.96 $115,759.17 ($27,080.21)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $1,244,853.27 $83,255.28 $159,788.33 $199,176.52 ($39,388.19)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $65,889.96 $3,309.00 $24,954.02 $10,542.39 $14,411.63

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,635,904.40 $31,257.49 $190,906.91 $261,744.70 ($70,837.79)

5210 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES . . $22,630.00 $666.00 $12,647.00 $3,620.80 $9,026.20

5220 TRAINING - SCHOOLS, CONF $102,700.00 $1,984.63 $8,217.96 $16,432.00 ($8,214.04)

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $451,290.00 $14,655.00 $14,655.00 $72,206.40 ($57,551.40)

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $180,000.00 $0.00 $45,000.00 $28,800.00 $16,200.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $475,000.00 $40,203.18 $69,516.54 $76,000.00 ($6,483.46)

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $39,500.00 $1,572.02 $3,978.74 $6,320.00 ($2,341.26)

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $824,756.86 $286,772.57 $397,245.93 $131,961.10 $265,284.83

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $610,542.00 $46,709.65 $89,477.82 $97,686.72 ($8,208.90)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $34,929.59 $0.00 $32,878.72 $5,588.73 $27,289.99

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $159,000.00 $3,347.09 $10,328.00 $25,440.00 ($15,112.00)

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $352,700.00 $162,104.59 $167,716.90 $56,432.00 $111,284.90

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $8,000.00 $2,405.00 $3,098.50 $1,280.00 $1,818.50

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $65,950.00 $3,372.32 $6,121.83 $10,552.00 ($4,430.17)

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $17,400.00 $536.65 $536.65 $2,784.00 ($2,247.35)

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $1,072,200.00 $54,856.51 $227,868.88 $171,552.00 $56,316.88

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $89,020.00 $5,186.93 $11,511.60 $14,243.20 ($2,731.60)

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $103,084.00 $5,850.21 $16,833.93 $16,493.44 $340.49

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $145,011.00 $8,114.26 $16,016.78 $23,201.76 ($7,184.98)

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $70,500.00 $10,400.52 $15,194.70 $11,280.00 $3,914.70

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $76,672.23 $0.00 $0.00 $12,267.56 ($12,267.56)

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $58,450.00 $1,693.94 $11,071.65 $9,352.00 $1,719.65

5630 SEASONAL LABOR. . . . . $261,250.00 $4,900.89 $16,079.59 $41,800.00 ($25,720.41)

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $72,065.16 $7,220.54 $9,043.87 $11,530.43 ($2,486.56)

TOTALS $17,809,791.50 $1,420,867.30 $2,789,999.96 $2,849,566.64 ($59,566.68)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 5



   EXPENSES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - FEB COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $198,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,680.00 ($31,680.00)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $15,147.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,423.52 ($2,423.52)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $43,283.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,925.28 ($6,925.28)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $1,267.20 $0.00 $202.89 $202.75 $0.14

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,635,904.40 $31,257.49 $190,906.91 $261,744.70 ($70,837.79)

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $22,630.00 $666.00 $12,647.00 $3,620.80 $9,026.20

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $102,700.00 $1,984.63 $8,217.96 $16,432.00 ($8,214.04)

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $451,290.00 $14,655.00 $14,655.00 $72,206.40 ($57,551.40)

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $180,000.00 $0.00 $45,000.00 $28,800.00 $16,200.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $475,000.00 $40,203.18 $69,516.54 $76,000.00 ($6,483.46)

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $39,500.00 $1,572.02 $3,978.74 $6,320.00 ($2,341.26)

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $448,100.00 $280,811.25 $280,811.25 $71,696.00 $209,115.25

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $34,929.59 $0.00 $32,878.72 $5,588.73 $27,289.99

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $159,000.00 $3,347.09 $10,328.00 $25,440.00 ($15,112.00)

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $352,700.00 $162,104.59 $167,716.90 $56,432.00 $111,284.90

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $8,000.00 $2,405.00 $3,098.50 $1,280.00 $1,818.50

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $65,950.00 $3,372.32 $6,121.83 $10,552.00 ($4,430.17)

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $17,400.00 $536.65 $536.65 $2,784.00 ($2,247.35)

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $89,020.00 $5,186.93 $11,511.60 $14,243.20 ($2,731.60)

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $103,084.00 $5,850.21 $16,833.93 $16,493.44 $340.49

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $145,011.00 $8,114.26 $16,016.78 $23,201.76 ($7,184.98)

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $19,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,040.00 ($3,040.00)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $76,672.23 $0.00 $0.00 $12,267.56 ($12,267.56)

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $58,450.00 $1,693.94 $11,071.65 $9,352.00 $1,719.65

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $261,250.00 $4,900.89 $16,079.59 $41,800.00 ($25,720.41)

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $72,065.16 $7,220.54 $9,043.87 $11,530.43 ($2,486.56)

TOTALS $5,075,353.58 $575,881.99 $927,174.31 $812,056.57 $115,117.74

 

EXPENSE REPORT FOR OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 6



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - FEB COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $956,482.24 $71,449.06 $119,043.86 $153,037.16 ($33,993.30)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $8,315.00 $602.50 $1,205.00 $1,330.40 ($125.40)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $77,203.59 $5,486.37 $9,108.62 $12,352.57 ($3,243.95)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $130,474.14 $9,845.53 $16,410.17 $20,875.86 ($4,465.69)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $8,101.79 $0.00 $2,829.93 $1,296.29 $1,533.64

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $44,400.00 $3,683.28 $5,983.24 $7,104.00 ($1,120.76)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $4,500.00 $519.57 $1,513.57 $720.00 $793.57

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,229,476.76 $91,586.31 $156,094.39 $196,716.28 ($40,621.89)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 7



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - FEB COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $964,127.20 $50,932.81 $101,551.41 $154,260.35 ($52,708.94)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,780.00 $265.83 $531.66 $1,244.80 ($713.14)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $74,775.48 $3,765.34 $7,506.62 $11,964.08 ($4,457.46)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $127,069.44 $6,715.40 $13,389.96 $20,331.11 ($6,941.15)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $4,007.57 $0.00 $1,205.77 $641.21 $564.56

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $99,505.00 $470.36 $12,629.35 $15,920.80 ($3,291.45)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $8,334.00 $673.17 $1,398.74 $1,333.44 $65.30

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $720.00 ($720.00)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,290,098.69 $62,822.91 $138,213.51 $206,415.79 ($68,202.28)

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

EXPENSE REPORT FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 8



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - FEB COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $724,506.08 $55,088.15 $108,218.92 $115,920.97 ($7,702.05)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $8,890.00 $745.83 $1,491.66 $1,422.40 $69.26

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $57,799.28 $4,035.90 $7,935.98 $9,247.88 ($1,311.90)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $96,784.49 $7,318.00 $14,381.54 $15,485.52 ($1,103.98)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $3,077.96 $0.00 $1,300.64 $492.47 $808.17

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $110,000.00 $0.00 $2,971.88 $17,600.00 ($14,628.12)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $17,235.00 $458.32 $916.64 $2,757.60 ($1,840.96)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,120.00 ($1,120.00)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,025,292.81 $67,646.20 $137,217.26 $164,046.85 ($26,829.59)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR MAPPING DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 9



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - FEB COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $770,516.08 $59,473.88 $115,128.12 $123,282.57 ($8,154.45)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,580.00 $375.00 $750.00 $1,212.80 ($462.80)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $61,222.65 $4,271.86 $8,300.76 $9,795.62 ($1,494.86)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $104,038.49 $7,960.19 $15,423.82 $16,646.16 ($1,222.34)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $3,281.21 $0.00 $1,285.37 $524.99 $760.38

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $22,200.00 $1,383.32 $2,766.64 $3,552.00 ($785.36)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $1,072,200.00 $54,856.51 $227,868.88 $171,552.00 $56,316.88

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $960.00 ($960.00)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMEMT PAYMENTS . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $2,047,038.43 $128,320.76 $371,523.59 $327,526.15 $43,997.44

EXPENSE REPORT FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 10



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - FEB COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $1,242,912.80 $95,504.03 $189,051.99 $198,866.05 ($9,814.06)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,500.00 $625.00 $1,250.00 $1,200.00 $50.00

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $104,997.23 $7,679.55 $15,209.51 $16,799.56 ($1,590.05)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $178,426.66 $13,819.52 $27,384.75 $28,548.27 ($1,163.52)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $10,987.63 $809.00 $4,768.77 $1,758.02 $3,010.75

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $112,416.62 $3,990.96 $82,598.82 $17,986.66 $64,612.16

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $122,100.00 $10,175.00 $20,350.00 $19,536.00 $814.00

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $7,000.00 $0.00 $176.65 $1,120.00 ($943.35)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,786,340.94 $132,603.06 $340,790.49 $285,814.55 $54,975.94

EXPENSE REPORT FOR COMMERCIAL DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 11



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - FEB COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $432,384.08 $30,015.31 $56,071.97 $69,181.45 ($13,109.48)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $4,670.00 $378.33 $756.66 $747.20 $9.46

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $33,859.21 $2,274.00 $4,248.81 $5,417.47 ($1,168.66)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $57,538.53 $4,010.75 $7,477.09 $9,206.16 ($1,729.07)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $2,450.09 $0.00 $733.16 $392.01 $341.15

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $3,600.00 $0.00 $3,590.00 $576.00 $3,014.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $5,550.00 $458.32 $687.48 $888.00 ($200.52)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $4,500.00 $0.00 $288.23 $720.00 ($431.77)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $544,551.92 $37,136.71 $73,853.40 $87,128.31 ($13,274.91)

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

EXPENSE REPORT FOR APPEALS DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 12



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - FEB COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $849,536.96 $60,600.19 $119,709.94 $135,925.91 ($16,215.97)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $12,195.00 $978.75 $1,957.50 $1,951.20 $6.30

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $71,866.54 $4,906.40 $9,698.78 $11,498.65 ($1,799.87)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $122,126.15 $8,726.76 $17,259.77 $19,540.18 ($2,280.41)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $7,419.68 $0.00 $2,828.20 $1,187.15 $1,641.05

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $48,569.62 $1,500.00 $14,644.63 $7,771.14 $6,873.49

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $78,402.00 $5,584.58 $11,188.03 $12,544.32 ($1,356.29)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $960.00 ($960.00)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,196,115.96 $82,296.68 $177,286.85 $191,378.55 ($14,091.70)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERSONAL PROPERTY DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 13



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2023    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - FEB COMPARED TO

.  BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2023 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $2,633,032.80 $165,624.24 $320,817.46 $421,285.25 ($100,467.79)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $18,570.00 $1,547.50 $3,095.00 $2,971.20 $123.80

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $226,623.81 $13,867.20 $26,669.88 $36,259.81 ($9,589.93)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $385,112.36 $24,859.13 $48,061.23 $61,617.98 ($13,556.75)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $25,296.82 $2,500.00 $9,799.29 $4,047.49 $5,751.80

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $2,565.62 $0.00 $0.00 $410.50 ($410.50)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $312,321.00 $24,293.66 $46,187.05 $49,971.36 ($3,784.31)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $12,000.00 $9,880.95 $13,216.25 $1,920.00 $11,296.25

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $3,615,522.41 $242,572.68 $467,846.16 $578,483.59 ($110,637.43)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR RESIDENTIAL DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 14



 

FUND BALANCE ON DECEMBER 31, 2022 $6,709,633.28

Y.T.D. REVENUES - JANUARY 31, 2023 $4,450,520.20

Y.T.D. EXPENSES - JANUARY 31, 2023 $2,789,999.96

Y.T.D. EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENSES) $1,660,520.24

$8,370,153.52

CHANGE IN FUND EQUITY

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 15



INVESTMENT ANNUALIZED DAILY DIVIDEND

MATURITY BALANCE FUND YIELD FACTOR INTEREST

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000000 $0.00

MONTHLY INTEREST EARNED $0.00

2/1/2023 2/28/2023 CHOICE IV ACCT $8,318,671.25 4.33543 $33,070.23

INTEREST EARNED $33,070.23

TOTAL INTEREST FOR MONTH $33,070.23

_______________________________________________

Kim Collins

Finance H/R Manager

This report is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (Chapter 2256, Government Code).

INVESTMENTS

AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2023 Page 16



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

191 589 2022 BENDET, ALEXANDRA R    CHANGE QUALIFY DATE (BENDET) 29 29724 264716 294440

8038 589 2022 INGALSBE, LYNN & FREDDIE L R    CORRECT VALUE PER ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 29 -58659 218659 160000

17867 589 2018 CLEM, CLARENCE T TR R    OMITTED PROPERTY 94 338174 124215 462389

15029 589 2021 AUCLAIR, CONNIE JEAN R    LATE ADD DP EXEMPTION (AUCLAIR) 58 0 266178 266178

12041 589 2022 DALLUGGE, DORY & ANDERSON, CRAIG R    LATE ADD HS (DALLUGE) 29 0 189697 189697

15029 592 2022 AUCLAIR, CONNIE JEAN R    FREEZE_REFREEZE 31 0 292796 292796

17867 589 2019 CLEM, CLARENCE T TR R    OMITTED PROPERTY 80 630046 0 630046

17867 589 2020 CLEM, CLARENCE T JR & CLEM , KELLY C R    OMITTED PROPERTY 77 724120 124735 848855

30112 589 2020 CARRON, TOM R    LATE ADD HS & HS GROUP 167752 (CARRON) 77 0 44846 44846

17980 590 2020 YES COMPANIES EXP2 WFC, LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 78 -650000 16250000 15600000

17867 589 2021 CLEM, CLARENCE T JR & CLEM , KELLY C R    OMITTED PROPERTY 58 724120 164434 888554

30112 589 2021 CARRON, TOM R    LATE ADD HS & HS GROUP 167752 (CARRON) 58 0 44846 44846

17980 590 2021 YES COMPANIES EXP2 WFC, LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -2016133 17516133 15500000

17867 589 2022 CLEM, CLARENCE T JR & CLEM , KELLY C R    OMITTED PROPERTY 29 820567 166253 986820

33636 589 2020 ELDER, STEPHEN L R    LATE ADD HS & OV65 (ELDER) 77 0 122500 122500

33172 589 2021 LIFE DYNAMICS INC R    REMOVE EX-XV AS OF 11/9/2021 58 0 409320 409320

33636 589 2021 ELDER, STEPHEN L R    LATE ADD HS & OV65 (ELDER) 58 0 122869 122869

38117 589 2021 JMSR ENTERPRISES LLC R    REMOVE OV65 AS OF 04/18/2021 (SZYLDIK) 58 0 593610 593610

30112 589 2022 CARRON, TOM R    LATE ADD HS & HS GROUP 167752 (CARRON) 29 -58831 109624 50793

30312 589 2022
JACKSON, MCCLAIRY JR & LOIS MARIE
CARTER

R    LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 10/06/22 (JACKSON) 29 0 276180 276180

30334 589 2022 MARK HICKS INVESTMENTS LLC R    REMOVE EX-XL AS OF 2/7/2022 29 0 119573 119573

33172 589 2022 BETH MARIE'S LTD R    REMOVE EX-XV FOR 2022 29 0 550501 550501

33636 589 2022 ELDER, STEPHEN L R    LATE ADD HS & OV65 (ELDER) 29 0 134861 134861

35658 589 2022 NEW HAVEN DEVELOPMENT OF DENTON R    ADD HISTORICAL EXEMPTION TO C05 29 0 2459891 2459891

38788 589 2022 BARIA, RICHARD ARLEN JR R    ADD IMPROVEMENT TO ROLL 29 78194 94483 172677

39289 589 2022 TOWER LAND & INVESTMENT COMPANY R    REMOVE 10% AG PENALTY 29 0 58314 58314

39927 589 2022 WAGNER, RICHARD ALBERT III R    
REMOVE TAX DEFERRAL AS OF 5-31-2022
(MAURER)

29 0 151657 151657

45302 589 2022 TCCI LAND DEVELOPMENT INC R    CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 29 -644946 1596468 951522

46632 589 2022 FEDAKO, DANIEL R    
LATE ADD HS AS OF 03/14/22 & HS GROUP
169728 (FEDAKO)

29 0 262773 262773

47004 589 2022 KUQO, MARCELA R    CORRECT VALUE 29 -113428 268000 154572

60926 589 2021 CHANDLER, NANCY SUZANNE TRUST R    LATE ADD OV65 (EPPERS) 58 0 5455 5455

63043 589 2021 WARD, DANIEL W & SHANNON M R    LATE ADD HS (WARD) 58 0 170451 170451

71509 589 2021 BAKOS, JESSE R    ADD EX-XV AS OF 08/06/2021 58 0 87500 87500

78060 589 2021 CHANDLER, NANCY SUZANNE TRUST R    LATE ADD OV65 (EPPERS) 58 0 230739 230739

61363 589 2022
CARLSON, SHEREE & CARLSON, RONALD
JOE

R    CHANGE ACREAGE TO HS VALUE (CARLSON) 29 0 240000 240000

61863 589 2022 GARCIA, HECTOR & ANGELINA R    CORRECT OWNERSHIP 29 0 453952 453952



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

63043 589 2022 WARD, DANIEL W & SHANNON M R    LATE ADD  HS (WARD) 29 -27703 215199 187496

67418 589 2022 SOREY, DOUGLAS & HUDSON, LEEANN R    LATE ADD HS PRORATE 07/19/2022 (SOREY) 29 0 860816 860816

68225 589 2022 TCCI RANGE-MEAD 2021 LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 29 -162033 400201 238168

68232 589 2022 TCCI RANGE-MEAD 2021 LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 29 -216664 535132 318468

68242 589 2022 SCHWOPE, HOWARD RAY R    ADD AG VALUATION TO CHILD ACCOUNT 68242 29 -166610 166894 284

68457 589 2022 TCCI RANGE-MEAD 2021 LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 29 -10375 25625 15250

71509 589 2022
ROANOKE ECONOMIC & INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT CORP

R    ADD EX-XV FOR 2022 29 0 146425 146425

74033 589 2022 MCALLISTER, MATTHEW & DANIELLE R    LATE ADD HS (MCALLISTER) 29 0 685000 685000

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -75492 84056 8564

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -75492 90580 15088

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -75492 105000 29508

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -75492 108661 33169

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -56569 192327 135758

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -53257 417715 364458

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -46753 173779 127026

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -31555 66212 34657

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -31555 75348 43793

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -31555 8930447 8898892

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -29890 36630 6740

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -22187 35696 13509

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -22187 38245 16058

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -22187 66486 44299

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 24269 9071

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 32876 17678

60926 592 2022 CHANDLER, NANCY SUZANNE TRUST R    FREEZE_REFREEZE 31 0 6001 6001

78060 592 2022 CHANDLER, NANCY SUZANNE TRUST R    FREEZE_REFREEZE 31 0 253813 253813

90042 589 2021
QURESHI, AMAN U & ELIZABETH TRS
QURESHI FAMILY TRUST

R    LATE ADD OVER 65 (QURESHI) 58 0 191973 191973

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 34646 19448

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 48104 32906

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 55836 40638

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 76187 60989

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 81767 66569

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 86332 71134

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 90417 75219

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 116170 100972

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 138875 123677



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 158370 143172

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 159095 143897

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 166421 151223

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 181636 166438

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 328106 312908

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 455267 440069

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 496563 481365

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 554579 539381

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 860297 845099

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 1215988 1200790

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15198 3865816 3850618

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 11719 11719

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 11745 11745

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 12617 12617

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 13328 13328

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 14078 14078

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 17130 17130

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 17332 17332

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 17344 17344

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 18816 18816

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 24691 24691

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 28579 28579

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 39452 39452

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 82825 82825

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 97506 97506

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 101451 101451

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 129320 129320

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 140902 140902

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 151950 151950

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 158842 158842

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 161277 161277

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 175364 175364

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 175713 175713

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 266282 266282

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 274833 274833

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 524667 524667

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 997808 997808

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 1171948 1171948



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 1362046 1362046

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 1588264 1588264

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 2151947 2151947

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 6373584 6373584

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 624 2970622 2971246

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 624 3720129 3720753

82144 589 2022 AUTOMOTIVE RENTALS INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 15822 20237973 20253795

84629 589 2022 LIVE BAIT OUTLET P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12000 12000

86094 589 2022
STALLINGS, JON ANTHONY & KAREN
THERESE

R    LATE ADD HS, OV65 (STALLINGS) 29 0 1154807 1154807

86354 589 2022 NORTH TEXAS DEVELOPMENT PFC R    ADD EX-XV AS OF 6/16/2022 29 0 24300000 24300000

87699 589 2022
MARTIN, JEANETTE & SIMMONS,
GEORGE

R    LATE ADD HS & OV65 (SIMMONS) 29 0 396717 396717

97019 589 2022 NORTH TEXAS DEVELOPMENT PFC R    ADD EX-XV AS OF 6/16/2022 29 0 14269667 14269667

97562 589 2022 BANCROFT, CHRISTOPHER P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 38523 38523

99285 589 2022 JOHN, DELBERT C P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14050 14050

100878 590 2022 ACRES OF SUNSHINE LTD & SCPP RLO LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -347787 2722787 2375000

90042 592 2022
QURESHI, AMAN U & ELIZABETH TRS
QURESHI FAMILY TRUST

R    FREEZE_REFREEZE 31 0 211170 211170

134962 589 2019 LOZANO, JOSE LUIS & MARCELA R    CORRECT OWNERSHIP 80 0 9698 9698

254979 589 2019 SPEARS, LARONDO D R    LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 5-31-2019 (SPEARS) 80 0 375144 375144

153227 589 2020 WARD, MARY C R    LATE ADD OV65 (WARD) 77 0 695624 695624

167752 589 2020 CARRON, TOM R    LATE ADD HS & HS GROUP 30112  (CARRON) 77 0 14918 14918

180804 589 2020 GILLIS, JOHN R & POWELL, LEFERRA R    LATE ADD HS & OV65 (GILLIS) 77 0 317592 317592

232330 589 2020 HUGHES, GREGORY JAMES R    LATE ADD HS (HUGHES) 77 0 223980 223980

250482 589 2020 NAOUAZILI, ADIL & BELATER, NAJAT R    LATE ADD HS (NAOUAZILI) 77 0 298849 298849

254979 589 2020 SPEARS, LARONDO D R    LATE ADD DVHS  (SPEARS) 77 0 373173 373173

257214 589 2020 NANCE, SCOTT & BYBEE, DONNA R    LATE ADD DP (BYBEE & NANCE) 77 0 156198 156198

259577 589 2020 SOSA, PRISCILLA R    LATE ADD HS (SOSA) 77 0 173262 173262

259883 589 2020 ADAMS, WILLIE & GILMARA C R    LATE ADD HS (ADAMS) 77 0 222474 222474

264347 589 2020 BOWDEN, BEN & ELIZABETH R    LATE ADD HS (BOWDEN) 77 0 371695 371695

160880 589 2021 WILLIAMS, KENNETH R & LOIS R    LATE ADD HS & OV65 (WILLIAMS) 58 0 183397 183397

167752 589 2021 CARRON, TOM R    LATE ADD HS (CARRON) 58 0 14041 14041

180804 589 2021 GILLIS, JOHN R & POWELL, LEFERRA R    LATE ADD HS, OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT (GILLIS) 58 0 331581 331581

183968 589 2021 JOHNSON, MADELINE & JORDAN R    LATE ADD HS (JOHNSON) 58 0 308163 308163

189973 589 2021
SCHREIBER, JASON PAUL & ALEXANDRA
ANNE

R    LATE ADD HS (SCHREIBER) 58 0 297164 297164

201077 589 2021 TT OF NORTH TEXAS INC R    CORRECT VALUE 58 -91736 1779530 1687794

212494 589 2021
GARCIA, JULIAN ANDRES & QUINTERO,
PAOLA ANDREA

R    LATE ADD HS (GARCIA/QUINTERO) 58 0 482483 482483



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

220147 589 2021
ROANOKE ECONOMIC & INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT CORP

R    ADD EX-XV AS OF 01/29/2021 58 0 397871 397871

220148 589 2021
ROANOKE ECONOMIC & INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT CORP

R    ADD EX-XV AS OF 01/29/2021 58 0 376250 376250

228086 589 2021 STEWART, JAMES R R    
CHANGE TO CORRECT TO ADD IMP TO HS & ADD
CORRECT FREEZE AMOUNT (STEWART)

58 0 482707 482707

228372 589 2021 WILSON, RENEE R    LATE ADD OV65 (WILSON) 58 0 284100 284100

228609 589 2021 NESBITT, JOHN W & ETHELENE R    LATE ADD HS & OVER 65 (NESBITT) 58 0 320032 320032

232330 589 2021 HUGHES, GREGORY JAMES R    LATE ADD HS (HUGHES) 58 -1161 247539 246378

235877 589 2021 HOLLOWAY, JON & CHAU T R    LATE ADD DP (HOLLOWAY) 58 0 751212 751212

236196 589 2021 GONZALES, JULIO III R    LATE ADD HS (GONZALES) 58 0 535910 535910

250482 589 2021 NAOUAZILI, ADIL & BELATER, NAJAT R    LATE ADD HS (NAOUAZILI) 58 0 315482 315482

254979 589 2021 SPEARS, LARONDO D R    LATE ADD DVHS (SPEARS) 58 0 385392 385392

257214 589 2021 NANCE, SCOTT & BYBEE, DONNA R    
CHANGE QUALIFY YEAR AND ADD FREEZE AMT
(BYBEE & NANCE)

58 0 169815 169815

259577 589 2021 SOSA, PRISCILLA R    LATE ADD HS (SOSA) 58 -101 190689 190588

259883 589 2021 ADAMS, WILLIE & GILMARA C R    LATE ADD HS (ADAMS) 58 -1890 246611 244721

264347 589 2021 BOWDEN, BEN & ELIZABETH R    LATE ADD HS (BOWDEN) 58 -14007 422872 408865

267314 589 2021 MELTON, JOHNNY D & JUDY L R    LATE ADD OV65 (MELTON) 58 0 98346 98346

268907 589 2021 TT OF NORTH TEXAS INC R    CORRECT VALUE 58 -139045 4031620 3892575

270849 589 2021 PAGE, HEATHER & MICHAEL R    LATE ADD HS (PAGE) 58 0 251804 251804

111123 590 2021 MARKET SQUARE DC RETAIL CENTER LP R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -406343 3906343 3500000

193016 590 2021 CFT NV DEVELOPMENTS LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -77090 873000 795910

224269 590 2021 GRAINGER, W W INC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -2154650 23154650 21000000

153227 591 2021 WARD, MARY C R    NULL 60 0 715212 715212

101467 589 2022 CONNER, ROBERT J & LACEY S R    CORRECT VALUE PER ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 29 0 1207310 1207310

105793 589 2022 BROWN, MICKEY R R    REMOVING PRORATE END DATE (BROWN) 29 0 274783 274783

112423 589 2022 TCCI RANGE-MEAD 2021 LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 29 -45875 113305 67430

115726 589 2022 CCI PROPERTIES 20 LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 29 -200000 1200000 1000000

117521 589 2022 FORSYTH, KENNETH R    LATE ADD DV3 (FORSYTH) 29 0 273874 273874

122678 589 2022 TRITT, JAMES P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 165150 165150

127076 589 2022 BAIRD, MICHAEL G LIVING TRUST R    LATE ADD HS AS OF 10/12/22 & OV65 (BAIRD) 29 0 404920 404920

127359 589 2022 BING CHUANG INVESTMENT INC R    CORRECT VALUE PER ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 29 -45000 400000 355000

131532 589 2022 RENOUD, LINDA MAE R    LATE ADD OVER 65  (RENOUD) 29 0 296733 296733

134962 589 2022 AUBREY ISD R    
CORRECT OWNERSHIP AND ADD EX-EV AS OF
08/08/2022

29 0 12280 12280

135928 589 2022 LEWISVILLE DIAGNOSTIC CENTER P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 47500 47500

137607 589 2022
HUFFINES CHRYSLER JEEP DODGE
LEWISVILLE

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3015760 3015760

148284 589 2022 TCCI LAND DEVELOPMENT INC R    CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 29 -506349 1253392 747043



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

156595 589 2022 ARGYLE, CITY OF R    ADD EX-XV TO CHILD ACCOUNT 156595 29 0 7626 7626

156596 589 2022 ARGYLE, CITY OF R    ADD EX-EX TO CHILD ACCOUNT 156596 29 0 7626 7626

156597 589 2022 ARGYLE, CITY OF R    ADD EX-EX TO CHILD ACCOUNT 156597 29 0 7626 7626

156598 589 2022 ARGYLE, CITY OF R    ADD EX-XV TO CHILD ACCOUNT 156598 29 0 7626 7626

156599 589 2022 ARGYLE, CITY OF R    ADD EX-XV TO CHILD ACCOUNT 156599 29 0 7626 7626

157266 589 2022
SOLARES, MARCOS & TELLEZ, ELENA
HERNANDEZ

R    LATE ADD HS (SOLARES) 29 0 99642 99642

160880 589 2022 WILLIAMS, KENNETH R & LOIS R    LATE ADD HS & OV65 (WILLIAMS) 29 -7716 378661 370945

160920 589 2022
PARSONS, THOMAS & VALERIE TRUSTEES
OF PARSONS, THOMAS & VALERIE TRUST

R    
LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE ON 08162022
(JACKSON)

29 0 497405 497405

164256 589 2022 PERRINE, LETICIA R    CORRECT VALUE PER ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 29 0 469495 469495

167516 589 2022 VARDAKIS, JANICE R    ADD AG VALUATION TO CHILD ACCOUNT 167516 29 -166610 166894 284

167517 589 2022 NEELY, BETTYE R    ADD AG VALUATION TO CHILD ACCOUNTS 29 0 284 284

167518 589 2022 WILEY, EUGENE R    ADD AG VALUATION TO CHILD ACCOUNTS 29 0 284 284

167752 589 2022 CARRON, TOM R    LATE ADD HS (CARRON) 29 0 13983 13983

169728 589 2022 FEDAKO, DANIEL R    
LATE HS AS OF 03/14/22 & HS GROUP 46632
(FEDAKO)

29 0 110340 110340

169781 589 2022
LOPEZ, ALEJANDRO & ANDRUS ANN TRS
LOPEZ FAMILY TRUST

R    LATE ADD HS (LOPEZ) 29 0 689630 689630

180804 589 2022 GILLIS, JOHN R & POWELL, LEFERRA R    LATE ADD HS, OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT (GILLIS) 29 -4655 374051 369396

183968 589 2022 JOHNSON, MADELINE & JORDAN R    LATE ADD HS (JOHNSON) 29 -10877 349856 338979

189973 589 2022
SCHREIBER, JASON PAUL & ALEXANDRA
ANNE

R    CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE  (SCHREIBER) 29 0 322375 322375

191479 589 2022 HOLTZ, BRENT & ROBYN R    CORRECT VALUE PER ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 29 -99395 929395 830000

196830 589 2022 KASS, GLENDA G R    LATE ADD HS (KASS) 29 0 560880 560880

201077 589 2022 TT OF NORTH TEXAS INC R    CORRECT VALUE 29 -91736 1827116 1735380

205004 589 2022
ROGGENBURG, TYLER J & ROGGENBURG,
ROBERT D

R    LATE ADD HS (ROGGENBURG) 29 0 244710 244710

212494 589 2022
GARCIA, JULIAN ANDRES & QUINTERO,
PAOLA ANDREA

R    
CHANGE TO CORRECT HS QUAL YEAR
(GARCIA/QUINTERO)

29 -2859 533590 530731

220147 589 2022
ROANOKE ECONOMIC & INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT CORP

R    ADD EX-XV FOR 2022 29 0 201680 201680

220148 589 2022
ROANOKE ECONOMIC & INDUSTRIAL
DEVELOPMENT CORP

R    ADD EX-XV FOR 2022 29 0 376250 376250

223733 589 2022 LENZ, JAMES ALAN & LYDIA VIRGINIA R    LATE ADD HS (LENZ) 29 0 577648 577648

226826 589 2022 POWELL, STEPHEN R    REMOVE OV65 AS OF 03/29/22 (HENRY) 29 0 333168 333168

228086 589 2022 STEWART, VICKIE JAN R    
CHANGE TO CORRECT IMP TO HS AND CORRECT
FREEZE AMOUNT (STEWART)

29 -2636 533614 530978

228430 589 2022 JONES, DYLAN & RACHEL R    LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/8/22 (JONES) 29 0 414139 414139

232317 589 2022 OZIER, STEVIN & CORA R    LATE ADD HS (OZIER) 29 0 394822 394822

232330 589 2022 HUGHES, GREGORY JAMES R    LATE ADD HS (HUGHES) 29 0 236666 236666

234479 589 2022 KANNAN, VENKATARAMANI R    LATE ADD HS (KANNAN) 29 0 549362 549362



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

234811 589 2022 CASTANEDA, CLAUDIO D R    LATE ADD HS (CASTANEDA) 29 0 705000 705000

236196 589 2022 GONZALES, JULIO III R    LATE ADD HS (GONZALES) 29 -133362 722863 589501

237101 589 2022 PALMER, LEE & SUKENIK, DEENA REEVES R    
LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 7/8/2022 (PALMER
& SUKENIK)

29 0 1099609 1099609

239507 589 2022
GUTIERREZ, ADAM JOSE & DIAZ, ILEANA
ANGELICA

R    
CHANGE TO CORRECT PERCENT OWNERSHIP
(GUTIERREZ) AND OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT (
GEORGE)

29 138159 138159 276318

242452 589 2022
PHEGLEY, RICHARD LEE JR & CAROLYN
OWENS

R    LATE ADD HS (PHEGLEY) 29 0 1195929 1195929

248435 589 2022 COLIN, JOSHUA D R    LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/25/22 & DP (COLIN) 29 0 416307 416307

250122 589 2022 ZHANG, GENZHU & LI, QING R    LATE ADD HS (ZHANG/LI) 29 0 603531 603531

250482 589 2022 NAOUAZILI, ADIL & BELATER, NAJAT R    LATE ADD HS (NAOUAZILI) 29 -42760 389790 347030

250588 589 2022 CAI, CHRISTOPHER & CHOI, HANNA R    LATE ADD HS (CAI) 29 0 612401 612401

253424 589 2022 GIPSON, RONNETTA R    CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE, ADD CAP (GIPSON) 29 -57163 341000 283837

253915 589 2022 OHC/LITTLE ELM LTD R    ADD EX-XV AS OF 08/01/2022 29 0 10000000 10000000

254267 589 2022 BARTMAN, COLE PERRY & VICCI JO R    LATE ADD HS (BARTMAN) 29 0 259906 259906

254979 589 2022 SPEARS, LARONDO D R    
CHANGE TO CORRECT DVHS  QUAL YEAR
(SPEARS)

29 0 510857 510857

255631 589 2022 DIALLO, MAIMOUNA R    
LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 6/15/2022
(DIALLO)

29 0 452084 452084

256807 589 2022 BRIGGS, ANDREW & AMANDA R    LATE ADD HS (BRIGGS) 29 0 367705 367705

257214 589 2022 NANCE, SCOTT & BYBEE, DONNA R    
CHANGE QUALIFY YEAR AND ADD FREEZE AMTS
AND TAX DEFERRAL AS OF 4-13-2022 (BYBEE &
NANCE)

29 0 186797 186797

259577 589 2022 SOSA, PRISCILLA R    LATE ADD HS (SOSA) 29 -47938 257585 209647

259883 589 2022 ADAMS, WILLIE & GILMARA C R    LATE ADD HS (ADAMS) 29 0 267943 267943

261054 589 2022 VOGEL, NANCY L R    CORRECT VALUE PER ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 29 0 272250 272250

262693 589 2022
NALLATHAMBY VINCENT, VIPANHESH &
CHELLAIAN MARIASUNDA, NIVETHIKA
ROHIN

R    

LATE REMOVE HS
(NAGCHOUDHURY/ROYCHOWDHURY), LATE ADD
HS- PRORATE 2/11/22 (NALLATHAMBY
VINCENT/CHELLAIAN MARIASUNDA)

29 48233 553070 601303

264347 589 2022 BOWDEN, BEN & ELIZABETH R    LATE ADD HS (BOWDEN) 29 -78539 528291 449752

268907 589 2022 TT OF NORTH TEXAS INC R    CORRECT VALUE 29 -139045 4172727 4033682

270849 589 2022 PAGE, HEATHER & ROBINSON, CHASE R    
CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE, ADD CAP
(PAGE/ROBINSON)

29 -53956 330940 276984

134619 590 2022 COLORADO SQUARE J/V R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -350000 3250000 2900000

185112 590 2022 DBT PORCUPINE L1 R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -47209 6747209 6700000

193813 590 2022 LOWES HOME CENTERS INC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -288284 6388284 6100000

195008 590 2022 VV TWO OP P/S R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -1150881 36150880 34999999

225346 590 2022
PROLOGIS-EXCHANGE FRANKFORD
TRADE CENTER LLC

R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -1314810 10592400 9277590

234189 590 2022 NEC PAIGE/121 LTD R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -300000 3500000 3200000



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

235077 590 2022 MAA TANC, LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -3135870 25750000 22614130

244812 590 2022 IVT HIGHLANDS AT FLOWER MOUND, LP R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -2273891 27473891 25200000

244813 590 2022 IVT HIGHLANDS AT FLOWER MOUND, LP R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -270701 3270701 3000000

244816 590 2022 IVT HIGHLANDS AT FLOWER MOUND, LP R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -162421 1962421 1800000

254702 590 2022 MSP FRISCO LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -596443 7476043 6879600

254706 590 2022 MSP FRISCO LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -495943 6216343 5720400

269687 590 2022 LOWES HOME CENTERS INC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -150000 8950000 8800000

153227 592 2022 WARD, MARY C R    NULL 31 0 765289 765289

206543 592 2022 BROWN, JANA R    FREEZE_REFREEZE 31 0 223300 223300

228372 592 2022 WILSON, RENEE R    FREEZE_REFREEZE 31 0 312510 312510

228609 592 2022 NESBITT, JOHN W & ETHELENE R    FREEZE_REFREEZE 31 0 352035 352035

235877 592 2022 HOLLOWAY, JON & CHAU T R    FREEZE_REFREEZE 31 0 826333 826333

238385 592 2022 SZYLDIK, RALPH & LINDA R    FREEZE_REFREEZE 31 0 560710 560710

244205 592 2022 SEELIG, BONITA R    FREEZE_REFREEZE 31 0 341532 341532

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 -2329 2329 0

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 -1350 1404 54

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 -545 2077 1532

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 -180 418 238

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 -139 184 45

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 -131 372 241

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 -124 418 294

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 -119 643 524

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 -118 118 0

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 -50 50 0

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 1 41 42

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 2 95 97

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 11 260 271

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 34 72 106

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 79 476 555



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 175 235 410

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 197 1421 1618

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 199 289 488

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 265 114 379

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 312 66 378

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 507 187 694

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 585 0 585

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 606 99 705

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 618 298 916

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 626 41 667

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 702 138 840

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 1158 3908 5066

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 1792 1609 3401

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 1850 1956 3806

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 2193 0 2193

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 3282 691 3973

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 3401 48 3449

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 4680 1063 5743

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 4795 1146 5941

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 6317 5750 12067

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 7255 463 7718

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 8844 16224 25068

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 12721 12883 25604

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 19682 2368 22050



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 19796 2157 21953

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 20158 9169 29327

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 20251 2783 23034

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 20727 33674 54401

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 36533 42586 79119

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 39136 38183 77319

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 47249 42714 89963

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 71199 11365 82564

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 74705 10561 85266

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 108180 109169 217349

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 146414 149562 295976

337027 589 2019
APPLIANCE WAREHOUSE OF AMERICA,
INC.

P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 80 332153 253820 585973

280939 589 2020 MALACHI 3:10 CONSTRUCTION LLC R    OMITTED PROPERTY 77 241385 36242 277627

280939 589 2021 MALACHI 3:10 CONSTRUCTION LLC R    OMITTED PROPERTY 58 302535 36242 338777

284214 589 2021
GIACCI, CHRISTIAN STONE & BARKER,
TRISTA DANIELLE

R    LATE ADD HS & DV2 (GIACCI) 58 0 270359 270359

308131 589 2021 FIELDS, JAMES R    LATE ADD HS & DV4 (FIELDS) 58 0 324401 324401

336944 590 2021 AUTOZONE TEXAS, LP P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -19571 327920 308349

338780 590 2021 CPF PC RIVERWALK LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -2546207 55866500 53320293

271522 589 2022 THATI, PAVAN KUMAR R    LATE ADD HS (THATI) 29 0 357290 357290

277395 589 2022 LANE, EDDIE R    ADD EX-XV TO CHILD ACCOUNT 156595 29 0 953 953

277396 589 2022 LANE, EDDIE R    ADD EX-EX TO CHILD ACCOUNT 156596 29 0 953 953

277397 589 2022 LANE, EDDIE R    ADD EX-EX TO CHILD ACCOUNT 156597 29 0 953 953

277398 589 2022 LANE, EDDIE R    ADD EX-XV TO CHILD ACCOUNT 156598 29 0 953 953

277399 589 2022 LANE, EDDIE R    ADD EX-XV TO CHILD ACCOUNT 156599 29 0 953 953

280939 589 2022 MALACHI 3:10 CONSTRUCTION LLC R    OMITTED PROPERTY 29 358457 55757 414214

283150 589 2022 PORTER, LASHONDA RENAE R    LATE ADD HS (PORTER) 29 0 255641 255641

284105 589 2022 GARCIA, WILLIAM H JR R    
CHANGE TO CORRECT PRO RATE DATE
08/11/2022 (GARCIA)

29 0 366222 366222

284214 589 2022
GIACCI, CHRISTIAN STONE & BARKER,
TRISTA DANIELLE

R    LATE ADD HS & DV2 (GIACCI) 29 -7605 305000 297395



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

284646 589 2022 BISHARA, MARTIN & BESHARA, JERRY R    
LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 11/2/22
(BISHARA/BESHARA)

29 0 346309 346309

299187 589 2022 PARADA, JASMINE & GIOVANY R    
ADD DVHS WITH PRORATE DATE AS OF
05/23/2022 (PARADA)

29 0 505058 505058

300309 589 2022
GHOSH, KRISHNENDU & AGARWAL,
PRATIBHA

R    
LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/1/22
(GHOSH/AGARWAL)

29 0 874327 874327

304926 589 2022 ABBOTT, DONNIE LEE JR & LAURIE F R    
LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 10/1/2022
(ABBOTT)

29 0 625153 625153

304929 589 2022 WHITEHOUSE, MEREDITH LEIGH R    LATE ADD HS (WHITEHOUSE) 29 0 574493 574493

308131 589 2022 FIELDS, JAMES R    LATE ADD HS & DV4 (FIELDS) 29 -57566 414407 356841

308135 589 2022
STILWELL, SAMUEL BLAKE & DAKOTA
RHEA

R    LATE ADD HS (STILWELL) 29 0 391005 391005

315884 589 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2970 2970

315950 589 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 298780 298780

321403 589 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 293660 293660

330237 589 2022 DNK ANN, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 17625 17625

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -517560 701140 183580

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -71730 199842 128112

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 13410 55710

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 17690 59990

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 22190 64490

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 22580 64880

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 22740 65040

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 29530 71830

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 31380 73680

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 31930 74230

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 32150 74450

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 33590 75890

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 34690 76990

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 34960 77260

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 39300 81600

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 42960 85260

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 43910 86210

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 45180 87480

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 46020 88320

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 48450 90750

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 49010 91310

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 74440 116740

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 74560 116860

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 82240 124540



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 82730 125030

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 86780 129080

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 87970 130270

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 88640 130940

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 90330 132630

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 92260 134560

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 94196 136496

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 115030 157330

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 118840 161140

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 121120 163420

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 124980 167280

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 133763 176063

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 135085 177385

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 136430 178730

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 162720 205020

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 165160 207460

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 172360 214660

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 198000 240300

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 204820 247120

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 228145 270445

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 302655 344955

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 309980 352280

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 313200 355500

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 313920 356220

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 337800 380100

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 415630 457930

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 443720 486020

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 447836 490136

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 513100 555400

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 1700580 1742880

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 2708760 2751060

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 3407170 3449470

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 3518270 3560570

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 42300 4443450 4485750

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 67100 162720 229820

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 67100 310175 377275

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 83750 657925 741675

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 83750 5053417 5137167



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 85130 166173 251303

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 123840 48540 172380

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 134940 139549 274489

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 161540 164397 325937

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 165200 53990 219190

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 208030 124120 332150

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 519270 22141677 22660947

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 629440 580890 1210330

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 686570 30994923 31681493

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 698890 304877 1003767

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 830580 802790 1633370

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 918860 740090 1658950

330332 589 2022 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 2456060 40518849 42974909

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -15132496 15297365 164869

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -90640 90640 0

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -90337 90337 0

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -60675 60675 0

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -31808 31808 0

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 -17235 17235 0

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 0 0

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 20231 20231

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 21302 21302

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 34652 34652

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 37624 37624

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 41874 41874

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 43133 43133

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 48743 48743

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 53286 53286

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 68448 68448

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 81838 81838

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 85921 85921

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 90337 90337

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 120996 120996

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 131181 131181

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 139146 139146

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 200757 200757

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 233125 233125

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 249943 249943



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 266601 266601

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 367433 367433

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 439928 439928

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 667766 667766

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 2261370 2261370

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 17235 56160 73395

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 142086 431611 573697

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 1152791 3904755 5057546

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 3904298 9822482 13726780

330679 589 2022 DAIMLER TRUST P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 18676377 2261370 20937747

331183 589 2022 AFFORDABLE SANGER STORAGE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2775 2775

334750 589 2022 RANCHO DE LA ROCA LP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 26000 26000

334761 589 2022 COPPEDGE, KEN P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -17991 17991 0

334873 589 2022 SAINT PETER LUTHERAN CHURCH R    ADD EX-XV AS OF 7/21/22 29 0 145849 145849

334938 589 2022 NELSON, RICK & NELSON JONES P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 33534 33534

335066 589 2022 AFFINITY SMILES DENTAL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 160541 160541

335276 589 2022 TXAFFORD, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7488 7488

335685 589 2022 KALI INVESTMENTS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 24740 24740

335796 589 2022 SONOGRAM ULTRASOUND SERVICES, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 21963 21963

336096 589 2022 FLOWER MOUND FAMILY COUNSELING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7038 7038

336128 589 2022 ALKARAM CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10732 10732

336135 589 2022
HEALTHCARE CHIROPRACTIC &
REHABILITATION CLINIC

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7774 7774

336398 589 2022 ASPIRE HR P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -27826 27826 0

336865 589 2022 HARDEN CABINETS, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 23397 23397

336910 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 21506 21506

336924 589 2022 CATHRYN SULLIVANS ACTING FOR FILM P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 19000 19000

337102 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6446 6446

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -16697287 16757021 59734

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -13703421 16757021 3053600

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -5690945 5697786 6841

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -3401675 3401675 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -1956090 1956090 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -1830900 1830900 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -1830725 1856027 25302

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -1689488 1717079 27591

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -1645030 1645030 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -1186960 1186960 0



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -956956 956956 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -878806 878806 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -833688 833688 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -813567 820408 6841

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -778800 778800 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -632022 632022 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -508805 508805 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -505684 530986 25302

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -500187 500187 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -487673 487673 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -440780 440780 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -404818 404818 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -349339 349339 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -314777 314777 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -308353 308353 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -299760 299760 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -281827 281827 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -277277 277277 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -269206 269206 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -264232 264232 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -250365 250365 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -237442 237442 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -211723 211723 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -206775 206775 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -181295 181295 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -170265 170265 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -162503 162503 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -160406 160406 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -152634 152634 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -151846 151846 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -147444 147444 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -147057 147057 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -140583 140583 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -137071 137071 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -135860 135860 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -135055 135055 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -133622 133622 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -119847 119847 0



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -112605 112605 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -106020 106020 0

271854 590 2022 LOWES HOME CENTERS INC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -212720 6900000 6687280

568122 589 2019 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 80 -26963 26963 0

568122 589 2019 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 80 -19181 19181 0

568122 589 2019 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 80 0 34414 34414

568122 589 2019 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 80 0 65823 65823

568122 589 2019 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 80 260 43507 43767

568122 589 2019 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 80 23486 0 23486

568122 589 2019 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 80 30967 62688 93655

568122 589 2019 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 80 37596 0 37596

568122 589 2019 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 80 41600 189888 231488

568122 589 2019 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 80 43273 34414 77687

568122 589 2019 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 80 49888 0 49888

568122 589 2019 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 80 417921 735807 1153728

568122 589 2019 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 80 591977 1443692 2035669

568122 589 2019 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 80 1118257 2303564 3421821

470443 589 2020 COMMUNITY WASTE DISPOSAL INC P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 77 0 0 0

470443 589 2020 COMMUNITY WASTE DISPOSAL INC P    UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 77 0 218015 218015

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 36 0 36

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 100 0 100

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 190 0 190

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 212 0 212

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 570 0 570

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 658 0 658

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 800 0 800

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 924 0 924

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 1290 0 1290

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 1996 0 1996

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 2165 0 2165

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 2339 0 2339

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 3435 0 3435

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 12361 0 12361

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 12767 0 12767

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 12816 0 12816

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 17619 0 17619

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 19559 0 19559

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 22276 0 22276



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 22466 0 22466

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 26042 0 26042

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 27053 0 27053

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 28343 0 28343

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 32794 0 32794

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 80988 0 80988

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 111788 0 111788

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 113282 0 113282

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 129126 0 129126

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 143061 0 143061

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 147094 0 147094

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 460846 0 460846

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 1275787 0 1275787

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 1319962 0 1319962

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 4858396 0 4858396

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 76406374 0 76406374

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 81088148 0 81088148

471083 589 2020 DELL EQUIPMENT FUNDING, LP P    CORRECT VALUE 77 82959699 0 82959699

564096 589 2020 LITTLEGIFTS INC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 77 -14308 14308 0

568122 589 2020 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 77 28688 0 28688

568122 589 2020 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 77 33173 0 33173

568122 589 2020 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 77 37503 0 37503

568122 589 2020 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 77 37811 0 37811

568122 589 2020 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 77 39009 0 39009

568122 589 2020 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 77 89320 0 89320

568122 589 2020 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 77 136780 0 136780

568122 589 2020 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 77 263792 0 263792

568122 589 2020 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 77 334776 0 334776

568122 589 2020 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 77 1400595 0 1400595

568122 589 2020 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 77 2798362 0 2798362

568122 589 2020 VCFS AUTO LEASING COMPANY P    CORRECT VALUE 77 4563430 0 4563430

649249 589 2020
INOCAN, CLAUDIU BOGDAN & CHRISTINA
OANA

R    LATE ADD HS (INOCAN) 77 0 520068 520068

679347 589 2020 MORRISON FINANCIAL P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 77 -1350 1350 0

698825 589 2020 OHLIG GROUP REALTY P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 77 -16215 16215 0

700002 589 2020 TEXAS DIRECT AUTO P    DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 77 -16836 16836 0

469620 589 2021 BROWN, JESSE & PHILLIPS, LORALEE R    LATE ADD HS (BROWN & PHILLIPS) 58 0 486807 486807

470532 589 2021 MCB & MCB INVESTMENTS LLC R    CORRECT VALUE 58 -103693 1103693 1000000



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

526651 589 2021 PINEBREEZE TECHNOLOGIES INC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -67907 67907 0

531497 589 2021 ZUKEN USA INC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -12094 12094 0

564096 589 2021 LITTLEGIFTS INC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -14308 14308 0

633097 589 2021 HMS P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -28616 28616 0

648158 589 2021 PANDEY, SUJAN & UPRETI, REETA R    LATE ADD HS (PANDEY & UPRETI) 58 0 595930 595930

649249 589 2021
INOCAN, CLAUDIU BOGDAN & CHRISTINA
OANA

R    LATE ADD HS (INOCAN) 58 0 530000 530000

656043 589 2021 CARTER, LISA & JOHN R    LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 7/23/2021 (CARTER) 58 0 508766 508766

678073 589 2021
FORSTE, JEFFREY E & KAWAS FORSTE,
MARY

R    LATE ADD DP (FORSTE) 58 0 422173 422173

679347 589 2021 MORRISON FINANCIAL P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -1350 1350 0

692759 589 2021 MARQUART, ROBERT R    LATE ADD HS (MARQUART) 58 0 480184 480184

697376 589 2021 GLOVER, JACOB & SUMMER R    LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 7-14-2021 (GLOVER) 58 0 344163 344163

697772 589 2021
MORGAN, SHAWN P & SUSAN J TRS
MORGAN FAMILY TRUST

R    LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 12/06/2021 (MORGAN) 58 0 1173058 1173058

698825 589 2021 OHLIG GROUP REALTY P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -16215 16215 0

700002 589 2021 TEXAS DIRECT AUTO P    DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 58 -16836 16836 0

700747 589 2021 AFFILIATED APPLIANCE INC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -8176 8176 0

707307 589 2021 KNOTOWICZ, JASON R    LATE ADD HS (KNOTOWICZ) 58 0 360480 360480

466342 590 2021 AUTOZONE PARTS INC P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -21238 423892 402654

527684 590 2021 AUTOZONE PARTS INC P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -16333 473463 457130

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -103950 103950 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -98927 98927 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -93535 93535 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -91871 91871 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -88808 88808 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -85900 85900 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -77763 77763 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -71304 71304 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -69316 69316 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -68861 68861 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -61834 61834 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -54629 54629 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -51662 51662 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -51499 51499 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -48773 48773 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -42747 42747 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -39175 39175 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -38935 38935 0



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -38388 38388 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -33129 33129 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -32561 32561 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -28561 28561 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -25701 25701 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -24707 24707 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -22156 22156 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -20128 20128 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -19519 19519 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -18513 18513 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -18354 18354 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -17045 17045 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -16199 16199 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -15024 15024 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -14970 14970 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -14578 14578 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -12341 12341 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -6291 6291 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -1853 1853 0

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 0 7426 7426

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 0 159050 159050

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 0 217605 217605

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 9245 1092889 1102134

338882 589 2022 USB LEASING LT P    CORRECT VALUE 29 19557 1515685 1535242

339273 589 2022
BOLAND, KELLY ANDREW & BALLARD,
KYLENE

R    CORRECT OWNERSHIP 29 0 57307 57307

339850 589 2022 OUTBACK MARKET P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7735 7735

465310 589 2022 BUTHOD, AARON O.D. & JANE OH, O.D. P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 33690 33690

465483 589 2022 ARGENTUM ENTERPRISES, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 11226 11226

465635 589 2022 MCROWD RESTAURANT GROUP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 81132 81132

466389 589 2022 FAT COW BBQ LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 23170 23170

466454 589 2022 I35 TRAILERS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 160470 160470

466489 589 2022 L2L FLOORS EXPERT INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12668 12668

466518 589 2022 MS RHONDA'S ALL STARS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5200 5200

466579 589 2022 NTW LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 341666 341666

466715 589 2022 DHARMA, SHASHI MD FACS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 63100 63100

467087 589 2022 GILBERT, GERALDINE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 120000 120000

468151 589 2022 CROOKED CRUST P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 43595 43595



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

468758 589 2022 HUFFINES LEWISVILLE PROPERTY LP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 27048 27048

469260 589 2022 FAIRWAY OUTDOOR FUNDING, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5088 5088

469261 589 2022 FAIRWAY OUTDOOR FUNDING, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5088 5088

469262 589 2022 FAIRWAY OUTDOOR FUNDING, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7632 7632

469264 589 2022 FAIRWAY OUTDOOR FUNDING, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5088 5088

469265 589 2022 FAIRWAY OUTDOOR FUNDING, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7123 7123

469267 589 2022 FAIRWAY OUTDOOR FUNDING, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7632 7632

469268 589 2022 FAIRWAY OUTDOOR FUNDING, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7632 7632

469269 589 2022 FAIRWAY OUTDOOR FUNDING, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7056 7056

469270 589 2022 FAIRWAY OUTDOOR FUNDING, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4961 4961

469271 589 2022 FAIRWAY OUTDOOR FUNDING, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5088 5088

469353 589 2022 FAIRWAY OUTDOOR FUNDING, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5040 5040

469371 589 2022 CHODIMELLA, VIDYASAGA MD P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16343 16343

469620 589 2022 BROWN, JESSE & PHILLIPS, LORALEE R    LATE ADD HS (BROWN & PHILLIPS) 29 -50625 586113 535488

469945 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5404 5404

469947 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3611 3611

469948 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5599 5599

469950 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 44266 44266

469951 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 81214 81214

469952 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 164316 164316

469954 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5599 5599

469956 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16741 16741

469958 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3822 3822

469959 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4721 4721

471321 589 2022 OM & BROS, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 19820 19820

494643 589 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16760 16760

494696 589 2022 TARGA MIDSTREAM SERVICES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6930 6930

494812 589 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 908730 908730

496550 589 2022 ADCOMP SYSTEMS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 206682 206682

496555 589 2022 THE NOSEY DOG LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16095 16095

496587 589 2022 EUBANK, WARREN DVM P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 45537 45537

496980 589 2022 SOMA INTIMATES, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 116427 116427

496981 589 2022 BLAZIN WINGS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 199168 199168

497472 589 2022 BELL, CHAD P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 18160 18160

497744 589 2022 ALMOND & STONE HOLDINGS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14925 14925

498506 589 2022 CTB LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 26770 26770

498518 589 2022 NABHA INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 178655 178655

498688 589 2022 ROBINSON, CHRIS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3800 3800



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

499106 589 2022 GLENN KIMBALL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10050 10050

499333 589 2022 MICHAELS, SARENA & NELSON, THAD P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 8195 8195

499597 589 2022 LIFETIME WELLNESS LTD P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2682 2682

499670 589 2022 LITTLE ELM-FRISCO CHILDRENS CLINIC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15525 15525

499714 589 2022 GARRISON ENTERPRISES P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2600 2600

500497 589 2022 SHIWAKOTI, BISHNU P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 8220 8220

500677 589 2022 OPTOS NORTH AMERICA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4603 4603

500678 589 2022 OPTOS NORTH AMERICA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7095 7095

500680 589 2022 OPTOS NORTH AMERICA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6253 6253

500731 589 2022 BIORSX LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 29 -44890 493775 448885

500732 589 2022 BIORSX LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 29 -32670 359370 326700

500743 589 2022 GREAT NORTH INVESTMENTS LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 29 -275426 2303834 2028408

500994 589 2022 SZYMANSKI, BERNARD F & JENNIFER S R    CORRECT VALUE 29 -95774 556140 460366

501008 589 2022 GREEN, JEFFREY & JEAN M R    LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 09/13/2022 (GREEN) 29 0 493100 493100

501104 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4347 4347

501105 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7719 7719

501106 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6919 6919

501107 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3822 3822

501108 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4790 4790

524174 589 2022
BAKER INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE
AGENCY

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 17500 17500

524506 589 2022 US CR TAE KWON DO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 18000 18000

526651 589 2022 PINEBREEZE TECHNOLOGIES INC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -67907 67907 0

527045 589 2022
DOUBLE OAK VETERINARY MEDICAL
CENTER

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 164164 164164

527311 589 2022 MARTIN, HOLLY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6560 6560

527370 589 2022
SCHISLER, ADRIANA ALYS & NORMAN
JAMES

R    LATE ADD HS (SCHISLER) 29 0 692160 692160

527989 589 2022 WHITE HOUSE BLACK MARKET INC P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -13414 131228 117814

527991 589 2022 THE BUCKLE INC P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -20154 210090 189936

529857 589 2022 HENRY, PAUL M & JANELLE R    LATE ADD HS AS OF 03/29/22 & OV65 (HENRY) 29 0 373642 373642

530202 589 2022 KOBE TEPPAN & SUSHI P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 79513 79513

531497 589 2022 ZUKEN USA INC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -8874 8874 0

531506 589 2022 HERRINGTON, KELLIE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 11992 11992

532988 589 2022 KENNY & JOHNNY KUO SUBS LP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12592 12592

533092 589 2022 MEHTA, NIMISHA MD P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10200 10200

533099 589 2022 BURTON TECHNICAL SERVICES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 61168 61168

533209 589 2022 C & CT VENTURES LP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 21500 21500

533955 589 2022 NUE - IMAGE BEAUTY SHOP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3550 3550



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

534029 589 2022 MIGUES, AMANDA MH   ADD TO ROLL PER RESIDENTIAL 29 2914 0 2914

534169 589 2022 SCHUYLER SIGNS, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 88596 88596

534193 589 2022 DUFFY'S AUTO SERVICES P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14000 14000

534353 589 2022 LINDA E YEATTS MD P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4954 4954

536652 589 2022 VELASCO, KATHERINE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 9495 9495

536664 589 2022 NELSON, RICHARD P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 111166 111166

536689 589 2022 KISSEE, MARK P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 9500 9500

537010 589 2022 DEERE CREDIT INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 10005 10005

537010 589 2022 DEERE CREDIT INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 53599 53599

537010 589 2022 DEERE CREDIT INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 118691 118691

537010 589 2022 DEERE CREDIT INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 519028 519028

537010 589 2022 DEERE CREDIT INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 866673 866673

537010 589 2022 DEERE CREDIT INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 0 961961 961961

537010 589 2022 DEERE CREDIT INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 40147 956510 996657

537010 589 2022 DEERE CREDIT INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 154310 86289 240599

537010 589 2022 DEERE CREDIT INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 154310 163332 317642

537010 589 2022 DEERE CREDIT INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 154310 212131 366441

537010 589 2022 DEERE CREDIT INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 154310 306639 460949

537010 589 2022 DEERE CREDIT INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 154310 432928 587238

537010 589 2022 DEERE CREDIT INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 154310 830380 984690

537010 589 2022 DEERE CREDIT INC P    UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 29 348767 2957434 3306201

556260 589 2022 ENLINK NORTH TEXAS GATHERING LP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 460000 460000

556269 589 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 29540 29540

556270 589 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 838970 838970

556346 589 2022 UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 607130 607130

557117 589 2022 A DENTON RV STORAGE PLACE, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15870 15870

557380 589 2022 BOUDREAUX, STEVE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 20020 20020

557699 589 2022 ARBACH, KYLE & MARY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 20265 20265

557717 589 2022 CONFLUENCE DESIGN GROUP LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5585 5585

557859 589 2022 SADGURU HOLDING LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15255 15255

557876 589 2022 GARNER, SCOTTY & ABBOTT, BECKY R    
LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/29/22
(GARNER/ABBOTT)

29 0 207149 207149

558584 589 2022 LUCAS LOANS, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15500 15500

559522 589 2022 SELECT ENERGY SERVICES P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 878410 878410

559527 589 2022 SELECT ENERGY SERVICES P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 641010 641010

561014 589 2022 EASO ENTERPRISES INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 44903 44903

562444 589 2022 PEDIATRIC HEALTH PARTNERS PLLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 67757 67757

562489 589 2022 BRILLIANT W H, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12943 12943



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

562566 589 2022 MKLB INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2600 2600

562966 589 2022 PUROCLEAN RESTORATION SPECIALI P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 113505 113505

563137 589 2022 DAVIS, JAMES CURTIS JR & BERNADETTE R    LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 10/06/22 (DAVIS) 29 0 315084 315084

563316 589 2022 PATEL, SHITAL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4525 4525

563317 589 2022 LOVING HEART CHRISTIAN DAYCARE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 9800 9800

563750 589 2022 GTB WASH, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 20403 20403

564096 589 2022 LITTLEGIFTS INC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -14308 14308 0

565106 589 2022 CHAMBERS, DENISE & CHANDRA LEWIS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4775 4775

565213 589 2022 SANTIAGO FIGUEROA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 70490 70490

565856 589 2022 ACE HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 25648 25648

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14000 14000

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 17047 17047

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 19775 19775

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 23483 23483

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 23602 23602

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 27148 27148

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 32310 32310

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 33469 33469

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 42102 42102

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 45140 45140

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 46566 46566

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 52214 52214

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 56581 56581

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 69208 69208

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 92425 92425

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 135653 135653

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 172751 172751

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 297762 297762

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 341053 341053

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 408850 408850

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 411188 411188

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 999598 999598

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4166129 4166129

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 11660130 11660130

565902 589 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 17284410 17284410

567051 589 2022 BROOKS, SEAN & MARGARET MARIE R    LATE ADD HS (BROOKS) 29 0 10949 10949

567051 589 2022 BROOKS, SEAN & MARGARET MARIE R    LATE ADD HS (BROOKS) 29 0 445270 445270

567051 589 2022 BROOKS, SEAN & MARGARET MARIE R    LATE ADD HS (BROOKS) 29 0 456219 456219



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

568267 589 2022 ROGER DALY HORSES, INC. P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 73061 73061

580235 589 2022 MCKISSACK FAMILY R. E VENTURES INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4445 4445

581659 589 2022 TAMEZ, SERGIO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 292881 292881

582569 589 2022 CHANDY, MOJI DDS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 74866 74866

582767 589 2022 US NAILS, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 34420 34420

610745 589 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM OPERATING LP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 286250 286250

619669 589 2022 QUALITY MOTOR SPORTS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14320 14320

619932 589 2022 JOY DONUTS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 8800 8800

621309 589 2022 KYLE HAWK P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15095 15095

621369 589 2022 TRUONG, KIM P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14050 14050

621475 589 2022 ROJAS, JUAN M & YOLAND R    LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 3/17/2022 (ROJAS) 29 0 1319400 1319400

622727 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3737 3737

623118 589 2022 MORRIS, NICOLE BRONWYN R    LATE ADD HS (MORRIS) 29 0 393471 393471

623528 589 2022 OSVALDO'S MEAT MARKET P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 38500 38500

623862 589 2022 TERRADYNE GROUP LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 615874 615874

623884 589 2022 AMIGOS SPANISH PRESCHOOL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16296 16296

624345 589 2022 VALUE ADDED SYSTEMS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 55787 55787

624382 589 2022 SAM'S WASH AND DRY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15000 15000

629290 589 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2920990 2920990

629291 589 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3444070 3444070

630803 589 2022 TAVISTOCK FREEBIRDS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 102847 102847

630911 589 2022 WATT, HOWARD P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10900 10900

631273 589 2022 5402 TAXES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5300 5300

632454 589 2022 ACGP, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 134450 134450

632687 589 2022 AMERICA DENTAL PA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 227100 227100

633097 589 2022 HMS P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -28616 28616 0

634378 589 2022 DFW LEGACY GROUP LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 9140 9140

634468 589 2022 VAPOR SOURCE DFW P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16035 16035

635036 589 2022 BUGGIE'S AUTO SALES P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5000 5000

635387 589 2022 HAE YEON INVEST INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 22000 22000

635532 589 2022
RAMASAMY, RAMESHKUMAR &
RAMESHKUMAR, SAVITHA

R    LATE ADD HS (RAMASAMY/RAMESHKUMAR) 29 0 546163 546163

636286 589 2022
RESIDENTIAL LOGISTISTICS SOLUTIONS,
LLC

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 719374 719374

637267 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 47709 47709

637887 589 2022 INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT CORP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 22644 22644

648158 589 2022 PANDEY, SUJAN & UPRETI, REETA R    LATE ADD HS (PANDEY & UPRETI) 29 -46477 702000 655523

649249 589 2022
INOCAN, CLAUDIU BOGDAN & CHRISTINA
OANA

R    LATE ADD HS (INOCAN) 29 -159314 742314 583000



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

651346 589 2022 ALLIED AMERICAN AIR & APPLIANCE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 52191 52191

651429 589 2022 SUMMERS, MICHELLE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5796 5796

651446 589 2022 SILVER SOLUTIONS USA LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 137318 137318

651480 589 2022 DOYLE, ASHLEY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15000 15000

651740 589 2022 ROSE MID BEVERAGE INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 65592 65592

651830 589 2022 MIKES AUTO CENTER LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6360 6360

651856 589 2022 ALLIED MEDICAL & URGENT CARE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 13600 13600

652648 589 2022 CARRICO AND ASSOCIATES REALTORS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12105 12105

653332 589 2022 MAIN STREET MERCANTILE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15500 15500

653479 589 2022 MARIN, CESAR & GUILLEN, JOSE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16784 16784

653852 589 2022 FIRST US FLOORS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 19000 19000

654197 589 2022 NELSON LAW GROUP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 178775 178775

654418 589 2022 TOP NOTCH #1, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 34536 34536

654973 589 2022 ISMOKE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15305 15305

655642 589 2022 HAUGEN PROPERTIES P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3700 3700

655662 589 2022 MUNZ, LAUREN TIPPINS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7000 7000

655676 589 2022 HOLTZ, ROBYN P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12075 12075

655810 589 2022 REHWALD, JASON P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7497 7497

656386 589 2022 PREMIERE SURFACE GROUP LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 56200 56200

656389 589 2022 TRANSITION HEALTH SERVICES, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 11020 11020

656631 589 2022 D & R SALONS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 9620 9620

656916 589 2022
POZUN, MICHAEL JOHN III & MELISSA
ANN

R    
LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 10/15/2022
(POZUN)

29 0 890149 890149

657094 589 2022 TNT PAINTING INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 41775 41775

657122 589 2022
HIGH STONE REFLEXOLORY AND
HOMEOPATHY

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3600 3600

657164 589 2022 RIVERCHASE WEALTH MANAGEMENT LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14755 14755

657170 589 2022 JSB DFW LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 192947 192947

657225 589 2022 BROGDON, EUNICE J R    REMOVE HS & OV65 (BROGDON) 29 46687 358571 405258

657781 589 2022 TEXAS REPUBLIC INSURANCE AGENCY, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4332 4332

658197 589 2022 LOPEZ, VIDAL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3296 3296

660310 589 2022 TRANS LEASE INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 133204 133204

660547 589 2022 916 FOOD OPS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 130608 130608

660548 589 2022 916 FOOD OPS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 156461 156461

662239 589 2022 FIRST FLEET MASTER TITLING TRUST P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 1653485 1653485

667802 589 2022
KANCHIBHOTLA, ADITYA & MALLELA, SRI
LAKSHMI

R    LATE ADD HS (KANCHIBHOTLA/MALLELA) 29 0 376861 376861

668047 589 2022 BLACKALL PHOTOGRAPHY LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 8913 8913

668461 589 2022 YEIN ENTERPRISES, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 58592 58592



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

668931 589 2022 SGV MALPANI INTERNATIONAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 33814 33814

669283 589 2022 LORENTZ AUTOMOTIVE INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 80770 80770

669396 589 2022 HURLEY SADDLERY, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10000 10000

670563 589 2022 DEVLIN, ACIE NATHAN & LAURA JEAN R    LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/21/22 (DEVLIN) 29 0 450051 450051

670711 589 2022 RTSBG PRIVATE CLUB INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 65320 65320

670858 589 2022 HOT STONE MASSAGE STUDIO LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 18547 18547

670859 589 2022 1ST B & D LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 36732 36732

671875 589 2022 TAN EVOLUTION, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 77050 77050

672059 589 2022 WILLIAMS, KELLEY & BRYAN R    LATE ADD HS (WILLIAMS) 29 0 490000 490000

674723 589 2022 KING, KARLA P    CORRECT OWNERSHIP 29 0 15180 15180

674725 589 2022 DARBC LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 28380 28380

675439 589 2022 ANBARASU, RANI MD PA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 17000 17000

675440 589 2022 SHRIDHARAN, LATA MD PA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12657 12657

675775 589 2022 LIM, TOMMY A & HYE S R    CHANGE TO CORRECT HS QUAL YEAR (LIM) 29 -105100 654000 548900

678247 589 2022 THOMAS, JIM & MARGARET P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 25025 25025

679343 589 2022 MARTA & AL PERTUZ LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 28500 28500

679347 589 2022 MORRISON FINANCIAL P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -1350 1350 0

682081 589 2022 TRINITY LEAVES LLC P    CORRECT OWNERSHIP 29 0 71380 71380

682515 589 2022 XTO ENERGY, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15500 15500

682752 589 2022 HONG TO ENTERPRISES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 27059 27059

682824 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 120796 120796

683513 589 2022 TRANS LEASE INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 34437 34437

685595 589 2022 RAPID POWER MANAGEMENT, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 37801 37801

692759 589 2022 MARQUART, ROBERT R    LATE ADD HS (MARQUART) 29 -111096 639298 528202

692762 589 2022
HUYNH, ANNA LE & COOPER,
JOHNATHAN COREY

R    LATE ADD HS (HUYHN/COOPER) 29 -76475 562661 486186

694346 589 2022 KOLLI, SIVAKUMAR R    CHANGE QUALIFY YEAR (KOLLI) 29 0 388847 388847

694782 589 2022 THREE RED TOMATOES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 56400 56400

694816 589 2022 IPG HOLDINGS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10700 10700

694865 589 2022 KITES CUSTOM CLEANERS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7176 7176

694880 589 2022 ARCH & ENG, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 65943 0 65943

694904 589 2022 HUFFINES CHEVROLET LEWISVILLE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 512223 512223

694915 589 2022 SURAJ OILS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 152200 152200

695731 589 2022
RUSSO, FRANK J & NANCY D TRS RUSSO
FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST

R    LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/8/22 & OV65 (RUSSO) 29 0 425972 425972

695923 589 2022 HERNANDEZ, NAYELI PEREZ R    LATE ADD HS (HERNANDEZ) 29 0 778733 778733

696415 589 2022 Mike edwards P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 21950 21950

696434 589 2022 RYANROSIE LLC P    CORRECT OWNERSHIP 29 0 2687 2687



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

696617 589 2022 SAM AWESOME INSURANCE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4485 4485

696749 589 2022 TOYOTA MOTOR NORTH AMERICA INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5459940 5459940

697188 589 2022 ENVSER, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15200 15200

697772 589 2022
MORGAN, SHAWN P & SUSAN J TRS
MORGAN FAMILY TRUST

R    LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 12/06/21 (MORGAN) 29 0 1290364 1290364

697942 589 2022 PH EXCAVATING LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 518830 518830

698579 589 2022 RZB CONSULTING, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 25688 25688

698580 589 2022 THE THIRSTY GROWLER, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 49243 49243

698610 589 2022 O'BRIEN, TRICIA J, MD P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12800 12800

698825 589 2022 OHLIG GROUP REALTY P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -16215 16215 0

698885 589 2022 BRISKET BURGER LLP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 37500 37500

698901 589 2022 SELLINGERS POWER GOLF LTD P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 168038 168038

700002 589 2022 TEXAS DIRECT AUTO P    DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 29 -16836 16836 0

700007 589 2022 SHAH, NAMRATA B DDS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 141550 141550

700459 589 2022 HARRIS, CINDY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3036 3036

700747 589 2022 AFFILIATED APPLIANCE INC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -8176 8176 0

702549 589 2022 P & D HOUSING LLC MH   ADD TO ROLL PER RESIDENTIAL 29 4906 0 4906

702589 589 2022 MOFFITT, MARC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 24030 24030

702601 589 2022 RAMIREZ, ISABEL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 13275 13275

702630 589 2022
ASSOCIATED BIO-MED PRODUCTS SUPPLY
INC

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 22100 22100

702668 589 2022 BUTTS, DENNIS & MOLLY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7350 7350

705155 589 2022 INTERCERAMIC, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 24754152 24754152

705439 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 47896 47896

705440 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 52615 52615

705441 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4536 4536

705442 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6401 6401

705442 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6521 6521

705442 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 31229 31229

705442 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 44151 44151

705443 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14790 14790

705443 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16134 16134

705443 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 17396 17396

705443 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 48320 48320

705738 589 2022 SADAU, JOEL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2825 2825

705765 589 2022
IRONHORSE COMMERCIAL
CONSTRUCTION, INC.

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10000 10000

705991 589 2022 KOHUTEK, ALAN & JUDY R    LATE ADD HS & OV65 (PEMBERTON) 29 0 305202 305202



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

705998 589 2022
THATAVARTHI, RAMESH BANGARU LAXMI
& GAYATRI

R    
LATE ADD HS PRORATE 05/25/2022
(THATAVARTHI)

29 0 558556 558556

706509 589 2022 MYZ INVESTMENTS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15200 15200

707189 589 2022 JURGENSMEIER, JOHN R    LATE ADD HS & DP (JURGENSMEIER) 29 0 537918 537918

707307 589 2022 KNOTOWICZ, JASON R    LATE ADD HS (KNOTOWICZ) 29 -15455 411983 396528

707437 589 2022 TRANS LEASE INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 21000 21000

707437 589 2022 TRANS LEASE INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 102172 102172

707437 589 2022 TRANS LEASE INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 151676 151676

711455 589 2022 HORN SHAWN MN   REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 350 350

711652 589 2022 DIAMOND TOWERS IV LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 19980 19980

711696 589 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2117020 2117020

711715 589 2022 TATA COMMUNICATIONS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4110 4110

711716 589 2022 TATA COMMUNICATIONS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3540 3540

711717 589 2022 TATA COMMUNICATIONS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2860 2860

711718 589 2022 TATA COMMUNICATIONS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7950 7950

711957 589 2022 PAWLEY, MONTIE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 131150 131150

712068 589 2022 MIHYUN INVESTMENT CORP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 18500 18500

712087 589 2022 MILLER, JOSH & JESSICA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2926 2926

712100 589 2022 GRIFFITH, JORDAN & MALLORY P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -2500 2500 0

712572 589 2022 CANNON, PATRICK & CAROL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5100 5100

712623 589 2022 SELVY, MUQTASID P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5870 5870

712726 589 2022 HOLMAN, JAMES KYLE & MARY LINDA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 17150 17150

712775 589 2022 H2V0 LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 28489 28489

713185 589 2022 HAIGWOOD, JO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5133 5133

713315 589 2022 SALISBURY, APRIL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6548 6548

713334 589 2022 MITCHELL, MARK P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 62036 62036

713350 589 2022 TCCI LAND DEVELOPMENT INC R    CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 29 -253442 1009676 756234

713742 589 2022 BACHMAN FAMILY EYECARE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 80800 80800

713925 589 2022 PAEK, JOSH R    LATE ADD HS (PAEK) 29 0 388560 388560

715343 589 2022 PRO-VIGIL INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10245 10245

715363 589 2022 TCCI LAND DEVELOPMENT INC R    CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 29 -228317 390083 161766

715751 589 2022 EWING ENGINEERED SOLUTIONS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 11500 11500

716738 589 2022 TEYM ASPEN LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7130 7130

716771 589 2022 PELS, BART P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4500 4500

718371 589 2022 SOO YUN LEE DDS PLLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 146362 146362

721852 589 2022 LOGIX COMMUNICATIONS LP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12100 12100

721856 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4644070 4644070



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

721857 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 1299700 1299700

721858 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 54310 54310

721859 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 1026980 1026980

721860 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 209130 209130

721861 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 64950 64950

721862 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7560 7560

721863 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 1289540 1289540

721864 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 902000 902000

721865 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 64250 64250

721866 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5040 5040

721867 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 39750 39750

721868 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 91840 91840

721869 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 126020 126020

721870 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 27840 27840

721871 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 70070 70070

721872 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 36570 36570

721873 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7370 7370

721874 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 18340 18340

721876 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 22300 22300

721877 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 20780 20780

721879 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 173450 173450

721880 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 19820 19820

721881 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 70820 70820

721882 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 17270 17270



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

721883 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 37510 37510

721884 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2677240 2677240

721885 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 352430 352430

721887 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 166720 166720

721888 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 145640 145640

721889 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 11230 11230

721890 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 117170 117170

721891 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS OF
AMERICA

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14150 14150

526089 590 2022 2435 W OAK STREET PARTNERS LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -200000 2300000 2100000

563268 590 2022
IVT RIVERWALK MARKET FLOWER
MOUND LLC

R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -3117120 23117120 20000000

582511 590 2022
PICO COURT LIMITED PARTNERSHIP &
TIMBERLAKE HOLDINGS LLC

R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -583000 4200000 3617000

647857 590 2022 CSH FLOWER MOUND LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -950000 10650000 9700000

676470 590 2022 WF FRISCO LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -650000 8300000 7650000

699262 590 2022 VILLAGE AT RAYZOR RANCH LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -6012732 60212732 54200000

678073 592 2022
FORSTE, JEFFREY E & KAWAS FORSTE,
MARY

R    FREEZE_REFREEZE 31 0 464390 464390

723184 589 2019 2ND RESOURCE P    DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 80 -150500 150500 0

723184 589 2020 2ND RESOURCE P    DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 77 -150500 150500 0

727073 589 2020 HULL, DANIEL B & ROBYN R    LATE ADD HS (HULL) 77 0 425754 425754

740114 589 2020 PUBLIC STORAGE P    DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 77 -10587 10587 0

746602 589 2020 ROBINSON, NICHOLAS & RACHEL R R    LATE ADD HS (ROBINSON) 77 0 308486 308486

755003 589 2020 RAMSEY, LARRY & SANDRA R    REMOVE HS & OV65 (RAMSEY) 77 0 454127 454127

900162 589 2020 REZA TRADING, INC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 77 -74600 74600 0

770576 590 2020 BTC III DFW NORTH IV LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 78 -1000000 14000000 13000000

722120 589 2021 MORENO, RODRIGO AGUILA R    CHANGE QUALIFY DATE  (MORENO) 58 0 316438 316438

723184 589 2021 2ND RESOURCE P    DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 58 -150500 150500 0

723642 589 2021 KATEKAR, AMIT AJAY & PADMINI R    LATE ADD HS (KATEKAR) 58 0 395000 395000

727073 589 2021 HULL, DANIEL B & ROBYN R    LATE ADD HS (HULL) 58 0 457483 457483

740114 589 2021 PUBLIC STORAGE P    DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 58 -10587 10587 0

740878 589 2021 MCGILL, FREDERICK LOUIS & DANA LEE R    LATE ADD HS & DP (MCGILL) 58 0 302448 302448

743402 589 2021 5 BAGEL BROTHERS LLC P    CORRECT OWNERHSIP 58 0 52500 52500

744269 589 2021 DRAKE, MARTHA R    DELETE FROM ROLL PER RESIDENTIAL 58 -78336 78336 0



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

746602 589 2021 ROBINSON, NICHOLAS & RACHEL R R    LATE ADD HS (ROBINSON) 58 0 305790 305790

755003 589 2021 RAMSEY, LARRY & SANDRA R    
REMOVE HS, OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT
(RAMSEY)

58 0 497675 497675

766105 589 2021 DR HORTON TEXAS LTD P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -25473 25473 0

767783 589 2021 ZHU, JIANDONG R    LATE ADD HS (ZHU) 58 0 451063 451063

768862 589 2021 LEE, YOON KYUNG P    DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 58 -15200 15200 0

774060 589 2021 KELLY'S HEATING & AIR P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -16500 16500 0

900162 589 2021 REZA TRADING, INC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -74600 74600 0

955956 589 2021 UNIVERSITY FOOD SERVICES P    UPC - UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED. 58 0 447585 447585

959448 589 2021 B'S TAMALES & MORE LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -17500 17500 0

975792 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -124706 124706 0

975792 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -124507 124507 0

975792 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -52561 52561 0

975792 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -39371 39371 0

975792 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -25036 25036 0

975792 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -22629 22629 0

975792 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -12768 12768 0

975792 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -6494 6494 0

975792 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -5905 5905 0

975792 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -5472 5472 0

975792 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -3173 3173 0

975792 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -2619 2619 0

975792 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -946 946 0

975792 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -642 642 0

975792 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -199 199 0

975792 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 0 0 0

975795 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -13584 13584 0

975795 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -4055 4055 0

975795 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 0 0 0

975796 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -7442 7442 0

975796 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -2841 2841 0

975796 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -268 268 0

975796 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -218 218 0

975796 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 0 0 0

975797 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -16562 16562 0

975797 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -11916 11916 0

975797 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -2837 2837 0

975797 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 0 0 0



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

975883 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -23605 23605 0

975883 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -11270 11270 0

975883 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -11040 11040 0

975883 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 -901 901 0

975883 589 2021 ADT LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 58 0 0 0

908613 590 2021 AUTOZONE PARTS INC P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -52324 1320584 1268260

913509 590 2021 AUTOZONE PARTS INC P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -37227 763661 726434

919334 590 2021 AUTOZONE PARTS INC P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -26065 501402 475337

921219 590 2021 AUTOZONE PARTS INC P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -19918 524918 505000

925728 590 2021 AUTOZONE PARTS INC P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -20662 332461 311799

938760 590 2021 AUTO ZONE TEXAS LP P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -24771 479849 455078

950711 590 2021 AUTO ZONE TEXAS LP P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -27350 524257 496907

953159 590 2021 AUTOZONE PARTS INC P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -22225 395708 373483

975178 590 2021 AUTOZONE PARTS, INC P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -59886 579969 520083

975219 590 2021 AUTOZONE PARTS, INC P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 59 -55152 116785 61633

722120 589 2022 MORENO, RODRIGO AGUILA R    CHANGE QUALIFY YEAR, ADD CAP (MORENO) 29 -24588 372670 348082

723209 589 2022 VNR GROUP LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 21111 21111

723336 589 2022 CHANUMOLU, RENUKADEVI R    LATE ADD HS (CHANUMOLU) 29 0 637212 637212

723530 589 2022 HENRY, CHRISTINA & KENYA R    LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/15/22 (HENRY) 29 0 334421 334421

723642 589 2022 KATEKAR, AMIT AJAY & PADMINI R    CHANGE HS QUALIFY YEAR, ADD CAP (KATEKAR) 29 -181879 616379 434500

724002 589 2022 ROYAL SAGE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3350 3350

724283 589 2022
PARNELL, CHRISTOPHER J & VANESSA
YVONNE

R    LATE ADD HS (PARNELL) 29 0 491899 491899

724460 589 2022 TRENT ENTERPRISES INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 151927 151927

725105 589 2022 BEAUTIFUL BACKYARD LIVING LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6000 6000

725187 589 2022 FIRST OUT ROOFING LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 19652 19652

725732 589 2022 MUGARA, DERECK & RODOL, ILWAD ABDI R    LATE ADD HS (MUGARA/RODOL) 29 0 462000 462000

726842 589 2022 APPLEJACKS BEVERAGES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 225745 225745

726857 589 2022 WHITE ROSE PIZZA LLC #6979 P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 54063 54063

726940 589 2022 SOLMAZ SHIR DDS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 69440 69440

726962 589 2022 KAFF, DAVID DC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 41537 41537

727006 589 2022 KIDS CHOICE PEDIATRICS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12311 12311

727073 589 2022 HULL, DANIEL B & ROBYN R    LATE ADD HS (HULL) 29 -64279 567510 503231

727219 589 2022 DALTILE CORP P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -846531 846531 0

727227 589 2022 RAPID-MED LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 30967 30967

727447 589 2022 TEXAS GAS SERVICES P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 9630 9630

727448 589 2022 TEXAS GAS SERVICES P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16980 16980



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

727449 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
CORPORATE

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 250080 250080

728032 589 2022
BLUE WAVE CAR & PET WASH AT
PROVIDENCE

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 60500 60500

728772 589 2022 KELLY MCFARLAND LAWRENCE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 108317 108317

729314 589 2022 DOOLEY, HARRISON L II & LAURA A R    
LATE ADD HS AS OF 07/08/22, & OV65
(DOOLEY)

29 0 245282 245282

729547 589 2022 MOTHERS INVESTMENT LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10000 10000

729814 589 2022 EATON, JOHN H P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3050 3050

729926 589 2022 DIEZ IMPORTERS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10680 10680

730400 589 2022
BOYELLA, TARUN & SINDHU
GUNTAGINJAPALLE

R    LATE ADD HS (BOYELLA/GUNTAGINJAPALLE) 29 0 783090 783090

730520 589 2022 NGUYEN, SAMANTHA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4500 4500

731091 589 2022
KADADO, JEAN A & KAZANDJIAN,
VARTOUHIE

R    LATE ADD HS AS OF 08/17/22 & ov65 (kADADO) 29 0 453279 453279

731636 589 2022 STRATEGIC EQUIPMENT TEXAS LP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14470289 14470289

733147 589 2022 PRO-VIGIL INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 110187 110187

733528 589 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14486 14486

733530 589 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 19259 19259

733531 589 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 8870 8870

733813 589 2022 ISI COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 54014 54014

739565 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
CORPORATE

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 397700 397700

739571 589 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3121390 3121390

739739 589 2022 BARRI FINANCIAL GROUP LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3623 3623

739829 589 2022 INTERWEST DISTRIBUTION CO INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5048 5048

740114 589 2022 PUBLIC STORAGE P    DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 29 -10587 10587 0

740526 589 2022 WHITE ROSE PIZZA LLC #9231 P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 140777 140777

740527 589 2022 WHITE ROSE PIZZA LLC #6937 P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 82158 82158

740584 589 2022 WHITE ROSE PIZZA LLC #6979 P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 103578 103578

740878 589 2022 MCGILL, FREDERICK LOUIS & DANA LEE R    
CHANGE TO CORRECT HS & DP  QUAL YEAR
(MCGILL)

29 -126955 459648 332693

741290 589 2022 ABHINANDAN, RAJ MD P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 11150 11150

741353 589 2022 WINFREY & SONS ENTERPRISES INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 261610 261610

741717 589 2022 PIZZA LEONA INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 133453 133453

741741 589 2022
DASONDI, SEJALBEN & AMIN,
JIGNESHKUMAR

R    
OMITTED PROPERTY & LATE ADD HS (DASONDI
& AMIN)

29 361390 72046 433436

741941 589 2022 IMPERIAL FRANCHISES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 62514 62514

741956 589 2022 CORINTH INVESTER HOLDINGS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 77792 77792

742273 589 2022 A&D CLEANING SERVICES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 72750 72750

742531 589 2022 IGHTY SUPPORT LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 9950 9950



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

742535 589 2022 CHLN LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 71500 71500

742553 589 2022 PEDIATRIC URGENT CARE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14485 14485

743096 589 2022
MAHAREDDY, HARIK KUMAR & ALISARY,
HIMANI

R    LATE ADD HS (MAHAREDDY) 29 0 565190 565190

743402 589 2022 5 BAGEL BROTHERS LLC P    CORRECT OWNERSHIP 29 0 52500 52500

744222 589 2022 SANIMA INVESTMENTS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 50000 50000

744269 589 2022 DRAKE, MARTHA R    DELETE FROM ROLL PER RESIDENTIAL 29 -85587 85587 0

744607 589 2022 BASRA ENTERPRISES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 64000 64000

744649 589 2022 AMREN INC P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -70632 91200 20568

745145 589 2022 CAMPBELL & WILLIAMS FAMILY DENTAL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 331669 331669

745199 589 2022 MIDDLETON & ASSOCIATES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16200 16200

745904 589 2022
HUMECKI, ETHAN ANDREW & ERICA
PAIGE

R    LATE ADD HS (HUMECKI) 29 0 410106 410106

745927 589 2022 UNIQUE MASSAGE SPA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5500 5500

746165 589 2022
TOYOTA MOTOR ENGINEERING & MFG NA
INC

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 19808210 19808210

746166 589 2022 ECO-SITE TOWER LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 22290 22290

746540 589 2022 DOLCE CREATIONS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 104000 104000

746548 589 2022 PDSVISION US INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6100 6100

746602 589 2022 ROBINSON, NICHOLAS & RACHEL R R    LATE ADD HS (ROBINSON) 29 -46253 382622 336369

746754 589 2022 PAGE, MEGAN & JOSH R    CORRECT OWNERSHIP 29 0 322188 322188

747139 589 2022 FTS TEXAS SHOP 3, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 141459 141459

747146 589 2022 DIVERSITY DANCE STUDIO LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6500 6500

747278 589 2022 BEVILLE, MAUREEN P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 18000 18000

747625 589 2022 DREES CUSTOM HOMES LP P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -89357 89357 0

747962 589 2022 HARD SUN 100 INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 157494 157494

748016 589 2022 GENIUSCHILD III LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 43200 43200

748811 589 2022 FAN, ZHIJUN P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10500 10500

748820 589 2022 WOOLARD, RYAN P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 126000 126000

748866 589 2022 HASHEMI & ASSOCIATES OD, PA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 25775 25775

748871 589 2022 M&M HYDRO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4885 4885

748917 589 2022 BECK, JENNA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 32200 32200

749331 589 2022
ARREDONDO, HUGO O & LUJAN, ANA C
TRS PUMPKIN TRUST

R    
LATE ADD HS PRORATE 06/01/2022
(ARREDONDO)

29 0 888712 888712

749412 589 2022 S2S SURFACE TO SURFACE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 132000 132000

749542 589 2022 CASTLE DONUT P    CORRECT OWNERSHIP 29 0 20490 20490

749547 589 2022 CARRUS HEALTH P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10000 10000

750044 589 2022
KATTAMURI, KRISHNA KIRAN &
SAMBARAJU, SHRAVANI DATTA

R    LATE ADD HS (KATTAMURI & SAMBARAJU) 29 0 414645 414645

750481 589 2022 BLACKWELL, ROBERT P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -3600 3600 0



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

750669 589 2022 B & K TEAVENTURE DALLAS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 103000 103000

750683 589 2022 KERCORA PROPERTIES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 42000 42000

750707 589 2022 MONTCALM, SHARON P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2550 2550

750950 589 2022 EAGLE AGGREGATE TRANSPORTATION LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -1009535 1009535 0

751951 589 2022 OHLAND, BRUCE W & DIANNE J R    LATE ADD HS 5/31/2022 ( OHLAND) 29 0 188767 188767

752413 589 2022 BARRETT, JIMMY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 26531 26531

753123 589 2022 WEVEEL TOYS & STATIONARY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 624987 624987

753489 589 2022
LOTUS COUNSELING & PSYCHOLOGICAL
SERVICES LLC

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3450 3450

754895 589 2022 RESIDENTIAL LOGISTICS SOLUTIONS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 8105 8105

754936 589 2022 TNP ENGINEERING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 196829 196829

755003 589 2022
RAMSEY, SANDRA & WOOD, LANNA DEE
TR IRREVOCABLE GIFTING TRUST OF
LARRY

R    
REMOVE HS, OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT
(RAMSEY)

29 7033 547443 554476

755474 589 2022
KALYANI, ESWARAN CHIDAMBARANATHA
& ESWARAN, KARPAGALAKSHMI

R    CORRECT VALUE PER ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 29 -18693 597139 578446

755735 589 2022 BAUER, BRITTANY & CODY R    LATE ADD HS (BAUER) 29 0 480000 480000

756621 589 2022 TRANS LEASE INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 66912 66912

756623 589 2022 J'S HOUSE OF BEAUTY LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 20524 20524

757466 589 2022 MCGUINN, JOSEPH E & AMERRA N R    LATE ADD HS (MCGUINN) 29 0 415050 415050

764602 589 2022 TILLMAN INFRASTRUCTURE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 22150 22150

764610 589 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM OPERATING LP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 21470 21470

764623 589 2022 KTVT BROADCASTING COMPANY LP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3500 3500

764634 589 2022 ALLY BANK P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 13483160 13483160

764637 589 2022 AON SERVICE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 155170 155170

764638 589 2022 APACHE CORP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 976970 976970

764640 589 2022 BOEING DISTRIBUTION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2900 2900

764646 589 2022 CALIBER HOME LOANS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 936030 936030

764647 589 2022 CALTECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 192640 192640

764649 589 2022 CARFAX INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 1985690 1985690

764656 589 2022 ENLINK MIDSTREAM P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14250 14250

764657 589 2022 ENTRUST INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 196090 196090

764658 589 2022 EXETER FINANCE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 886500 886500

764665 589 2022 HALLIBURTON ENERGY SERVICES INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 1369440 1369440

764669 589 2022
HEWLETT PACKARD ENTERPRISE
COMPANY

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 33293880 33293880

764674 589 2022 JUMP SYSTEMS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 41865840 41865840

764677 589 2022 LEIDOS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7261230 7261230

764681 589 2022 MULTIPLAN INC. P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 9558200 9558200



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

764685 589 2022 OIL STATES INTERNATIONAL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 90760 90760

764686 589 2022 OIL STATES INTERNATIONAL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 20550 20550

764691 589 2022 Q2 SOFTWARE INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3868990 3868990

764692 589 2022 QTC MANAGEMENT INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 487600 487600

764694 589 2022 SABRE GLBL INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6253010 6253010

764695 589 2022 SABRE GLBL INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 346520 346520

764710 589 2022 SPECTRA ENERGY CORP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 109920 109920

764717 589 2022 WINSTEAD PC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 24920 24920

764734 589 2022 CYRUSONE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 24884440 24884440

764746 589 2022 BEPCO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 8380 8380

764748 589 2022 CHECKFREE SERVICES CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 30169270 30169270

764752 589 2022 LEIDOS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2320030 2320030

764756 589 2022 SYNCHRONY BANK P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 92240 92240

764760 589 2022 TURNER BROADCASTING SYSTEMS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 37800 37800

764762 589 2022 RFIH INC. P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 38712220 38712220

764803 589 2022 LEVI STRAUSS & CO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 1455000 1455000

764825 589 2022 AMERICAN BUREAU OF SHIPPING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 30650 30650

764834 589 2022 ATOS IT SOLUTIONS AND SERVICES INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2717750 2717750

764836 589 2022 PIONEER NATURAL RESOURCES P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 8380 8380

764837 589 2022 WHATABRANDS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16660 16660

764839 589 2022 BOEING COMPANY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 177660 177660

764840 589 2022 TEP BARNETT USA LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 76670 76670

764841 589 2022 PILGRIM'S PRIDE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 262540 262540

764844 589 2022 JBS USA LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2128350 2128350

764849 589 2022 JACKSON & WALKER LLP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2863120 2863120

764857 589 2022 EPSILON DATA MANAGEMENT LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 47141790 47141790

764863 589 2022 WASTE CONNECTIONS LONE STAR INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 654140 654140

766105 589 2022 DR HORTON TEXAS LTD P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -25473 25473 0

766232 589 2022 IRON BOND LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 45000 45000

766345 589 2022
ENCORE ENCORE CONSIGNMENT
BOUTIQUE LLC

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10100 10100

766559 589 2022 CURTCO, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 125980 125980

766572 589 2022 PANADERIA MEXICANA ZAFIRO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12250 12250

766600 589 2022 AWESOME INSURANCE AGENCY INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4800 4800

766624 589 2022 J'S HOUSE OF BEAUTY LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 21963 21963

766654 589 2022 DIVE HOSPITALITY GROUP, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 120000 120000

766679 589 2022 JTS HAVEN CORP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16000 16000



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

766925 589 2022
REED, CHRIS PHILLIP JR & CARLETTA
LASHON

R    LATE ADD HS (REED) 29 0 448854 448854

767783 589 2022 ZHU, JIANDONG R    CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE, ADD CAP (ZHU) 29 -74363 570532 496169

768862 589 2022 LEE, YOON KYUNG P    DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 29 -15200 15200 0

769396 589 2022 STAFFORD, AMY & SCOTT R    LATE ADD HS & DP (STAFFORD) 29 0 391397 391397

769632 589 2022
GOPIREEDDY, ANIL KUMAR REDDY &
SOWJANYA GILLELA

R    LATE ADD HS (GOPIREEDDY) 29 0 483000 483000

769943 589 2022 WHITE ROSE PIZZA LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 144000 144000

770028 589 2022 NTX TRUCKS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3200 3200

770067 589 2022 PLUS NAILS BAR P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 18800 18800

770077 589 2022 SHARP PROPERTIES INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 11969 11969

770187 589 2022 MEENAN FINANCIAL, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 24223 24223

770206 589 2022 FRISCO MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 23600 23600

770209 589 2022 PRECISION FIT LABS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 11475 11475

770368 589 2022 INTENSIFY TECHNOLOGIES INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7100 7100

770386 589 2022 DR. SHAH, ANKIT P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 100107 100107

770490 589 2022 MUTUETA, JAMES MWAMBULA R    LATE ADD HS (MUTUETA) 29 -495479 495479 0

770490 589 2022 MUTUETA, JAMES MWAMBULA R    LATE ADD HS (MUTUETA) 29 0 495479 495479

770521 589 2022 SAJJAD, AAMIR P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 80000 80000

770524 589 2022 STEFANI, DIEGO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 89000 89000

770544 589 2022 SUNWARD INTELLIGENT (H.K.) LIMITED P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 418365 418365

770545 589 2022 Harbaksh Sidhu P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 20000 20000

770907 589 2022 CHALUVADI, SRINIVAS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 125951 125951

770979 589 2022 LIVING PERSPECTIVE COUNSELING INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3974 3974

771111 589 2022 WILSON ASSOCIATES LAW PC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5500 5500

771214 589 2022 TORRES, HUGO CESAR P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 40000 40000

771223 589 2022 A & H FAMILY CLINIC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 25000 25000

771448 589 2022 GAMBLE, JEFFEREY P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -5500 5500 0

773059 589 2022 MCCORMICK, CHRIS RICHARD & BROOKE R    LATE ADD HS (MCCORMICK) 29 0 625880 625880

774060 589 2022 KELLY'S HEATING & AIR P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -16500 16500 0

774367 589 2022 BARDEE, CHRISTOPHER & TAMI LYNN R    LATE ADD HS (BARDEE) 29 0 226864 226864

776105 589 2022 TAYLOR MORRISON OF TEXAS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 30005 30005

776174 589 2022 TOPP SUBS P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -57000 57000 0

776431 589 2022 PORTER, MELINDA P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -6000 6000 0

776466 589 2022 BUNZL RETAIL SERVICES LLC P    CORRECT VALUE 29 0 2913916 2913916

779934 589 2022 NORTHROP GRUMMAN SYSTEMS CORP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2419660 2419660

779980 589 2022 BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 80000 80000

779983 589 2022 BRAZOS ELECTRIC POWER COOP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 20000 20000



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

780039 589 2022 ECO-SITE II LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 58690 58690

780044 589 2022
CHANGE HEALTHCARE TECHNOLOGY
ENABLED SER

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 565750 565750

780068 589 2022 PRIMORIS T&D SERVICE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 1833740 1833740

780122 589 2022 WABTEC US RAIL INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 860774 860774

900162 589 2022 REZA TRADING, INC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -74600 74600 0

900294 589 2022 BIGGS, CECIL W P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4948 4948

900380 589 2022 SYLVIA BAIRD P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 174090 174090

900503 589 2022 DENTON LAWN SPRINKLER INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 165107 165107

902394 589 2022 LATTIMORE MATERIALS CO LP P    
CORRECT VALUE AND ADD POLLUTION CONTOL
EX

29 33992 620598 654590

902687 589 2022 PORTER TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE LP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 94379 94379

903118 589 2022 HUFFINES CHEVROLET INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2899298 2899298

903175 589 2022 ACME DOOR & MIRROR P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 46400 46400

907465 589 2022 WILLIAMS & WILLIAMS REAL ESTATE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15400 15400

908980 589 2022 KALLENBERGER, GILL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 295465 295465

909217 589 2022 DULEMBA & MANTRI, MD, PA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 40933 40933

909588 589 2022 NIS MEDICAL ASSOCIATES PLLC P    NULL 29 0 23567 23567

909601 589 2022
REYNOLDS ASPHALT & CONSTRUCTION
CO.

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 970000 970000

910359 589 2022 HARD SUN INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 121265 121265

910590 589 2022 RICHARD SEIDLER DDS, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 91253 91253

911451 589 2022 WARREN, JOHN K P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 190710 190710

912414 589 2022 LOERWALD, DAVID-AGENT P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5100 5100

913392 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3097 3097

913710 589 2022 HINES, BRAD P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10580 10580

913717 589 2022 NGUYEN, TINA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10899 10899

914255 589 2022 BROWN, WILLIAM CHARLES P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 8000 8000

915081 589 2022 MCADAMS, DOUGLAS A P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 38186 38186

915791 589 2022 HUFFINES DENTON AUTOS, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 1254925 1254925

915817 589 2022 JUSTIN OPERATING COMPANY LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 229517 229517

915823 589 2022 ALLIANCE DFW BOATING CENTER INC. P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14189 14189

917049 589 2022 PRATOR, DONALD L-ET AL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 23066 23066

917085 589 2022 SHRUM, E C P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 63656 63656

917450 589 2022 LATTIMORE MATERIALS CO LP P    
CORRECT VALUE AND ADD POLLUTION CONTOL
EX

29 -225055 893971 668916

917664 589 2022 EAN HOLDINGS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7412822 7412822

920586 589 2022 PREFERRED DERMATOLOGY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 133961 133961

921235 589 2022 KELLER WILLIAMS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 22341 22341



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

921260 589 2022 AEROTEX INTERNATIONAL INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 678539 678539

921814 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3595 3595

923916 589 2022 CERVANTES, JUAN CARLOS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 25170 25170

923981 589 2022 HELM PUBLISHING INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10010 10010

924453 589 2022 LIPPE CONSTRUCTION SVCS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 52600 52600

926049 589 2022 SILVER CREEK CONSTRUCTION INC P    NULL 29 0 1087500 1087500

926483 589 2022 LITTLE MICHAEL'S INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 34594 34594

927485 589 2022 LATTIMORE MATERIALS CO LP P    
CORRECT VALUE AND ADD POLLUTION CONTOL
EX

29 22766 429769 452535

927858 589 2022 Pacesetter Energy Holdings, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 32500 32500

927994 589 2022 BROWN, COLLETTE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 17000 17000

928208 589 2022 KIM STEVE YC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 17365 17365

929100 589 2022 VETCO SALES, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 251826 251826

929278 589 2022 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES CORP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 131682 131682

930412 589 2022 JACKSON, ROBERT E P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 121100 121100

930491 589 2022 NGUYEN, TRANG MD PA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 43920 43920

930657 589 2022 SIMS, JAN P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 117080 117080

930929 589 2022 BEALL, LUCETTE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 169051 169051

930951 589 2022 GREEN MEADOWS LANDSCAPING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 447164 447164

930963 589 2022 TABBY INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10500 10500

932166 589 2022 PENSHORN, GLEN P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 39160 39160

932305 589 2022 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES CORP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 200250 200250

938265 589 2022 PARKER, LEAMON P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10500 10500

938735 589 2022 THE ELM SALONS UNIQUE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 19300 19300

938744 589 2022 LOVELY NAILS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16000 16000

938882 589 2022 ADAMS EXTERMINATING CO OF N TX  INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 208526 208526

938918 589 2022 NEWTON, DEBRA & P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7110 7110

938947 589 2022 GARCIA, ENRIQUE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3100 3100

939101 589 2022 APPLE NAILS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4650 4650

939177 589 2022 DAVID PARTS, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 179678 179678

939720 589 2022 DR SUJATA BASAWARAJ DDS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 76327 76327

939864 589 2022 LEWISVILLE AUTOPLEX LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 1558480 1558480

940056 589 2022 STEPRIK INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 127910 127910

940204 589 2022 IRRI-LIGHT, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 38800 38800

940701 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3097 3097

940702 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3097 3097

940703 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4660 4660

941658 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 61393 61393



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

941659 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 224383 224383

942004 589 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3479 3479

942006 589 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6000 6000

942008 589 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 17666 17666

942009 589 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14937 14937

942012 589 2022 ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 46206 46206

942391 589 2022 MCCLUSKEY, BRIAN P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 11336 11336

942521 589 2022 IREGIE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15500 15500

942835 589 2022
ARGYLE FAMILY CHIROPRACTIC &
ACUPUNCTURE

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 9980 9980

943084 589 2022 DIAMOND MOUNTAIN CENTERS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 31000 31000

943087 589 2022 A&D CORLEY ENTERPRISES LTD P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 20225 20225

943299 589 2022 SHIWAKOTIS, BISHNU P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15460 15460

943336 589 2022 DENCROSS ENTERPRISES LP P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -30047 30047 0

943417 589 2022 COMPASS STEEL ERECTION INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 250372 250372

943772 589 2022 SHIN, INSUN P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15300 15300

943789 589 2022 PRECISE EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 219705 219705

944195 589 2022 NGUYEN, AHN P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 26705 26705

944324 589 2022 VALLEY BEAUTY SUPPLY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 48200 48200

944547 589 2022 REYNA CAPITAL CORPORATION P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -6379 6379 0

944665 589 2022 HIGH FOCUS INVESTMENTS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 123955 123955

945451 589 2022 AKS FOOD CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 120000 120000

945843 589 2022 SHIWAKOTI, BISHNU P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 34740 34740

946671 589 2022 TANGENTIAL SERVICES INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 161973 161973

946742 589 2022 KELLER WILLIAMS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4120 4120

946746 589 2022 ML SHORTELL INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 9695 9695

947007 589 2022 ALLISON, LEE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 31000 31000

947108 589 2022 SUN CHOI INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10760 10760

947129 589 2022 ABDULLAH, IQBAL I & NOUSHEEN P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 8931 8931

947404 589 2022 LITTLE MICHAEL'S INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 89816 89816

947859 589 2022 KRUM CLIPS SALON P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3900 3900

950064 589 2022 LEE'S LAUNDRY MAT P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 18300 18300

950154 589 2022 DENTON JOINT PROPERTIES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 63952 63952

950243 589 2022 REDDY, SHATAJA DR P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15697 15697

950431 589 2022 HOCK, THERESA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3740 3740

950511 589 2022 ANBARASU, RANI MD P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14250 14250

950620 589 2022 DISH NETWORK, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3527 3527

950687 589 2022 WON, LEE DONG P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 19500 19500



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

950735 589 2022 PARKER, BOB-AGENT P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6300 6300

950802 589 2022 DR DUNHAM FAMILY PRACTICE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 9302 9302

950937 589 2022 LEONARD, DALE DC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 11529 11529

951269 589 2022 HOLLAR, GREG P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 32750 32750

951919 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 91912 91912

951920 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 95835 95835

951920 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 493757 493757

951920 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 589592 589592

953291 589 2022 SPECTAVERIS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 18339 18339

953319 589 2022 BLISS NAIL SPA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 9025 9025

953371 589 2022 FAST SIGNS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 62824 62824

953379 589 2022 LUNA, BRET P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7000 7000

953463 589 2022 JOEL W. MOORE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 25050 25050

953542 589 2022 TWIN LAKES PET & BIRD CLINIC, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 79435 79435

953697 589 2022 NTW, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 235686 235686

953807 589 2022 NTW, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 186917 186917

953839 589 2022 EPIC AVIATION LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3341 3341

954439 589 2022 ELIJAH TOOLING INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 780509 780509

955264 589 2022 TEXAS FENESTRATION INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 24362 24362

955305 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3097 3097

955559 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 17985 17985

955563 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5931 5931

955565 589 2022 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 60047 60047

956053 589 2022 MIXIBRA PROPERTIES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 25000 25000

956143 589 2022 KYU PAEK P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7126 7126

956214 589 2022 HONG, JOOAN P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12200 12200

956246 589 2022 BENITEZ, CAROLINA SALGADO P    DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 29 -6000 6000 0

956257 589 2022 SALON377 OF ARGYLE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 13000 13000

956292 589 2022 LINDSEY, KIMBERLY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3561 3561

956313 589 2022 ANVARI, SAM P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 65000 65000

956385 589 2022 TALIAFERRO, ELLEN M P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 13119 13119

957832 589 2022 LEE, YOUMEE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 11100 11100

957882 589 2022 ATHA YOGA LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15600 15600

958050 589 2022 LAPUDI, HARESH & NUVVULA, POOJA R    CORRECT VALUE PER ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 29 -8710 479000 470290

959105 589 2022 BELCHER, BRIAN P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 141300 141300

959188 589 2022
MUTUKU, AGNES REBEKAH & NDINDA,
ELAINE

R    LATE ADD HS (MUTUKU) 29 0 433654 433654

959448 589 2022 B'S TAMALES & MORE LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -17500 17500 0



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

959691 589 2022
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
CORPORATE SRVCS

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 45090 45090

960925 589 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R    LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF 10/07/2022 (DIAZ) 29 0 241859 241859

965299 589 2022 RFIVE LEGACIES LLC P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -11000 11000 0

966303 589 2022
HENDERSON, MADELINE TAYLOR &
DANIEL CHARLES

R    
LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 4/27/2022
(HENDERSON)

29 0 157128 157128

967152 589 2022 TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES R    CORRECT VALUE DUT TO SPLIT TO 1016845 29 -282357 3915000 3632643

967159 589 2022
CORPORATION, RANDY RIGGINS,
PRESIDENT

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12201 12201

967334 589 2022 METAL CONTAINER CORP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 20000 20000

967559 589 2022 BARNES, ADAM BRUCE & CAITLIN SCIFRES R    LATE ADD HS (BARNES) 29 0 366830 366830

968837 589 2022 TYAGI, SWATI R    CHANGE HS QUALIFY YEAR (TYAGI) 29 0 318679 318679

969214 589 2022 LAMB, KELLY & LARRY W P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16200 16200

969224 589 2022 WILKINSON, MATT P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7000 7000

969231 589 2022 NGUYEN, SAMANTHA TRAN P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 8000 8000

969439 589 2022 LAST NAME ROTH MEDIA, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5000 5000

969513 589 2022 FPDS LANTZY SUB LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 97450 97450

969535 589 2022 ESQUIVEL, DIEGO A P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 22500 22500

969573 589 2022
NUTT, SALLY JANE & BERNARDO SANTOS
AQUINO

MH   DELETE FROM ROLL PER RESIDENTIAL 29 -28649 28649 0

969673 589 2022 SMOOTHIE KING P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 37686 37686

970003 589 2022 MARK CARTER & JAMES BURWELL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12550 12550

970004 589 2022 MARK CARTER & JAMES BURWELL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 53219 53219

970207 589 2022 DK VENTURES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 47000 47000

970905 589 2022 GIG ENTERPRISE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 11000 11000

971852 589 2022
CERVANTES, AMY ELIZABETH & AGUILAR,
LUIS ALFREDO

R    LATE ADD HS AS OF 1/28/22 (CERVANTES) 29 0 270292 270292

972065 589 2022
ARRIOJAS, JORGE OMAR RODRIGUEZ &
SANDRA D RIVAS DE RODRIGUEZ

R    
LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 3/19/2022
(ARRIOJAS)

29 0 249713 249713

973344 589 2022 SCHOMER, KYLE & BROOKE R    LATE ADD HS  AS OF 04/26/22 (SCHOMER) 29 0 180099 180099

973449 589 2022 PEREZ, LUIS ABISAI HERNANDEZ R    LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 4-15-2022 (HERNANDEZ) 29 0 262742 262742

974847 589 2022 JOHN WILEY & SONS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4964040 4964040

975506 589 2022 OPTOS NORTH AMERICA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16654 16654

975507 589 2022 OPTOS NORTH AMERICA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 8572 8572

975508 589 2022 OPTOS NORTH AMERICA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7825 7825

975509 589 2022 OPTOS NORTH AMERICA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4679 4679

975548 589 2022 WALTERSCHEID, LINDSEY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15650 15650

975549 589 2022 WALTERSCHEID, LINDSEY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10000 10000

975598 589 2022 PRO-VIGIL INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 35752 35752

975599 589 2022 PRO-VIGIL INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3271 3271



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

975608 589 2022 BMO HARRIS BANK, N.A. P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 137669 137669

976422 589 2022 BEYOND THESE SHORES MINISTRIES INC R    CORRECT AC AND VALUE 29 -60500 121000 60500

976766 589 2022 GRIDFORCE ENERGY MANAGEMENT P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 1045460 1045460

976874 589 2022 MEGAPORT USA LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 226540 226540

977039 589 2022 LIME ROCK RESOURCES IV-A LP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 165000 165000

977158 589 2022 ROESLEIN ALTERNATIVE ENERGY LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 93280 93280

977253 589 2022 STANDARD UTILITY CONSTRUCTION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 354870 354870

977270 589 2022 TEXAS INSTRUMENTS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 17570980 17570980

977405 589 2022 MERCURIA ENERGY TRADING INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 45320 45320

977456 589 2022 TILLMAN INFRASTRUCTURE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 26900 26900

977670 589 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5180 5180

978125 589 2022 MERCURIA ENERGY TRADING INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 79870 79870

978409 589 2022 SHAH, SYED AMJAD ALI R    LATE ADD HS AS OF 04/22/22 (SHAH) 29 0 256902 256902

978417 589 2022 BEERAVALI, SIVA REDDY R    LATE ADD HS 2/1/2022 (BEERAVALI) 29 0 642833 642833

979150 589 2022 SNODGRASS, DEREK P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 27000 27000

979181 589 2022 UPTOWN CHEAPSKATE DENTON LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 75000 75000

979186 589 2022 CIGARY, INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 140000 140000

979221 589 2022 365 PARTS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 450000 450000

979366 589 2022 SANTOS, NOE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7500 7500

979379 589 2022 PREMIER COATINGS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 20000 20000

979385 589 2022 HAIDER, SYED HASSAN P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 17000 17000

979705 589 2022 BURCH, MICHAEL & MARY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 30000 30000

979934 589 2022 MID TEXAS SERVICES P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 18000 18000

980088 589 2022 GUTIERREZ, RAMON P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 23660 23660

980206 589 2022 GRIFFIN, CHARLES D P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 9500 9500

980224 589 2022 TAVERA, ALEJANDRO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12000 12000

980394 589 2022 GIBBS, FORREST L & MICHELLE K R    
LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 05/12/2022
(GIBBS)

29 0 189940 189940

981162 589 2022
MILLER, KAYLEE MARIE & AUSTIN DANE
ALLEN

R    LATE ADD HS PRORATE DATE 4/1/2022 (MILLER) 29 0 191267 191267

983483 589 2022 LOORDU, MONA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 15600 15600

983654 589 2022
ESSENTIAL HEALING HEALTH & WELLNESS
CENTER

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3500 3500

983678 589 2022
IV & HOME HEALTH SERVICES OF TEXAS
LLC

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 283403 283403

983679 589 2022 NEVILLE, ROB P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 32869 32869

985177 589 2022 US ALLIANCE PROMINENCE VENTURE LLC R    REMOVE EX-XV 29 0 5250000 5250000

985215 589 2022 EYE ASSOCIATES OF TX LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 44500 44500

986493 589 2022 LEONARD CHIROPRACTIC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16500 16500



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

986731 589 2022 BIGSHOTS GOLF P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 28000 28000

987271 589 2022
MESSETT FINANCIAL & STANCOFF
INSURANCE

P    DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 29 -17000 17000 0

987274 589 2022 JAY MARKS REAL ESTATE P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -10600 10600 0

987307 589 2022 TRIUMPH SPORTING ARMS RETAIL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 26500 26500

987360 589 2022 BLACKJACK REALTY LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2700 2700

988241 589 2022 SALVAGE SECONDHAND SHOPPE P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 38500 38500

988764 589 2022 FRISCO CROSSING DENTAL GROUP P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 345000 345000

988864 589 2022 LASER LOFT P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 23000 23000

988870 589 2022 BHATTARAI, ANU P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 10000 10000

988908 589 2022 GIFT SHOP P    DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 29 -15000 15000 0

989160 589 2022 HAPPY HIPPIES LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12000 12000

989168 589 2022 LIFETOUCH WELLNESS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6900 6900

989170 589 2022 DELAMAR MARKETING INTERNATIONAL P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 25000 25000

989180 589 2022 RAG DIVA P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 25000 25000

989195 589 2022 NIRVANA CBD LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16500 16500

990749 589 2022 PATCHOULI JOE'S BOOKS & INDULGENCES P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 20000 20000

990917 589 2022 TAKE 5 EXPRESS CARWASH P    DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 29 -580000 580000 0

991044 589 2022 BEWITCHED DENTON P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 23600 23600

991231 589 2022
CROSS ROADS HORMONAL HEALTH &
WELLNESS

P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 47000 47000

991608 589 2022 LONESOME DOVE ENERGY LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 14500 14500

991639 589 2022 OLD TOWN SURVEYING LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 44000 44000

991641 589 2022 LOVEY'S HOMEMADE ICE CREAM P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 49000 49000

991643 589 2022 FRESH AIR HVAC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 134000 134000

993037 589 2022 LEWISVILLE N MOTOR COMPANY LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 939806 939806

995007 589 2022 K LAUNDRY LLC P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -89900 180000 90100

996008 589 2022 7 DOORS HOSPITALITY LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 500000 500000

996145 589 2022 JBS USA FOOD COMPANY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 183313 183313

996146 589 2022 JBS USA FOOD COMPANY P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 152159 152159

996154 589 2022 TAYLOR MORRISON OF TEXAS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 44075 44075

996155 589 2022 TAYLOR MORRISON OF TEXAS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 45511 45511

996156 589 2022 TAYLOR MORRISON OF TEXAS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 30391 30391

996159 589 2022 TAYLOR MORRISON OF TEXAS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 33465 33465

996160 589 2022 DARLING HOMES OF TEXAS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 46960 46960

996165 589 2022 HEALTHCARE ASSOCIATES OF TEXAS P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 24311 24311

1002198 589 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 111460 111460

1002202 589 2022 UNITE PRIVATE NETWORKS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12130 12130



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

1002208 589 2022 TILLMAN INFRASTRUCTURE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 37400 37400

1002209 589 2022 TILLMAN INFRASTRUCTURE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 102410 102410

1002216 589 2022 GXO LOGISTICS SUPPLY CHAIN INC. P    CORRECT VALUE 29 -39135 42752 3617

1002220 589 2022 THE FINISH LINE, INC. P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 16844 16844

1002271 589 2022 AMAZON LOGISTICS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3448067 3448067

1002272 589 2022 AMAZON LOGISTICS INC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 605220 605220

1002282 589 2022 HIGHLAND HOMES - DALLAS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 54105 54105

1002284 589 2022 HIGHLAND HOMES- DALLAS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 54445 54445

1002287 589 2022 HIGHLAND HOMES - DALLAS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 45983 45983

1002319 589 2022 DARLING HOMES OF TEXAS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 30000 30000

1002340 589 2022 PROTECH ELECTRONICS LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 1653303 1653303

1002424 589 2022 PORTALES DAIRY PRODUCTS, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3495231 3495231

1002430 589 2022 PORTALES DAIRY PRODUCTS, LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 34979899 34979899

1002760 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 3097 3097

1002761 589 2022 BAXTER HEALTHCARE CORPORATION P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 6739 6739

1003111 589 2022 IBM CREDIT P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 139250 139250

1003112 589 2022 IBM CREDIT P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 7920 7920

1003113 589 2022 IBM CREDIT P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 2700 2700

1003114 589 2022 IBM CREDIT P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 5670 5670

1003115 589 2022 IBM CREDIT P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4773040 4773040

1003116 589 2022 IBM CREDIT P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 70057260 70057260

1003117 589 2022 IBM CREDIT P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 101750 101750

1003120 589 2022 IBM CREDIT P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 4651790 4651790

1003121 589 2022 BT NOBLE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 24593250 24593250

1003122 589 2022 BT NOBLE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 37475430 37475430

1003123 589 2022 BT NOBLE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 1171110 1171110

1003124 589 2022 BT NOBLE LLC P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 35133220 35133220

1008113 589 2022 PEMBERTON, VALERIE R    LATE ADD HS & OV65 (PEMBERTON) 29 0 313406 313406

1013013 589 2022 TCCI RANGE-MEAD 2021 LLC R    ADD TO ROLL PER SPLIT FROM 68450 29 1429200 0 1429200

1014160 589 2022 JOHNALDE AUTO SERVICE P    ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 29 21200 0 21200

1016206 589 2022
MARTIN MARIETTA FLEET MANAGEMENT
LLC

P    OMITTED PROPERTY 29 273852 0 273852

1016845 589 2022 TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES R    ADD TO ROLL PER BPP SPLIT FROM 967152 29 282357 0 282357

1016903 589 2022 MAGIKANIC LLC P    ADD TO ROLL PER BPP 29 111462 0 111462

20447826 589 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 12470 12470

20447851 589 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 476030 476030

200175199 589 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 1422540 1422540

200175214 589 2022 ATMOS ENERGY MID-TEX PIPELINE CO P    REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 29 0 1432700 1432700



prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_id prop_type sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

769769 590 2022 POOL 2 INDUSTRIAL TX LLC R    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -1988253 34106178 32117925

914978 590 2022 KROGER TEXAS LP P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -397711 3820132 3422421

939157 590 2022 KROGER TEXAS LP P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -47167 1713434 1666267

939562 590 2022 KROGER TEXAS LP P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -331166 3244855 2913689

948274 590 2022 KROGER TEXAS LP P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -90278 2755243 2664965

951565 590 2022 KROGER TEXAS LP P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -236215 2287436 2051221

953772 590 2022 KROGER TEXAS LP P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -331480 3220038 2888558

955171 590 2022 KROGER TEXAS LP P    CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 30 -315864 3356920 3041056

748317 592 2022 BAUER, DAVID KEITH & DONA ZANT R    FREEZE_REFREEZE 31 0 693440 693440

959674 592 2022 DOUGLAS, DALE & LYNN MH   FREEZE_REFREEZE 31 0 25917 25917

985203 592 2022 BROWN, LESLIE FAY R    FREEZE_REFREEZE 31 0 227752 227752



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
943 577 2022 HELMS, JEFFERY L R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 209000 209000

1278 577 2022 GARCIA, BREE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -14360 315360 301000

1377 577 2022
HANCOX, HOWARD PERRY SR & WANDA
NELL R LATE ADD DV4 (HANCOX) 18 0 256260 256260

1411 577 2022 KANYUA, MARGARET NJERI R REMOVE HS & OV65 (KANYUA) 18 34979 244682 279661
2346 577 2020 BRAUER, LOUIS R R LATE ADD DP (BRAUER) 72 0 206800 206800
2346 579 2021 BRAUER, LOUIS R R FREEZE_REFREEZE 51 0 227480 227480
1717 577 2022 VAKOS, MARK & LAUREN R LATE ADD HS (VAKOS) 18 0 364444 364444
2640 577 2022 CARNATION1506 LAND TRUST R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/8/22 (RODRIGUEZ) 18 0 181285 181285
2970 577 2022 LAU, JOHN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8542 263542 255000
3985 577 2022 MPS RENTALS LLC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 18 0 173684 173684
4082 577 2022 BARNES, AUBREY R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -139999 280000 140001
2346 580 2022 BRAUER, LOUIS R R 20 0 250228 250228
4130 577 2020 PEAVLER, DANIEL R LATE ADD DP (PEAVLER) 72 0 174760 174760
5849 577 2020 COOPER, HARVEY L R LATE ADD DV1(COOPER) 72 0 438408 438408
4130 577 2021 PEAVLER, DANIEL R LATE ADD DP & FREEZE (PEAVLER) 49 0 185109 185109
4799 577 2021 MILUK, WARREN B & LAURA A R REMOVE OV65 (MILUK) 49 0 415000 415000
5849 577 2021 COOPER, HARVEY L R LATE ADD DV1(COOPER) 49 0 482249 482249
4130 577 2022 PEAVLER, DANIEL R LATE ADD DP & FREEZE (PEAVLER) 18 0 203620 203620
4799 577 2022 MILUK, WARREN B & LAURA A R REMOVE OV65 (MILUK) 18 0 440000 440000

5269 577 2022
BERGMAN, DARCIE & BOYD, KENNETH
JAMES R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/10/22 (BERGMAN/BOYD) 18 0 296684 296684

5849 577 2022 COOPER, HARVEY L R LATE ADD DV1(COOPER) 18 0 530474 530474

6673 577 2022
BRANSFIELD, THOMAS D & BRANSFIELD,
MARY K R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -190004 380008 190004

6763 577 2022 WARNER, EMMA JEAN R LATE ADD HS (WARNER) 18 0 371703 371703
7381 577 2022 LUCK, WILLIAM CARL & SHERRI KAYE R LATE ADD HS (LUCK) 18 0 381460 381460

7525 577 2022
GALL, JASON ARTHUR & MORGAN M
SOKOLOW & SOKOLOW, ALAN EUGENE R LATE ADD HS (GALL/SOKOLOW) 18 0 878927 878927

9193 577 2022 PELMORE, JO ANN R LATE ADD HS (PELMORE) 18 0 330263 330263
9494 577 2022 GARDINER, ALYSSA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 242000 242000
9926 580 2022 GANN, DAVID R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 269286 269286

29586 577 2021 CLOWER, JOHN K III & HIRSHMAN, LYNN R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (CLOWER/HIRSHMAN) 49 0 170612 170612
18402 578 2021 YES COMPANIES EXP2 KEY, LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 50 -1247412 9176122 7928710
10321 577 2022 WALKER, TYLER & HEATHER R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/11/22 (WALKER) 18 0 304336 304336
11799 577 2022 LEWIS, ZACHARY & JAMIE R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 6/15/2022 (LEWIS) 18 0 319871 319871
12031 577 2022 POWELL, RICHARD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -14799 234799 220000
12809 577 2022 TIRADO, DIANA C & BUTLER, TRAVIS JAMES R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/20/22 (TIRADO/BUTLER) 18 0 385701 385701
13837 577 2022 DELGADO, CRISTINA & JACOBO, JEREMIAS R LATE ADD HS (DELGADO/JACOBO) 18 0 274369 274369
15166 577 2022 SONG, ELENA R LATE ADD HS (SONG) 18 0 330576 330576
15226 577 2022 MA, HAE TING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -20793 320793 300000
15726 577 2022 BENNER, AUSTIN R LATE ADD HS (BENNER) 18 0 334591 334591
15939 577 2022 BENITEZ, ANGELA & KNEISLER, ELAYNA R LATE ADD HS (BENITEZ/KNEISLER) 18 0 264567 264567
17298 577 2022 CORREA, FRANCISCO REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -23789 323789 300000
20613 577 2022 VALLEY CREEK CHURCH R ADD EX-XV PRORATED AS OF 4/13/2022 18 0 188544 188544
20616 577 2022 VALLEY CREEK CHURCH R ADD EX-EV PRORATED AS OF 4/13/2022 18 0 153368 153368

21060 577 2022
ALIPOUR, MOHSEN & TORKAMANI, MAHSA
JABBARI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 279216 279216

21403 577 2022
SMITH, ROBERT O & ALEXANDER, CYNTHIA
A R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/12/22 (SMITH/ALEXANDER) 18 0 295060 295060

22301 577 2022 STANLEY, DAVID R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7853 215853 208000
22710 577 2022 WILLIAMS, JOSHUA & MARILYN R LATE ADD HS (WILLIAMS) 18 0 210602 210602



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
23015 577 2022 KOUROUNIS, JUSTIN PHILLIP R LATE ADD HS 8/15/22 (KOUROUNIS) 18 0 261918 261918
23144 577 2022 FERNANDO, PRASHAN ANTON & JULIA LEE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 288706 288706
24636 577 2022 MADRID, NAHUM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -20942 268342 247400
25083 577 2022 OROZCO, VALERIE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/21/22 (OROZCO) 18 0 228040 228040
25125 577 2022 REEDY, SCOTT ALAN R LATE ADD HS AS OF 7/15/22 (REEDY) 18 0 261829 261829
25265 577 2022 COX, RICHEY SHAY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19528 269528 250000
27417 577 2022 ZINCO ENTERPRISES INC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 18 -175672 438622 262950
27776 577 2022 MERCER, BRADLEY S & MARISA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16247 361247 345000

27835 577 2022
PINEDA, JORGE L & MARIA G TRS OF
PINEDA FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 298098 298098

28999 577 2022 PITTS, DONALD LEE R REMOVE DVHS AND DP AS OF 08/09/22 (PITTS) 18 0 212911 212911
29096 577 2022 MASON, ROBERT W R REMOVE DV3, HS & OV65 (MASON) 18 33240 112787 146027
29133 577 2022 OFFERPAD SPE BORROWER A LLC R REMOVE TAX DEFERRAL AS OF 5-31-22 (LLOYD) 18 0 208760 208760
29923 577 2022 TADLOCK, ELISABETH A R LATE ADD HS (TADLOCK) 18 0 223828 223828
29586 580 2022 CLOWER, JOHN K III & HIRSHMAN, LYNN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 187673 187673

36126 577 2020
FOUTCH, JAMES RAY & FOUTCH, JASON
REED & AIMEE SELF R LATE ADD HS, OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT FOR CAP & FREEZE ONLY (FOUTCH) 72 -1480 135475 133995

37467 577 2020 MCWILLIAMS, KATHRYN L R LATE HOMESTEAD GROUP ADD HS (MCWILLIAMS) 72 0 268000 268000
45769 577 2020 GARCIA, PATRICIA R LATE ADD HS (GARCIA) 72 0 277670 277670
53226 577 2020 ZUNIGA, CHRISTA R LATE ADD DP (ZUNIGA) 72 0 220000 220000

36126 577 2021
FOUTCH, JAMES RAY & FOUTCH, JASON
REED & AIMEE SELF R LATE ADD HS, OV65, FREEZE AMOUNT FOR CAP & FREEZE ONLY (FOUTCH) 49 0 135475 135475

37467 577 2021
MCWILLIAMS, KATHRYN L TRS MADGIE'S
IRREVOCABLE TRUST R LATE HOMESTEAD GROUP ADD HS & OV65 (MCWILLIAMS) 49 -883 295000 294117

44530 577 2021 MEDINA, MARIA ESTELA R LATE ADD HS (MEDINA) 49 0 70342 70342
45769 577 2021 GARCIA, PATRICIA R LATE ADD HS (GARCIA) 49 0 274520 274520
47720 577 2021 PERKISON, DONALD & CYNTHIA R LATE ADD DVHS- PRORATE 4/27/21 (PERKISON) 49 0 224300 224300
48087 577 2021 MONK, MATTHEW & MELISSA R LATE ADD HS (MONK) 49 0 492234 492234
48128 577 2021 SCOTT, STEVEN & APRIL R LATE ADD HS (SCOTT) 49 0 502023 502023
39275 578 2021 612 LONDONBERRY LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 50 -55996 806296 750300
39276 578 2021 612 LONDONBERRY LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 50 -53264 766964 713700
39277 578 2021 612 LONDONBERRY LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 50 -27315 393315 366000
30448 577 2022 MARTINEZ, GREGORIO R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 08/01/2022 (MARTINEZ) 18 0 163953 163953
31327 577 2022 DAVIDSON, CHRISTOPHER M & ASHLEY J R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/1/22 (DAVIDSON) 18 0 228912 228912
31448 577 2022 YARYAN, SAMUEL I & RYOKO L R LATE ADD HS (YARYAN) 18 0 223747 223747
31582 577 2022 LOE, DANNY DAVID & REBEKAH R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (LOE) 18 0 243586 243586
33498 577 2022 GLEASON, MEGGAN KATHLEEN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 10/1/22 (GLEASON) 18 0 145144 145144

34228 577 2022
CORPORATION OF THE EPISCOPAL
DIOCESE OF DALLAS R ADD EX-XV 18 0 71400 71400

34265 577 2022
CORPORATION OF THE EPISCOPAL
DIOCESE OF DALLAS R ADD EX-XV 18 0 83300 83300

35392 577 2022 AVARY, STEPHEN BRYCE & TARA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9298 525298 516000

36126 577 2022
FOUTCH, JAMES RAY & FOUTCH, JASON
REED & AIMEE SELF R

LATE ADD HS, OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT FOR CAP & FREEZE AMOUNT
(FOUTCH) 18 -309901 458924 149023

37530 577 2022 KENNEMER, JAMES HENRY II R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -14143 318529 304386
38174 577 2022 KLEIN, BROOKS W R ADD AG VALUATION 18 -199944 355500 155556
38247 577 2022 DICKSON, BRYAN & LAURIE R LATE ADD DV3 (DICKSON) 18 0 605000 605000

38251 577 2022
RAELE, TIAGO & FRANCILIA DE KASSIA
BRITO SILVA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/1/22 (RAELE) 18 0 636922 636922

38738 577 2022 2-10 PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -3705 137705 134000
39064 577 2022 SAVAGE, BILLY LEON & TERRY LYNN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16660 326660 310000
39839 577 2022 HSLL GROUP LLC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 18 0 153676 153676



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
39870 577 2022 MCCUISTION, JOHN III R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/1/22 (MCCUISTION) 18 0 185506 185506
41525 577 2022 KELLEY, COLLEEN R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 18 0 204974 204974
43566 577 2022 FM423 25-ACRE PARTNERS LLC R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 595 595
44373 577 2022 SANTOYO, JOSE A & MONICA C R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (SANTOYO) 18 0 314410 314410
44530 577 2022 MEDINA, MARIA ESTELA R LATE ADD HS (MEDINA) 18 -20499 97875 77376
45769 577 2022 GARCIA, PATRICIA R LATE ADD HS (GARCIA) 18 -70602 372574 301972
45840 577 2022 NELSON, SHANI ROSEMARIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12298 248298 236000
46033 577 2022 HALPAIN, RICHARD & MARSHA K R LATE ADD OV65 (HALPAIN) 18 0 199493 199493
46124 577 2022 KUENZEL, DERRICK & RHEA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -5629 690629 685000
46164 577 2022 KUENZEL, DERRICK & RHEA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 1770915 1770915
46207 577 2022 KUENZEL, DYLAN BYRON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9147 409147 400000

46312 577 2022 GAZINSKI, EDMUND S R
CHANGE TO CORRECT HOMESTEAD GROUP 46312/46314 AND REMOVE HS
EXEMPTION PER OWNER REQUEST (GAZINSKI) 18 0 25500 25500

46314 577 2022 GAZINSKI, EDMUND S R
CHANGE TO CORRECT HOMESTEAD GROUP 46312/46314 AND REMOVE HS
EXEMPTION PER OWNER REQUEST (GAZINSKI) 18 -7166 330163 322997

46332 577 2022
EL-MAHDI, ANAS & HEATHER TOLLISON
EL-MAHDI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 435001 435001

46356 577 2022 VINCZE, YAN O R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 271010 271010
46859 577 2022 MEALS, ELLIS R ADD EX-XJ PRORATED ON AS OF 8/22/2022 18 0 120249 120249

47720 577 2022
PERKISON, DONALD HUGH & CYNTHIA G
TRS PERKISON FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD DVHS- PRORATE 4/27/21 (PERKISON) 18 0 246730 246730

47978 577 2022 PEPA, GIGLIO R CORRECT VALUE 18 0 203500 203500
48087 577 2022 MONK, MATTHEW & MELISSA R LATE ADD HS (MONK) 18 -18543 560000 541457
48128 577 2022 SCOTT, STEVEN & APRIL R LATE ADD HS (SCOTT) 18 -42651 594876 552225
48876 577 2022 LEE, SAM R LATE ADD HS & OVER 65 (LEE) 18 -45481 318641 273160
49254 577 2022 SANDERS, JOSEPH & EMILY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/15/22 (SANDERS) 18 0 354238 354238
50127 577 2022 MCSHANE, JOSEPH IV & VIRGINIA IBARRA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/28/22 (MCSHANE) 18 0 373592 373592
51213 577 2022 STANLEY, JULIE WALL R LATE ADD OV65 (STANLEY) 18 0 242408 242408
52109 577 2022 WILSON, BILL & LAURA R REMOVE HS, OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT (WILSON) 18 3761 79757 83518
52266 577 2022 SALTHOUSE PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -3928 157928 154000
52320 577 2022 SALTHOUSE PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7386 204386 197000
52768 577 2022 CAREY, SAMMIE R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 10/08/22 (CAREY) 18 0 351596 351596
39275 578 2022 612 LONDONBERRY LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -395775 1174775 779000
39276 578 2022 612 LONDONBERRY LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -376469 1117469 741000
39277 578 2022 612 LONDONBERRY LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -193061 573061 380000

43557 578 2022
MARINA LEGACY FRISCO LLC & CORTEEN
LEGACY FRISCO LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -646552 10696363 10049811

37467 580 2022
MCWILLIAMS, KATHRYN L TRS MADGIE'S
IRREVOCABLE TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 329432 329432

39157 580 2022 ALBIN, MOSES L, III R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 734432 734432

76685 577 2011
CORNERSTONE PENTECOSTAL CHURCH
INC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 110 0 11400 11400

76685 577 2012
CORNERSTONE PENTECOSTAL CHURCH
INC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 109 0 24829 24829

76685 577 2013
CORNERSTONE PENTECOSTAL CHURCH
INC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 108 0 24829 24829

76685 577 2014
CORNERSTONE PENTECOSTAL CHURCH
INC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP AND ADD EX-XV 109 0 24829 24829

76685 577 2015
CORNERSTONE PENTECOSTAL CHURCH
INC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP AND ADD EX-XV 107 0 24829 24829

76685 577 2016
CORNERSTONE PENTECOSTAL CHURCH
INC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP AND ADD EX-XV 102 0 24829 24829

60056 577 2017 SANGER TOWN CENTER LLC R CORRECT AC AND VALUE 107 0 873 873



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

76685 577 2017
CORNERSTONE PENTECOSTAL CHURCH
INC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP AND ADD EX-XV 107 0 49658 49658

60056 577 2018 SANGER TOWN CENTER LLC R CORRECT AC AND VALUE 91 0 867 867
70908 577 2018 SPRINGER, BARRIE H R LATE ADD DV2 (SPRINGER) 91 0 370000 370000

76685 577 2018
CORNERSTONE PENTECOSTAL CHURCH
INC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP AND ADD EX-XV 91 0 49658 49658

60056 577 2019 SANGER TOWN CENTER LLC R CORRECT AC AND VALUE 77 0 723 723
70908 577 2019 SPRINGER, BARRIE H R LATE ADD DV2 (SPRINGER) 77 0 393000 393000
71050 577 2019 STAFFEL, CARL JUSTIN & MEREDITH R LATE ADD DV3 (STAFFEL) 77 0 325000 325000

76685 577 2019
CORNERSTONE PENTECOSTAL CHURCH
INC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP AND ADD EX-XV 77 0 49658 49658

59894 577 2020
BROWN, JACKIE W & CHERYL A
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD HS (BROWN) 72 0 151738 151738

60056 577 2020 SANGER TOWN CENTER LLC R CORRECT AC AND VALUE 72 0 723 723

62679 577 2020
HERNANDEZ, JOHN P, II & YOUNG, AMBER
N R LATE ADD HS ( HERNANDEZ) 72 0 220349 220349

70908 577 2020 SPRINGER, BARRIE H R LATE ADD DV2 (SPRINGER) 72 0 393000 393000
71050 577 2020 STAFFEL, CARL JUSTIN & MEREDITH R LATE ADD DV3 (STAFFEL) 72 0 336008 336008

76685 577 2020
CORNERSTONE PENTECOSTAL CHURCH
INC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 72 0 49658 49658

56188 577 2021 JEZERCAK, BERNARD G R REMOVE HS, OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT (JEZERCAK) 49 5358 293671 299029
58445 577 2021 NELSON, ADRIAN TODD R LATE ADD HS (NELSON) 49 0 198027 198027

59894 577 2021
BROWN, JACKIE W & CHERYL A
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD HS, ADD CAP (BROWN) 49 -18118 185030 166912

62679 577 2021
HERNANDEZ, JOHN P, II & YOUNG, AMBER
N R LATE ADD HS ( HERNANDEZ) 49 0 224156 224156

63630 577 2021 MONDAY, MITCHELL RAY R LATE ADD HS (MONDAY) 49 0 204631 204631
67066 577 2021 HUNSTABLE, NATHAN R LATE ADD HS (HUNSTABLE) 49 0 504913 504913
69312 577 2021 BUCHANAN, EDWARD F R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 12/01/2021 (BUCHANAN) 49 0 159139 159139
69365 577 2021 CEPHUS, JOHN L R REMOVE HS & OV65 (CEPHUS) 49 0 293132 293132
70908 577 2021 SPRINGER, BARRIE H R LATE ADD DV2 (SPRINGER) 49 0 432300 432300
71050 577 2021 STAFFEL, CARL JUSTIN & MEREDITH R LATE ADD DV3 (STAFFEL) 49 0 369609 369609
77188 577 2021 BRADLEY, WILLIAM & JUDITH R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 10/23/2021 (BRADLEY) 49 0 366228 366228
79188 577 2021 UDOMPANYAVIT, UBOL R REMOVE HS ( UDOMPANYAVIT) 49 0 236000 236000
79589 577 2021 ALVES, NICOLE & DUARTE, ITALO R LATE ADD HS (ALVES/DUARTE) 49 0 227917 227917
54449 578 2021 SRO INVESTMENTS LTD R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 50 -42000 870000 828000
84564 578 2021 SYDH PROPERTIES LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 50 -167480 1775000 1607520
53226 579 2021 ZUNIGA, CHRISTA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 51 0 239803 239803
53226 577 2022 ZUNIGA, CHRISTA R LATE ADD DP (ZUNIGA) 18 0 263783 263783
53664 577 2022 MURRAY, JOSEPH & CATHY A R ADD EX-EV PRORATED AS OF 11/17/2022 18 0 267290 267290
53996 577 2022 HARPER, HUGH Q R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 7-2-22 (HARPER) 18 0 311397 311397
54170 577 2022 CHARI, JONATHAN R CORRECT VALUE 18 -20035 280035 260000
54217 577 2022 DIEZ, ROSA E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10049 320049 310000
55527 577 2022 TUFARIELLO, MICHAEL R & MARY L R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 07/27/2022 (TUFARIELLO) 18 0 271700 271700
56188 577 2022 JEZERCAK, BERNARD G R REMOVE HS, OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT (JEZERCAK) 18 14314 323038 337352
56218 577 2022 DAO, LAN N R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15892 310892 295000
56388 577 2022 ABRAHAM, RODNEY R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 06/20/2022 (ABRAHAM) 18 0 292834 292834
58263 577 2022 ALVARADO, JULIO & SOTO, LIZETT BASTIDA R LATE ADD DV4 (ALVARADO) 18 0 172694 172694
58445 577 2022 NELSON, ADRIAN TODD R LATE ADD HS (NELSON) 18 -37449 255279 217830

59894 577 2022
BROWN, JACKIE W & CHERYL A
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD HS (BROWN) 18 -66480 250083 183603

60345 577 2022 LEGENDS RANCH DEVELOPMENT LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 18 -2495044 3517921 1022877
60731 577 2022 LEGENDS RANCH DEVELOPMENT LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 18 -2453318 3529826 1076508



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
60731 577 2022 LEGENDS RANCH DEVELOPMENT LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 18 -392531 564772 172241
60798 577 2022 LEGENDS RANCH DEVELOPMENT LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 18 -3396049 4886224 1490175
60852 577 2022 LEGENDS RANCH DEVELOPMENT LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 18 -1709220 2459220 750000
61097 577 2022 LEGENDS RANCH DEVELOPMENT LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 18 -404287 581687 177400
61109 577 2022 LEGENDS RANCH DEVELOPMENT LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 18 -222199 319699 97500
61109 577 2022 LEGENDS RANCH DEVELOPMENT LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 18 -37774 54349 16575
61421 577 2022 LEGENDS RANCH DEVELOPMENT LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 18 -2101998 3024348 922350
62314 577 2022 WAGSTAFF, CHARLES L R HS GROUP WITH 991068 (WAGSTAFF) 18 29491 27842 57333
62315 577 2022 WAGSTAFF, CHARLES L R HS GROUP WITH 991068 (WAGSTAFF) 18 33253 23908 57161

62679 577 2022
HERNANDEZ, JOHN P, II & YOUNG, AMBER
N R LATE ADD HS ( HERNANDEZ) 18 -5162 251734 246572

62726 577 2022 PTS REAL ESTATE LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -3402 275402 272000
63630 577 2022 MONDAY, MITCHELL RAY R LATE ADD HS (MONDAY) 18 -55095 280189 225094
64535 577 2022 LA ESTANCIA INVESTMENTS LP R REMOVE LATE AG PENALTY 18 0 3169 3169
64791 577 2022 LA ESTANCIA INVESTMENTS LP R REMOVE LATE AG PENALTY 18 0 78266 78266
64939 577 2022 LA ESTANCIA INVESTMENTS LP R REMOVE LATE AG PENALTY 18 0 2295 2295
64942 577 2022 LA ESTANCIA INVESTMENTS LP R REMOVE LATE AG PENALTY 18 0 28 28
65420 577 2022 TOTTEN, CURTIS L R LATE ADD HOMESTEAD GROUP WITH HS AND OV65 (TOTTEN) 18 0 33792 33792
65421 577 2022 TOTTEN, CURTIS L R LATE ADD HOMESTEAD GROUP WITH HS AND OV65 (TOTTEN) 18 0 46926 46926
65422 577 2022 TOTTEN, CURTIS L R LATE ADD HOMESTEAD GROUP WITH HS AND OV65 (TOTTEN) 18 0 35602 35602

65637 577 2022
AVILA, VICTOR HARYS SANCHEZ &
CASTANEDA, KATIA MURCIA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -6211 589211 583000

65720 577 2022
WRIGHT, KENNETH E & BEVERLY TR
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 18 0 97262 97262

65805 577 2022 CARTER, SONIA R LATE ADD HS (CARTER) 18 0 194990 194990

66898 577 2022
MICHAELS, SHANNON & MICHALES, JOANN
& MICHAELS, BONNIE R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (MICHAELS) 18 0 326008 326008

67066 577 2022 HUNSTABLE, NATHAN R LATE ADD HS (HUNSTABLE) 18 -69596 625000 555404
67122 577 2022 US TRINITY HOLDINGS LLC R CORRECT VALUE 18 -7656 74547 66891
67165 577 2022 US TRINITY HOLDINGS LLC R CORRECT VALUE 18 -33304 178250 144946
68238 577 2022 WILEY, EUGENE R 18 0 22066 22066
68450 577 2022 MEAD, ROBERT SCOTT & SCOTT, LISA KAY R CORRECT OWNERSHIP, AC AND VLAUE PER SPILT TO 1013013 18 -1607446 1785251 177805
68827 577 2022 LA ESTANCIA INVESTMENTS LP R REMOVE LATE AG PENALTY 18 0 36 36
68828 577 2022 LA ESTANCIA INVESTMENTS LP R REMOVE LATE AG PENALTY 18 0 181677 181677
69312 577 2022 BUCHANAN, EDWARD F R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 12/01/2021 (BUCHANAN) 18 0 173464 173464
69365 577 2022 CEPHUS, JOHN L R REMOVE HS & OV65 (CEPHUS) 18 3395 322445 325840
69532 577 2022 FAUGHT, ANDREA & ROOK, ROLAND R LATE ADD HS (FAUGHT) 18 -6972 140831 133859
69756 577 2022 PERLICK, GARY R LATE ADD DV3 (PERLICK) 18 0 247536 247536
70663 577 2022 LA ESTANCIA INVESTMENTS LP R REMOVE LATE AG PENALTY 18 0 2838 2838
70688 577 2022 CHAMPAGNE, ROBERT P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 543290 543290
70748 577 2022 LA ESTANCIA INVESTMENTS LP R REMOVE LATE AG PENALTY 18 0 4647 4647
70877 577 2022 ARTA HOMES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -124975 374975 250000
70886 577 2022 DASGUPTA, BISWAJIT & CHANDRIKA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7744 384744 377000
70908 577 2022 SPRINGER, BARRIE H R LATE ADD DV2 (SPRINGER) 18 0 475530 475530
71050 577 2022 STAFFEL, CARL JUSTIN & MEREDITH R LATE ADD DV3 (STAFFEL) 18 0 406570 406570
71369 577 2022 MERICLE, SAMUEL A & DAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12369 342369 330000
71560 577 2022 PURE PLATINUM PROPERTIES INC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7963 193963 186000
71986 577 2022 CHISHOLM, RODERICK G & DIANA E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -6535 708535 702000

72300 577 2022
WEBSTER, CLAY ALEXANDER & SMITH,
NICHOLE JANINE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/6/22 (WEBSTER/SMITH) 18 0 305790 305790

72602 577 2022 SIMPSON PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -4250 174250 170000
72606 577 2022 SIMPSON PROPERTIES, LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7311 244311 237000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

73138 577 2022
CORTES-BARON, JONATAN & CARRERA,
MINERVA VEGA R CORRECT VALUE 18 -15224 105224 90000

73324 577 2022 KENNEMER, CAROL RENEA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 366630 366630
73876 577 2022 LA ESTANCIA INVESTMENTS LP R REMOVE LATE AG PENALTY 18 0 9917 9917
74660 577 2022 HENNIGAR, DAVID R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8850 223850 215000
75530 577 2022 WESTRICH, KEITH & SHELLEY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -3641 135641 132000
75934 577 2022 COX, MICHAEL G R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13712 103712 90000
75935 577 2022 COX, MICHAEL G R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -2068 96068 94000
76981 577 2022 ALIDERSZEL P/S, LTD R ADD EX-XV AS OF 10/03/2022 18 0 98383 98383
77188 577 2022 BRADLEY, WILLIAM & JUDITH R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 10/23/2021 (BRADLEY) 18 0 402851 402851

77200 577 2022

ANCELIN, BAPTISTE FRANCOIS &
CARRILLO, LIDIA ANGELICA PONCE DE
LEON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 346500 346500

77345 577 2022 SALOIS, TODD J & SHANNON M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -17363 310363 293000
77352 577 2022 BRAZILE, TIFFANY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/4/22 (BRAZILE) 18 0 294310 294310
77414 577 2022 MCADAMS, COLLIN PAUL & JOHN W R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/1/22 (MCADAMS) 18 0 310675 310675
79093 577 2022 THE BEST ADDRESS LLC R REMOVE HS & OV65 (EVERIDGE) 18 31325 268675 300000
79188 577 2022 UDOMPANYAVIT, UBOL R REMOVE HS ( UDOMPANYAVIT) 18 56400 259600 316000
79589 577 2022 ALVES, NICOLE & DUARTE, ITALO R LATE ADD HS (ALVES/DUARTE) 18 -25166 275875 250709
81626 577 2022 POWELL, RICHARD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8142 232142 224000
81956 577 2022 SFC-OLIVE 351 LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -4310 116310 112000
81961 577 2022 SFC-OLIVE 351 LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -4221 117221 113000
82334 577 2022 IVM PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -6369 120369 114000
82335 577 2022 IVM PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -6369 120369 114000

85015 577 2022
MENA, GEORGE ALFONSO & MELODY M &
MENA, JORGE ALFONSO & MARGOT R LATE ADD HS (MENA) 18 0 218286 218286

85068 577 2022 OLIVIERI, ROSEMARIE R LATE ADD HS, OV65 & DVHS (OLIVIERI) 18 32735 234808 267543
85576 577 2022 HEIDT, THOMAS M & LYNEE A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16940 331940 315000
85741 577 2022 REDDY S RENTALS & LEASING LLC/RR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19298 344298 325000
85763 577 2022 RODRIGUEZ, STEPHEN R R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 285805 285805
85875 577 2022 SNELL, TRICIA A R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 11/22/22 (SNELL) 18 0 206000 206000
85908 577 2022 MARKEL NEWCASTLE LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -6253 306253 300000
54449 578 2022 SRO INVESTMENTS LTD R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -50500 1000500 950000
84564 578 2022 SYDH PROPERTIES LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -105816 1955816 1850000

100632 577 2018 BEREND, VIRGIL R R REMOVE HS & OV65 (BEREND) 91 0 168739 168739
102659 577 2018 HARRIS, SIDNEY R, JR & SYLVIA JEAN R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 08/27/2018 (HARRIS) 91 0 225938 225938
100632 577 2019 BEREND, VIRGIL R R REMOVE HS & OV65 (BEREND) 77 0 183891 183891
102659 577 2019 HARRIS, SIDNEY R, JR & SYLVIA JEAN R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 08/27/2018 & DV4 (HARRIS) 77 0 248532 248532
128814 577 2019 CURTIS, JOHN D R LATE ADD DV1 (CURTIS) 77 0 306419 306419

87186 577 2020 SKARIAH, JAY & NAIR, SUZAAN CAROL R LATE ADD HS (SKARIAH) 72 0 215834 215834
100632 577 2020 BEREND, VIRGIL R R REMOVE HS & OV65 (BEREND) 72 0 182994 182994
102659 577 2020 HARRIS, SIDNEY R, JR & SYLVIA JEAN R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 08/27/2018  & DV4 (HARRIS) 72 0 270420 270420
105996 577 2020 MCWILLIAMS, KATHRYN L R CHANGE TO HOMESTEAD GROUP 37467 (MCWILLIAMS) 72 0 224431 224431
111726 577 2020 TURNER, DEREK L R LATE ADD OV65 (TURNER) 72 0 143552 143552
128814 577 2020 CURTIS, JOHN D R LATE ADD DV1 (CURTIS) 72 0 306920 306920
145929 577 2020 SPEARMAN, MARCUS & LORRAINE R LATE ADD HS (SPEARMAN) 72 0 140940 140940
154547 577 2020 MCKINLAY, BRENNAN & LAUREN ALLISON R LATE ADD HS (MCKINLAY) 72 0 400000 400000
162801 577 2020 CHO, JONG KYU R LATE ADD HS (CHO) 72 0 313963 313963
172141 577 2020 SKELTON, DAVID E & ALISSA R LATE ADD HS (SKELTON) 72 0 458000 458000

176984 577 2020
HOLLIER, RAELEEN W/ LIFE ESTATE &
RIVERA, CHASE C R LATE ADD HS (HOLLIER) 72 0 420000 420000

87186 577 2021 SKARIAH, JAY & NAIR, SUZAAN CAROL R LATE ADD HS (SKARIAH) 49 0 219571 219571



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

98490 577 2021
TOURNEY, DALE J.P. & BARBARA R 2018
REVOCABLE TRUST R LATE ADD OV65 (TOURNEY) 49 0 339656 339656

100632 577 2021 BEREND, VIRGIL R R REMOVE HS & OV65 (BEREND) 49 7181 201269 208450
102281 577 2021 GALLOSA, YOLANDA R LATE ADD HS (JORGE) 49 0 129500 129500
102659 577 2021 HARRIS, SIDNEY R, JR & SYLVIA JEAN R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 08/27/2018  & DV4 (HARRIS) 49 0 273559 273559

105996 577 2021
MCWILLIAMS, KATHRYN L TRS MADGIE'S
IRREVOCABLE TRUST R CHANGE TO HOMESTEAD GROUP 37467 (MCWILLIAMS) 49 0 246874 246874

109259 577 2021 SMITH, RAYNOR & LINDA R LATE ADD DV1 (SMITH) 49 0 361041 361041
111726 577 2021 TURNER, DEREK L R LATE ADD OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT  (TURNER) 49 0 153697 153697
113120 577 2021 SCHOL, DON & PAMELA LIVING TRUST R CHANGE TO ADD 3 ACRES & BARN TO HOMESITE (SCHOL) 49 -147258 318737 171479
128814 577 2021 CURTIS, JOHN D R LATE ADD DV1 (CURTIS) 49 0 311261 311261
129845 577 2021 GUICE, TRACY A & JAMES H R LATE ADD HS (GUICE) 49 -7673 281671 273998
145929 577 2021 SPEARMAN, MARCUS & LORRAINE R LATE ADD HS (SPEARMAN) 49 0 153814 153814
153371 577 2021 DASH, NICOLE & ARMAS, CARLOS R LATE ADD HS (DASH/ARMAS) 49 0 427594 427594
154547 577 2021 MCKINLAY, BRENNAN & LAUREN ALLISON R LATE ADD HS (MCKINLAY) 49 0 425000 425000
162801 577 2021 CHO, JONG KYU R LATE ADD HS (CHO) 49 0 335797 335797
168221 577 2021 TAYLOR MORRISON OF TEXAS INC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 49 0 399739 399739
169905 577 2021 SCHMIDT, GARY H & GALE W R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 06/23/2021-12/14/2022 (SCHMIDT) 49 0 392000 392000
171185 577 2021 MEEKS, BRUCE & JILL R ADD AG VALUATION 49 -345223 1101982 756759
172141 577 2021 SKELTON, DAVID E & ALISSA R LATE ADD HS (SKELTON) 49 0 477212 477212

176984 577 2021
HOLLIER, RAELEEN W/ LIFE ESTATE &
RIVERA, CHASE C R LATE ADD HS (HOLLIER) 49 0 433000 433000

98192 578 2021 YES COMPANIES EXP2 WFC, LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 50 -1273667 11273667 10000000
134143 579 2021 EVERMON, KUM SUN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 51 0 239194 239194

86513 577 2022 NUNEZ, VICTOR & LAURA MARTINEZ PENA R LATE ADD HS (NUNEZ) 18 0 254578 254578
86860 577 2022 KIRSCH, CYNTHIA A & GEORGE C JR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9727 134727 125000
87186 577 2022 SKARIAH, JAY & NAIR, SUZAAN CAROL R LATE ADD HS & DV1 (SKARIAH) 18 -19094 260622 241528
87200 577 2022 MARKEL COLONY LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -23478 274478 251000
92089 577 2022 DURHAM, GARY R & DEBORAH H R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 806626 806626
92556 577 2022 HOFFPAUIR, CRAIG & TERRY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 244200 244200
93650 577 2022 FIESZEL, STEPHEN C & KAREN T R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -4916 239916 235000
93743 577 2022 CORREA, EDWARD ETAL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7581 292581 285000

97760 577 2022
WRIGHT, KENNETH E & BEVERLY TR
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 18 0 69209 69209

100632 577 2022 BEREND, VIRGIL R R REMOVE HS & OV65 (BEREND) 18 151866 221385 373251
101338 577 2022 JACKSON, MATT R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/21/22 (JACKSON) 18 0 317247 317247
101558 577 2022 KRUEGER, KENNETH R & MIECHELLE P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9 825072 825063

101943 577 2022
R SQUARED RE HOLDINGS LLC - LOCUST 1
SERIES R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -5653 145653 140000

101947 577 2022
R SQUARED RE HOLDINGS LLC - LOCUST 4
SERIES R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -5705 145705 140000

102158 577 2022 TURNER, VICTORIA R LATE ADD HS (TURNER) 18 0 284975 284975
102281 577 2022 GALLOSA, YOLANDA R LATE ADD HS (JORGE) 18 0 134000 134000
102629 577 2022 DRAKE, CANDICE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 259600 259600
102659 577 2022 HARRIS, SIDNEY R, JR & SYLVIA JEAN R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 08/27/2018 & DV 4  (HARRIS) 18 0 300915 300915
103250 577 2022 ZUEFELDT, PAUL & MARILYN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -5172 258172 253000
103548 577 2022 COLTRANE, BRIAN J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -6232 323232 317000
103609 577 2022 LING, CHIENHUI R LATE ADD HS (LING) 18 0 253607 253607
103634 577 2022 CANNON, KATIE M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -5639 275639 270000
105810 577 2022 ZHAO, WENQIAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7829 312829 305000
106818 577 2022 HENKE, JOSEPH A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15614 335614 320000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

107038 577 2022
BONTHU, MANMOHAN & NADIMPALLI,
DEEPTHI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8550 322550 314000

107201 577 2022
SHEINBEIN, ROBERT & MICHELE TRS JACK
ARIAN & SYLVIA ARIAN INTER VIVOS R CORRECT VALUE PER ARBITRATION AGREEMENT 18 -110000 3800000 3690000

107455 577 2022 SADLER, LAURIE A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13255 313255 300000
107664 577 2022 HAHN, JEFFREY W & HILDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18473 338473 320000
108431 577 2022 REDDY, RAM S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -17405 372405 355000
108635 577 2022 WOOD, STEVEN JOHN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 488833 488833
108696 577 2022 MURPHY, SEAN J & CAROL F R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11315 151315 140000
109390 577 2022 RIVERA, JOSE J & PATZY F R REMOVE HS (RIVERA) 18 900 364100 365000
109677 577 2022 BROWN, DUSTIN LEON R LATE ADD HS (BROWN) 18 0 270438 270438

109824 577 2022
BARRY, JEFFERY E & MORGAN
ASHLEIGH-ELLEN R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 7/27/2022 (BARRY) 18 0 271776 271776

110086 577 2022
BYRNE, FRANCIS P TR BYRNE FAMILY
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -14960 289960 275000

110207 577 2022 ALCORN, ROBERT & OLGA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11509 251509 240000
110233 577 2022 MADISON TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11846 266846 255000
110294 577 2022 POWELL, RICHARD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -14845 204845 190000
110323 577 2022 POWELL, RICHARD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12346 242346 230000
110459 577 2022 FLAMM, JACOB D & ERIN E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12306 202306 190000
110490 577 2022 WILSON, TIMOTHY L & EMILY A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -4006 231006 227000
110601 577 2022 SULLIVAN, EDWARD T R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 522193 522193
111726 577 2022 TURNER, DEREK L R LATE ADD OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT  (TURNER) 18 0 169075 169075
112870 577 2022 MORRISON, JOHNNY L & PATRICIA B R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 42935 42935
112912 577 2022 TOWEY, MARTIN J III & KELLY R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -5972 587614 581642
112987 577 2022 MCKINNEY, DAVID A & MOZUR, CYNTHIA R LATE ADD OVER 65 (MOZUR) 18 0 1060093 1060093
113011 577 2022 KAYU HOMES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -14414 279414 265000
113120 577 2022 SCHOL, DON & PAMELA LIVING TRUST R CHANGE TO ADD 3 ACRES & BARN TO HOMESITE (SCHOL) 18 -201120 389747 188627
113139 577 2022 POWELL, RICHARD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15108 270108 255000
113170 577 2022 FU, NING & FENG, LIPING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -14646 239646 225000
113202 577 2022 PETERS ROGER F R LATE ADD DV4 (PETERS) 18 0 16 16
115572 577 2022 KENNING, DALE R LATE ADD DV1 (KENNING) 18 0 179969 179969
115918 577 2022 PTS REAL ESTATE LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -57016 463016 406000
116160 577 2022 BOOHER, THEODORE L & LORRIE JEAN R LATE ADD OV65 (BOOHER) 18 0 335288 335288
116192 577 2022 TUNNELL, JARROD & LAUREN VACENDAK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 323400 323400
116794 577 2022 EVERMAN, JAMES HERBERT & LAN PHUNG R REMOVE HS & OV65 (EVERMAN) 18 16708 384090 400798
116859 577 2022 BUJANDA, PHILLIP & CANTLIN, MEGAN R LATE ADD HS (BUJANDA/CANTLIN) 18 0 436000 436000
116877 577 2022 GREEN, DEBBIE L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -45641 545641 500000
116881 577 2022 RAMIREZ, LUIS & LILIA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13395 433395 420000
116996 577 2022 RODRIGUEZ, SUSANA & ALVARO C R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 97421 97421
117269 577 2022 BIRCH, HARVEY LONNIE JR & LESLIE ANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 511500 511500
117388 577 2022 RIVERA, ALBERT, III R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 298870 298870
117487 577 2022 LEMUS, DANIEL & ALVARADO, EMILY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11917 326917 315000
118078 577 2022 JOHNSON, GORDON R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 7/22/22 (JOHNSON) 18 0 364943 364943
119125 577 2022 JEON, LISA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -3743 103743 100000
120423 577 2022 GARCIA, LEONARDO & NANCY R CORRECT VALUE 18 0 95504 95504
120720 577 2022 ALI, SHEHZAD KHAN R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 428250 428250
121566 577 2022 ALIDERSZEL P/S, LTD R ADD EX-XV PRORATED AS OF 10/03/2022 18 0 1505 1505
123580 577 2022 BECERRA, MIGUEL A & LAURA S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19389 134389 115000
123837 577 2022 BARRY, LOIS ELAINE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 35 35
123838 577 2022 BARRY, LOIS ELAINE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 18 18



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
128099 577 2022 JIVANI, NOORUDDIN S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16177 411177 395000
128814 577 2022 CURTIS, JOHN D R LATE ADD DV1 (CURTIS) 18 0 342387 342387
129791 577 2022 PAN, AMY X R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 324500 324500
129845 577 2022 GUICE, TRACY A & JAMES H R LATE ADD HS (GUICE) 18 -54631 356029 301398
130511 577 2022 MEILINGER, DIRK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 715000 715000
130602 577 2022 MCDONALD, DANIEL P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 456500 456500
130851 577 2022 FLAMM, JACOB & HOFFMAN, ERIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10964 345964 335000
131289 577 2022 MILLER, ELISA & JONATHAN P R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 317711 317711
131952 577 2022 LASTICK, DANIEL & PAOLA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -20406 490406 470000
132023 577 2022 GLOMSKI, GERALD & GLENDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8284 123284 115000
132030 577 2022 FLICK, JANET R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (FLICK) 18 0 338814 338814
132676 577 2022 HUNDLEY, BARTON & MAURY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -236 420147 419911
132803 577 2022 D & L FUTURES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 220309 220309
133075 577 2022 CALDER, JAMES R JR & DARLENA L R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (CALDER) 18 -37790 204669 166879
133514 577 2022 CASTILLO, AMADA R LATE ADD HS (CASTILLO) 18 0 290698 290698

133616 577 2022
STENOVITCH, SEAN A & BRENAD
HOYT-STENOVITCH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 808500 808500

133850 577 2022 LEE, YOUNG JAI R LATE ADD OV65 (LEE) 18 0 340364 340364
133995 577 2022 LUU, CATLY N R LATE ADD (LUU) 18 0 341000 341000
134665 577 2022 DAGG, JOHN & MARY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 453200 453200
135768 577 2022 REMAC INC P CORRECT VALUE AND ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 18 -66316 3323641 3257325
145603 577 2022 VARVEL, KASEY & GABRIELLE R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 11/21/22 (VARVEL) 18 0 212960 212960
145818 577 2022 ABBE, LUCAS & KELLY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -69323 444323 375000
145929 577 2022 SPEARMAN, MARCUS & LORRAINE R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (SPEARMAN) 18 -61526 230721 169195
146469 577 2022 CORREA, EDWARD & CORREA, FRANCISCO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13007 293007 280000
146982 577 2022 ATTHOME VENTURES, LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11409 366409 355000

146994 577 2022
R SQUARED RE HOLDINGS LLC - SANDERA
SERIES R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15011 390011 375000

147011 577 2022 SAP, SITHACH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 360800 360800
147030 577 2022 SALVONI, MATTHEW & JENNIFER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 300350 300350
147159 577 2022 AGUIRRE, ROBERT D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 363000 363000
147433 577 2022 SILVER ESTATES, LP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -39235 359235 320000
147497 577 2022 CRUMPTON, DAVID L & ANNA K R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 450867 450867
148299 577 2022 SWOBODA, JAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 286000 286000
149656 577 2022 PATEL, SHUBNAM & YUNUS A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15456 285456 270000

149945 577 2022
J-W 777 REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST,
JOSEPH T WISEMAN, TRS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -5004 131004 126000

150465 577 2022 ALCORN, ROBERT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13819 318819 305000
153370 577 2022 GOODRIDGE, ERIN BRIANNE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -1950 539950 538000
153371 577 2022 DASH, NICOLE & ARMAS, CARLOS R LATE ADD HS (DASH/ARMAS) 18 -55692 526045 470353
153708 577 2022 HYMAN, STEPHEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -5438 402438 397000

154025 577 2022
ANDERSON, WALTON O & RITA M TRTS OF
ANDERSON FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 351740 351740

154115 577 2022 WALSH, ANTHONY ROSS & APRIL LEEANN R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 04/26/2022 (WALSH) 18 0 419475 419475
154120 577 2022 HARRISON, DAVID R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 572000 572000

154290 577 2022
FERNANDO DO NASCIMENTO, FELIPE &
GONDO, MARIANA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 558473 558473

154312 577 2022 MCKEE, SHARON REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11106 486106 475000
154547 577 2022 MCKINLAY, BRENNAN & LAUREN ALLISON R LATE ADD HS (MCKINLAY) 18 0 467500 467500
158276 577 2022 DUPON, MATTHEW & MAHONEY, THERESA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/8/22 (DUPON/MAHONEY) 18 0 1026883 1026883
158852 577 2022 DAN, AMANDA JO & MARSHALL JON-HAWK R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/24/22 (DAN) 18 0 380971 380971
159289 577 2022 SMITH, JORDAN M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 515834 515834



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

160352 577 2022
MISENCIK, DUSTIN & VECCHIOLA, CRISTEN
FRANCES R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 343864 343864

160379 577 2022 FU, KAN R LATE ADD HS AS OF 02/22/22 (FU) 18 0 298129 298129
160935 577 2022 WEBER, SEAN N & ANITA A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 369090 369090
160936 577 2022 STEINBERGER, DAVID F III & ERICA N R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 412500 412500
162011 577 2022 SIMPSON, LENNIE J & KAREN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 745800 745800
162305 577 2022 PANJWANI, NOORUDDIN S & ZOHRA K R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 390500 390500
162801 577 2022 CHO, JONG KYU R LATE ADD HS (CHO) 18 -59176 428553 369377
163134 577 2022 HOLLOWELL, ELLEN EPPS R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 0 371197 371197
163861 577 2022 SINGH, PARDIP & KAMAL R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE AS OF 7/22/22 & OV65 (SINGH) 18 0 765571 765571
165447 577 2022 KEMPF, DANIEL J & SILVIA E R CORRECT VALUE 18 0 450765 450765
165661 577 2022 HOBBS, FLOYD AND MARY LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11771 351771 340000
165767 577 2022 ATKINSON, KEVIN P & LIZETTE L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 456500 456500

165947 577 2022
ROLFE, JEFFREY MICHAEL & ANA YADIRA
TRS ROLFE FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11030 385030 374000

166136 577 2022 GOLDSMITH, DAVID & REBECCA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 405900 405900
166188 577 2022 DDJC INVESTMENTS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16290 336290 320000
166604 577 2022 MCCONNELL, DAVID & VEETHIKA R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 08/23/2022 (MCCONNELL) 18 0 351387 351387
167075 577 2022 SCHLIEP, DENISE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 344169 344169
167137 577 2022 WALLIS, CLINT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 478500 478500
167141 577 2022 FRANKS, HEATHER DAWN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 344300 344300

167150 577 2022
HEATH, CHRISTY M TR HEATH FAMILY
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 398200 398200

167164 577 2022
TANKERSLEY, COLE KENNETH &
HENDERSON, MARY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 407000 407000

167422 577 2022 NIRULA, SAMIR & ANUPAMA R LATE ADD HS (NIRULA) 18 0 662114 662114
167553 577 2022 TUR, DANA LAURAINE R ADD AG VALUATION 18 -281822 303888 22066
167554 577 2022 NEELY, BETTYE R ADD AG VALUATION 18 0 22066 22066
168221 577 2022 TAYLOR MORRISON OF TEXAS INC R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 18 0 258426 258426
168403 577 2022 ROGERS, DARIC & ANDREA R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -228250 456500 228250
168612 577 2022 SAWHNEY, YOGESH R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 0 459800 459800
168664 577 2022 FRONDORF, KYLE A & JILL A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 456500 456500
168689 577 2022 HOLT, JEFFREY D & MARIANNE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 370748 370748
169469 577 2022 SHRYACK, JOHN E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 423500 423500
169905 577 2022 SCHMIDT, GARY H & GALE W R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 06/23/2021-12/14/2022 (SCHMIDT) 18 0 431200 431200
170061 577 2022 LEON, JUAN CARLOS & MEDINA, BRENDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 356835 356835
170194 577 2022 COX, TIMOTHY J & LISA D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 776084 776084
170868 577 2022 MAYEDA, YOKO REVOCABLE TRUST R ADD TAX DEFERRAL AS OF 12-27-22 (MAYEDA) 18 0 313000 313000
170869 577 2022 LEE, WOO HO & JANG, KYUNG H R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15489 382489 367000
170901 577 2022 CANIZALES, DANIEL R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 334906 334906
170946 577 2022 THOMPSON, JAMES T R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -14859 304859 290000
171418 577 2022 LIU, HAIYAN & LIN, HANGYU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -92166 527166 435000
171882 577 2022 IM, BIONG K R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -20757 381757 361000
172141 577 2022 SKELTON, DAVID E & ALISSA R LATE ADD HS (SKELTON) 18 0 511367 511367
172359 577 2022 SMITH, BRIAN E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 357500 357500
172855 577 2022 HUOVINEN, HEIKKI R LATE ADD HS (HUOVINEN) 18 0 360119 360119
173326 577 2022 PRINGLE, RAHSARD A & SARA R CHANGE TO HOMESTEAD GROUP WITH 220952 & 219636 (PRINGLE) 18 0 626000 626000
174090 577 2022 KIM, SUNG BOK & BOK NAM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9360 349360 340000
174297 577 2022 SHIRLEY, TAMARA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 381714 381714
174441 577 2022 VALDEZ, ANTONIO R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 18 0 215000 215000

174633 577 2022
COSTA, DANIEL YOSHIO DOS SANTOS &
NOGUEIRA DE OLIVEIRE, DEBORA R LATE ADD HS (COSTA/NOGUEEIRA DE OLIVEIRE) 18 0 883642 883642



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
174768 577 2022 BARBIERI, WILLIAM & SABRINA R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 10/01/2022 & HS PRORATE 06/15/2022 (BARBIERI) 18 0 476132 476132
174797 577 2022 WHITE, JASON D & EMMA K R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 423500 423500
174895 577 2022 PRAJAPATI, MITESH & GANDI, ALPI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12402 362402 350000

175154 577 2022
MOORE, DANIELLA J TRUSTEE OF THE
MOORE LIVING TRUST R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 05/06/22 (OATS) 18 0 1405196 1405196

176304 577 2022 BASSINGER, PRESTON R & JULIE A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 363441 363441
176358 577 2022 BARTA, ERIN KEMMLER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 432300 432300
176386 577 2022 HAJICEK, CORY SELMER & KELSEY K R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 474977 474977
176750 577 2022 EMBERLIN, CAMERON & KARA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 533167 533167
176893 577 2022 CRIVELLO, JOSEPH & MELINDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 490600 490600
176957 577 2022 MITTAL, KRISHAN KUMAR & SHWETA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7700 392700 385000

176984 577 2022
HOLLIER, RAELEEN W/ LIFE ESTATE &
RIVERA, CHASE C R LATE ADD HS (HOLLIER) 18 -52700 529000 476300

176987 577 2022 COUTURIAUX, WADE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 352000 352000
177083 577 2022 HARMON, MICHAEL R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 300300 300300
177262 577 2022 CAMPBELL, MARK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16000 396000 380000
177319 577 2022 DANG, NILESH & GUPTA, NEELU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 415800 415800
177372 577 2022 MAMMEN, JIM & ANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -14538 244538 230000
177408 577 2022 SHAIKH, ALI BAKHSH & MASOOD, TALAT R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 290137 290137
177798 577 2022 HAN, SANG HYUN & HYE J R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 350844 350844
177826 577 2022 STERIE, ANDREW G & KIRSTIE L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -21754 316754 295000
177889 577 2022 KAYU HOMES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11753 296753 285000
177968 577 2022 SHORT, MARK G & LAURIE A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 542300 542300
178197 577 2022 ORDONEZ, LOURDES V R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 456500 456500
178333 577 2022 CARTER, CORDELIA R REM HS (WALKER) 18 33837 607420 641257
178455 577 2022 HU, QIAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19423 329423 310000
179089 577 2022 NIZAM, CRISTINE & MOHAMED ALFISANI R LATE ADD HS (NIZAM) 18 -58538 641736 583198
179674 577 2022 COLSON, LONNIE D & FAITH S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -203 296430 296227
179937 577 2022 SUNNY OAKS SERIES B-RANCH LLC R LATE ADD HS & OVER 65 WITH FREEZE (BROWN) 18 -90263 865000 774737
180043 577 2022 MILE HIGH BORROWER 1 (VALUE) LLC R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 324821 324821
180609 577 2022 SMITH, T MURRAY & BONNY J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 429000 429000
181047 577 2022 ROBERTS, BLAIR N CHILDRENS TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -24259 734259 710000
181486 577 2022 REES, DAVID R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 355300 355300

182141 577 2022
CHOICE, KARL VON & CHOICE, WON SOH
REVOCABLE TRUST R LATE ADD HS, OV65 & FREEZE (CHOICE) 18 -28817 446214 417397

182707 577 2022 CLARK, REX K & OPALYN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13632 198632 185000
183100 577 2022 KRUPA, ERIC STEELE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 385000 385000
183872 577 2022 PAUS, CHRISTOPHER R & PAULA L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -30500 720500 690000
184139 577 2022 RECTOR, STEPHANIE & JONATHAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12676 559676 547000
184313 577 2022 RODRIGUEZ, ALVARO C & SUSANA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 239911 239911
184354 577 2022 MAISON REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16394 321394 305000
185449 577 2022 LAKHANI, HETAL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -95241 715241 620000

185850 577 2022
SINGH, RAJWINDER & MINAKSHI BAJWA &
BAJWA, GURLEEN KAUR & ANGURAL, R LATE ADD HS (SINGH/BAJWA/ANGURAL) 18 0 366471 366471

86132 578 2022 TIM ASSOCIATES, LTD R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -3466971 33466971 30000000
124330 578 2022 651 E CORPORATE DRIVE LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -1224000 13300000 12076000

147596 578 2022
COTTONWOOD TOSCANA H, LLC & AB
TOSCANA, LLC & EDB TOSCANA, LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -3300000 36800000 33500000

182453 578 2022 WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -197988 4497988 4300000
95956 580 2022 MCISAAC, MONIQUE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 224681 224681
98042 580 2022 FREEMAN, DARLENE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 1189422 1189422
98218 580 2022 WILSON, BILL & LAURA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 135089 135089



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

98490 580 2022
TOURNEY, DALE J.P. & BARBARA R 2018
REVOCABLE TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 373622 373622

105996 580 2022
MCWILLIAMS, KATHRYN L TRS MADGIE'S
IRREVOCABLE TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 271561 271561

109259 580 2022 SMITH, RAYNOR & LINDA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 391994 391994

122764 580 2022
TYLER, WESLEY C REVOCABLE LIVING
TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 159253 159253

167090 580 2022 ZHANG, TONG & HONG WANG R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 336380 336380
179346 580 2022 FRANCIS, DELBERT & LORETTA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 261218 261218
256155 577 2019 CARLSON, DEBRA G R REMOVE HS, OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT (PITTS) 77 0 229726 229726
188378 577 2020 ROBERTS, JOSEPH & ANITA R CHANGE TO ADD 4.252 ACRES & BARN TO HOMESITE (ROBERTS) 72 -93589 450000 356411
192240 577 2020 HASSERD, RICHARD JR & ROBIN R LATE ADD HS (HASSERD) 72 0 438004 438004
205288 577 2020 FERNANDEZ, JESUS & MARIA R LATE ADD HS (FERNANDEZ) 72 0 105299 105299
223792 577 2020 BROWN, GEORGINA R LATE ADD HS (BROWN) 72 0 578584 578584

230216 577 2020
HARRIS, PAUL & SUKIE REVOCABLE LIVING
TRUST R LATE ADD DV1 (HARRIS) 72 0 351000 351000

247752 577 2020 MAO, HUIQI R LATE ADD HS (MAO) 72 0 396157 396157
256155 577 2020 CARLSON, DEBRA G R REMOVE HS, OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT (PITTS) 72 0 245527 245527

258678 577 2020
HOQUE, ALI HUSSAIN & SHAFWANA
AKTHAR R REMOVE OV65 (HOQUE) 72 0 256176 256176

261477 577 2020 HUSSAIN, NUZHAT S R LATE ADD HS (HUSSAIN) 72 0 632501 632501
264315 577 2020 GONZALES, JESUS M & GENELLE R R LATE ADD HS (GONZALES) 72 0 750061 750061
270155 577 2020 NGOV, THARY & HERNANDEZ, JOE R LATE ADD HS (NGOV/HERNANDEZ) 72 0 274000 274000
185921 577 2021 DAVIS, HOY J, II R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 10/21/2021 49 0 270000 270000

188378 577 2021 ROBERTS, JOSEPH & ANITA R
CHANGE TO ADD 4.252 ACRES & BARN TO HOMESITE & ADJUST FREEZE
(ROBERTS) 49 -114691 484162 369471

188522 577 2021 RYBOWICZ, KEVIN M & KIMBERLY R REMOVE HS (RYBOWICZ) 49 0 334869 334869
192240 577 2021 HASSERD, RICHARD JR R LATE ADD HS (HASSERD) 49 0 432699 432699
196671 577 2021 WILLIAMS, KEVIN C & O'MULLANE, MARION R LATE ADD DV2 (WILLIAMS) 49 0 395844 395844
201269 577 2021 GUDRITZ, JOHN R LATE ADD HS (GUDRITZ) 49 0 217325 217325
205032 577 2021 LANE, JAMIE DAVID R LATE ADD HS (LANE) 49 0 220055 220055
205288 577 2021 FERNANDEZ, JESUS & MARIA R LATE ADD HS (FERNANDEZ) 49 0 103055 103055
211342 577 2021 WHEELER, MAX L & BARBARA S R LATE ADD OVER 65 (WHEELER) 49 0 397862 397862

214789 577 2021
ARENAS, ERIKA RODRIGUEZ &
GONZALEZ-GARCIA, GUILLERMO R LATE ADD HS (ARENAS/GONZALEZ-GARCIA) 49 0 391854 391854

214790 577 2021 GUILLEN, JUAN C R LATE ADD HS (GUILLEN) 49 0 179832 179832

219117 577 2021
GHOLAMI, SOUSAN & HAJIALIKHANI,
MOHAMMAD R LATE ADD HS  & CORRECT HS QUAL YR (GHOLAMI) 49 0 240000 240000

223792 577 2021 BROWN, GEORGINA R LATE ADD HS (BROWN) 49 0 609571 609571

230216 577 2021
HARRIS, PAUL & SUKIE REVOCABLE LIVING
TRUST R LATE ADD DV1 (HARRIS) 49 0 357000 357000

232248 577 2021 YATES, CYRIL & PATRICIA R
CHANGE TO CORRECT ADD IMP TO HS AND CORRECT FREEZE AMOUNT
(YATES) 49 0 849871 849871

236180 577 2021
ALCANTARA, KEVIN ANWAR & AMANDA
MICHAELLE R LATE ADD DV2 (ALCANTARA) 49 0 620258 620258

241643 577 2021
WARDRIP, ZACHARY SPENCER & HEALEY,
SHANNON R LATE ADD HS (WARDRIP/HEALEY) 49 0 135858 135858

246932 577 2021 MARZETT, RYAN R LATE ADD HS (MARZETT) 49 0 263669 263669
247139 577 2021 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD DV4 (TONG) 49 0 410000 410000
247752 577 2021 MAO, HUIQI R LATE ADD HS (MAO) 49 -9643 445416 435773
254487 577 2021 GUPTON, LELAND JAMES R LATE ADD HS (GUPTON) 49 0 180824 180824
255319 577 2021 THOMAS, STEVEN JR & KANYA R LATE ADD HS (THOMAS) 49 0 377140 377140

258678 577 2021
HOQUE, ALI HUSSAIN & SHAFWANA
AKTHAR R REMOVE OV65 (HOQUE) 49 0 258468 258468



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
261477 577 2021 HUSSAIN, NUZHAT S R LATE ADD HS (HUSSAIN) 49 0 648501 648501
264037 577 2021 BURN, ANDREW L & PATRICIA L R LATE ADD HS (BURN) 49 0 342643 342643
264315 577 2021 GONZALES, JESUS M & GENELLE R R LATE ADD HS (GONZALES) 49 0 805510 805510
267688 577 2021 DUMMER, CODY & OSTROSKY, OLIVIA R LATE ADD HS (DUMMER/OSTROSKY) 49 0 343606 343606
267731 577 2021 MOUFTADI, ACHRAF & EL ASSRI, IMANE R LATE ADD HS (MOUFTADI/EL ASSRI) 49 0 373594 373594
267872 577 2021 CLARY, DOMINIQUE M R LATE ADD HS (CLARY) 49 0 339908 339908
270155 577 2021 NGOV, THARY & HERNANDEZ, JOE R LATE ADD HS (NGOV/HERNANDEZ) 49 0 297578 297578
279254 577 2021 TARPARA, VIRAL & ARATIBEN R LATE ADD HS (TARPARA) 49 0 425000 425000
202864 578 2021 CFT NV DEVELOPMENTS LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 50 -10150 965150 955000
188233 579 2021 SABROVA, GALINA REVOCABLE TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 51 0 240000 240000
185921 577 2022 DAVIS, HOY J, II R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 10/21/2021 (DAVIS) 18 0 297000 297000
186102 577 2022 FRYE, ANDREW & KELSEY R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 323088 323088
186398 577 2022 DEL RIO, WALTER & MARGARITA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 302500 302500
186405 577 2022 SIMON, DAVID R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8265 335265 327000
186761 577 2022 MILLER, JACOB JOSIAH & DEBORAH A R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 4-19-22 (MILLER) 18 0 441759 441759
186973 577 2022 MITCHELL, DANIEL G & ANNA L HOPKINS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 453200 453200
187564 577 2022 TRAN, TOM DOAN & WONG, LOK-SZE R LATE ADD HS (TRAN/WONG) 18 0 546745 546745
188044 577 2022 MERRITT, WILLIAM & TARA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 314902 314902
188198 577 2022 MCKEE, SHARON REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8941 338941 330000

188378 577 2022 ROBERTS, JOSEPH & ANITA R
CHANGE TO ADD 4.252 ACRES & BARN TO HOMESITE & ADJUST FREEZE
(ROBERTS) 18 -254471 660889 406418

188522 577 2022 RYBOWICZ, KEVIN M & KIMBERLY R REMOVE HS (RYBOWICZ) 18 47218 368356 415574
188606 577 2022 VLAMAKIS, MICHAEL & ASIMINA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 596200 596200
189414 577 2022 BARTLETT, JOHN D R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 423211 423211
189484 577 2022 KALATHIL, SUNDEEP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16601 426601 410000
189622 577 2022 KLEIN, THOMAS D & JAIMI K R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 358642 358642
189687 577 2022 SABIN, JUDD D & LOREN M R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 446115 446115
189968 577 2022 JI, MINHE & LIU, CHENGDONG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -32406 342406 310000
190614 577 2022 MACDONALD, ALDON J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -136 4136 4000
190625 577 2022 FM 428 CELINA LLC R REMOVE HS, OV65 & FREEEZE AMOUNT (NEAL-MANGUS) 18 0 52063 52063
191051 577 2022 WERNETTE, GENE E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15430 269430 254000
191717 577 2022 ROSS, CRAIG D & SHAWN D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 401720 401720
191753 577 2022 NUNNELEY, JEFFREY EARL & BRENDA T R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 441650 441650
191920 577 2022 HALE, MARYANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 298667 298667
192240 577 2022 HASSERD, RICHARD JR R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (HASSERD) 18 -100179 912000 811821
192374 577 2022 SENO, LAURIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18400 428400 410000
192416 577 2022 PUSOK, FRANK & AGNETA R REMOVE HS, OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT (PUSOK) 18 26958 269523 296481
192448 577 2022 WATKINS, DANNY RAY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10629 340629 330000
192545 577 2022 SILVER ESTATES, LP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18973 301973 283000
192663 577 2022 WOOD, JULIA K R LATE ADD HS AS OF 8-14-22 (WOOD) 18 0 278797 278797
192712 577 2022 LEHEW, SCOTT & CARGILL, ANNE E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 324500 324500

192732 577 2022
BURROW, KEITH LANE & HOLLY MEILINGER
TRS BURROW FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 358600 358600

193309 577 2022 BRISENO, GEORGE P & SHAWNA M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 291939 291939
193511 577 2022 LEVERTON, JULIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 885500 885500
193832 577 2022 VENTURA, DANNIS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11518 383518 372000
193896 577 2022 JOHNS, RUSSELL P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18298 378298 360000
193930 577 2022 KODURU, PRAMEELA & PRASAD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8963 389963 381000
194056 577 2022 ARIF, OMAR & SHELLEY R LATE ADD HS (ARIF) 18 0 675182 675182
194075 577 2022 CUSTY, STEPHEN B R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -291 315561 315270
194346 577 2022 SMITH, AARON & TIFFANY DENISE R LATE ADD HS (SMITH) 18 0 542651 542651



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
194569 577 2022 SPOTTS, LEWIS R R LATE ADD OV65 & HS (SPOTTS) 18 0 1469296 1469296

194612 577 2022
HASSMANN, GARY CHARLES TR LIVING
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 689700 689700

194985 577 2022
WELTER, THOMAS G & MARIANNE TRS
TMJM FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 295240 295240

195246 577 2022 GARCIA, MICHAEL A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 277868 277868
195314 577 2022 PORTER, MARTIN & MARIANNA R REMOVE TAX DEFERRAL AS OF 11-29-2022 (PORTER) 18 0 514182 514182
195331 577 2022 DE, SANJEEVKUMAR S & LAHIRI, SUBARNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 505780 505780
195438 577 2022 DAS, KUNJA B & SUNITA K R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 627619 627619

195455 577 2022
ROLFE, JEFFREY MICHAEL & ANA YADIRA
TRS ROLFE FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 561000 561000

195456 577 2022 OCONNELL, WILLIAM M & GLORIA J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 466400 466400
195584 577 2022 KIM & CHOS INVESTMENT LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12254 324254 312000
195634 577 2022 CAMDEN, CHRISTOPHER D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -3910 457910 454000
196120 577 2022 RATLIFF, STEPHEN MARK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 297000 297000
196398 577 2022 FERGUSON, TERRY G & PEGGY A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 506000 506000
196418 577 2022 OPENDOOR PROPERTY TRUST I R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 467500 467500
196423 577 2022 EHLERS, SCOTT & SHAWN HANEY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 453200 453200
196467 577 2022 CHAPMAN, DAVID & SARAH V R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12375 453375 441000
196671 577 2022 WILLIAMS, KEVIN C & O'MULLANE, MARION R LATE ADD DV2 (WILLIAMS) 18 0 435428 435428
196709 577 2022 KONG, YOUN S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8482 388482 380000
196724 577 2022 AKBAR, NIZAR A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 336600 336600
196735 577 2022 SALAZAR, ADAN A & JESSICA A R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 02/14/2022 (SALAZAR) 18 0 332394 332394
196799 577 2022 THE VILLAGE CHURCH R CORRECT VALUE 18 -854057 3593479 2739422

196965 577 2022
KOSURI, BHANU PRASAD & VALABOJU,
PRIYANKA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 479600 479600

196978 577 2022 DEALBUQUERQUE, CHARLES R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 467500 467500
197021 577 2022 HOFF, MELISSA PITTMAN & TODD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 395670 395670
197239 577 2022 SHETTY, KIRAN & DIVYASHREE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7821 248821 241000
197344 577 2022 TEAGUE, CHRIS F & CINDY H R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 706200 706200
198403 577 2022 SCHINDEL, JOHN W & ERIN E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 638000 638000

198482 577 2022
WOODARD, WILLIAM MICHAEL & PAMELA
ANN TRS WOODARD FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19389 429389 410000

199220 577 2022 INDUS AUBREY LLC R ADD EX-EV PRORATED AS OF 9/28/2022 18 0 582312 582312
199460 577 2022 THE VILLAGE CHURCH R CORRECT VALUE 18 -1590994 6694178 5103184

200540 577 2022
FELICIANO, IRAIDA GONZALEZ & ROCHA,
MARINA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/9/22 (FELICIANO/ROCHA) 18 0 353519 353519

200570 577 2022 SCARBOROUGH, ROBERT J & JENNIFER L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13032 223032 210000

200575 577 2022
SCARBOROUGH, ROBERT JAMES &
JENNIFER LYNN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -6228 261228 255000

200642 577 2022 CHENG, JINWEN & GUO, HAO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8980 263980 255000

200836 577 2022
FELT, ROBERT JOHN & KATHERINE SILVER
FELT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 597740 597740

200843 577 2022
RACKLEY, JEFFREY W & PENNY L W/ LIFE
EST TRS RACKLEY REV TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 602580 602580

200874 577 2022 PACK, GLENN C & CATHARINE L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -24465 639465 615000
201269 577 2022 GUDRITZ, JOHN R LATE ADD HS (GUDRITZ) 18 -25402 264460 239058
201494 577 2022 WILCOX, WALTER W & SANDRA J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 343200 343200
201648 577 2022 MORRISON, MARY CHRISTINE & DANIEL A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -17284 297284 280000
201897 577 2022 JOSEPH, MAREENA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 423500 423500
201913 577 2022 PAL, CHANDER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 396000 396000
201939 577 2022 FERNANDO, ASHLEY C & PAMELA A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16742 434742 418000
202102 577 2022 DANG, VINH P & TRAN TU T DIEP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16788 386788 370000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

202154 577 2022
NAIR, RADHAKRISHNAN & BINDU,
TRUSTEES NAIR FAMILY LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7100 397100 390000

202217 577 2022
REDDY, KAVITHA R & REDDY, SANJANA A &
REDDY, SONALI A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18166 398166 380000

202744 577 2022 SILVER ESTATES, LP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -14236 349236 335000
202745 577 2022 PRACHNIAK, STEVEN W & CHERI M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 334565 334565
202937 577 2022 KNOX, TOM L & NANCY J R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 231000 231000

203409 577 2022
JOHNSON, CHARLIE G & CANDICE MJD
SAMPEDRO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 498300 498300

203411 577 2022 TENG, SHAOXIANG & CHAOYING CHEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 495000 495000
203824 577 2022 WALDROP, GRANT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 588500 588500
203855 577 2022 GULDE, CHRISTIAN & WHITNEY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 459800 459800

203964 577 2022
NIGAM, MOHIT & NANDINI TRS NIGAM
REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -20625 425625 405000

204610 577 2022 LENDRIHAS, CONSTANTINOS & VANESSA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 695147 695147
204806 577 2022 KING, BRUCE E & TINA L R LATE ADD DV4 (KING) 18 0 358160 358160
205032 577 2022 LANE, JAMIE DAVID R LATE ADD HS (LANE) 18 0 241628 241628
205288 577 2022 FERNANDEZ, JESUS & MARIA R LATE ADD HS (FERNANDEZ) 18 -14443 127804 113361
205373 577 2022 CUPPETT, CHRISTOPHER J & MAGRITHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 447700 447700
205587 577 2022 MONGE, ANTHONY & CHRISTENE R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 4-16-22 (MONGE) 18 0 548853 548853

205951 577 2022
HERRERA, JUAN J HERNANDEZ &
HERNANDEZ, MARY KATHRYN R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 10/22/2022 (HERRERA) 18 0 447266 447266

206316 577 2022 NICHOLSON, WESLEY W & ANDREA L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 432609 432609
206403 577 2022 SCHWAER, TRAVIS E & MARY A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 698500 698500
206406 577 2022 KYSER, KEVIN R & RICHI A R LATE ADD HS (KYSER) 18 0 959570 959570
206443 577 2022 GRAHAM, STEPHEN L & EDITH A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 827200 827200
206507 577 2022 SCILLEY, JACK & JUDY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 761011 761011
206580 577 2022 ZHAO, WENQIAN & YAN, LAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19539 429539 410000
206582 577 2022 BIRDSONG, BLUFORD & DIANE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 365664 365664
206629 577 2022 RICHARDS, STEVE & REGINA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 320100 320100
206630 577 2022 GUZMAN, EDWIN & MARIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 326895 326895
206658 577 2022 LAWSON, LATASHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 350900 350900
206668 577 2022 HU, QIAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 272250 272250
206720 577 2022 MA, HERMAN & JULIANA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 765196 765196
206955 577 2022 AGER, EDWARD PAUL & ANNA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 10/24/22 (AGER) 18 0 369655 369655
208417 577 2022 MUNDY, KEVIN T & KIMBERLY D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 374000 374000
208507 577 2022 MCCARTY, DAVID E & JESSICA J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 473000 473000
208820 577 2022 WILSON, TIMOTHY L & EMILY A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 621500 621500
209296 577 2022 ANDERSON, VICKI L & DAVID S CARL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 522500 522500
209522 577 2022 OUN, YUMING & LICHUN R LATE ADD HS (OUN) 18 0 386067 386067

209602 577 2022
HUBARTT, DARIN JAMES & WEIMER,
ALLISON CAROL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 421674 421674

209635 577 2022 TRUONG, STEVE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 396000 396000
210418 577 2022 GOLIGHTLY, JOHN & SHARLA R REMOVE OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT (GOLIGHTLY) 18 0 365901 365901
210535 577 2022 ALLEN, WILLIAM JACE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 261903 261903
210544 577 2022 KITELE, MICHAEL M R LATE ADD HS (KITELE) 18 0 366790 366790
210757 577 2022 SAMPLES, ELLEN R LATE ADD OV65 (SAMPLES) 18 0 334145 334145
211551 577 2022 WOODWARD, WILLIAM H & DIANE P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 314600 314600
211618 577 2022 PHILIP, THOMAS & ASHLEY R CORRECT VALUE 18 -12150 297150 285000
211673 577 2022 JAMES, DANNY L & ELIZABETH P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 242785 242785
211813 577 2022 GREEN, JARED C & CATHERINE E R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -280961 1055907 774946



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

212446 577 2022
SMITH, MICHAEL CHAD & KAVANAGH,
KIMBERLY SWANSON R LATE ADD DV4 (SMITH) 18 0 468678 468678

212545 577 2022 WEST FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 605000 605000
212562 577 2022 SHAH, SHANEEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19633 559633 540000

212761 577 2022
CAPLAN, NAVON DANIEL & BESS YAEL
KESTENBAUM & HOLISTER, SEUNG H R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 195800 195800

212841 577 2022 WETZEL, PAUL & LAURA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15701 260701 245000
212845 577 2022 WETZEL, PAUL & LAURA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15584 245584 230000
212895 577 2022 SAMPSON, EVAN BLAKE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 278430 278430

212902 577 2022
SCARBOROUGH, ROBERT JAMES &
JENNIFER LYNN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18430 278430 260000

212987 577 2022 WETZEL, PAUL & LAURA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -14994 261994 247000

213366 577 2022
BASS, ANDREW JAMES SAMUEL & VALERIE
M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 467500 467500

213512 577 2022 EZZELL, JOE W & DEBRA R LATE ADD HS (EZZELL) 18 0 960000 960000
213667 577 2022 DUAN, ZHU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 454300 454300
213823 577 2022 GARCIA, LAURIE A R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 473000 473000
214204 577 2022 XU, HUANNAN & ZHANG, HUI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 544500 544500
214357 577 2022 CURTIS, JONATHAN & DIANA SELVARAJ R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 385000 385000
214540 577 2022 HOANG, TUKHANH NGUYEN & VINH VODUC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 423500 423500
214607 577 2022 JOHNSON, ALICE JESSY LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -22807 562807 540000
214646 577 2022 HO, BINH T & NGUYEN, ELIZABETH-MARIE D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 544500 544500
214654 577 2022 HAHN, JEFFREY W & HILDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 486200 486200
214695 577 2022 WU, BING & MINBAO LI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 492800 492800

214789 577 2022
ARENAS, ERIKA RODRIGUEZ &
GONZALEZ-GARCIA, GUILLERMO R LATE ADD HS (ARENAS/GONZALEZ-GARCIA) 18 -39148 470187 431039

214790 577 2022 GUILLEN, JUAN C R LATE ADD HS (GUILLEN) 18 -16889 214704 197815
214820 577 2022 COX, CHRIS & CAROLYN M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -14042 514042 500000

215030 577 2022
DEMPSEY, MYLES & MARILYN REVOCABLE
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 572000 572000

215237 577 2022 JOHN, DAFFINI & SEBASTIAN, JOHN E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 382802 382802
215246 577 2022 SEBASTIAN, SAJI R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 373471 373471
215537 577 2022 PWU SHIAU, CHWUN G R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 347600 347600

215959 577 2022
SCARBOROUGH, ROBERT JAMES &
JENNIFER LYNN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -14637 294637 280000

215976 577 2022
SCARBOROUGH, ROBERT JAMES &
JENNIFER LYNN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12251 302251 290000

215989 577 2022 PHIFER, JENNIFER & JACOB R LATE ADD HS (PHIFER) 18 0 291317 291317
216027 577 2022 MONTAGUE, DIANNE & BREWER, DANIEL R LATE ADD HS  (MONTAGUE/BREWER) 18 0 271630 271630
216042 577 2022 WOMMACK, LARY & BILLIE JOYCE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15380 315380 300000
216053 577 2022 JONES, KENNETH A & JOANNE W R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13345 303345 290000
216127 577 2022 SOUTHWAY PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -14413 250413 236000
216663 577 2022 STEVENS, CHRISTOPHER J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 319000 319000
217194 577 2022 UPRETI, SURAJ & ARPANA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7592 507492 499900
217252 577 2022 DELIMAVERDE, JAIR N & SHARON K R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 531231 531231

217366 577 2022
GARCIA, RAUL R & PAMELA F TRS RAUL &
PAMELA GARCIA REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 436700 436700

217401 577 2022 MIDDLETON, JEFFREY B & MARSHA E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 401500 401500
217686 577 2022 PILLAPPA, VIJAYA KUMAR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 486547 486547
217693 577 2022 DODGE, JOHN M JR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 612700 612700

217921 577 2022
SINGH, JASKARAN & NANDREY, HARMEET
FAMILY TRUST R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 350855 350855

217929 577 2022 CLARK, REX & OPALYN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 259479 259479



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

218075 577 2022
LEE, YEOUREN DAVID & KUANJU CYNTHIA
SHIH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 376310 376310

219117 577 2022
GHOLAMI, SOUSAN & HAJIALIKHANI,
MOHAMMAD R CHANGE TO CORRECT HS QUAL DATE AND HS CAP (GHOLAMI) 18 -46000 310000 264000

219455 577 2022 ZHAO, WENQIAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15831 270831 255000
219636 577 2022 PRINGLE, RAHSARD A & SARA R ADD HOMESTEAD GROUP WITH 173326  & DVHS AS OF 08/01/2022 (PRINGLE) 18 0 180600 180600
220176 577 2022 BINYON, JASON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 389640 389640
220342 577 2022 NELSON, KATHRYN L & SMITH, VICTORIA J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 995897 995897
220546 577 2022 WANG, SURONG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -24413 364413 340000

220763 577 2022
TOHLE, KATRINA MARIE & LEWIS, STEPHEN
CAREY R REMOVE HS (YOUKHANA) 18 70973 511500 582473

220797 577 2022 SUN, SONG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -55386 755386 700000
220952 577 2022 PRINGLE, RAHSARD A & SARA R ADD HOMESTEAD GROUP WITH 173326  & DVHS AS OF 08/01/2022 (PRINGLE) 18 0 28400 28400
221112 577 2022 FEFFER, BRENT & MARY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 620759 620759
221482 577 2022 MCCUTCHIN, BENJAMIN C R CORRECT VALUE 18 -121843 121843 0

221502 577 2022
KULKARNI, SHAILESH S & PATANKAR,
ROHINI R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 335500 335500

221600 577 2022 HOLMES, JEQUITA R LATE ADD HS (HOLMES) 18 0 420477 420477

221681 577 2022
PALISADES 8074 - SERIES OF SMITH
LEGACY HOLDINGS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15317 415317 400000

221688 577 2022 DAVILA, HECTOR M & ADRIANA B R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 327800 327800
222305 577 2022 ZHANG, JIANYONG & CHEN, LI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 544500 544500
222653 577 2022 SHAH, KHUSHBOO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 429000 429000
223085 577 2022 JIN, NA & CHEN, FEI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 780450 780450
223160 577 2022 MESA REAL ESTATE PARTNERS LP R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 18 -436910 1092275 655365
223228 577 2022 MCCOY, KEVIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 506000 506000
223270 577 2022 WEISBERG, RICHARD R LATE ADD HS & DP (WEISBERG) 18 0 632278 632278
223374 577 2022 PARIKH, AMIT G & DIPALI A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 561000 561000
223441 577 2022 NEMATI, AMIR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 594000 594000
223477 577 2022 SEE, KEVIN P & MONALISA S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 588500 588500
223609 577 2022 HALPIN, CUYLER P & CARRIE D R LATE ADD DVHS & HS PRORATE 07/27/2022 (HALPIN) 18 0 694000 694000
223645 577 2022 THOMAS, EVA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 649000 649000
223792 577 2022 BROWN, GEORGINA R LATE ADD HS (BROWN) 18 -47523 718051 670528
223882 577 2022 PRD PROPERTY MANAGEMENT INC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -33553 478553 445000
224192 577 2022 LI, GUIRI R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -190271 380542 190271
224409 577 2022 LIU, YU & JUN WU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15273 315273 300000
224571 577 2022 GORDON, GREGORY SCOT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 522500 522500
224737 577 2022 DELGADO, JANELLE LISA R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -100622 201245 100623
225328 577 2022 WETZEL, PAUL & LAURA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19018 259018 240000

225412 577 2022
AGUIRRE, MIGUEL A WONG & MARTHA I
CORRAL PORTILLO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 412500 412500

225499 577 2022 JACOB, STEVEN M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 367400 367400
225595 577 2022 DALBEY, BRAD & CANDACE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -30552 560552 530000
225689 577 2022 HSU, JERRY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12348 555348 543000
226149 577 2022 PATEL, SHUBNAM & YUNUS A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -20137 335137 315000
226570 577 2022 LAW, BRENT H & ALYSON Z R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 261800 261800
227089 577 2022 ZVOLANEK, MICHAEL E SR & VIRGINIA L R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 08/12/2022 (ZVOLANEK) 18 0 441650 441650
227694 577 2022 LUEBKE, CLEMENT J & BARBARA A R LATE ADD OV65 (LUEBKE) 18 0 357500 357500
228004 577 2022 LANDRY, STEVEN C R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 532400 532400
228873 577 2022 ZENG, LING Q & YINAN WAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15442 295442 280000
229477 577 2022 ZADEH, FRED M & AYOUBZADEH, AREZOU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 478500 478500
229509 577 2022 CLANCY, MAUREEN REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -164 470164 470000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
229760 577 2022 BOCCOLERI, GIANNI R & VICTORIA J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18991 416991 398000
230088 577 2022 BULLS, DERRELL, JR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 275969 275969

230216 577 2022
HARRIS, PAUL & SUKIE REVOCABLE LIVING
TRUST R LATE ADD DV1 (HARRIS) 18 0 392700 392700

230427 577 2022 SHENG, HAIYING & CHEN, XUEWEI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18698 348698 330000
231431 577 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD HS & DVHS PRORATE 08/29/2022 (ISTRE) 18 0 297155 297155

231754 577 2022
COWARD, MARGUERITE & MCADAM,
JACKIE LEE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 11/21/22 & OV65 (COWARD/MCADAMS) 18 0 270000 270000

231819 577 2022 ARCHIBALD, JAMES R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 285056 285056
231899 577 2022 OUN, DAVID & HUYNH, TRAN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 10/7/22 (OUN/HUYNH) 18 0 360000 360000
231962 577 2022 KEMP, WILIAM ROBERT & HEATHER H R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -17353 387353 370000
231988 577 2022 DUDAR, TARAS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19684 399684 380000
232094 577 2022 BOUSMAN, CARRIE ANNE R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 10-17-22 (BOUSMAN) 18 0 382800 382800

232248 577 2022 YATES, CYRIL & PATRICIA R
CHANGE TO CORRECT ADD IMP TO HS VALUE AND CORRECT FREEZE
AMOUNT (YATES) 18 -129899 1064757 934858

232550 577 2022 NEWBERRY, RUEL B & COY, CHRISTINA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 310200 310200
233103 577 2022 GILLEY, JOHN T & KAREN S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 338800 338800
233536 577 2022 COJOCARU, MIRIAM R LATE ADD HS & OVER 65 WITH FREEZE AND QUAL YR (COJOCARU 18 -37262 421131 383869
233870 577 2022 GILMORE, THADDEUS & ARTEMISA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 274048 274048
234184 577 2022 MACLEAN, MIRANDA & KYLE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 520611 520611
234185 577 2022 GUHA, RAHUL & NILANJANA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 521677 521677
234240 577 2022 DUBROFF, RICHARD A & TARA M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 759000 759000

234433 577 2022
PURUSHOTHAMAN R-RAJYASHREE T
FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 451000 451000

234994 577 2022 ATAMIAN, ALEXANDER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13896 813896 800000
235222 577 2022 HIGGINS, MICHELE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -2694 382694 380000
235283 577 2022 AMORIM, GERSON S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 316800 316800

235312 577 2022
HUO, ZONGHUI & CHANGLIN LIU
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -31508 366508 335000

235617 577 2022 IVM PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11650 281650 270000

235707 577 2022
TUCKER, JEFFREY DALE & DENISE
ROBERSON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 471900 471900

235750 577 2022 BROWN, BO DAVID R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 539000 539000

235869 577 2022
BIBEAULT, JOHN R  & LISA F TRS BIBEAULT
LIVING TRUST R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 789047 789047

236180 577 2022
ALCANTARA, KEVIN ANWAR & AMANDA
MICHAELLE R LATE ADD DV2 (ALCANTARA) 18 0 682284 682284

236188 577 2022 PETERSON, JAMES S & JENNIFER C R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 715000 715000
237130 577 2022 IM, MAX BIONG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -2063 502063 500000

237226 577 2022
SMITH, DARIAL & SHERRY REVOCABLE
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -48735 578735 530000

237249 577 2022 TAJPURIA, ASHISH & NILAM PATEL R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 454510 454510
237318 577 2022 ZUEFELDT PAUL & MARILYN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16132 236132 220000
237404 577 2022 SHETTY, KIRAN & DIVYASHREE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -14267 274267 260000
237451 577 2022 RIVERA, ROSEMARIE G R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (RIVERA) 18 0 269958 269958
237494 577 2022 STRAFACE, ANGELA LEE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -578835 1947835 1369000
237540 577 2022 FUOCO, ROBERT A R LATE ADD OV65 & DVHS AS OF 8-1-2022 (FUOCO) 18 0 322732 322732
237680 577 2022 ITIOLA, TIMOTHY O R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 297000 297000
237870 577 2022 ZEE, TONY & AH YOUNG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -3985 597985 594000
237948 577 2022 ROBERTTE, MIRIAN PIRES R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 297000 297000
238960 577 2022 LUO, YAN & TANG, WENQIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 453750 453750
239399 577 2022 DEGAN, MIKE REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16373 301373 285000
239410 577 2022 RIVERA, EDWIN & MIRIAM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -24872 366872 342000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
239434 577 2022 REESE, LAMONTE & MARLO R LATE ADD DV2 (REESE) 18 0 346574 346574
240014 577 2022 MARQUARDT, ROBERT JAMES R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 09/29/2022  (MARQUARDT) 18 0 454579 454579
240067 577 2022 KANAGINHAL, MAHADEV & JAHNAVI M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18889 518889 500000
240075 577 2022 HARTER, JAMES S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 392700 392700
240130 577 2022 COOMER, LEWIS & JANICE R LATE ADD HS (COOMER) 18 0 23426 23426

241262 577 2022
MANUEL, MATTHEW DAVID & RAY,
COURTNEY MICHELLE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 585995 585995

241289 577 2022 HOFFELT, JACKLIN V & MICHAEL J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 506000 506000

241643 577 2022
WARDRIP, ZACHARY SPENCER & HEALEY,
SHANNON R LATE ADD HS (WARDRIP/HEALEY) 18 -18450 167894 149444

241836 577 2022 MANRING, WARREN R & KATHERINE A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 588500 588500
241840 577 2022 MAGUIRE, BLAKE & KRISTEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -21654 621654 600000
241984 577 2022 YAN, YUJIAN & LIN, QIONGXIA R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 0 580645 580645
242200 577 2022 BENGE, LISA A R LATE ADD DV4 DVHS & HS PRORATE 07/13/2022 (MCKINNEY) 18 0 358398 358398

242437 577 2022
CHWERCHAK, ALLISON & WHITE,
GREGORY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -22972 860972 838000

242471 577 2022 PRICE, CHRISTOPHER L & LORRI A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -23709 808709 785000

242484 577 2022
KNISPEL, LESTER J TRUSTEE OF THE
CHEXY TRUST R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 05/05/22 (PATRICK) 18 0 1028506 1028506

242509 577 2022 AREMA PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15478 310478 295000
242809 577 2022 GARRETT, DYLAN LADE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16189 461189 445000
242962 577 2022 SALEH, ANA N & AZIZ R CORRECT VALUE 18 0 468632 468632
243284 577 2022 WILLIAMS, KOLIMA DAVID R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (WILLIAMS) 18 -18665 522034 503369
243494 577 2022 NINI PROPERTIES, LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -5684 245684 240000
243512 577 2022 NYKORUK, NICHOLAS CLARK & GEORGIA E R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 11/19/22 (NYKORUK) 18 0 253715 253715
243556 577 2022 AREMA PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7276 234276 227000
243604 577 2022 KUENZEL, DYLAN BYRON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12070 372070 360000
243634 577 2022 GOYAL, VIKAS & SMITA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -28430 452430 424000
243670 577 2022 NICASTRO, BRANDON & TIFFANY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/17/22 (NICASTRO) 18 0 528798 528798
243718 577 2022 GAMI, SANJAY & SHARON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12209 363209 351000
243730 577 2022 TAN, XIANAN & SCHLITZER, QINGLIN WANG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -27049 472049 445000
243830 577 2022 GAAS, STEVEN R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 528000 528000
243883 577 2022 ROSENTHAL, JOHN D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 547800 547800
244043 577 2022 JERKE, WILLIAM H & JEANNIE M R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (JERKE) 18 0 457138 457138
244362 577 2022 CUEVAS, CARLOS A R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 8/29/2022 (CUEVAS) 18 0 495000 495000
244459 577 2022 CHAKRABORTY, SUDIPTO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -14611 487611 473000
244704 577 2022 SCHLEE, MARK WADE & HELEN P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7647 244647 237000
244886 577 2022 DALRYMPLE, RONALD & BRENDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 286000 286000
245038 577 2022 KHEMCHANDANI, DEEPAK & ANGELA LEE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -36156 405156 369000

245101 577 2022
FFRENCH, LAWRENCE R JR & BAKKER, ANA
M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -6891 378891 372000

245317 577 2022 CONFIDENTIAL OWNER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 592155 592155
245434 577 2022 NAIR, VINOD B R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 558347 558347
245740 577 2022 FRENDO, JOSEPH J & NERISSA V R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -23352 877352 854000
245779 577 2022 RODRIGUEZ, RAMON R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 9/20/2022 (RODRIGUEZ) 18 0 284514 284514
245817 577 2022 BELL, WILLIAM JUSTIN & SARAH R LATE ADD DV4 (BELL) 18 0 285759 285759
245979 577 2022 HAMENDY LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11965 306965 295000
246076 577 2022 SRISATHIT, RUPIS C & KEVIN S R LATE ADD OV65 (SRISATHIT) 18 0 233959 233959
246077 577 2022 ANDERSON, BRADLEY D & MELISSA R REMOVE HS (ANDERSON) 18 15777 313899 329676
246188 577 2022 ROBEY, PETER & LITA R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (ROBEY) 18 0 315411 315411
246567 577 2022 ASLAM, SYED IRFAN R CORRECT VALUE 18 -36261 386261 350000
246645 577 2022 LIU, YU & JUN WU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18875 248875 230000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
246646 577 2022 WU, JUN & YU LIU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -23255 278255 255000
246866 577 2022 SURLES, RANDALL R R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 07/22/22 (SURLES) 18 0 299765 299765
246876 577 2022 TRIETSCH, TIMOTHY G & AMY C R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 450000 450000
246929 577 2022 UMLOR, STEVEN & GRETCHEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19225 381225 362000
246932 577 2022 MARZETT, RYAN R LATE ADD HS (MARZETT) 18 -80936 370972 290036
247271 577 2022 MILLARD, RYAN & KAYLYN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 398200 398200
247570 577 2022 DAVIS, DAVID BRIAN & NANCY RAGAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -42184 796184 754000
247634 577 2022 RYAN, SHAWN S & BRANDY MICHELLE R LATE ADD HS (RYAN) 18 0 248922 248922
247752 577 2022 MAO, HUIQI R LATE ADD HS (MAO) 18 0 463922 463922
247785 577 2022 GERGIS, JOHN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 489500 489500
247810 577 2022 MOEN, CHRISTOPHER & CORI R LATE ADD HS (MOEN) 18 0 655097 655097
247828 577 2022 INDUS AUBREY LLC R ADD EX-EV PRORATED AS OF 9/29/2022 18 0 44931 44931
247829 577 2022 INDUS AUBREY LLC R ADD EX-EV PRORATED AS OF 9/29/2022 18 0 48792 48792
247950 577 2022 NGUYEN, PETER & AMMI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 599500 599500
248369 577 2022 RLAN ENTERPRISE LLC - GOLDEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -21045 451045 430000

248423 577 2022
CHAN, KA HO SAMUEL & ZHANG,
CHENYING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10594 370594 360000

248704 577 2022 ZHANG, XIAOJING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -21683 396683 375000
248895 577 2022 HANLEY, MICHAEL W R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9935 311935 302000

249116 577 2022
JOHNSON, TIMMY DALE & GWENDA
CHEREE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9307 314307 305000

249381 577 2022 SHEAFFER, JAY MICHAEL GS TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10906 575906 565000
249522 577 2022 HU, QIAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8929 341929 333000
249845 577 2022 JINDAL, MOHIT & JAYRAJKUMARI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 410838 410838
249999 577 2022 SQUIRE, STELLA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 448800 448800
250103 577 2022 MCANALLY, CHARLES K & ERIN B R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 462000 462000
250269 577 2022 TRAN, LE VAN & LYNN CAO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 621500 621500
250305 577 2022 BRUNO, CHRISTOPHER & RACHEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 601091 601091
250342 577 2022 KANG, KU YEONG & LA KIM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 591800 591800
250351 577 2022 DUAN, YING LI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -412 505412 505000
250370 577 2022 LARSEN, KENDALL & AMY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 487300 487300
250458 577 2022 THANKACHAN, JOSE K R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 539000 539000
250498 577 2022 DIALLO, ALPHA IBRAHIMA & SAFIATOU BAH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 369600 369600
250532 577 2022 LANGLAIS, DONALD & JANE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -23363 443363 420000
250652 577 2022 MILLS, DEREK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 378400 378400
250784 577 2022 JOSHI, DILIP A & BHARDWAJ, PAVITA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 492800 492800

250832 577 2022
RASMUSSEN, SETH CONNOR & CARLIE
JUSTICE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 473000 473000

251151 577 2022 ANDERSON, DAVID R & NEVA N R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 328947 328947
251376 577 2022 JIANG, MINJIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -1263 359263 358000
251484 577 2022 WAN, YINAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10581 314581 304000

251574 577 2022
BRUNNER, MATTHEW WILSON & WENDY
JOYCE R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 0 1176134 1176134

251722 577 2022 SUBRAMANIAN, SUBASH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 470800 470800
253075 577 2022 YAMASA CO LTD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7732 307732 300000

253092 577 2022
CHAVVA, MALLIKHARJUN RAO & ANUPAMA
SHREE R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 0 307564 307564

253471 577 2022 VESTAL, AVERIL GRAHAM R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -144765 289530 144765
253876 577 2022 WANG, DIN C & JANIE CONNER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 790900 790900
253984 577 2022 BRENNAN, WILLIAM JOHN & ADELA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 692890 692890
254487 577 2022 GUPTON, LELAND JAMES R LATE ADD HS (GUPTON) 18 -17661 216567 198906
254968 577 2022 TANG, DI & DING, ZIZHU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 435711 435711



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
254980 577 2022 ALEXANDER, BLAKE & GIES, KEVIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 380600 380600
255182 577 2022 BAUER, BRIAN C & ELIZABETH A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 493642 493642
255198 577 2022 AGARWAL, POOJA & KULDEEP KUMAR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13304 514304 501000
255319 577 2022 THOMAS, STEVEN JR & KANYA R LATE ADD HS (THOMAS) 18 -115146 530000 414854
255546 577 2022 GIRI, PRAVIN & ADHIKARI, DIKSHYA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 358160 358160
255928 577 2022 JONES, TRENT L R LATE ADD HS (JONES) 18 0 460332 460332
256194 577 2022 SILVER ESTATES, LP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7148 257148 250000
256281 577 2022 HU, QIAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8293 278293 270000
256332 577 2022 1501 CARRIGAN LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11831 309831 298000
256509 577 2022 KELLEY, DELMA F R LATE ADD DV4, HS, OV65 (KELLEY) 18 -36620 305624 269004
256890 577 2022 RISENHOOVER, CONNOR DAVIS & JESSICA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/16/22 (RISENHOOVER) 18 0 288720 288720
256977 577 2022 YUAN, CHAOFAN & LIU, YING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -20236 375236 355000
257610 577 2022 LEONARD, MYLES GLENN & SHELBY A R LATE ADD HS (LEONARD) 18 0 330419 330419
257651 577 2022 FERNANDO, ASHLEY C & PAMELA A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 510620 510620

258241 577 2022
BADR, HAISAM MOUSTAFA & ABDELKADER,
EMAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 434500 434500

258367 577 2022 MARTIN, DOUG B & BROOKE E R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 385000 385000

258678 577 2022
HOQUE, ALI HUSSAIN & SHAFWANA
AKTHAR R REMOVE OV65 (HOQUE) 18 0 284315 284315

258711 577 2022 CONFIDENTIAL OWNER R REMOVE HS (GREENTREE) 18 37436 245928 283364
258777 577 2022 PITTMAN-HOFF, MELISSA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8449 303449 295000
258830 577 2022 SHAMEL, HEATHER LEIGH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -55726 445726 390000

259088 577 2022
STENOVITCH, SEAN A & BRENAD
HOYT-STENOVITCH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12909 327909 315000

259106 577 2022 O'HARA, SEAN M & SHANNON J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7620 295620 288000
259145 577 2022 SONG, XUAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -6078 281078 275000
259848 577 2022 DEFROY, HANS S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 236500 236500
259924 577 2022 ARMSTRONG, JACK LEE R LATE ADD DV3 (ARMSTRONG) 18 0 289187 289187

260171 577 2022
VANCE, ESTIL TRUSTEE OF THE VANCE
LIVING TRUST R CORRECT VALUE 18 -57219 937250 880031

260802 577 2022 ELDRIDGE, ABIGAIL L R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/5/22 (ELDRIDGE) 18 0 253351 253351
260887 577 2022 SOSA, MARTIN C R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 275000 275000
261036 577 2022 EDWARDS, ERIK R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 242054 242054
261200 577 2022 JEON, LISA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9800 294800 285000
261371 577 2022 YURCO, CHERYL MARIA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 288200 288200
261477 577 2022 HUSSAIN, NUZHAT S R LATE ADD HS (HUSSAIN) 18 -61649 775000 713351
261712 577 2022 HANLEY, MIKE & BRENDA KAY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 693000 693000
262105 577 2022 TATE, JARED P & KENNEDI R LATE ADD DV4 (TATE) 18 0 280373 280373
262315 577 2022 SALTHOUSE PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -17903 287903 270000
262399 577 2022 M & M GATEWAY LLC SERIES F R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -6992 248992 242000
262837 577 2022 TRAN, ROSA & VU LAM R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 528000 528000
262843 577 2022 NGUYEN, LOAN KIM THI & CONG VAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 552974 552974
262867 577 2022 VARGHESE, PAUL & SUSAN PAUL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 536800 536800
262965 577 2022 JOHN, DAFFINI & JOHN SEBASTIAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11616 336616 325000
263034 577 2022 PAN, CHENGYUE & FANG, SITONG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16849 381849 365000
263869 577 2022 WALKER, JEFFREY R & ELIZABETH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 522500 522500
264037 577 2022 BURN, ANDREW L & PATRICIA L R LATE ADD HS (BURN) 18 -80475 457382 376907
264089 577 2022 CARTWRIGHT, ANGIE DENISE R LATE ADD HS (CARTWRIGHT) 18 0 381488 381488
264315 577 2022 GONZALES, JESUS M & GENELLE R R LATE ADD HS (GONZALES), AND REMOVE HS (CLARKE) 18 -126155 1012216 886061
264332 577 2022 COUTURIAUX, CLAY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -5200 315200 310000
264426 577 2022 ADAMS, CONNIE J R REMOVE OV65 PRORATE DATE AS OF 11/30/2022 (ADAMS) 18 0 210871 210871



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
264601 577 2022 ERRI, SANDHYA & KOLA, KESAVA REDDY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7793 272793 265000

264845 577 2022
NORTH CENTRAL TEXAS COMMUNITY
COLLEGE DISTRICT R ADD EX-XV PRORATED AS OF 4/28/2022 18 0 6711378 6711378

264887 577 2022 CATRON, MARTIN W R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 583000 583000
265889 577 2022 MARSHALL, ANDREW & WHITNEY L R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/15/22 (MARSHALL) 18 0 290420 290420

266202 577 2022
REYES, MILTON DE JESUS MATTUS &
ARMERIA, ARIADNE QUINONES R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 0 527007 527007

266372 577 2022 BHIKADIA, VANDNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 312892 312892

267135 577 2022
DEWEY, MICHAEL & JILLIAN REVOCABLE
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 596200 596200

267256 577 2022 BOES, NATHAN & RACHEL R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 08/01/22 (BOONE) 18 0 929543 929543
267688 577 2022 DUMMER, CODY & OSTROSKY, OLIVIA R LATE ADD HS (DUMMER/OSTROSKY) 18 -43869 421836 377967
267731 577 2022 MOUFTADI, ACHRAF & EL ASSRI, IMANE R LATE ADD HS (MOUFTADI/EL ASSRI) 18 -49418 460371 410953
267776 577 2022 HA, YOUNG KYUNG & NOH, JASON R REMOVE HS (HA/NOH) 18 11166 423834 435000
267872 577 2022 CLARY, DOMINIQUE M R LATE ADD HS (CLARY) 18 -46922 420821 373899
267954 577 2022 LIN, WANG HE & CHANG, MEI HSIUNG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 774120 774120
267958 577 2022 JAMISON, CHRISTOPHER & CAROLINE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 654500 654500
268439 577 2022 WEBER, JONATHAN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 12/28/22 (WEBER) 18 0 274423 274423
268728 577 2022 ABEBE, HIWOT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 374000 374000
268756 577 2022 SAHA, SHISHIR & SUBRAMANIAN, APARNA R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 0 541661 541661

268779 577 2022
DANG, XUAN HIEU & THI PHUONG HOA
NGUYEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -25018 490018 465000

269150 577 2022 DZIECIATKOWSKI, PIOTR & EVA R LATE ADD OV65 (DZIECIATKOWSKI) 18 0 243100 243100
269199 577 2022 GHANTA, SUDHEER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -5155 295155 290000
269807 577 2022 MERVEILLE, OCTAVE CAMILLE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/1/22 & OV65 (MERVEILLE) 18 0 474974 474974
269982 577 2022 JOHN, ALEYKUTTY & JOHN, JANSE R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (JOHN) 18 0 364487 364487
270155 577 2022 NGOV, THARY & HERNANDEZ, JOE R LATE ADD HS (NGOV/HERNANDEZ) 18 -73967 401303 327336

270782 577 2022
WILLIAMS, SHERRIE & WILLIAMS,
BENJAMIN R LATE ADD HS (WILLIAMS) 18 0 318615 318615

270949 577 2022 PURAVATHU, BABY & DOLLY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 594000 594000
271278 577 2022 MOORE, AYANA DT & WESLEY W SR R LATE ADD DV1 (RAY) 18 0 239732 239732

271465 577 2022
RICHARDSON, JARED & KIMBERLY TRS
RICHARDSON REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -29122 1009122 980000

271554 577 2022 THOTIREDDY, PAVAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9672 376672 367000
271870 577 2022 HOWLETT, KEVIN THOMAS & CARRIE YORK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 562100 562100
272119 577 2022 CLEMMONS, RAECHELLE T & DANA M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 464200 464200
272154 577 2022 NICHOLS, ANISHA & SAURAV DHUNGANA R LATE ADD DV3 (NICHOLS) 18 0 531359 531359
272232 577 2022 NEELY, RICHARD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10180 310180 300000
272235 577 2022 FIENGO, CHRISTOPHER P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 300292 300292
272251 577 2022 CHET, GUY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 298100 298100
272440 577 2022 ALLARDYCE, JEFF & MICHELLE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 280947 280947
272525 577 2022 DAYAL, RAGHUWAR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 528000 528000

272881 577 2022
BHEEMIREDDY, SUNIL KUMAR & KAYETHI,
SRAVYA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 405414 405414

273458 577 2022 BALIREDDY, ANIL & REKHA SUBRAMANF R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 489500 489500
273512 577 2022 COLEMAN, KYLE & KRISTIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 467500 467500

273516 577 2022
RAGHUNATHAN, VENKATRAMAN &
GAJALAKSHMI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 561000 561000

273532 577 2022 WOZNIAK, CHRISTOPHER RYAN & AMIE R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 -10385 657385 647000
273615 577 2022 KIM, YONG S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 539000 539000
275605 577 2022 TORRES, MARIA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 319000 319000
277985 577 2022 WILKINSON, RYAN T & STEPHANIE R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 0 519734 519734



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

278838 577 2022
SPADE, CAROLINE J REVOCABLE LIVING
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -6726 355726 349000

279254 577 2022 TARPARA, VIRAL & ARATIBEN R LATE ADD HS (TARPARA) 18 -51500 519000 467500
196869 578 2022 WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -1015347 5915347 4900000
202864 578 2022 CFT NV DEVELOPMENTS LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -106500 1061500 955000
241382 578 2022 TARGET CORPORATION R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -1035881 11477881 10442000
244907 578 2022 EXTRA SPACE PROPERTIES TWO LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -1045259 9265000 8219741
272361 578 2022 HOKU FRISCO LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -800000 8000000 7200000
186197 580 2022 HERRERA, JOEL D R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 186747 186747
197516 580 2022 THOMPSON, SOVY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 499926 499926
210443 580 2022 GAMMON, DONNA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 599580 599580
211342 580 2022 WHEELER, MAX L & BARBARA S R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 437648 437648
214976 580 2022 PUCCIO, GIOVANNA E R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 337770 337770
256155 580 2022 PITTS, DEBRA & DONALD LEE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 304812 304812
260683 580 2022 MITCHELL, DENICE T & ELVIN L SR R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 285732 285732
638269 577 2016 RASMUSSEN, TONY D P CORRECT OWNERSHIP 102 0 44410 44410
633270 577 2017 VELADOR, JOSEPH & ELIZABETH R LATE ADD DV4(VELADOR) 107 0 265095 265095
638269 577 2017 RASMUSSEN, TONY D P CORRECT OWNERSHIP 107 0 53292 53292
633270 577 2018 VELADOR, JOSEPH & ELIZABETH R LATE ADD DV4 (VELADOR) 91 0 281859 281859
638269 577 2018 RASMUSSEN, TONY D P CORRECT OWNERSHIP 91 0 63951 63951
633270 577 2019 VELADOR, JOSEPH & ELIZABETH R LATE ADD DV4 (VELADOR) 77 0 276362 276362
638269 577 2019 RASMUSSEN, TONY D P CORRECT OWNERSHIP 77 0 73544 73544
283179 577 2020 VASQUEZ, MARCUS A R LATE ADD HS (VASQUEZ) 72 0 161199 161199
283817 577 2020 HICKSON, MARIE R LATE ADD DP (HICKSON) 72 0 412000 412000
284319 577 2020 WILLIAMS, MARIAN R LATE ADD OV65 (WILLIAMS) 72 0 211119 211119

294642 577 2020
GARDNER, ANTHONY BERNARD & DAILEY,
JASMINE R LATE ADD HS (GARDNER/DAILEY) 72 0 299220 299220

299788 577 2020 SHEPHERD, AARON & SAMANTHIA R LATE ADD HS (SHEPHERD) 72 0 263204 263204
300281 577 2020 VAGHEFIKIA, SAEED & MOSLEH, MOJGAN R LATE ADD HS (VAGHEFIKIA/MOSLEH) 72 0 486566 486566
300414 577 2020 MURPHY, JOHN R R LATE ADD HS (MURPHY) 72 0 429000 429000
304923 577 2020 HAWORTH, JEFFREY & HOLLY R CHANGE TO CORRECT HS QAUL YEAR (HAWORTH) 72 0 448828 448828
305987 577 2020 AUNAN, GREG R LATE ADD HS (AUNAN) 72 0 692279 692279
307321 577 2020 JORDAN, JOHN C & LESLIE R LATE ADD HS (JORDAN) 72 0 231602 231602

336064 577 2020
CLARKE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL &
REBECCA KAY R LATE ADD HS (CLARKE) 72 0 305000 305000

339761 577 2020
KONDALA, VENKATRAMANA & DEEPIKA
SALGUTI R LATE ADD HS (KONDALA) 72 0 708428 708428

471161 577 2020 DEALERS FIRST FINANCIAL, LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 72 -21997 43994 21997
560950 577 2020 POLISHETTY, RAVI & KONDA, SANDHYA R LATE ADD HS (POLISHETTY/KONDA) 72 0 628753 628753

566917 577 2020 PORSCHE LEASING LTD P
VALUE CORRECTED AFTER COMPUTER PROBLEMS. REMOVE ENTITES C03,
C05, C12, S05 & S09. KEEP ENTITES C02, C07, C11 C32, G01 AND S01 72 0 99625 99625

566917 577 2020 PORSCHE LEASING LTD P
VALUE CORRECTED AFTER COMPUTER PROBLEMS. REMOVE ENTITES C03,
C05, C12, S05 & S09. KEEP ENTITES C02, C07, C11 C32, G01 AND S01 72 0 263472 263472

566917 577 2020 PORSCHE LEASING LTD P
VALUE CORRECTED AFTER COMPUTER PROBLEMS. REMOVE ENTITES C03,
C05, C12, S05 & S09. KEEP ENTITES C02, C07, C11 C32, G01 AND S01 72 0 384000 384000

566917 577 2020 PORSCHE LEASING LTD P
VALUE CORRECTED AFTER COMPUTER PROBLEMS. REMOVE ENTITES C03,
C05, C12, S05 & S09. KEEP ENTITES C02, C07, C11 C32, G01 AND S01 72 0 962337 962337

566917 577 2020 PORSCHE LEASING LTD P
VALUE CORRECTED AFTER COMPUTER PROBLEMS. REMOVE ENTITES C03,
C05, C12, S05 & S09. KEEP ENTITES C02, C07, C11 C32, G01 AND S01 72 0 1709434 1709434

581114 577 2020
DUDLEY, SANDRA SUE & PHILLIP LEE
TRAVERS III R LATEE ADD HS (DUDLEY) 72 0 681608 681608

583705 577 2020 NEWMARKET LODGING LLC R CORRECT VALUE 72 -987261 4936125 3948864
624238 577 2020 SONG, YOUNG W R LATE ADD HS (SONG) 72 0 649993 649993



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
633270 577 2020 VELADOR, JOSEPH & ELIZABETH R LATE ADD DV4 (VELADOR) 72 0 278093 278093
638269 577 2020 RASMUSSEN, TONY D P CORRECT OWNERSHIP 72 0 73544 73544
649105 577 2020 MODHA, MINAKSHI R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 72 -308999 618000 309001
653555 577 2020 BLANKEMEYER, MARK A & JULIE M R LATE ADD HS (BLANKEMEYER) 72 0 272323 272323
655369 577 2020 ARMSTRONG, DEBORA C R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 72 -180315 360630 180315
676946 577 2020 SCOTT EDWARDS CONSTRUCTION P DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 72 -13414 13414 0

705484 577 2020
GONZALEZ, NAOMI TERESA BRITO &
LLANES, JOSE ERNESTO NUNEZ R LATE ADD HS (GONZALEZ/LLANES) 72 0 239603 239603

705673 577 2020 DEALERS FIRST FINANCIAL, LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 72 -9668 19336 9668
706676 577 2020 PRINCIPATO, ANTHONY J R LATE ADD HS (PRINCIPATO) 72 0 259424 259424
712395 577 2020 BHATTARAI, SRIJANA & THAPA, SISHIR R LATE ADD HS (BHATTARAI/THAPA) 72 0 308385 308385

722237 577 2020
MALE, CHANDANA & CHOPPERLA,
KARTHIEKEYA R LATE ADD HS (MALE/CHOPPERLA) 72 0 334737 334737

732919 577 2020 LANGSTON, ASHLEY & ANDREW R LATE ADD HS (LANGSTON) 72 0 224959 224959

742616 577 2020
BARAJAS DE MEJIA, MARIA ESTHER &
PEREZ, ATENOGENES MEJIA R LATE ADD HS (BARAJAS DE MEJIA/PEREZ) 72 0 157424 157424

757356 577 2020 DEALERS FIRST FINANCIAL, LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 72 -4074 8148 4074
757357 577 2020 DEALERS FIRST FINANCIAL, LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 72 -8372 16744 8372

757843 577 2020
PACHECO, FRANCISCO JAVIER GAZCA &
ORTIZ, CYNTHIA R LATE ADD HS (PACHECO/ORTIZ) 72 0 264051 264051

279569 577 2021
JOHNSON, JOSIAH KYFER & MOUSOULEAS,
MEGAN N R LATE ADD HS (JOHNSON/MOUSOULEAS) 49 0 248931 248931

283179 577 2021 VASQUEZ, MARCUS A R LATE ADD HS (VASQUEZ) 49 0 166180 166180

294642 577 2021
GARDNER, ANTHONY BERNARD & DAILEY,
JASMINE R LATE ADD HS (GARDNER/DAILEY) 49 0 309980 309980

299788 577 2021 SHEPHERD, AARON & SAMANTHIA R LATE ADD HS (SHEPHERD) 49 0 265000 265000
300281 577 2021 VAGHEFIKIA, SAEED & MOSLEH, MOJGAN R LATE ADD HS (VAGHEFIKIA/MOSLEH) 49 0 501910 501910
300414 577 2021 MURPHY, JOHN R FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD HS (MURPHY) 49 0 467000 467000
302419 577 2021 SANTIAGO, JUAN R LATE ADD DP (SANTIAGO) 49 0 224778 224778
304923 577 2021 HAWORTH, JEFFREY & HOLLY R CHANGE TO CORRECT HS QUAL YEAR (HAWORTH) 49 0 452329 452329
305987 577 2021 AUNAN, GREG R LATE ADD HS (AUNAN) 49 -2705 764212 761507
307321 577 2021 JORDAN, JOHN C & LESLIE R LATE ADD HS (JORDAN) 49 0 246835 246835
311985 577 2021 TEETER, BENJAMIN R LATE ADD HS (TEETER) 49 0 280966 280966

336064 577 2021
CLARKE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL &
REBECCA KAY R LATE ADD HS (CLARKE) 49 0 320000 320000

339645 577 2021 ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES P CORRECT VALUE 49 -107659 886982 779323

339761 577 2021
KONDALA, VENKATRAMANA & DEEPIKA
SALGUTI R LATE ADD HS (KONDALA) 49 0 694000 694000

469104 577 2021 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 8/05/2021 (MORRISON) 49 0 448150 448150
470410 577 2021 ARNIE YUSIM LEASING INC P CORRECT VALUE 49 -209301 284109 74808
471214 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -887298 941652 54354
471214 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -761504 1371089 609585
471214 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -330218 330218 0
471214 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -237950 237950 0
471214 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -231880 286234 54354
471214 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -168852 168852 0
471214 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 325267 284318 609585
526814 577 2021 PALIO'S P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 49 -32036 32036 0
557921 577 2021 POWELL, KIRK R & REBECCA P R LATE ADD HS (POWELL) 49 0 506590 506590
560950 577 2021 POLISHETTY, RAVI & KONDA, SANDHYA R LATE ADD HS (POLISHETTY/KONDA) 49 0 650971 650971
565346 577 2021 ADT LLC P CORRECT VALUE 49 -4553 37332 32779
565346 577 2021 ADT LLC P CORRECT VALUE 49 0 0 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
565346 577 2021 ADT LLC P CORRECT VALUE 49 10538 22241 32779
565346 577 2021 ADT LLC P CORRECT VALUE 49 19969 12810 32779
565346 577 2021 ADT LLC P CORRECT VALUE 49 26194 6585 32779
565346 577 2021 ADT LLC P CORRECT VALUE 49 26770 6009 32779
565346 577 2021 ADT LLC P CORRECT VALUE 49 30766 2013 32779
565346 577 2021 ADT LLC P CORRECT VALUE 49 31396 1383 32779
565346 577 2021 ADT LLC P CORRECT VALUE 49 32179 600 32779
565346 577 2021 ADT LLC P CORRECT VALUE 49 32253 526 32779

566777 577 2021
LANDON, ALFRED LAWRENCE &
WALLENS-LANDON, MARILYNN R CHANGE TO CORRECT FREEZE AMOUNT (LANDON) 49 0 414817 414817

580561 577 2021 MCKAY, SIDNEY E & JOHN, AWA R LATE ADD HS (MCKAY/JOHN) 49 0 432909 432909

581114 577 2021
DUDLEY, SANDRA SUE & PHILLIP LEE
TRAVERS III R LATEE ADD HS (DUDLEY) 49 0 738531 738531

583705 577 2021 NEWMARKET LODGING LLC R CORRECT VALUE 49 -987261 6556636 5569375
624238 577 2021 SONG, YOUNG W R LATE ADD HS (SONG) 49 0 663000 663000
631300 577 2021 TATARENKO, JEANNETTE VLADIMIROVNA R LATE ADD HS (TATARENKO) 49 0 330381 330381
633270 577 2021 VELADOR, JOSEPH & ELIZABETH R LATE ADD DV4 (VELADOR) 49 0 303775 303775
638269 577 2021 RASMUSSEN, TONY D P CORRECT OWNERSHIP 49 0 73544 73544
646949 577 2021 SUAREZ, KARLA L & GARZA, JUSTIN R LATE ADD HS (SUAREZ) 49 0 216166 216166
653555 577 2021 BLANKEMEYER, MARK A & JULIE M R LATE ADD HS (BLANKEMEYER) 49 0 284229 284229

658409 577 2021
SHOJA, SEYEDMAHYAR & AMERIRAD,
MAHDIYEH R LATE ADD HS (SHOJA/AMERIRAD) 49 0 394928 394928

658583 577 2021 RWIGEMA, ENOS R LATE ADD HS (RWIGEMA) 49 0 348000 348000
671822 577 2021 VINTAGE BLEU HOME P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 49 -25300 25300 0
675250 577 2021 JACOB, MIKAYLA R LATE ADD HS (JACOB) 49 0 323752 323752
676946 577 2021 SCOTT EDWARDS CONSTRUCTION P DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 49 -13414 13414 0
679995 577 2021 OSBORN, KIM EDWARD & TAMMY LYNN R LATE ADD HS (OSBORN) 49 0 560000 560000
703113 577 2021 BECK, ANDREW & BECK, MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS (BECK) 49 0 353385 353385

705370 577 2021
CHEN-CHAO, SELINA WEI-LI & CHAO,
ALEXANDER B R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 11/01/2021 (CHAO) 49 0 597999 597999

705484 577 2021
GONZALEZ, NAOMI TERESA BRITO &
LLANES, JOSE ERNESTO NUNEZ R LATE ADD HS (GONZALEZ/LLANES) 49 0 248476 248476

706676 577 2021 PRINCIPATO, ANTHONY J R LATE ADD HS (PRINCIPATO) 49 0 280003 280003
712153 577 2021 SANDERS, RACHEL DAWN R LATE ADD HS (SANDERS) 49 0 322544 322544
712395 577 2021 BHATTARAI, SRIJANA & THAPA, SISHIR R LATE ADD HS (BHATTARAI/THAPA) 49 0 325717 325717
714813 577 2021 VAN DER WEERT, RONALD D R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 06/01/2021 (VANDERWEERT) 49 0 310000 310000
716495 577 2021 NTAWA, DEBORA R LATE ADD HS (NTAWA) 49 0 297719 297719
716531 577 2021 PHAM, HAI THANH & TRAN, LOAN THANH R LATE ADD HS (PHAM/TRAN) 49 0 626581 626581
718798 577 2021 BABY, KIRAN & HENNA PANAKKAL R LATE ADD HS (BABY) 49 0 415905 415905

722237 577 2021
MALE, CHANDANA & CHOPPERLA,
KARTHIEKEYA R LATE ADD HS (MALE/CHOPPERLA) 49 0 332602 332602

728183 577 2021 BETWEEN 4 WALLS P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 49 -37084 37084 0
731701 577 2021 SHAW, LELAND & CINDY R LATE ADD HS (SHAW) 49 0 403301 403301
732919 577 2021 LANGSTON, ASHLEY & ANDREW R LATE ADD HS (LANGSTON) 49 0 241189 241189
733604 577 2021 WEISS, BEAU & AMBROSIA ANGELIQUE R LATE HS (WEISS) 49 0 946215 946215
740633 577 2021 FAT SHACK SUPPORT LLC P CORRECT VALUE 49 -97513 156645 59132

742616 577 2021
BARAJAS DE MEJIA, MARIA ESTHER &
PEREZ, ATENOGENES MEJIA R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (BARAJAS DE MEJIA/PEREZ) 49 0 161445 161445

746637 577 2021 PANDEY, SANU R LATE ADD HS (PANDEY) 49 0 311450 311450
747337 577 2021 ALVES, XENIA TAWANA & MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS (ALVES) 49 0 311667 311667

747422 577 2021
WILKINS, TYRONE & SHONDELL
ROSEMARY R LATE ADD HS (WILKINS) 49 0 378886 378886



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

750632 577 2021
ROBERTS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH & JEREMY
SCOTT R LATE ADD HS (ROBERTS) 49 0 525300 525300

751498 577 2021
YOUNG, MATTHEW FREDRICK & YOUNG,
MARK FREDRICK R LATE ADD HS (YOUNG) 49 0 265357 265357

752416 577 2021
SANCHEZ, LAURA REBECCA & SANCHEZ,
ANDREW F R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 49 -125543 251087 125544

757843 577 2021
PACHECO, FRANCISCO JAVIER GAZCA &
ORTIZ, CYNTHIA R LATE ADD HS (PACHECO/ORTIZ) 49 0 282241 282241

757872 577 2021 AKINWUMI, OPEYEMI R LATE ADD DV4 (AKINWUMI) 49 0 256226 256226
765846 577 2021 DIXON, MURAD A R LATE ADD DV4 (DIXON) 49 0 282740 282740
310056 578 2021 DOC-4951 LONG PRAIRIE ROAD MOB LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 50 -490000 4540000 4050000
499013 578 2021 TRACTOR SUPPLY CO OF TEXAS, LP P CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 50 -42330 846606 804276
529779 578 2021 CFT NV DEVELOPMENTS LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 50 -92084 992084 900000
662286 578 2021 CAPITOL HOLDING LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 50 -432800 3532800 3100000
725816 578 2021 TRACTOR SUPPLY CO OF TEXAS LP P CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 50 -41023 820464 779441
283817 579 2021 HICKSON, MARIE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 51 0 435000 435000
284319 579 2021 WILLIAMS, MARIAN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 51 0 215040 215040
279266 577 2022 BENJAMIN, ELSY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 517000 517000
279380 577 2022 114 PARTNERS LTD R CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 18 -178543 476111 297568
279423 577 2022 HALL, GAIL PATRICIA & HALL, HOWARD III R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -158301 316604 158303

279569 577 2022
JOHNSON, JOSIAH KYFER & MOUSOULEAS,
MEGAN N R LATE ADD HS (JOHNSON/MOUSOULEAS) 18 -40501 314325 273824

279645 577 2022 ZHU, YULIN & XIE, ZHONG ZHONG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18682 313682 295000
279730 577 2022 AMINZADEH, PAYMAN & LINGG, KARIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15207 310207 295000
279945 577 2022 DALLAS, STEVEN & MARY L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -3800 459800 456000
280272 577 2022 COON, ROBERT C & ALICIA E R LATE ADD HS (COON) 18 0 340000 340000
280855 577 2022 EROMOSELE, REBECCA R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -276182 697497 421315
280874 577 2022 PERICHERLA, KRISHNA S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 627000 627000
280881 577 2022 MOVVA, SRIHARSHA & CHALASANI, SAHITHI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 583000 583000
281611 577 2022 FANG, SITONG & PAN, CHENGYUE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 420200 420200
281637 577 2022 COHEN, ELHAM R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 609929 609929
282057 577 2022 WILSON, BRYAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 437800 437800
282150 577 2022 VENKATESHWARAN, RAGHU & LAKSHMI R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 293587 293587
282279 577 2022 HWANG, KYUHONG & KISUN HONG R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 394982 394982
282541 577 2022 MAISON REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8171 361171 353000
283046 577 2022 LIU, YU & JUN WU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18125 278125 260000
283179 577 2022 VASQUEZ, MARCUS A R LATE ADD HS (VASQUEZ) 18 -28202 211000 182798
283335 577 2022 DALLY, BRENDAN R LATE HS AS OF 7-13-22(DALLY) 18 0 220047 220047
283749 577 2022 NELSON, TERENCE & ALICIA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/8/22 (NELSON) 18 0 630570 630570
283817 577 2022 HICKSON, MARIE R LATE ADD DP & FREEZE AMOUNT (HICKSON) 18 0 478500 478500

283891 577 2022

REYES, MILTON DE JESUS MATTUS &
ARIADNE QUINONES ARMERIA TR LIVING
TR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16874 951874 935000

283960 577 2022 ERAMOV, VLADIMIR R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 403151 403151
284105 577 2022 HINKLEY, DANIEL R & NATALIA T R LATE ADD HS & DVHS PRORATE 8/11/2022 (GARCIA) 18 0 366222 366222
284159 577 2022 HALL, DENNIS WILSON & MYRNA JOY R LATE ADD DVHS & DV4 PRORATE 8/31/22 (HALL) 18 0 273962 273962
284319 577 2022 WILLIAMS, MARIAN R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (WILLIAMS) 18 -39224 275768 236544
284550 577 2022 REHMERT, IAN J & KATHERINE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 950714 950714
284643 577 2022 SMITH, GARY U & KAREN Y R LATE ADD OV65 (SMITH) 18 0 303927 303927
284826 577 2022 POOLE, BRAD & JULIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18753 418753 400000
284943 577 2022 CHALLAPALLI, SHAREEN BABU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10236 310236 300000
288750 577 2022 RLAN ENTERPRISE LLC - BAL HARBOUR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -59801 729801 670000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
288756 577 2022 BOLLA, HEMCHAND & VASUNDHARA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 628100 628100
289247 577 2022 CASEY, BRIAN A R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 426135 426135
291143 577 2022 RENSHAW, PAULA KAY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 233078 233078
291470 577 2022 SEYEDKALAL, SHAHABEDIN & FELICIA R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -26630 807630 781000

294642 577 2022
GARDNER, ANTHONY BERNARD & DAILEY,
JASMINE R LATE ADD HS (GARDNER/DAILEY) 18 -72349 413327 340978

294982 577 2022
DHOLU, KOMAL PATEL & PATEL, SUMIT &
PATEL, AMIT & SNEHEL R LATE ADD HS (DHOLU/PATEL) 18 0 370071 370071

295043 577 2022 MATHEW, ROICE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10190 360190 350000

295235 577 2022
SEDA, MIOZOTIZ ROLON & LEON, ALBERTO
MERCADO R LATE ADD HS (SEDA/LEON) 18 0 303167 303167

295349 577 2022 IVM PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -17160 272160 255000
296435 577 2022 RAVI, SRINIVAS & KALYANI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 792000 792000
296442 577 2022 MARTINEZ-BURSON, LOURDES S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 841500 841500
297218 577 2022 INDUS AUBREY LLC R ADD EX-EV PRORATED AS OF 9/29/2022 18 0 886008 886008

297683 577 2022
HELGESON, JASON HARRY & MELINDA
MARIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 486420 486420

297746 577 2022 MONTOYA, GILBERT P & ANN M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 486420 486420
297747 577 2022 MALONE, JOSEPH R JR & NARISSA A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 370260 370260

297788 577 2022
PARKER CREEK MANAGEMENT LLC -
SERIES 1 R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 492051 492051

297804 577 2022
GINGERICH, JAMES F & JUDITH B TR OF
THE GINGERICH FAMILY LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 464200 464200

297923 577 2022
GILLIAM, JOSHUA KITHER & AMANDA
CASEY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 583000 583000

299184 577 2022
SINGH, BHUPINDER KAWAL PAL & KAUR,
PARVEEN R LATE ADD HS (SINGH/KAUR) 18 0 346525 346525

299192 577 2022 QUESADA, JOSE D & ANA F R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -29209 504209 475000
299204 577 2022 MCCABE, RAYMOND H & DIANE S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16834 351834 335000
299259 577 2022 NOWAKOWSKI, STEVEN & JOANNE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/3/22 & OV65 (NOWAKOWSKI) 18 0 392023 392023
299262 577 2022 CARROLL, CYNTHIA R LATE ADD HS (CARROLL) 18 0 346985 346985
299788 577 2022 SHEPHERD, AARON & SAMANTHIA R LATE ADD HS (SHEPHERD) 18 -39500 331000 291500
300281 577 2022 VAGHEFIKIA, SAEED & MOSLEH, MOJGAN R CHANGE HS QUALIFY DATE, ADD CAP (VAGHEFIKIA/MOSLEH) 18 -79299 657000 577701
300289 577 2022 FROST, MARK D & SANDRA M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 636900 636900
300309 577 2022 CASE, PETER C & SHARA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 874327 874327
300414 577 2022 MURPHY, JOHN R FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (MURPHY) 18 -76300 590000 513700
300719 577 2022 DAVIS, STEVIE JEANNE & MICAH SHANE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 346135 346135
300750 577 2022 MARTIN, CHRISTOPHER & KRISTIN R LATE ADD DV4 (MARTIN) 18 0 369786 369786
301124 577 2022 OWENS, MATILDA R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (OWENS) 18 0 285108 285108
301127 577 2022 MEYER, NATHAN & REBECCA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 272009 272009
301396 577 2022 HUMPHREY, SCOTT A & BROOKE R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -151466 1383466 1232000
301480 577 2022 WELLS, ALEC & PHILIPON, MIKAYLA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 370876 370876
301574 577 2022 JOSEPH, JEFFERY E & CHRISTINE L R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 324500 324500
302329 577 2022 SHETTY, KIRAN & DIVYASHREE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18063 258063 240000
302715 577 2022 HOU, TINGTING & LI, XUN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -5888 418888 413000
302853 577 2022 NAMSKAR MANAGEMENT SERVICES LLC R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 0 525605 525605

302907 577 2022

BARAKAT, AWWAB & IBRAHIM, ASMAA
TRUSTEE OF THE AB & AI FAM REVO
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -44092 409092 365000

302909 577 2022 SANDOVAL, IVAN & URIBE, ANGEL R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 319440 319440
302948 577 2022 LI, ZHIKUN & DONG, ZHIYING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -85091 490091 405000
303291 577 2022 ASOK, RAJESH & RAJESH, SUNEETHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10526 317526 307000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

303943 577 2022
HALLENBECK, HARRY CLAY & DONALEE
DEFFENBACH LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD HS & OV65SS (HALLENBECK) 18 -61825 461354 399529

304750 577 2022 BOCCOLERI, GIANNI R & VICTORIA J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 544500 544500
304923 577 2022 HAWORTH, JEFFREY & HOLLY R CHANGE TO CORRECT HS QUAL YEAR & HS CAP (HAWORTH) 18 -182495 680057 497562
305236 577 2022 KLEIN, KEVIN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/31/22 (KLEIN) 18 0 864426 864426
305296 577 2022 POSNER, MATTHEW A & KELLY J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 698500 698500
305987 577 2022 AUNAN, GREG R LATE ADD HS (AUNAN) 18 -273888 1111546 837658
306152 577 2022 KERR, ALAN L & DEBORAH L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9114 339114 330000
306166 577 2022 KERR, ALAN L & DEBORAH L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9498 339498 330000

306194 577 2022
TILKA, ROBERT J REV LIVI TR & TILKA,
SANTA BARBARA REV LIV TR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9918 314918 305000

306841 577 2022 XUE, YU & KANG JIANG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15478 265478 250000
307153 577 2022 SANDERS, RICHARD C & MELODY A R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (SANDERS) 18 0 511996 511996
307228 577 2022 BROOKS, TOMMY & MARIETTA R LATE ADD HS-  PRORATE 7/8/22 (BROOKS) 18 0 352879 352879
307321 577 2022 JORDAN, JOHN C & LESLIE R LATE ADD HS (JORDAN) 18 -21615 293134 271519
307694 577 2022 STROH, PATRICIA A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 440000 440000
310244 577 2022 BRENMONT, MANUEL & ZEYDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -50660 670660 620000
310317 577 2022 SPURGEON, MICHAEL L & MARY J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 522500 522500
310318 577 2022 LARSON, GLENN & SUE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 528000 528000
310324 577 2022 WELSH, DARCY & TRAN, ANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 517000 517000
310531 577 2022 PIPER, LADENNA M & WALTER X JR R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (PIPER) 18 -248023 496047 248024
310926 577 2022 GERARD, BRANDON CRUCE & GAIL MARA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/1/22 (GERARD) 18 0 361529 361529
311219 577 2022 ZUEFELDT, MARILYN & PAUL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -6321 226321 220000
311309 577 2022 LEPADATU, NICU & CRISTINA C R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 368500 368500
311529 577 2022 GAO, MIN & SHI, MINGJIE R LATE ADD HS (GAO & SHI) 18 0 531484 531484
311663 577 2022 MILLER, THOMAS PATRICK & KRISTY LYNN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 720500 720500
312022 577 2022 FISHER, ELIZABETH A & MATTHEW R LATE ADD HS (FISHER) 18 0 319416 319416

312106 577 2022
SHI, ZHE & ZHONG, HUI TRS SHI-ZHONG
FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9058 309058 300000

312138 577 2022 LOVETT, ELIZABETH R LATE ADD HS (LOVETT) 18 0 415531 415531

315149 577 2022
KANCHAM, VARADARAJULU & SUJATHA
YADIKI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 459800 459800

315161 577 2022 VONTALA, SRIKANTH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 495000 495000
315162 577 2022 SRIVASTAVA, RAHUL K & WAISHALI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 523600 523600
315217 577 2022 SINGH, NAGENDRA & SUMAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 506000 506000

315275 577 2022
VAIDYULA, JITHENDER REDDY & SUNITHA
TRS VAIDYULA FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 445500 445500

330935 577 2022 MORALES, EDUARDO E & MEREDITH H R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 07/06/2022 (MORALES) 18 0 533500 533500

330958 577 2022
CALDERON, FERNANDO JR & MICHELLE
ANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 496100 496100

330968 577 2022 PHILLIPS, PAUL H & JEUNITA MICHELLE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 660132 660132
331271 577 2022 WESTERLY LP R CORRECT VALUE 18 -112096 420000 307904
336005 577 2022 MIHDAWI, GABRIEL & ABENA O R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 335500 335500

336064 577 2022
CLARKE, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL &
REBECCA KAY R LATE ADD HS (CLARKE) 18 -27000 379000 352000

336924 577 2022 CATHRYN SULLIVANS ACTING FOR FILM P REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 18 0 19000 19000
338587 577 2022 SMITH, LINDA SUE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -6403 531403 525000
338974 577 2022 JIN, YINGZI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -27122 392122 365000
339645 577 2022 ALLIED WASTE INDUSTRIES P CORRECT VALUE 18 -86313 737938 651625

339740 577 2022
SUBRAMANIAN, SUBASH & SRINIVASAN,
SRIVIDHYA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 671000 671000

339761 577 2022
KONDALA, VENKATRAMANA & DEEPIKA
SALGUTI FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD HS (KONDALA) 18 -41711 805111 763400



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

464583 577 2022
POONACHA, TARUN & KEERTHANA K
KARUMBAIAH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -75879 781879 706000

464712 577 2022 BURTON, CHARLIE GENE & DENISE KAYE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -274758 324758 50000
464712 577 2022 BURTON, CHARLIE GENE & DENISE KAYE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -2303 52303 50000
465012 577 2022 HIRSHMAN, KENNETH & FRANCES R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 379500 379500
465520 577 2022 RIMAWI, RIYAD O & HAMARSHA, SALAM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 475200 475200
465540 577 2022 ALLEN, JUSTIN GREY & KELLY O'KEEFE R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 5/26/2022 (ALLEN) 18 0 571536 571536
465559 577 2022 VRABIE, ADRIANA & SERGIU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 514800 514800
466626 577 2022 XI, XIAOYU & JING YE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15909 330909 315000
466642 577 2022 CANADAS, RAFAEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -17426 327426 310000
467150 577 2022 SIMON, DAVID & JORDON, ADDIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 445555 445555
469104 577 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD DVHS (MORRISON) 18 0 492965 492965
469252 577 2022 OLYMPUS CONTROLS CORP P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION TO G01 18 0 543065 543065
470281 577 2022 STUMP, JAMES W & LINDA L R LATE ADD HS & OV65 WITH FREEZE AMOUNTS (STUMP) 18 -115327 814072 698745
470857 577 2022 SNAP-ON CREDIT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 33658 0 33658
470858 577 2022 SNAP-ON CREDIT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 8938 0 8938
470912 577 2022 MAYO, BEN JARED & ALEXIS REGINA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 655600 655600
471035 577 2022 STEPP, RYAN & JOLIE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 434182 434182

471048 577 2022
ZIEGLER, LUCIANO LGUATEMY & PIRES,
FLAVIA A R CHANGE TO CORRECT QUALIFY YEAR (ZIEGLER) 18 -69570 447970 378400

494739 577 2022
TRANSOCEAN OFFSHORE DEEPWATER
DRILL P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -4372680 11501670 7128990

495654 577 2022 SIM, THOMAS HYON & JUNG HUN PAEK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11400 818400 807000

495732 577 2022
MILLER, THOMAS & VALERIE TRS, MILLER
LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 557700 557700

496258 577 2022 HUANG, SHAN & YANG, RONG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -25414 505414 480000
497092 577 2022 KLEIN, BROOKS R ADD AG VALUATION 18 0 155556 155556
497889 577 2022 RASSAM PROPERTIES LLC SERIES F R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7463 307463 300000
497914 577 2022 SHAH, DIMPLE S & RUPAH D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 268296 268296
497943 577 2022 SIRIPURAPU, SUBRAHMANYA RAVI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 836000 836000
498082 577 2022 WINGER, KYLE B & JULIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 502401 502401
498165 577 2022 WILLIAMS, JEFFREY W & HEATHER M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 508200 508200
500132 577 2022 NORTH MILL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 20711 30288 50999
500132 577 2022 NORTH MILL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 33982 0 33982
500132 577 2022 NORTH MILL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 54693 30288 84981
500132 577 2022 NORTH MILL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 84981 0 84981
500997 577 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 9-23-22 (HERNANDEZ) 18 0 456848 456848
521458 577 2022 HOUSE, LARRY G & SHARON K MH REMOVE HS & OV65 (HOUSE) 18 0 7689 7689

523487 577 2022
NORTH CENTRAL TEXAS COMMUNITY
COLLEGE DISTRICT R ADD EX-XV PRORATED AS OF 4/28/2022 18 0 191523 191523

523921 577 2022 WATSON, DONALD R & KIM D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 896500 896500
524394 577 2022 RYDBECK, CALEB A & CHRISTINA M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 680020 680020
524445 577 2022 KEARBY, PEGGY MICHELLE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 924691 924691
525483 577 2022 WINTERS, RONALD TODD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 355300 355300
525492 577 2022 PATEL, SAURABH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19231 419231 400000
525691 577 2022 WOOD, AUBREY JEAN R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 496269 496269

525868 577 2022
DINESH, RAJENDRAN & PAPPU RATHNA
KUMUGURI ROOPKUMAR R REMOVE HS (DINESH) 18 92300 447700 540000

526120 577 2022 REITHMEIER, CHAD R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 682000 682000
526814 577 2022 PALIO'S P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -32036 32036 0

527352 577 2022
KEELAND, JOSEPH GLEN & FRANCES ANN
TRS KEELAND REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 577500 577500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
528529 577 2022 CHRISTOPHER, VALENTINE VIJAY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 512600 512600
528810 577 2022 ALLANA, AKBER & ERUM ALLANA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 500500 500500

528915 577 2022
SKARIAH, LINDA M & SIMON K & OMANA
REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 539000 539000

528961 577 2022
VARGHESE, GEORGE & RAICHEL &
VARGHESE, PRATHEESH GEORGE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 577500 577500

529327 577 2022 RASMUSSEN, MICHAEL & DANYELLE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 495080 495080

529617 577 2022
BOUDREAUX, MICAH THOMAS & LAUREN
VICTORIA GALLIEN R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 356293 356293

529718 577 2022 MA & RE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 407000 407000
529741 577 2022 CONWAY, JOSHUA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -22182 442182 420000

530171 577 2022
KOOPADIRA, AIYANNA N & KALYA, DEEPTHI
BHAT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -43899 583899 540000

530190 577 2022 ACN MACHINE WORKS, LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -81014 81014 0
531030 577 2022 FLEMING, JARED & KATIE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 325864 325864
533651 577 2022 THOMAS, HARRY G & SANDRA R LATE ADD HS (THOMAS) 18 0 374898 374898
534209 577 2022 HOLMES, KATAWNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -735 255735 255000
534491 577 2022 KAPLAN, MARION R R REMOVE HS & OV65 (KAPLAN) 18 15868 481797 497665
534527 577 2022 MILLARD PROPERTIES, LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -4144 149144 145000
534536 577 2022 HAILEY, RICHARD G & LUANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -22249 995249 973000

534621 577 2022
BHAVANA, RAMESH B & LAKSHMI C
GOGINENI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 572000 572000

535400 577 2022 DIMATTEO, TAUN & DEBORAH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8148 478148 470000
536700 577 2022 FLACK, JEREMY P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 18 0 458171 458171
536833 577 2022 DAVID VANDERLAAN REAL ESTATE INC. P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -4777 4777 0
537307 577 2022 SHINN, BECKY J REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 688490 688490

537437 577 2022
WEINMAN, MORRIS L & PATRICIA J
REVOCABLE TRUST R LATE ADD DV4 (WEINMAN) 18 0 445701 445701

539916 577 2022 BRECK MINERALS LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 3420 3420
548629 577 2022 BRECK MINERALS LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 144 144
548629 577 2022 BRECK MINERALS LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 157 157
548629 577 2022 BRECK MINERALS LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 1166 1166
548629 577 2022 BRECK MINERALS LP MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 1310 1310

556533 577 2022
SUBRAMANIAM, KARTHIK A & DURAIRAJ,
SATHYAKALA TRS KARTHIK-SATHYA TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 341000 341000

556846 577 2022 SCHMIDT, STEVE WAYNE & KAREN ANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -7439 663439 656000
556860 577 2022 MURTHY, PRAKASH & JAYSSHREE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -1736 716736 715000
557921 577 2022 POWELL, KIRK R & REBECCA P R LATE ADD HS (POWELL) 18 -2491 559740 557249
558120 577 2022 ROYER, JOHN FREDERICK & KARLA ANN R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (ROYER) 18 0 611563 611563
558659 577 2022 WANG, TAO & ZHOU, HAIJUN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12858 292858 280000
560139 577 2022 EXPOSITO, DUSTIN GENTRY & SARA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 479971 479971
560798 577 2022 THRONDSON, PAUL & LINDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 550000 550000
560950 577 2022 POLISHETTY, RAVI & KONDA, SANDHYA R LATE ADD HS (POLISHETTY/KONDA) 18 -170348 886416 716068
560958 577 2022 KULKARNI, RAMCHANDRA & NAMRATA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 651200 651200
560962 577 2022 ZHANG, BEVERLY & LUO, YANG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 640200 640200
561021 577 2022 OROPEZA CASTANEDA, MARCO A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 412500 412500
561540 577 2022 KODIAL, PRATIK K & SINHA, SMITA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -20007 985007 965000
561921 577 2022 SUMPON, GOLDA R LATE ADD DV4 (SUMPSON) 18 0 732050 732050
562290 577 2022 ROCKET SOFTWARE INC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -3171 3171 0

562370 577 2022
VEERNAPU, CHINASATYAM & BADUGU,
PRIYADARSHINI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -60842 720842 660000

563447 577 2022 THOMAS, EVA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11430 386430 375000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
563877 577 2022 KO, JAYMIE J & HEE Y R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 594000 594000

564651 577 2022
VALLABHANENI, KIRAN & GODAVARTY,
ASHA DEVI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16000 836000 820000

564686 577 2022 YALAMANCHILI, AJAY & NEERAJA GARA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -25207 868207 843000
564759 577 2022 WILLIAMS, HARLAN & ANDREA L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 764500 764500
564805 577 2022 PURSER, FORREST ALAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 926661 926661
564912 577 2022 MAYER ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO INC P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 18 0 5443685 5443685
564931 577 2022 TINSTMAN, CHANDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11187 221187 210000
565391 577 2022 CARROLL, ROBERT B & LAURIE A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 527560 527560

565517 577 2022
JEEREDDY, KRISHNA R & YANDAPALLI,
MADHAVI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 578600 578600

565549 577 2022
KRISHNAMURTHY, NARENDRA &
NARENDRA, SWAPNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 537900 537900

565564 577 2022
NIGAM, HIMANSHU & RASHMI TRUSTEE OF
THE NIGAM REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 616000 616000

565800 577 2022 SNAP-ON CREDIT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 0 0
565800 577 2022 SNAP-ON CREDIT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 20407 0 20407
565801 577 2022 SNAP-ON CREDIT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 0 0
565801 577 2022 SNAP-ON CREDIT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 101298 0 101298
566791 577 2022 KENDALL, WILLIAM F & KATHRYN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -21815 491815 470000
566810 577 2022 MOSQUEDA, JOE & ROSEMARY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 451000 451000
567116 577 2022 SCOVILLE, SEAN & SARAH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 518100 518100
567170 577 2022 LACROSSE, KEITH F & JENIPHER L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 447700 447700

567366 577 2022
KUMAR, FNU ANANDAN LALITH & TRIPATHI,
ALPANA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -55323 770323 715000

567841 577 2022
BENJAMIN, JERRY JOSEPH &
BAYANJARGAL, OYUNERDENE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11485 408485 397000

568070 577 2022 NIRMAL, HANS PRAKASH & REENA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 716320 716320

568076 577 2022
HARRIS, BOBBY SID & SIDDIQI, SURBHI
MEHRA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 682000 682000

568197 577 2022
VADDLAMUDI FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11798 776798 765000

579753 577 2022 OLSON, LARRY & MARIA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 1100000 1100000
579794 577 2022 HUMAYUN, AKBAR A & ASGHARI, TAYYAB R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 533500 533500
580228 577 2022 MASIMO CORPORATION P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 43165 0 43165
580561 577 2022 MCKAY, SIDNEY E & JOHN, AWA R LATE ADD HS (MCKAY/JOHN) 18 -81762 557962 476200
581056 577 2022 PIPER, KENT SCOTT LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 528000 528000
581080 577 2022 SURREY CT LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16167 704167 688000
581089 577 2022 MOTUPALLI, VENKAT & GUDIPATI, NEELIMA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13066 509066 496000

581114 577 2022
DUDLEY, SANDRA SUE & PHILLIP LEE
TRAVERS III R LATEE ADD HS (DUDLEY) 18 -96227 908611 812384

581322 577 2022 SPIVEY, JOHN HOWARD & CARLA SHORT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -21725 546725 525000

581344 577 2022
PEERCY, ANDREW MACHENRY &
KATHLEEN HOUSTON R LATE ADD HS (PEERCY) 18 0 490000 490000

581491 577 2022
LAMANNA, NICHOLAS JOSEPH & BELQUI
YURANI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 371800 371800

583238 577 2022 JOHNSON, LELAND C R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 539000 539000
583271 577 2022 KANITKAR, PUSHKAR & SWETHA RAI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11387 621387 610000

583314 577 2022
KRISHNAJI RAO, GIRISH NAZARE &
NAZARE, SMITHA FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 563200 563200

583392 577 2022 WILLIAMS, CHRISTOPHER A & MICHELLE A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 539000 539000

583864 577 2022
MOORTHY, KARTHICK &
VENKATAKRISHNAN, PROMODINI R

LATE HS, OV65, & FREEZE AMOUNT (GILL) & REMOVE OV65 AS OF 05/12/2022
(GILL) 18 -13168 345938 332770

583884 577 2022 TAYLOR, CHRISTOPHER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 343200 343200



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
607996 577 2022 MARCO EXPLORATION LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 0 0

611149 577 2022
TANKALA, SOMA SEKHAR & KARNAYANA,
GEETHIKA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 451000 451000

611688 577 2022 ROURK, REBECCA K & MICHAEL T R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 726000 726000
612087 577 2022 CARTER, RYNE ALLEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 343200 343200
612163 577 2022 THANKACHAN, ANNIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8673 348673 340000

612178 577 2022
BARRERA, EDGAR ALVARADO & NANCY G
DOMINGUEZ GUERRERO R LATE ADD HS AS OF 10/17/22 ( BARRERA) 18 0 320876 320876

612946 577 2022
MCKENZIE, RANDELL LYNN & DIANE WEI
TRS MCKENZIE FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 555500 555500

612967 577 2022 RYAN, VONDA F & CHRISTOPHER J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11015 841015 830000
612979 577 2022 HEFLIN, DANIEL & ANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 805200 805200
612980 577 2022 O'LEARY, PAUL & COLLEN M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 836000 836000
612993 577 2022 GUDIPATI, NEELIMA & VENKAT MOTUPALLI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -26125 801125 775000
613064 577 2022 CUMMINGS, RYAN C R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 1519570 1519570
613200 577 2022 NACHMAN, SELMA RAY KAHN R LATE ADD HS AS OF 01/30/2022 (NACHMAN) 18 0 1442183 1442183

613807 577 2022
PICKERING, SCOTT N & SUSAN M TRS
CROWN POINT REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD OV65 (PICKERING) 18 0 594000 594000

613871 577 2022 MCCLINTOCK, RACHAEL & JARRED R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/23/22 (MCCLINTOCK) 18 0 276538 276538
614713 577 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD OV65 & DVHS- PRORATE DATE 7/28/22 (RANDOLPH) 18 0 308405 308405
619033 577 2022 RANGEL, ROSA L MH ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -4186 8373 4187

619407 577 2022
MERIN, MARY ROSE DIWATA I & JESSE
FRENTZEE P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 467500 467500

619427 577 2022 KANG, HONG & MENGTING YU R LATE ADD HS (KANG) 18 0 435000 435000
620004 577 2022 LEE, MARK WON & VICTORIA KYONG R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/14/22 & OV65 (LEE) 18 0 414123 414123
620264 577 2022 ANANTH, SUSHANTH & GOPADI, MANASA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 528000 528000
620778 577 2022 LEE, WOO HO & JANG, KYUNG HEE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13000 418000 405000
620810 577 2022 VIRANI, SIKANDER P & AMYNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -20999 410999 390000
621618 577 2022 DENTON, LARRY L & ROBERTA E R LATE ADD DV1 (DENTON) 18 0 306449 306449
622248 577 2022 DUKE, JUSTIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 847000 847000
622271 577 2022 HODGE, DANA L & LITTLE, PAUL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 902000 902000
622280 577 2022 BURLIE, JASON & JOANIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 924000 924000
622326 577 2022 CAMBRA, BENJAMIN & AMANDA KATE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 765039 765039
623426 577 2022 SORIANO, ERICK A R LATE ADD HS (SORIANO) 18 0 374737 374737
623500 577 2022 STRICKLER, SCOTT RYAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 343200 343200
623677 577 2022 SEPASI, HOMAN R REMOVE HS (SEPASI) 18 107300 607078 714378
623719 577 2022 MINTON, ADAM J & KOREN T R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 885500 885500
624124 577 2022 HAYS, STANLEY & JESSICA LEIGH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 534820 534820
624133 577 2022 RAVI, SHRUTHI & NATARAJAN, PRASANNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 440000 440000
624196 577 2022 AUANSAKUL, CHASE R LATE ADD HS (AUANSAKUL, CHASE) 18 -26816 317500 290684
624238 577 2022 SONG, YOUNG W R LATE ADD HS (SONG) 18 -87700 817000 729300
630343 577 2022 JOHNSON, FRANK R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 08/01/2022 (JOHNSON) 18 0 339728 339728
630363 577 2022 OMANAKUTTAN, SUDHEER & PILLAI, MANOJ R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 538546 538546
630405 577 2022 BIPLOB, MD AKTARUZZAMAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 364100 364100
630436 577 2022 YEH, ALEX CHEN-CHU & CATHERINE LIEW R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -5030 425030 420000

630703 577 2022
NARNAM, KIRAN BABU & VONTIMIUTTA,
KANAKA DURGA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 470734 470734

630710 577 2022 HUSSAIN, ADNAN & PHOMMAVONG, NIVA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 638000 638000

630734 577 2022
GACHHADAR, SUMAN & ALTANTSETSEG,
OTGONGEREL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 536800 536800

631300 577 2022 TATARENKO, JEANNETTE VLADIMIROVNA R LATE ADD HS (TATARENKO) 18 -26648 390067 363419
631314 577 2022 ZELLMER, BRANDON DAVID R LATE ADD HS (ZELLMER) 18 0 346866 346866



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
631541 577 2022 RAMBHA, VENKATA R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -21627 531627 510000
631582 577 2022 LE, HIEP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 495000 495000
632740 577 2022 PATEL, PRAVINA & NARENDRA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 379500 379500
632852 577 2022 MCGREGOR, ELLAR P DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 18 -4968 4968 0
632966 577 2022 MICHAEL HABERN D.D.S. P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -91500 91500 0

633180 577 2022
BOKKA, RAMA KRISHNA REDDY &
BHIMANAPATI, PREETHI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -23534 903534 880000

633182 577 2022
MENON, ASHWIN V & PREETHI FAMILY
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 883300 883300

633270 577 2022 VELADOR, JOSEPH & ELIZABETH R LATE ADD DV4 (VELADOR) 18 0 391002 391002
633468 577 2022 BRENTLINGER, STEVE T & KELLEY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 423500 423500
633802 577 2022 PEREZ, ALBERTO JR & MARIA RUBI R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 939051 939051
633853 577 2022 VERMA, SANJAY & RANJANA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 632500 632500
633910 577 2022 BEAUCHAMP, KIMBERLY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 291500 291500
633947 577 2022 DUNCAN, TEDD D & ZOE C R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 414422 414422

634036 577 2022
SHAH, CHETANKUMAR & LOPA
CHETANKUMAR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 396000 396000

634324 577 2022
PRZERACKI, DAVID J & HUNG, DAVID
REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 657800 657800

634501 577 2022 HEYWOOD, KIRK A & JERAINNE M R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 543758 543758
634509 577 2022 FRAPPIER, RONALD J & BETHELL, LAURI R DELETE UDI STATUS 18 197630 197631 395261
634535 577 2022 GAINES, JUSTIN MICHAEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 451000 451000
634665 577 2022 POOL, BRADLEY J & MELINDA R R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 803000 803000
634690 577 2022 PHILIP, TROY P & TROY, DENCY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 500500 500500
634807 577 2022 OMOKARO, SUCCESS ONOME R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/21/22 (OMOKARO) 18 0 444848 444848
634878 577 2022 ZHANG, WEI DALE & YU, NINGNING ANNIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9626 362626 353000
635127 577 2022 GUPTA, PUNEET & NAVITA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 572000 572000
635139 577 2022 MALDONADO, WALTER A & LEDIA Z R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 616000 616000
635463 577 2022 CITIZENS ASSET FINANCE, INC. P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 191508 191508

636126 577 2022
CURL, EDDIE WINFORD JR & CARRIE
CHARISE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -2572 697572 695000

638109 577 2022
FUJITSU COMPUTER PRODUCTS OF
AMERICA, INC P CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 18 -4545 5594 1049

638269 577 2022 RASMUSSEN, TONY D P CORRECT OWNERSHIP 18 0 73544 73544
638707 577 2022 PANDA, ANINDYA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8014 338014 330000
641263 577 2022 MARCO EXPLORATION LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 0 0
646612 577 2022 GUIDRY, ANNETTE S R LATE ADD DVHSS PRORATE 10/01/2022 (SCHMIDT) 18 0 335268 335268
646619 577 2022 WANG, YAOWEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -24000 509000 485000
646759 577 2022 DANH, CAM T & NORIKO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 451000 451000
646949 577 2022 SUAREZ, KARLA L & GARZA, JUSTIN R LATE ADD HS (SUAREZ) 18 -32244 270027 237783

647576 577 2022
MASON, WILLIAM H JR & EUSTACIA S TRS
OF MASON FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10146 470146 460000

648115 577 2022 MOHALKAR, MOHAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 459800 459800
648149 577 2022 JEON, LISA & OXENHANDLER, EVAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -43034 683034 640000
648290 577 2022 SALADIN, KENNETH PAUL & LISA R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 352000 352000
648300 577 2022 EASTERLING, ALEXIS A R LATE ADD HS (EASTERLING) 18 0 389190 389190

648396 577 2022
SICKAND, GURCHARNJIT SINGH & KOHLI,
ASMEET K R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 756250 756250

648443 577 2022 TAN, YING & CHEN, DA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -39321 907321 868000

648484 577 2022
BHUKKE, GOVARDHAN NAIK &
PADMAPRABHU, PADMASINI HASSAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 627000 627000

648513 577 2022 BROOME, MICHELLE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 840925 840925
648602 577 2022 JONAS, JEFFREY ALAN & WEIYEN MAO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19965 334965 315000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
648605 577 2022 TAYLOR, LUKE W R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -5800 305800 300000
648677 577 2022 FLORES, REBECCA IRMA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -25748 430748 405000
648716 577 2022 YARBER, JAMESE DALE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9671 309671 300000
648723 577 2022 OUELLET, ANDREW LAWRENCE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 291500 291500

648919 577 2022
SHAFFER, RALPH T III & AMY TRS SHAFFER
LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -1592 311592 310000

649068 577 2022 ACKERMANN, CARL J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 636900 636900
649080 577 2022 RUBIN, BENJAMIN SETH & CAROLINE R LATE ADD HS (RUBIN) 18 0 566432 566432
649103 577 2022 TERBLANCHE, WILHELM & ELSJE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 561000 561000
649105 577 2022 MODHA, MINAKSHI R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -372779 745559 372780
649265 577 2022 HALE, RAYMOND & MONIQUE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 518007 518007
649267 577 2022 HOCH, MICHAEL & RACHEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -21881 576881 555000
649441 577 2022 BLUE NILE ENTERPRISE, LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -72682 72682 0
649712 577 2022 GONZALEZ, JOHN & NICOLLE D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 360800 360800
650510 577 2022 DAUGHTRY, KENNETH & PAULA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 428669 428669
650661 577 2022 GOLNABI, KOROSH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 632047 632047
651213 577 2022 HA, YOUNG KYUNG & NOH, JASON B R LATE ADD HS (HA/NOH) 18 0 482000 482000
652794 577 2022 SUKHYANI, AKBER A & JINDANI, HAMIDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 720500 720500
652836 577 2022 MAWANI, DANISH & SHARIZA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 643500 643500
652963 577 2022 HASHIAN, SUZANNE R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (HASHIAN) 18 0 575596 575596
652972 577 2022 ZIMMERMANN, JACK HAUN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 484000 484000
653004 577 2022 MORRIS, JULIE FRANKLIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 491698 491698
653555 577 2022 BLANKEMEYER, MARK A & JULIE M R LATE ADD HS (BLANKEMEYER) 18 -45244 357896 312652
653681 577 2022 DOYLE, GALE R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 11/29/2022 (DOYLE) 18 0 319677 319677

653914 577 2022
BABIAK, MICHAEL N & NICHOLE
REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13263 773263 760000

654033 577 2022 POLLARD, MATTHEW R LATE ADD HS (POLLARD) 18 0 725445 725445
654528 577 2022 MADDUKURI, DASU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -288 438399 438111
654528 577 2022 MADDUKURI, DASU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 473000 473000
654528 577 2022 MADDUKURI, DASU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 288 34601 34889
654897 577 2022 SANDOVAL, DONALD J & ALLISON KAY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -20234 655234 635000
655132 577 2022 YOHANNAN, JAYA & JACOB R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 616000 616000
655220 577 2022 SUH, MI KYUNG & KANG, WON SANG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 517000 517000
655225 577 2022 NORTHRIP, MATTHEW BRYCE & HAN-YIN YU R LATE ADD HS (NORTHRIP/HAN-YIN) 18 0 525535 525535
655511 577 2022 CHENNAULT, AMY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 341000 341000
655549 577 2022 LI, XUN & HOU, TINGTING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -28961 403961 375000
656010 577 2022 STRITTMATTER, WILLIAM D & WENDY D R LATE ADD HS (STRITTMATTER) 18 0 583947 583947
656209 577 2022 RATLEDGE, RYAN C R LATE ADD HS (RATLEDGE) 18 0 801612 801612
656416 577 2022 ALLEN, JOHN CHRISTOPHER R LATE ADD DV2 (NIX) 18 0 1100000 1100000
656526 577 2022 NJRK, LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19002 339002 320000
656755 577 2022 BLUEBIRD MEDICAL ENTERPRISES LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -99216 99216 0
657006 577 2022 CAPOZZO, JEAN M & CAROL L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 445500 445500
657111 577 2022 SEASONS LAWN & LANDSCAPE INC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -11120 11120 0
657222 577 2022 FRECHETTE, RYAN D & YIYI Z R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 379500 379500
657243 577 2022 2846 LOTUS ST LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11041 551041 540000
657488 577 2022 ZHANG, BEVERLY & LUO, YANG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15586 315586 300000

658271 577 2022
MORAN, NOLAN J & FILIPPI-MORAN,
COLINE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 248600 248600

658409 577 2022
SHOJA, SEYEDMAHYAR & AMERIRAD,
MAHDIYEH R LATE ADD HS (SHOJA/AMERIRAD) 18 -32158 466579 434421

658416 577 2022 SHIGRI, SITARA & KASIM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 386100 386100



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
658583 577 2022 RWIGEMA, ENOS R LATE ADD HS (RWIGEMA) 18 0 370000 370000
658995 577 2022 KIZILBASH, MALAHAT & ALI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 419933 419933
659127 577 2022 MALHOTRA, AKHIL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 330000 330000
659149 577 2022 DAS, SHAILENDRA & SHUBHANGI DASS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 462000 462000
659250 577 2022 GUPTA, RAJEEV & SHILPA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 539000 539000
660654 577 2022 CHARANIA, ANUM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12338 477338 465000
660790 577 2022 GOODING, WILLIAM M R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 781000 781000
660820 577 2022 SMULLIN, DAVID C & JENNAFER J R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 341880 341880
660965 577 2022 CORTEZ, GABRIEL ERNESTO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 486041 486041

661108 577 2022
HANNON, MARY EILEEN & SCHREIBER,
CHRISTIAN FRANCIS & KATHLEEN M R CORRECT VALUE 18 -87164 490164 403000

661210 577 2022 CHIDIRALA, RAJENDER & THALLA, PAVANI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 751300 751300

661405 577 2022
RICHARDSON, SHANNON DARRAH &
FISHER, LEE VIRGINIA ANNE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 671000 671000

661409 577 2022 OBRIEN, PATRICK L JR & MEGHAN A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 590700 590700
661490 577 2022 NOLAN, MARY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -75301 877301 802000
661609 577 2022 TOTH, LADISLAV & ANNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 605000 605000
661636 577 2022 FAROKH, GAYLA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 661208 661208
661725 577 2022 SNAP-ON CREDIT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 455996 0 455996

662022 577 2022
KOVVURU, GANAPATHI RAJU & DEEPTHI
CHEKURI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 441100 441100

662426 577 2022 SLATER, DIANA & ROGER R LATE ADD DV4 (SLATER) 18 0 272034 272034

662688 577 2022
FOLGAR, IVAN ALEXANDER &
CASTELLANOS, PERLA W R LATE ADD HS (FOLGAR/CASTELLANOS) 18 0 563538 563538

662716 577 2022 PATEL, DIPEN & URVI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 745800 745800
662767 577 2022 SANTIAGO, KATHLEEN D & ANGEL JR R LATE ADD DVHS (SANTIAGO) 18 0 332272 332272
667665 577 2022 ASOK, RAJESH K & RAJESH, SUNEETHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10163 395163 385000
667706 577 2022 TANG, XIAOPING, & LIU, JING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -40484 640484 600000

667710 577 2022
DHANEKULA, RANJITH KUMAR &
GOLLAPOODI, RAMYA S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 418000 418000

667727 577 2022 CHITTURI, SHARATH K & SUJANA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 453750 453750
667731 577 2022 MARAKOOSHAM, VINOD KUMAR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 482086 482086
667778 577 2022 ZHOU, HUI & ZHAO, MING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10448 585448 575000
667821 577 2022 ZHAO, JINHU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10957 591957 581000
668188 577 2022 KUHN, LUCIA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 255180 255180
669232 577 2022 VELLEK, DENNIS & ELIZABETH R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (VELLEK) 18 0 491452 491452
669302 577 2022 SIMPSON PROPERTIES, LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 5328 5328
669354 577 2022 MATTHEWS, TIMOTHY SCOTT R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 09/08/2022 (MATTHEWS) 18 0 460618 460618
669419 577 2022 LEE, YUAN-TAI & SHENF-HUI HSU R REMOVE DVHS AS OF 01/19/2022 (WARREN) 18 0 381321 381321
669640 577 2022 KRUK, JOE & BERNADETTE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 432300 432300
669774 577 2022 KAUZLARICH, MICHAEL & MI CHA R LATE ADD OVER 65  (KAUZLARICH) 18 0 470490 470490
669793 577 2022 BRUCE, STEVEN M & RACHEL L R LATE ADD DV2 (BRUCE) 18 0 451000 451000
669886 577 2022 NGUYEN, TIEN T & LISA B R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 577500 577500

670142 577 2022
RAJENDRAN, DINESH KUMAR &
ROOPKUMAR, PAPPU RATHNA KUMUGURI R LATE ADD HS (RAJENDRAN/ROOPKUMAR) 18 0 475000 475000

670398 577 2022 KIM, TAE & SUN R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 11-20-2022 (KIM) 18 0 1481631 1481631
670582 577 2022 MARTINEZ, CARLOS ALVAREZ & LORENA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 388300 388300

671581 577 2022
SUMCIZK, RONALD JOHN & MONIKA MARIE
LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -6500 566500 560000

671604 577 2022 BAKER, DONALD WILLIAM & JANICE LYNN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11500 566500 555000
671692 577 2022 YADAV, ROBIN & NIMISHA R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 5/31/2022 (YADAV) 18 0 634033 634033
671700 577 2022 NGUYEN, DANIEL DUY & CATHY TRAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 566500 566500



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
671791 577 2022 BALARAMAN, NAVEEN & ASHOK, MEGHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8472 573472 565000
671803 577 2022 PARK, KAREN CHONG, & YONG DUK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13501 603501 590000
671822 577 2022 VINTAGE BLEU HOME P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -25300 25300 0

671988 577 2022
PATEL, SAGAR MOHANBHAI & SHEETAL
SAGAR TRUSTEE OF THE SP FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 412610 412610

672120 577 2022 KATTA, HARIKIRAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 572819 572819
672136 577 2022 BALAM, DINESH & BANDI, VINAYASREE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 469916 469916
672255 577 2022 MARION, MARCUS & KRICK, JENNIFER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 1309894 1309894
672367 577 2022 CHACON, ADRIANA & RAFAEL A ZAMBRANO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 396000 396000
674521 577 2022 STEPHENS, KANITA R LATE ADD HS (STEPHENS) 18 0 291661 291661

674570 577 2022
LANGLITZ, JEREMY D & TAMARA J TRS
FULLY AWESOME LANGLITZ LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 287100 287100

674827 577 2022 JIN, NA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15997 315997 300000
674834 577 2022 CANADAS, RAFAEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8736 325736 317000
675250 577 2022 JACOB, MIKAYLA R LATE ADD HS (JACOB) 18 0 346734 346734
675262 577 2022 BLESSINGS REALTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -32134 356134 324000
675276 577 2022 ASOK, RAJESH & RAJESH, SUNEETHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19180 359180 340000
675740 577 2022 FU, JACK & JEANNE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -17971 307971 290000

675825 577 2022

EDASSERY, PRAVEEN BABY &
DEVASSYKUTTY, LINITHA PERIPPADAN &
EDASSERY, R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -29358 594358 565000

675845 577 2022 FERRIGNO, YOSHIE & DEAN JOSEPH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 387200 387200
675928 577 2022 TURNER, VANCE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 438900 438900
675959 577 2022 SEVUGANCHETTY, RAMESHKANNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 451000 451000
675994 577 2022 AJMERA, SUNIL & MONIKA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 474618 474618
675995 577 2022 RAJ, YUVRAJ & MEENAKSHI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 445500 445500
676008 577 2022 KUMAR, ANUPAM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 407000 407000

676014 577 2022
AKOLKAR, TUSHAR GHANSHYAM &
MONDHE, SHRADDHA V R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 434500 434500

676021 577 2022 DIWAN, AMIT KUMAR & JAISWAL, PARUL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 489323 489323

676024 577 2022
CHUNDI, JAGADEESH & BODDU,
KANAKADURGASANDHYARANI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -30867 550867 520000

676034 577 2022 CHAUBEY, ANURAG & ANAMIKA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 467005 467005
676297 577 2022 HUSLIG, WILL & MARLENE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 305745 305745

676417 577 2022
FINE WINES & SPIRITS OF NORTH TEXAS,
LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 3235890 3235890

676617 577 2022 SLOAN, ROBERT & ANGELA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -83696 436866 353170
676651 577 2022 WALKER, TAMRA N & JASON B R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 349800 349800
676660 577 2022 SHIN, DOO SEE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9358 341358 332000
676819 577 2022 WEMHOFF, CHAD & JUSTINE CLAIRE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 341000 341000
676946 577 2022 SCOTT EDWARDS CONSTRUCTION P DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 18 -13414 13414 0
677197 577 2022 JAMES, JIMMY KUZHIPPIL & TEENA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -26884 694884 668000

677200 577 2022
PATEL, BHAGYESHKUMAR & EKTA
ATULBHAI R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 561448 561448

677601 577 2022 SHEKHAR, ANAMIKA & KUMAR, MANOJ R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -58290 835290 777000
677634 577 2022 PURI, RAHUL & NEHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 655521 655521

677784 577 2022
FERRARI, DENNIS STEPHEN III &
ELIZABETH ANN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 532106 532106

677798 577 2022 JOHNSON, JAMES P & ANNAMMA M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 515378 515378
677810 577 2022 ROBBINS, JASON ALLEN R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 564740 564740
677863 577 2022 YBARRA, GREGORIO & LINDY CAROL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18764 473764 455000
678014 577 2022 CALTACCI, PETER III & GILLBERG, LENA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 473000 473000
678107 577 2022 PARKERSON FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 451000 451000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
678198 577 2022 MCKEE, ASHLEY ANN & MAX BAJOREK R LATE ADD HS (MCKEE) 18 0 486673 486673
678214 577 2022 HYDE, DOLORES A R CORRECT OWNERSHIP PERCENT 18 160739 186908 347647
678332 577 2022 SEDHAIN, DIBESH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 412500 412500
678727 577 2022 CHHABRA, SACHIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 522500 522500
678827 577 2022 CRAWFORD, NATHANIEL & HEATHER R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 8/17/2022 (HEITMAN) 18 0 280990 280990
678862 577 2022 PHILLIPS, CRAIG M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12901 302901 290000
678937 577 2022 LUO, YANG & ZHANG, BEVERLY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -25502 420502 395000
678973 577 2022 ANDREGG, TANNER DALE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 337038 337038
679025 577 2022 BIAN, JIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -24560 519560 495000

679036 577 2022
PATEL, ANIL J & RAJUL A REVOCABLE
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 363540 363540

679537 577 2022 SAWHNEY, DEEPTHI & NAVEEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 327800 327800
679995 577 2022 OSBORN, KIM EDWARD & TAMMY LYNN R LATE ADD HS (OSBORN) 18 -140288 756288 616000
680248 577 2022 LI, WESLEY WAI & BYUN, JUNG AH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19549 464549 445000
680386 577 2022 WEI, WENBIN & DU, YAPING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 715000 715000
680390 577 2022 WONG, JOHNNY J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 651335 651335
680842 577 2022 SFR JV-2 PROPERTY LLC R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 275597 275597
681092 577 2022 JONES, JARRETT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 357500 357500

681206 577 2022
KEARNS, COLIN PATRICK JOSEPH &
TARALYN DRIFT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 471900 471900

681237 577 2022 ANUDE, OKEZIE C & CHARMAINE THOMAS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 474100 474100
681254 577 2022 C & D GOFORTH, INC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -6486 6486 0
681336 577 2022 TEXAS SCIENTIFIC PRODUCTS, LLC P CORRECT ENTITES, SITUS ADDRESS AND VALE 18 -37278 37278 0
681336 577 2022 TEXAS SCIENTIFIC PRODUCTS, LLC P CORRECT ENTITES, SITUS ADDRESS AND VALE 18 46622 37278 83900
681336 577 2022 TEXAS SCIENTIFIC PRODUCTS, LLC P CORRECT ENTITES, SITUS ADDRESS AND VALE 18 83900 0 83900
681511 577 2022 KONDAPALLI, VENKATA R & NAVEENA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 836000 836000

681516 577 2022
MADALA, RAJITA & ROMPICHARLA,
VAMSIKRISHNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 968000 968000

681911 577 2022 SHARMA, RATANPRIYA & OLIVIA R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 539000 539000
681941 577 2022 TURNER, STEPHEN E & LORI B R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 539000 539000
682162 577 2022 NTENDE, DOROTHY & HENRY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 322273 322273
682933 577 2022 LIAO, JIE & HUTCHESON, SAMUEL LEWIS III R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -22899 397899 375000
682935 577 2022 LIAO, JIE & HUTCHESON, SAMUEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -20876 310876 290000
683443 577 2022 WARREN, SCOTT & ALLYSON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 671000 671000
683664 577 2022 RED BIRD RIDGE LLC R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 1945067 1945067
683898 577 2022 CARSON, GRANT & LORI R LATE ADD HS (CARSON) 18 0 789575 789575
684208 577 2022 SINGH, RITESH & SONIA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -44526 689526 645000

684209 577 2022
VINESH, AMBEKAR NARAYANA RAO &
LOKREY, MEGHANA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 675657 675657

684216 577 2022
VENKATARAMAN, ANURADHA &
KUMARAKRISHNAN, NAGENDR P KAKARLA R LATE ADD HS (VENKATARAMAN/KUMARAKRISHNAN) 18 0 654039 654039

684259 577 2022
VENUMUDDALA, PRATHUSHA & KOTA,
SWAROOP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 528000 528000

684348 577 2022 GARCIA, MIGUEL R LATE ADD HS (GARCIA) 18 -67727 551687 483960
684357 577 2022 COLAIB, ADAM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19554 526554 507000

684476 577 2022
KERN, JAMES III & CROW, ADINA RACHEL
TR ARC TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 572000 572000

684781 577 2022 DANG, VICKIE & DAVID CAO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 599664 599664

685309 577 2022
BENNY, SHERLY  & VARKEY, BENNY
EDAPPARA  & BENNY, EVELYN S R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 382783 382783

685315 577 2022
ZACHARIA, ALVIN VARGHESE & VARGHESE,
ZACHARIA & LALLY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -5193 382193 377000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

685480 577 2022
MARQUART, ALLEN D & KATHLEEN A TR
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R LATE ADD DV3 (MARQUART) 18 0 366746 366746

686348 577 2022 LORBACH, ROB & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS (LORBACH) 18 0 376410 376410
686361 577 2022 JONES, KELLEY LOUISE & CHRISTOPHER R CHANGE HS QUAL YEAR TO CORRECT CAP (JONES) 18 -92600 449000 356400
686518 577 2022 RAUH, PATRICK & ELIZABETH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 326700 326700
686623 577 2022 SNYDER, JOHN MICHAEL & PAMELA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -54799 439799 385000
686671 577 2022 MEHL, JASON & RACHEL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 351580 351580
688259 577 2022 ANDERSON T O TRUST MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 0 0
692212 577 2022 MARCO EXPLORATION LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 0 0
692521 577 2022 PATEL, NAZMEEN & PATEL, SHUBNAM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 330000 330000

692693 577 2022
STEINFELD, MARC KENNETH & DEBRA JO
FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 715000 715000

692716 577 2022 BRINK, SCOTT A & KELLEY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 605000 605000

692913 577 2022
CHAMPIONS CIRCLE PROPERTY OWNERS
LP R CORRECT JURISDICTIONAL PERCENT 18 0 4695071 4695071

692913 577 2022
CHAMPIONS CIRCLE PROPERTY OWNERS
LP R CORRECT JURISDICTIONAL PERCENT 18 4695071 0 4695071

692936 577 2022
GARDENHIRE, MICHAEL PATRICK & GINA
LOUISE LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 896500 896500

692951 577 2022 HALL, ANDREW S & ALICIA M R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/1/22 (HALL) 18 0 441430 441430
693295 577 2022 PARKER, RAMONA I & CAMERON R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 407000 407000
693366 577 2022 MIURA, RICARDO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -67335 802335 735000
693468 577 2022 DAVIES, LEAH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -30654 456654 426000

693551 577 2022
HEARN, SHAWN ERIC & MICHELLE RENEE
TRS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 542080 542080

693552 577 2022
ABBOTT, CORY GREGG & COLLAZO, INES
DELIA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 566500 566500

693558 577 2022 FULMER, LORA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 589026 589026
693565 577 2022 GENTRUP, ERIC P & KENDRA J R CHANGE DVHS PRORATE 03/01/2022 (GENTRUP) 18 0 680841 680841

693637 577 2022
TRIMBLE, THOMAS PORTER III & KELSEY
LEE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 572000 572000

693888 577 2022 BRENNAN, KATHLEEN A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 349782 349782
693890 577 2022 RHEE, SPENCER & THERESA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 517000 517000
693920 577 2022 KANG, JUNG MOON & LEE, AHMI R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/1/22 (KANG/LEE) 18 0 227963 227963
694272 577 2022 SHOBERG, KEITH J & MARIA-LIDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 643500 643500
694326 577 2022 PATEL, RAKESH J & TORAL R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10566 371566 361000
694376 577 2022 STUDINSKI, MATTHEW & MEGAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -29561 539561 510000
694414 577 2022 NORMAN, TREVOR QUENTIN & LADONNA R LATE ADD HS (NORMAN) 18 0 401260 401260
694416 577 2022 BOW, MICHAEL W & DANIELLE S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -20405 560405 540000
694964 577 2022 REILLY, FRANK & WHITNEY LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 621500 621500
695056 577 2022 MARTIN, DAVID & JOANNE R LATE ADD HS (MARTIN) 18 0 327429 327429

695387 577 2022
DEAN, NEIL A & MELISSA B TRICAMO TRS
NMD LIVING TRUST R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 1052590 1052590

695445 577 2022 CHAUDHARI, ASHWIN B & BHARTI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 624800 624800
695572 577 2022 IRAGAVARAPU, KRISHNA & MONDI, VEENA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 561000 561000
695834 577 2022 ROSADO, BENNY & CARMEN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -99007 585007 486000
695904 577 2022 SIDDIQUI, ATIF R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -99557 584557 485000
695995 577 2022 LORENC, MICHAEL R & KANDY S R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 582241 582241
696125 577 2022 FENG, ANDREW SHUANG R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 316240 316240
696212 577 2022 LIAO, JUN & CUI, XIANGSHAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10203 345203 335000
696217 577 2022 ZENG, LING Q R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18137 348137 330000

697206 577 2022
PILLAI, DINESH MADHUSOODHANAN &
MOHAN, SWAPNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 391600 391600



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
697226 577 2022 MA, KE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 313544 313544

697273 577 2022
KOTHAPALLI, GIRIDHARRAO R &
SREELATHA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 325753 325753

697557 577 2022

KONDA, MURALI KRISHNA & REDDY,
NIVEDITHA REDDY ANNAPU REDDY TRTS
OF R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10867 633867 623000

697578 577 2022 DIVINE, KAYLA & JORDAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -24951 584951 560000
698015 577 2022 DENNIS, JAMES C R LATE ADD DVHS & HS PRORATE 04/01/2022 (DENNIS) 18 0 194473 194473

698253 577 2022
JONES, STEVE WAYNE & NGUYEN, THAO
THU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18593 750593 732000

698345 577 2022 STEINBECK, JOHN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -44022 856022 812000
698732 577 2022 DALTON, AMY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 672100 672100
698950 577 2022 FIELDS, DANIELLE JEANETTE & JOSHUA R LATE ADD HS (FIELDS) 18 0 456042 456042
699715 577 2022 FULLEN, SUSAN L & BARTRAM, JOHN P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 448800 448800
699716 577 2022 BITTING, JEFFREY L & SUSAN A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 507100 507100
699723 577 2022 WEERS, GARY A & LISA B R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 514800 514800
699736 577 2022 LAHEY, MICHAEL P & LAURIE R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 572000 572000
699789 577 2022 POST, KEVIN R LATE ADD HS (POST) 18 0 630001 630001
699997 577 2022 REMA INVESTMENT GROUP LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 40041 40041
700212 577 2022 PATEL, YUNUS & SHUBNAM R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 365200 365200
700289 577 2022 JERMYN, SKYLER R R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 357500 357500
700413 577 2022 QUIN, TRAVIS MARSHALL & EMILY SUE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16330 276330 260000
701044 577 2022 HEMPEL P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION AND ABATEMENT 18 0 9207820 9207820
701906 577 2022 YANKO, CAROLINE MAHER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 739200 739200
701941 577 2022 WRIGHT, WILLIAM L & CHRISTY J R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 324500 324500
702169 577 2022 JOHNSON, KRISTIE L & TAYLOR R LATE ADD DV4 (JOHNSON) 18 0 246756 246756
703113 577 2022 BECK, ANDREW & BECK, MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS (BECK) 18 -48741 437465 388724
703320 577 2022 WANDERSKI, FRANK III & LAURIE A R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 440000 440000
703340 577 2022 BAJAJ, ANUJ & ANJALI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10530 510530 500000
703786 577 2022 HAWKES, MELISSA & JERRY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 514800 514800
703919 577 2022 HU, KENPAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12155 337155 325000
704872 577 2022 SMITH, JEFFREY FLESHER & JO ANN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/15/22 (SMITH) 18 0 207609 207609
704888 577 2022 BELYADI, HOSS R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 435222 435222
705006 577 2022 GSA FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -18710 358710 340000
705196 577 2022 SIMPSON PROPERTIES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13257 559257 546000

705337 577 2022
ACHIKE, CHIGOZIE NWANYIFE & MADU,
FRANCIS ONYEKACHI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 792970 792970

705370 577 2022
CHEN-CHAO, SELINA WEI-LI & CHAO,
ALEXANDER B R LATE ADD DVHS  (CHAO) 18 0 657799 657799

705484 577 2022
GONZALEZ, NAOMI TERESA BRITO &
LLANES, JOSE ERNESTO NUNEZ R LATE ADD HS (GONZALEZ/LLANES) 18 0 262984 262984

705614 577 2022
GURRAM, AJAY REDDY & JAPA, SAI
SHARANYA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 440000 440000

705654 577 2022 TSENG, STEPHANIE & WOO, VERTEX R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 436923 436923

705665 577 2022
TOYOTA INDUSTRIES COMMERCIAL
FINANCE INC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -108480 203110 94630

705673 577 2022 DEALERS FIRST FINANCIAL, LLC P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -5036 5036 0
706133 577 2022 FLEEMAN, RICHARD A & TRACI L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 364100 364100
706188 577 2022 NACUA, SHANNON R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 427791 427791
706249 577 2022 FERREIRA, RYAN & JENNIFER R LATE ADD HS (FERREIRA) 18 0 815833 815833

706265 577 2022
PALAMOOR, SRI HARSHA & GODAVARTI,
NAGA PRADHA SUNDEEPA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 700844 700844

706361 577 2022 SHAO, AIPING R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (SHAO) 18 0 773190 773190



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
706444 577 2022 SPITALE, GIOVANNI & BRENDA LEE R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 0 1172428 1172428
706656 577 2022 TWING, ZACHARY R LATE ADD DV4 & DVHS (TWING) 18 0 275209 275209
706661 577 2022 ZHANG, YUAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11008 291008 280000
706676 577 2022 PRINCIPATO, ANTHONY J R LATE ADD HS (PRINCIPATO) 18 -36997 345000 308003

706802 577 2022
AL HAFIZ, MAIMUNA ABDULLA & HUSSAIN,
NAZMUL ET AL R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -23381 453381 430000

707064 577 2022 DRAPER, BILLY GEORGE & JENNIFER R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 349800 349800
709100 577 2022 MARCO EXPLORATION LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 0 0
709407 577 2022 ANDERSON T O TRUST MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -130 130 0
709581 577 2022 ANDERSON T O TRUST MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -450 450 0
711159 577 2022 SAGE NATURAL RESOURCES LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 80940 80940
711227 577 2022 SAGE NATURAL RESOURCES LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 77830 77830

712131 577 2022
ALDABA, CARLOS MEZA & DURAN, NANCY
ISELA R CORRECT VALUE 18 -650955 1033579 382624

712153 577 2022 SANDERS, RACHEL DAWN R LATE ADD HS (SANDERS) 18 -34851 389649 354798
712175 577 2022 EDWARDS, WALTER T & COPPER, LATENYA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 371800 371800
712213 577 2022 MATHEW, ROICE & MARY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -20233 480233 460000
712236 577 2022 EHLMAN, MICHELE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 297000 297000
712395 577 2022 BHATTARAI, SRIJANA & THAPA, SISHIR R LATE ADD HS (BHATTARAI/THAPA) 18 -27762 386051 358289
712919 577 2022 PRASAD, VIVEK & SAXENA, PAYAL R CORRECT VALUE 18 -25000 625000 600000

712928 577 2022
WEINSTOCK, ANDREW R & CARROLL,
NICOLE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 511500 511500

712929 577 2022 NOORANI, AMEER ALI & ALIZEH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 456500 456500
713046 577 2022 3773 WELLESLEY LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -24588 389588 365000
713062 577 2022 YIN, KECAN R LATE ADD HS (YIN) 18 0 318000 318000

713373 577 2022
APEL, MARK DOUGLAS & LAUREN
VICTORIA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 11/16/22 (APEL) 18 0 232864 232864

713464 577 2022
ROMERO, JUAN ROMERO & MARIA
GABRIELA FERNANDEZ DE ROMERO R LATE ADD HS (ROMERO) 18 0 260477 260477

713667 577 2022 KAPOOR, DEEPAK & RITU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 497200 497200

713917 577 2022
RALASUBRAMANIAN, KANNAN &
MAHESWARI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -16859 276859 260000

713919 577 2022
BALASUBRAMANIAN, KANNAN &
MAHESWARI KANNAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -17499 392499 375000

714682 577 2022 DININNI, VALERIE & MATTHEW R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 454706 454706
714718 577 2022 BARNHILL, JUSTIN & JAMIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 291500 291500
714813 577 2022 VAN DER WEERT, RONALD D R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 06/01/2021 (VANDERWEERT) 18 0 341000 341000
715589 577 2022 CURTIS, CLINTON C & JESSICA H R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 324117 324117
715756 577 2022 LUONG, PAUL Q & LE, HUONG T R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 584100 584100
715988 577 2022 NAMSKAR MANAGEMENT SERVICES LLC R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 436810 436810

716075 577 2022
FU, JACK SHENG-CHIEH & JEANNE
YU-CHEN FU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -4433 733433 729000

716493 577 2022 LI, QI & LIN, JIHONG R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13250 393250 380000
716495 577 2022 NTAWA, DEBORA R LATE ADD HS (NTAWA) 18 -87034 414525 327491
716531 577 2022 PHAM, HAI THANH & TRAN, LOAN THANH R LATE ADD HS (PHAM/TRAN) 18 -56437 745676 689239
716626 577 2022 ALI, AMIR & ANITA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 568898 568898
716854 577 2022 YORK, CARSON & MAHAFFEY, MEAGAN L R LATE ADD HS (YORK/MAHAFFEY) 18 0 762000 762000
716905 577 2022 HARLAN, HERBERT A & VALERIE A R LATE ADD HS ( HARLAN) 18 0 834636 834636
716940 577 2022 LIU, WEI & YANG, FENGYING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -4600 864600 860000
717369 577 2022 PUNJABI TADKA INC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -74536 74536 0
717529 577 2022 GANDHI, TAPAN SHEKHAR R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 267959 267959
717538 577 2022 RODRIGUEZ, RICARDO JR & COURTNEY L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -933 296933 296000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
717581 577 2022 PENG, JING YI & WENHAM HOU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 298979 298979
717714 577 2022 GAUR, AYUSH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 411824 411824
717759 577 2022 SANGHVI, HETUL R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 420356 420356
717840 577 2022 ORTIZ, RAMON JR  & ANA M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 324500 324500
717912 577 2022 THOMPSON, LARRY & MARY ALICIA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 328262 328262
717922 577 2022 WHITE, MARK & MICHELE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 310200 310200
718798 577 2022 BABY, KIRAN & HENNA PANAKKAL R LATE ADD HS (BABY) 18 -71480 528976 457496
722194 577 2022 AN, HYERYEON R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 488516 488516
722212 577 2022 MOODY, DAVID JAMES R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 401310 401310

722237 577 2022
MALE, CHANDANA & CHOPPERLA,
KARTHIEKEYA R LATE ADD HS (MALE/CHOPPERLA) 18 -28603 394465 365862

722554 577 2022 ZUPPARDO, MARILENA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 980100 980100
722577 577 2022 SASHITTAL, VINOD & RESHMA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 797500 797500

722666 577 2022
SKOWRON, CHRISTOPHER J & VIOLETA
TRS SKOWRON FAMILY LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8287 975287 967000

723013 577 2022 WILBUR, WILLIAM EARL & JENNIFER L R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 272042 272042
723256 577 2022 KATALIKA, MBO LOLY & SEY NAOMIE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 423865 423865
723422 577 2022 BERMAN, YULIYA PETROVNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 368167 368167

723583 577 2022
MARTINEZ, ALEXANDRA MARISSA &
ESPARZA, RUTH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -2850 317850 315000

724094 577 2022 GRIFFIN, ROBBY J & ANGELA D R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 495000 495000
724742 577 2022 ZHANG, MING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15077 363077 348000
724918 577 2022 KENNY, WILLIAM FRANCIS R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 257712 257712
724950 577 2022 SLOAN, ROBERT DAVID & ANGELA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19356 344356 325000
724971 577 2022 BLANCO, RICARDO & MARIA F R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8354 278354 270000
725065 577 2022 KUHN, ROMIER & MARIETTA R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 07/14/2022 (KUHN) 18 0 607858 607858

725399 577 2022
NGUYEN, TONY THONG & PALCONET,
ANGELIC R LATE ADD DV3 (NGUYEN) 18 0 494611 494611

726615 577 2022 KESHRI, BALARAM & AMRITA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -9180 439180 430000
726739 577 2022 MISTRY, YATISH A & PRIYA Y R REMOVE HS (YATISH) 18 0 316953 316953
727309 577 2022 BUCHHEIM, EMMA & TYLER R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 401913 401913
728062 577 2022 DE NICOLO, LUIS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 366446 366446
728152 577 2022 PATTERSON, JAMES PATRICK & LISA L R LATE ADD HS (PATTERSON) 18 0 399668 399668

728153 577 2022
THAKKAR, JANKI NAVINCHANDRA & VAISH,
NISHANK R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/24/22 (THAKKAR/VAISH) 18 0 460116 460116

728183 577 2022 BETWEEN 4 WALLS P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -37084 37084 0
728257 577 2022 O'CONNELL, STEVEN B & KATHLEEN ANN R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (O'CONNELL) 18 0 450681 450681

728403 577 2022
LEE, RANDY JOE & ANN E FAMILY LIVING
TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15389 626389 611000

728424 577 2022 EASTWOOD, TERRY W & CHERYL H R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 506000 506000
728925 577 2022 FORD, TERRELL EVANS & ARIEL R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 2/2/2022 (FORD) 18 0 526040 526040

728943 577 2022
HARLESS, JEREMY PAUL & CARRIE
MICHELLE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/1/22 (HARLESS) 18 0 526781 526781

728950 577 2022
KOENEMAN, TIMOTHY JOSEPH & RACHEAL
LYNN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -1906 744906 743000

729136 577 2022 MCCLUNG, DEBRA & JAMES E R LATE ADD HS, OV65  & FREEZE AMOUNT (MCLUNG) 18 -56404 465035 408631
729138 577 2022 CRAWFORD, CHET ALVIS R REMOVE HS, OV65 & FREEZE AMOUNT (MCCLUNG) 18 0 51215 51215
729218 577 2022 SALL, KAY E R REMOVE OV65 AS OF 04/14/22 (CHAPPELL) 18 0 380974 380974
729930 577 2022 AGAP AUBREY LLC P CORRECT OWNERSHIP 18 0 4100 4100
730393 577 2022 RAMOS, FREDDIE & BIANCA R LATE ADD HS (RAMOS) 18 0 777054 777054
730748 577 2022 ROANTH1 LLC R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 1 1
730749 577 2022 ROANTH1 LLC R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 1 1



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
730750 577 2022 ROANTH1 LLC R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 1 1
730751 577 2022 ROANTH1 LLC R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 1 1
730986 577 2022 BARRON, CORIE LANCE & KIMBERLY JO R LATE ADD DV4 (BARRON) 18 0 478873 478873
731405 577 2022 PATEL, RACHANA CHETAN & CHETAN B R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -310480 620960 310480
731453 577 2022 CARTER, TOBI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 437800 437800
731636 577 2022 STRATEGIC EQUIPMENT TEXAS LP P CORRECT VALUE AND ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 18 6829431 7640858 14470289
731701 577 2022 SHAW, LELAND & CINDY R LATE ADD HS (SHAW) 18 0 405000 405000
732665 577 2022 PRICE, RUTH ELLEN & WILLIS LEE R LATE ADD OV65 (PRICE) 18 0 331291 331291
732919 577 2022 LANGSTON, ASHLEY & ANDREW R LATE ADD HS (LANGSTON) 18 -53405 318713 265308
733167 577 2022 GUBBA, SURESH GUPTA & VANI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -27974 887974 860000
733169 577 2022 POTLA, RAJESH & KANNEGANTI, ASWINI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -23294 808294 785000
733170 577 2022 TODOROV, YAVOR A & KEAUNDRA KELLY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -46860 922860 876000

733171 577 2022
THONUPUNOORI, VIJAY KUMAR & BUDDA,
DIVYA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13516 828516 815000

733172 577 2022
DENDI, VIJAYA SENA REDDY & DYSANI,
CHARITHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -19791 849791 830000

733173 577 2022
BOPPANA, MOHANA VAMSI & THAPPETLA,
SHUKLA PRIYA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -21273 871273 850000

733174 577 2022 ANNAMANENI, SRINIVASA & SHREELATHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -21533 806533 785000

733204 577 2022
RATRA, ANUJ KUMAR & DHANKHAR, MANJU
TRS RATRA FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -30798 878798 848000

733299 577 2022 CEPLECHA, PETRINA MARIE R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -144942 289886 144944
733358 577 2022 NEWTON, JOHN T & RUTH A R LATE ADD HS AS OF 8-31-22 & OV65 (NEWTON) 18 0 288783 288783

733443 577 2022
DAVENPORT, KENNETH WAYNE & TAMARA
ELAINE R LATE ADD HS ( DAVENPORT) 18 0 609186 609186

733461 577 2022 GORDON, DALLAS & LILY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/6/22 (GORDON) 18 0 435109 435109

733589 577 2022
COMBS, ELIZABETH ZIESMER & ALAN
GERARD WIRBISKY R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -102632 1267930 1165298

733604 577 2022 WEISS, BEAU & AMBROSIA ANGELIQUE R CHANGE HS QUAL DATE (WEISS) 18 -382546 1423383 1040837
733679 577 2022 GLASS, LINDA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 678862 678862
733735 577 2022 KAMATH, AKSHATH R LATE ADD HS (KAMATH) 18 0 677019 677019
740012 577 2022 MARTIN, JEREMY K II & KERRIE L R LATE ADD HS (MARTIN) 18 0 322488 322488

740191 577 2022
KUKKADAPU, SMITHA & ANAND KUMAR
THONUPUNOORI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -55109 555109 500000

740191 577 2022
KUKKADAPU, SMITHA & ANAND KUMAR
THONUPUNOORI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 290393 209607 500000

740194 577 2022
AVULAPATI, SUDHEER BABU & LINGUTLA,
NEEHARIKA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -45259 285259 240000

740194 577 2022
AVULAPATI, SUDHEER BABU & LINGUTLA,
NEEHARIKA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 81158 158842 240000

740633 577 2022 FAT SHACK SUPPORT LLC P CORRECT VALUE 18 -155081 214393 59312

740685 577 2022
ACOSTA, RICARDO MARTIN & DEWINA
ANNE R LATE ADD HS (ACOSTA) 18 0 340102 340102

741330 577 2022
TROPHY CLUB TOWN CENTER
ASSOCIATION INC R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 1 1

741523 577 2022 STROMILE, DAVID WYDELL R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -186048 372097 186049
741597 577 2022 KOSTER, CARL & CHATKAEW R CORRECT VALUE 18 -704627 955228 250601
742369 577 2022 MCNEICE, GARY ALLEN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/18/22 & OV65 (MCNEICE) 18 0 364476 364476
742407 577 2022 BRAGG, DANNA MICHELLE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 457600 457600

742459 577 2022
THURMAN, TRISTAN PAUL & KATELYN
MCCOY THURMAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8501 397501 389000

742702 577 2022 BURROWS, CATHRYN & ANDREW R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -40306 658306 618000
742729 577 2022 NIGAM, SURAJ & PANT, NIRMALA R LATE ADD HS (NIGAM/PANT) 18 0 625000 625000
742895 577 2022 COTE, CHARLES MICHAEL & ROSE M R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 06/18/2022 (COTE) 18 0 308799 308799



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
742997 577 2022 DALY, JAMES N & GINA A R LATE ADD OV65 (DALY) 18 0 515900 515900
743015 577 2022 ROGGENKAMP, MARK & JANET R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 584734 584734
743118 577 2022 PERRYMAN, WILLIAM B R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11454 363454 352000
743204 577 2022 DIAZ, SAMANTHA & CAMERON RAY MILLER R LATE ADD DVHS & HS PRORATE 03/09/2022 (DIAZ) 18 0 255671 255671
743341 577 2022 PADGETT, JOHN E & VICKI SUSAN CHAN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11098 498098 487000

743937 577 2022
MESSER, JUDITH COMBS & CLYATT,
ROBERT LEE II R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12300 401300 389000

744321 577 2022 CORLEY, KEVIN JAMES & SIMPSON, MARY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/23/22 (CORLEY/SIMPSON) 18 0 216900 216900
744564 577 2022 MELOT, JOE P R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 269000 269000

744860 577 2022
COOK, TODD A & KAY L TRUSTEE OF THE
COOK FAMILY LIVING TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 520300 520300

745296 577 2022
FOSTER-FRAZIER, DANITA & FRAZIER,
KEVIN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/21/22 (FOSTER-FRAZIER/FRAZIER) 18 0 272526 272526

745298 577 2022 TRENT, PHILIP R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/15/22 (TRENT) 18 0 432161 432161
745351 577 2022 RODRIGUEZ, ZENDER & ZOILA R LATE ADD HS (RODRIGUEZ) 18 0 431992 431992
745490 577 2022 OKEKE, CHUKWUMA & AREMU, SHOLA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12667 422667 410000
746637 577 2022 PANDEY, SANU R LATE ADD HS (PANDEY) 18 -16566 359161 342595

746908 577 2022
HUTT, ROBERT SCOTT & SUSAN C
REVOCABLE TRUST R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 985705 985705

747337 577 2022 ALVES, XENIA TAWANA & MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS (ALVES) 18 -48685 391519 342834

747422 577 2022
WILKINS, TYRONE & SHONDELL
ROSEMARY R LATE ADD HS (WILKINS) 18 -60568 477343 416775

747440 577 2022 TAYLOR, GREGORY SR & LATRECIA R LATE ADD DVHS AS OF 08/15/22 (TAYLOR) 18 0 269876 269876
747696 577 2022 DAVILA, ROBERT RYAN & AMANDA MARY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/5/22 (DAVILA) 18 0 276809 276809
747761 577 2022 SHRESTHA, TRIZA & GANESH K R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/8/22 (SHRESTHA) 18 0 373508 373508
747830 577 2022 WHEELER, MELISSA KAY R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 294395 294395
748066 577 2022 HOME HEALTH SPECIALISTS P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -23950 23950 0
748127 577 2022 CLANTON, AARON & MARY B R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/15/22 (CLANTON) 18 0 235926 235926
748364 577 2022 JANG, SAE HUN R LATE ADD HS (JANG) 18 0 458616 458616

748515 577 2022
NAWAZ, ALI ALIYA NAWAZ & MOIZ
MOHAMMED R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -342521 685043 342522

748671 577 2022 BHATTACHARYYA SUDIP & MADHUMITA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -159357 1266357 1107000

748675 577 2022
AHLUWALIA, SIMERATJEET SINGH &
SANDEEP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -130454 1241454 1111000

748676 577 2022 MUDDULURU, SATISH & ALAM, ZINAT R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -111115 1144115 1033000
748680 577 2022 BODA, ASHWIN & SWAPNA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -94187 1168187 1074000
748696 577 2022 JAPA, LAXMI & MOTHE, RAGHUNATH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -142568 1096568 954000

748702 577 2022
JYOTHINAGARAM, SRIKANTH T &
PRAVEENA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -174830 1264830 1090000

748704 577 2022 MANKAR, SAGAR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -56779 1040779 984000
748725 577 2022 KALATHIL, SUNDEEP & SENNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -94084 1155884 1061800
749162 577 2022 YOUNG, ANDERSON R LATE ADD HS PRORATE 1/31/2022 (YOUNG) 18 0 382204 382204

749912 577 2022
SHEIKH, AYAZ & ASHRAF CO TRS SHEIKH
FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -41716 675716 634000

750059 577 2022 BINDAS, PETER & DANIELS, ALLIE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 12/1/22 (BINDAS/DANIELS) 18 0 448200 448200

750632 577 2022
ROBERTS, ASHLEY ELIZABETH & JEREMY
SCOTT R LATE ADD HS (ROBERTS) 18 0 577298 577298

750884 577 2022
DODDA, VENKATESWARA RAO & NEELIMA
RANI R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 685954 685954

751039 577 2022 BENGSTON, DONNA & MARK ERIC R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (BENGSTON) 18 0 323261 323261

751088 577 2022
HOFFMAN, THOMAS & KELLY TRS HOFMAN
FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -1101 463101 462000

751351 577 2022
GEORGE, PRAVEENA & BOOPALAN,
MAHESH ASHOK R LATE ADD HS (GEORGE/BOOPALAN) 18 0 423777 423777



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
751406 577 2022 CORREA, EDWARD & YOLANDA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 442786 442786

751498 577 2022
YOUNG, MATTHEW FREDRICK & YOUNG,
MARK FREDRICK R LATE ADD HS (YOUNG) 18 -55438 347331 291893

751518 577 2022 WOODRUFF, KYLE NEAL R CHANGE TO CORRECT OWNERSHIP & LATE ADD HS (WOODRUFF) 18 -18737 422855 404118
751785 577 2022 SCHIPSKE, GEOFFERY J & SHARON M R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE (2/2/22) & OV65 (SCHIPSKE) 18 0 304605 304605
752169 577 2022 DAVIS, BRAD P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -3800 3800 0
752529 577 2022 WHORTON, ANGELA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 364100 364100
752548 577 2022 OCAMPO, ADRIANA SIBYLA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 404030 404030
752595 577 2022 HOLLOWAY, HEIDI M R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 379500 379500
752888 577 2022 KLEINFIELD, LORYE BETH R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/6/22 (KLEINFIELD) 18 0 266658 266658
753148 577 2022 IMPRESSION HOMES P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -28722 28722 0
753154 577 2022 SIMPSON PROPERTIES LLC R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 0 432380 432380
753497 577 2022 CALMERMAN, JAN S & JUDEH, ENAS R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -106184 631184 525000
754508 577 2022 LAWSON, SHAKIA R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 441480 441480

754731 577 2022
CONKLIN, SOOI CHING MIMI &
CONKLIN-SILVA, RAYMOND PHILLI R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15611 652611 637000

755082 577 2022 WALLACE, MARK ALLEN & AMY BETH R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 8/01/2022 (WALLACE) 18 0 700475 700475

755256 577 2022
DIETHRICH TERRY JEAN TRS, THE TJD
TRUST R LATE ADD OV65 (DIETHRICH) 18 0 393992 393992

755721 577 2022 HILL, JON & MARTHA R CHANGE TO CORRECT FREEZE AMOUNT (HILL) 18 0 518956 518956
755747 577 2022 BAILEY, EDWARD & BAILEY, TERRI R CHANGE TO CORRECT FREEZE AMOUNT (BAILEY) 18 0 455842 455842
755782 577 2022 SCHLEE, MARK WADE & HELEN PEREIRA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -43313 507313 464000
755795 577 2022 FOGLE, RICHARD PAUL & TONI POZIL R CHANGE TO CORRECT FREEZE AMOUNT (FOGLE) 18 0 468000 468000

755800 577 2022
PHILLIPS, DONALD R & CAROL L TRS
PHILLIPS FAMILY TRUST R CHANGE TO CORRECT FREEZE AMOUNT (PHILLIPS) 18 0 416900 416900

756007 577 2022 WALKINSHAW, DAVID IAN & NHAN R LATE ADD HS (WALKINSHAW) 18 0 629762 629762
756026 577 2022 CHUNG, DONG JIN & CHRISTINE SUNG HEE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 617114 617114
756345 577 2022 BYRAM, MARTIN MACK & DANEAN R LATE ADD DV1 (BYRAM) 18 0 280861 280861

756454 577 2022
BICKHAM, KENNETH RICHARD & MELODY
INGEBORG JAYNES R LATE ADD HS (BICKHAM) 18 0 399809 399809

756624 577 2022 NORTH MILL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LLC P CORRECT VALUE 18 -13582 13582 0
756624 577 2022 NORTH MILL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LLC P CORRECT VALUE 18 4095 13582 17677
756624 577 2022 NORTH MILL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LLC P CORRECT VALUE 18 15640 0 15640
756624 577 2022 NORTH MILL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LLC P CORRECT VALUE 18 17677 0 17677
756624 577 2022 NORTH MILL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LLC P CORRECT VALUE 18 20539 0 20539
756624 577 2022 NORTH MILL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LLC P CORRECT VALUE 18 40274 13582 53856
756624 577 2022 NORTH MILL EQUIPMENT FINANCE LLC P CORRECT VALUE 18 53856 0 53856
756728 577 2022 WOODSON, FRANCINE R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 382917 382917

756927 577 2022
PENROD, ABRAHAM JOSEPH & VALERIE
KAY R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 04/15/2022 (PENROD) 18 0 432787 432787

757136 577 2022 BEAVER, JOHN D & CORTEZ, KRISTIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -66467 472152 405685
757203 577 2022 WARD, YOLANDA A R LATE ADD DV4 (WARD) 18 0 459715 459715
757646 577 2022 TEMPLIN, DONALD W & FANG, ZHUO R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -27090 487090 460000
757797 577 2022 URDANETA MAVAREZ, KIMBERLY R LATE ADD HS (URDANETA MAVAREZ) 18 -14360 131898 117538

757843 577 2022
PACHECO, FRANCISCO JAVIER GAZCA &
ORTIZ, CYNTHIA R LATE ADD HS (PACHECO/ORTIZ) 18 -41425 351890 310465

757872 577 2022 AKINWUMI, OPEYEMI R LATE ADD HS &  DV4 (AKINWUMI) 18 -32436 314285 281849
757959 577 2022 SHULTZ-RAINFORD, KIM R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 44399 44399
764722 577 2022 COTIVITI INC P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 181210 0 181210
764807 577 2022 PHYSICIANS RELIANCE, LLC P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -29070 265570 236500
764842 577 2022 NATIONSTAR P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -4593110 4593110 0
765096 577 2022 REDEKOPP, ABE & GOODWIN, KATHERINE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -15229 301229 286000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
765256 577 2022 SMITH, COREY LAMAR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11023 422023 411000
765656 577 2022 PANJWANI, TAHIRA & MOHSIN R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 368778 368778
765704 577 2022 DHOLAKIA, PRATIK R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -10 277010 277000
765774 577 2022 BROWN, PAULA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/8/22 & OV65 (BROWN) 18 0 371579 371579
765846 577 2022 DIXON, MURAD A R LATE ADD DV4 (DIXON) 18 0 311014 311014
765855 577 2022 BODDEN, GEORGE WEST JR R LATE ADD HS (BODDEN) 18 0 277010 277010

765908 577 2022
HEIDRICH, DANIEL RAYMOND & KINDER,
LAURIN RAE R LATE ADD DV4 (HEIDRICH) 18 0 389937 389937

766243 577 2022 SMILEY DENTAL & ORTHODONTICS P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 180000 180000

766458 577 2022
SOMANATHA, RAVI KANTH MAHEEDHARA &
CHANDAVARAPU, SUSHMA R LATE ADD HS (SOMANATHA & CHANDAVARAPU) 18 0 183330 183330

766517 577 2022 LU, NING R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -11739 464739 453000
766893 577 2022 WILSON, JAMES C R LATE ADD HS (WILSON) 18 0 395000 395000

767459 577 2022
CALMERMAN, JAN STEFAN & ENAS A
JUDEH R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -4483 420483 416000

767495 577 2022 JONES, KIMBERLEE W R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 455703 455703
767498 577 2022 MUNDERLOH, TIMOTHY MARK R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 04/01/2022 (MUNDERLOH) 18 0 384483 384483
767580 577 2022 DANG, VINH HUU & HUYNH, NGOC HIEP R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -51413 489413 438000
767704 577 2022 GARRETT, CHERI R LATE ADD HS (GARRETT) 18 -857 297500 296643

768062 577 2022
MAHANKALI, JAHNAVI & VAMSEE KRISHNA
KOSURU R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -12381 554381 542000

768147 577 2022 RAGIPALLY, SRINIVAS R & VANTERU, UDAYA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -153772 635772 482000
768148 577 2022 DINDI, SREENU & KODURI, SIRISHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -24165 551165 527000
768200 577 2022 RILEY, BRIANNA N & CHAU, PHAT G R LATE ADD HS AS OF 1-28-22 (RILEY & CHAU) 18 0 261822 261822
768324 577 2022 WEDDLE, AMANDA GAIL R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -194552 389104 194552
768749 577 2022 GUTIERREZ, JOSE LUIS CABELLO R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -180301 360603 180302

768777 577 2022
HICKS, DAVID CHRISTOPHER & DIANNA
MARIE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 11/29/22 & DP (HICKS) 18 0 384227 384227

768882 577 2022 BOWMAN, DANIEL & NANCY R LATE ADD DVHS & HS PRORATE 04/13/2022 (BOWMAN) 18 0 467552 467552
769093 577 2022 MORROW, MARK & SAMANTHA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -28961 501961 473000
280597 578 2022 WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -370167 4010181 3640014
290962 578 2022 WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -1653393 14253393 12600000
297287 578 2022 TARGET CORPORATION R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -363991 10560491 10196500
308795 578 2022 5250 TOWN AND COUNTRY BLVD (TX) LP R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -2000000 38000000 36000000
308796 578 2022 CW STONEBRIAR LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -3600000 45600000 42000000
525679 578 2022 AF4 DFW INDUSTRIAL LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -106018 3612419 3506401
525680 578 2022 AF4 DFW INDUSTRIAL LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -125031 4260231 4135200
525681 578 2022 AF4 DFW INDUSTRIAL LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -131780 4490179 4358399
527460 578 2022 WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -2199510 14399510 12200000
529779 578 2022 CFT NV DEVELOPMENTS LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -191290 1091290 900000
530070 578 2022 WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -594974 11858974 11264000
530229 578 2022 TARGET CORPORATION R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -1835306 13835306 12000000
560636 578 2022 WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -1002338 10652338 9650000
566717 578 2022 AVALON LAKESIDE LP R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -1691500 19800500 18109000
567435 578 2022 AVALON LAKESIDE LP R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -1700000 19900000 18200000
581211 578 2022 AVALON LAKESIDE LP R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -815150 9542050 8726900
583757 578 2022 TARGET CORPORATION R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -1054816 12054816 11000000

630584 578 2022
WILSHIRE 16101 THREE WIDE DRIVE
OWNER LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -3340750 37340750 34000000

650763 578 2022 WAL-MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -233294 4107466 3874172
650782 578 2022 4221 DENTON CARROLLTON LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -6194333 62094333 55900000
669292 578 2022 CFT NV DEVELOPMENTS LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -127750 1527750 1400000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
672976 578 2022 WAL MART REAL ESTATE BUSINESS TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -3125506 9375506 6250000
683609 578 2022 AVALON LAKESIDE LP R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -3825002 44775000 40949998
694207 578 2022 FRISCO SELF STORAGE, LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -630365 7880365 7250000
694210 578 2022 FRISCO SELF STORAGE, LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -244780 2094780 1850000
701140 578 2022 ARGYLE MOB PARTNERS III LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -131900 1321900 1190000
702687 578 2022 PALLADIUM USA R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -3155862 36700000 33544138
753478 578 2022 AVALON LAKESIDE LP R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -468350 5482450 5014100
755874 578 2022 ALLIANCE WESTPORT NO 11 LTD R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -5084800 53084800 48000000
287804 580 2022 ENGLISH, MONTE R R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 38249 38249
295080 580 2022 BREWER, ANN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 243161 243161
302419 580 2022 SANTIAGO, JUAN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 247256 247256
308190 580 2022 WEIMER, GEORGE & SHELIA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 277235 277235
310399 580 2022 AUER, KENNETH RICHARD & JESSIE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 439808 439808

566777 580 2022
LANDON, ALFRED LAWRENCE &
WALLENS-LANDON, MARILYNN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 459621 459621

655290 580 2022 WEBSTER, MICHAEL A & KATHERINE HELEN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 409750 409750
655369 580 2022 ARMSTRONG, DEBORA C R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 207246 207246
669549 580 2022 GILL, WAQAR & JASMINE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 242608 242608
670449 580 2022 STANGEL, MICHAEL & HELENE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 629080 629080
676486 580 2022 FAHRENZ, CONNIE J R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 427766 427766
699943 580 2022 MALKIEWICZ, CARL JOSEPH JR & MARIA L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 486500 486500
724144 580 2022 DOUGLAS, ROBERT W & RHONDA K R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 414732 414732
728303 580 2022 CARTER, LESLIE WYATT & SUSAN ANN R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 445878 445878
731326 580 2022 HERTEL, THOMAS S & KYUNGHEE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 517000 517000

742616 580 2022
BARAJAS DE MEJIA, MARIA ESTHER &
PEREZ, ATENOGENES MEJIA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 167703 167703

752416 580 2022
SANCHEZ, LAURA REBECCA & SANCHEZ,
ANDREW F R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 138098 138098

1011483 577 2020 MODHA, CHINTAN S & SONAL CHINTAN R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 72 309001 0 309001
1014474 577 2020 ARMSTRONG, EUNICE GRACE R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 72 180315 0 180315
3285937 579 2020 DENNIS, LINDA J & HILL, JENNIFER R FREEZE_REFREEZE 73 0 133447 133447
8672664 579 2020 HILL, JENNIFER A R FREEZE_REFREEZE 73 0 133447 133447

770082 577 2021 CARBONATE MANAGEMENT LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 49 -25500 25500 0
771489 577 2021 ROUSSEAU, LESLIE P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 49 -75092 75092 0
939104 577 2021 TURNERS MARTIAL ARTS STUDIO'S LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 49 -35628 35628 0
941660 577 2021 GENEVA CAPITAL LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 110295 0 110295
945686 577 2021 TRANS LEASE INC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 0 0 0
945686 577 2021 TRANS LEASE INC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 46074 0 46074
945686 577 2021 TRANS LEASE INC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 195124 0 195124
969424 577 2021 ELY, PATRICK R DELETE FROM ROLL PER RESIDENTIAL 49 -51820 51820 0
975777 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1653577 1653577 0
975777 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1636856 1653577 16721
975777 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 16721 0 16721
975778 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -17932 17932 0
975778 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -3160 3160 0
975778 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -2657 2657 0
975778 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1301 1301 0
975778 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -340 340 0
975778 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 0 0 0
975778 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 86520 17932 104452
975778 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 104348 104 104452



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
975778 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 104452 0 104452
975779 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1653577 1653577 0
975779 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1299055 1653577 354522
975779 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 354522 0 354522
975780 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -116412 116412 0
975780 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -96960 116412 19452
975780 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -59598 59598 0
975780 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -56814 56814 0
975780 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 0 0 0
975780 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 19452 0 19452
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -450114 450114 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -318551 318551 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -245027 450114 205087
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -17408 17408 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -16016 16016 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -9975 9975 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -7153 7153 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -5944 5944 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -5861 5861 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -5472 5472 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -4302 4302 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -4017 4017 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -3938 3938 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -3839 3839 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -3541 3541 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -3115 3115 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -3112 3112 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -2904 2904 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -2403 2403 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -2229 2229 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1915 1915 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -909 909 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -333 333 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -39 39 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 0 0 0
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 200428 4659 205087
975781 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 205087 0 205087
975782 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1653577 1653577 0
975782 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1641733 1653577 11844
975782 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 11844 0 11844
975783 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1653577 1653577 0
975783 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1634836 1653577 18741
975783 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 18741 0 18741
975784 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -234859 234859 0
975784 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -207275 207275 0
975784 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -17990 17990 0
975784 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -9514 9514 0
975784 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 0 0 0
975784 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 193505 234859 428364
975784 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 428364 0 428364
975785 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -13285 13285 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
975785 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -3432 3432 0
975785 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -856 856 0
975785 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -762 762 0
975785 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -472 472 0
975785 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 0 0 0
975785 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 41885 13285 55170
975785 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 55170 0 55170
975786 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -21016 21016 0
975786 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -7442 7442 0
975786 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -6933 6933 0
975786 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -6046 6046 0
975786 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -162 162 0
975786 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 0 0 0
975786 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 81436 21016 102452
975786 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 102452 0 102452
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -551505 551505 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -428352 551505 123153
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -149487 149487 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -92429 92429 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -45895 45895 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -27848 27848 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -26085 26085 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -25860 25860 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -22549 145702 123153
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -10544 10544 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -5182 5182 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -4637 4637 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -3612 3612 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -3533 3533 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -2670 2670 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -2135 2135 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -423 423 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -249 249 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -167 167 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -33 33 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 0 0 0
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 119541 3612 123153
975787 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 123153 0 123153
975788 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1653577 1653577 0
975788 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1648312 1653577 5265
975788 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 5265 0 5265
975789 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1653577 1653577 0
975789 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1638209 1653577 15368
975789 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 15368 0 15368
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -120103 120103 0
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -100140 120103 19963
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -49943 49943 0
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -17207 17207 0
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -10566 10566 0
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -9790 9790 0
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -7284 7284 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -4296 4296 0
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -2475 2475 0
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -2113 2113 0
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1263 1263 0
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1053 1053 0
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1013 1013 0
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -571 571 0
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -421 421 0
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 0 0 0
975790 577 2021 ADT LLC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 19963 0 19963
975791 577 2021 ADT LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 49 -1653577 1653577 0
975807 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -733424 774612 41188
975807 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -657656 657656 0
975808 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1797253 2557226 759973
975808 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1585944 2334532 748588
975808 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -1378575 1719870 341295
975808 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -211309 222694 11385
975809 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -4652699 5153542 500843
975809 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -4598795 5099638 500843
975809 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -2086140 2442994 356854
975809 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -484532 511968 27436
975809 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -411620 411620 0
975809 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -387384 452852 65468
975809 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -295300 326068 30768
975809 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -235802 235802 0
975809 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -209764 209764 0
975809 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -160676 160676 0
975809 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -100188 100188 0
975809 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -64576 64576 0
975809 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -49280 49280 0
975809 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -49178 49178 0
975809 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -44038 44038 0
975810 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -223553 238028 14475
975810 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -165440 165440 0
975810 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -43638 43638 0
975810 577 2021 ALLY BANK P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 49 -14475 28950 14475
975811 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -4783771 6447145 1663374
975811 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -3954115 5476788 1522673
975811 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -3567207 3917970 350763
975811 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -645272 709708 64436
975811 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -162916 162916 0
975812 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -318721 389004 70283
975812 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -174726 200530 25804
975812 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -48948 48948 0
975813 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -1016251 1167211 150960
975813 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -925728 957946 32218
975813 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -512560 526696 14136
975813 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -369947 460470 90523
975813 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -133744 151826 18082
975814 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -6555798 7591708 1035910
975814 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -6138362 6784144 645782



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
975814 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -2712653 2998084 285431
975814 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -1246471 1712686 466215
975814 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -1071606 1180918 109312
975814 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -732249 809578 77329
975814 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -168726 168726 0
975814 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -132252 159650 27398
975814 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -120392 120392 0
975814 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -78548 96164 17616
975814 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -77478 77478 0
975815 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -2098835 2791902 693067
975815 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -1816597 2475144 658547
975815 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -229746 264266 34520
975815 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -52492 52492 0
975816 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -1351578 1799916 448338
975816 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -1110559 1317878 207319
975816 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -930376 1378714 448338
975816 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -421202 421202 0
975817 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -2452788 2662822 210034
975817 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -2229650 2439684 210034
975817 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -1072791 1163394 90603
975817 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -412600 412600 0
975817 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -332779 371934 39155
975817 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -86088 86088 0
975817 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -47640 47640 0
975818 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -266710 343352 76642
975818 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -229926 306568 76642
975818 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -190068 190068 0
975818 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -36784 36784 0
975819 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -1885287 2092633 207346
975819 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -1827740 2035086 207346
975819 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -799939 834424 34485
975819 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -686109 720594 34485
975819 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -395499 515934 120435
975819 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -145236 145236 0
975819 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -139170 163246 24076
975819 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -113830 113830 0
975819 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -83868 107944 24076
975820 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -687881 711290 23409
975820 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -626899 650308 23409
975820 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -60982 60982 0
975821 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -406531 619786 213255
975821 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -323395 480518 157123
975821 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -168396 224528 56132
975822 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -688951 712090 23139
975822 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -504120 504120 0
975822 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -44900 44900 0
975823 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -121703 139968 18265
975823 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -66465 84730 18265
975824 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -81280 81280 0
975824 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -67531 81280 13749
975824 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -53782 53782 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
975824 577 2021 ALLY BANK P CORRECT VALUE 49 -27498 27498 0

1004396 577 2021 JORGE, LUIS JR R LATE ADD HS (JORGE) 49 0 129500 129500

1005751 577 2021
METROPLEX FOOT AND ANKLE CENTER,
PLLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP OMITTTED PROPERTY 49 75092 0 75092

1008145 577 2021 PAYTON, YOLANDA JEAN R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 49 269675 0 269675
1011483 577 2021 MODHA, CHINTAN S & SONAL CHINTAN R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 49 338891 0 338891
1013130 577 2021 CO & BJ LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP OMITTED PROPERTY 49 42000 0 42000
1014134 577 2021 MARTINEZ, EVA R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 49 125544 0 125544
1014203 577 2021 DFH RK LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP OMITTED PROPERTY 49 65700 0 65700
1014474 577 2021 ARMSTRONG, EUNICE GRACE R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 49 188405 0 188405

770160 578 2021 TRACTOR SUPPLY CO OF TEXAS LP P CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 50 -43197 863936 820739
924560 578 2021 TRACTOR SUPPLY CO P CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 50 -39740 794800 755060
769166 577 2022 POELL, RICHARD Y & JANE S R LATE ADD HS (POELL) 18 0 190427 190427
769202 577 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD HS (DYE) 18 0 577539 577539

769855 577 2022
KALUBHAVI, VEERENDHRA PRASADRED &
NUKALA, DEEPA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/31/22 (KALUBHAVI/NUKALA) 18 0 494101 494101

769886 577 2022
POLEPALLY, SHANTAN REDDY & KONKALA,
SOUMYA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/1/22 (POLEPALLY) 18 0 478729 478729

769902 577 2022 SINGH, VIKRAMJEET & KAUR, RAJVIR R LATE ADD HS- -PRORATE 5/30/22 (SINGH/KAUR) 18 0 427084 427084

769964 577 2022
VANDENBREE, JAY D & LINDA J TRUSTEE
OF THE VANDENBREE FAMILY TRUST R CORRECT VALUE PER ARBITRATION 18 -64657 694250 629593

770082 577 2022 CARBONATE MANAGEMENT LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -25500 25500 0

770426 577 2022
DAVIS, NIKOLAS HAL & STEELE, KELSEY
RENEE R LATE ADD HS (DAVIS/STEELE) 18 -420962 420962 0

770426 577 2022
DAVIS, NIKOLAS HAL & STEELE, KELSEY
RENEE R LATE ADD HS (DAVIS/STEELE) 18 0 420962 420962

770843 577 2022 ARIE REALTY GROUP LLC R CORRECT VALUE 18 -369760 425791 56031
771021 577 2022 PLAZA, MIRO & ANITA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/25/22 & OV65 (PLAZA) 18 0 308159 308159
772408 577 2022 BRANNEN, JAMES EDWARD R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/17/22 (BRANNEN) 18 0 217534 217534
772444 577 2022 ACOSTA, CAROL SLOAN & JORGE R LATE ADD HS & DVHS (ACOSTA) 18 0 364061 364061

772598 577 2022
SANDERS, ALEXIS RAYANNE & MATTHEW
BOONE R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 0 298854 298854

772836 577 2022 TRAN, JULIET & MOYA, SEAN CARLO R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 0 362370 362370
773845 577 2022 MOOSANI, ADIL BASHIR R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/12/22 (MOOSANI) 18 0 243552 243552
774131 577 2022 MAXWELL, NIKKIA & WILLIAM R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/1/22 (MAXWELL) 18 0 394841 394841
774520 577 2022 WHITBY, MICHELE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE AS OF 1/6/22 & OV65 (WHITBY) 18 0 433524 433524
774547 577 2022 CARTER, CODY BLAINE & JOCELYN R LATE ADD HS AND DVHS AS OF 01/01/2022 (CARTER) 18 0 427457 427457
774645 577 2022 ARICO, LYNNE & BURNETT, CHARLES E JR R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -8654 642654 634000

774654 577 2022
ARNOLD, CALVIN M & YVETTE TR OF CNY
ARNOLD FAMILY TRUST R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -3458 625458 622000

774671 577 2022
SHEETZ, TIMOTHY CRAIG & HOLLIE
MICHELLE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 600627 600627

775335 577 2022 LES MUSES P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -22000 22000 0
775393 577 2022 MAYBERRY, TERRANCE L JR R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/1/22 (MAYBERRY) 18 0 303350 303350
775398 577 2022 RAGIPELLY, KISHTAIAH & SAMALA, JYOTHI R LATE ADD HS AS OF 3-29-22 (RAGIPELLY & SAMALA) 18 0 238542 238542

775445 577 2022
THOTTEMPUDI, RAVI TEJA & PATCHALA,
BRAHMINI R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 18 0 440038 440038

780011 577 2022 WINTHROP RESOURCES CORP P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -23600 23600 0
780012 577 2022 WINTHROP RESOURCES CORP P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -4890 4890 0
780013 577 2022 WINTHROP RESOURCES CORP P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -720 720 0
780014 577 2022 WINTHROP RESOURCES CORP P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -4930 4930 0
780015 577 2022 WINTHROP RESOURCES CORP P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -710 710 0
780016 577 2022 WINTHROP RESOURCES CORP P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -390 390 0



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
780017 577 2022 WINTHROP RESOURCES CORP P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -740 740 0
780018 577 2022 WINTHROP RESOURCES CORP P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -3460 3460 0
907823 577 2022 PARA SYSTEMS INC P CORRECT VALUE & ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 18 -109763 2441576 2331813
913215 577 2022 EAN HOLDINGS LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -4843 4843 0
927202 577 2022 REDSTONE FOODS INC P REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 18 0 7021262 7021262
927802 577 2022 MAAH GROUP LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 18 -117631 117631 0
931551 577 2022 EAN HOLDINGS LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -17351 17351 0
938792 577 2022 ALL-STATE INDUSTRIES INC P CORRECT FREEPORT EXEMPTION AMOUNT 18 0 1616259 1616259
939104 577 2022 TURNERS MARTIAL ARTS STUDIO'S LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -35628 35628 0
942052 577 2022 COMPASS GROUP USA INC/VENDING P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -230026 284487 54461
942052 577 2022 COMPASS GROUP USA INC/VENDING P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -205427 284487 79060
942052 577 2022 COMPASS GROUP USA INC/VENDING P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -94561 284487 189926
942052 577 2022 COMPASS GROUP USA INC/VENDING P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 6939 0 6939
942052 577 2022 COMPASS GROUP USA INC/VENDING P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 52220 0 52220
942052 577 2022 COMPASS GROUP USA INC/VENDING P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 53083 0 53083
942052 577 2022 COMPASS GROUP USA INC/VENDING P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 58169 0 58169
942052 577 2022 COMPASS GROUP USA INC/VENDING P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 60141 0 60141
942052 577 2022 COMPASS GROUP USA INC/VENDING P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 60830 0 60830
942052 577 2022 COMPASS GROUP USA INC/VENDING P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 63014 0 63014
942052 577 2022 COMPASS GROUP USA INC/VENDING P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 100269 0 100269
942052 577 2022 COMPASS GROUP USA INC/VENDING P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 100459 0 100459
942052 577 2022 COMPASS GROUP USA INC/VENDING P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 114193 0 114193
942052 577 2022 COMPASS GROUP USA INC/VENDING P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 128850 0 128850
943334 577 2022 MAAH GROUP LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 18 -23572 23572 0
947424 577 2022 STARBUCKS CORPORATION P UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 192102 192102
950238 577 2022 CARTER'S RETAIL, INC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -65035 65035 0
950379 577 2022 BEHR PROCESS CORP P CORRECT VALUE AND ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 18 10460286 36214414 46674700
950851 577 2022 SANTIAGO, ANGEL JR, D.C. P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -7372 7372 0

951601 577 2022
TEXAS INDUSTRIAL MACHINE & DESIGN
INC P DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 18 -94724 94724 0

955956 577 2022 UNIVERSITY FOOD SERVICES P CORRECT VALUE 18 -35821 385982 350161
956637 577 2022 LEWIS, LINA BIANCA R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -217626 435253 217627

957108 577 2022
LOPEZ, JERRY ERIC & VALADEZ-LOPEZ,
MARIA E R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 11/01/2022 (LOPEZ) 18 0 448000 448000

957277 577 2022 WEBER, MARIA ALICIA & JASON DANIEL R LATE ADD HS (WEBER) 18 0 557763 557763

957282 577 2022
WILLIFORD, YVONNE ANNETTE & WILLIAM
DALE R LATE ADD DVHS PRORATE 09/01/2022 (WILLIFORD) 18 0 400666 400666

957311 577 2022
ASENCIO, JONATHAN RODNEY & JULIA
MARIJOY R LATE ADD DVHS & HS PRORATE 01/27/2022 (ASENCIO) 18 0 460546 460546

957321 577 2022 WOODHOUSE, TORREY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 10/19/22 (WOODHOUSE) 18 0 427166 427166
958512 577 2022 HUTCHISON, TASHA & JAMES JR R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 0 354363 354363
958706 577 2022 JO, HANNAH HWAJUNG & JUNGJIN KIM R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 0 978905 978905
959790 577 2022 KEMPS NEW KOOL BEGINNINGS LLC R ADD AG VALUATION 18 -1051943 1053291 1348

960173 577 2022
BREWER, CARLTON G'JAUN DOUGLASS &
JONES, AMBER JACQUAI R LATE ADD HS (BREWER/JONES) 18 0 336406 336406

960201 577 2022 HA, MANJAE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/18/22 (HA) 18 0 195367 195367
960499 577 2022 HAMILTON, GORDON PRESTON R LATE ADD HS & OV65 (HAMILTON) 18 0 364780 364780
960550 577 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R LATE ADD DV3 (LEMAIRE) 18 0 327975 327975
960568 577 2022 NGWU-ANIKE, FLORENCE O R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 251167 251167
960812 577 2022 CASTLEROCK COMMUNITIES, LP R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 18 0 111582 111582

961700 577 2022
WEEDEN, WILLIAM CORBIN & JENNIFER
LEE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/8/22 (WEEDEN) 18 0 225523 225523



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
962104 577 2022 FAVOR, BETH ANN R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -153240 306481 153241
962177 577 2022 PEREZ, DAMARIS R UPC (UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED) 18 0 257958 257958
962190 577 2022 SWANSON, NICHOLAS CHASE R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -25008 354508 329500
962361 577 2022 ROBINSON, DAVINA L R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/31/22 (ROBINSON) 18 0 184708 184708

962400 577 2022
FOSTER, LOGAN IGNACIOUS & MICHELLE
TIA R LATE ADD HS & DVHS PRORATE 1/10/2022 (FOSTER) 18 0 405910 405910

962440 577 2022 SMITH, ANTOINE LAMONT R LATE ADD HS & DVHS AS OF 3-8-22 (SMITH) 18 0 267729 267729
962507 577 2022 PONCE, RAUL ALBERTO R LATE ADD HS- PROROATE 3/9/22 (PONCE) 18 0 330064 330064
963127 577 2022 WILER, LUKE D.I. & NADIA M R LATE ADD HS AS OF 4/15/2022 (WILER) 18 0 383112 383112

963851 577 2022
SHATOURI, MOHAMMADREZA MONTAZERI
& ARABI, NAKISA KHALILI R LATE ADD HS (SHATOURI/ARABI) 18 0 371023 371023

964634 577 2022 TABARES, LORENA & LUIS C R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -13654 93654 80000
965167 577 2022 GHIMIRE, RAMESH & TIMILSINA, LAXMI R LATE ADD DV4 (GHIMIRE) 18 0 241601 241601
965246 577 2022 PANDEY, BHARAT & SHAHI, NABINA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/10/22 (PANDEY) 18 0 211221 211221
965272 577 2022 SHAH, KUNDAN & SUJATA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 9/1/22 (SHAH) 18 0 235915 235915
965281 577 2022 NEPAL, MIRAGE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/6/22 (NEPAL) 18 0 209593 209593

965284 577 2022
SAMBARAJU, SHRAVAN KUMAR & KANALA,
KEERTHANA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 09/08/22 (SAMBARAJU/KANALA) 18 0 237117 237117

965768 577 2022 WALSH, JOAN R LATE ADD HS AS OF 10-16-22 & OV65 (WALSH) 18 0 125517 125517
965803 577 2022 KIM, DAVID DONGSOO & PARK, HYUNAH R LATE ADD HS AS OF 5-20-22 (KIM & PARK) 18 0 344759 344759
965861 577 2022 UPALURI, MEHER DEEPIKA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/5/22 (UPALURI) 18 0 613466 613466
965915 577 2022 BURNS, CHAD & MARY R LATE ADD DVHS & HS PRORATE 01/31/2022 (BURNS) 18 0 782943 782943
965925 577 2022 LEE, JEANNIE & HUN KEVIN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/1/22 (LEE) 18 0 326131 326131
965936 577 2022 HEMANI, KARIM & SHIREEN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/24/22 (HEMANI) 18 0 970158 970158
966004 577 2022 MIN, DONG MIN & YANG, JIN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 10/23/22 (MIN/YANG) 18 0 271267 271267
966406 577 2022 WINTER, ROBERT ALAN & GAIL CAPELLINO R LATE ADD HS AS OF 04/01/22 (WINTER) 18 0 240325 240325
966440 577 2022 EVITT, BRENDA ATTERBURY R LATE ADD HS AS OF 03/31/22 (EVITT) 18 0 131718 131718

966630 577 2022
CASSELLS, CASSERENE C LIFE ESTATE &
CASSELLS, CASSERENE C FAMILY TRUST R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/29/22 & OV65 (CASSELLS) 18 0 88924 88924

967152 577 2022 TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES R ADD EX-XV FOR 2022 18 0 3915000 3915000

967499 577 2022
BERGONIA, CYPRIAN CALLEJO &
JONATHAN PHOUTHASACK R CORRECT VALUE 18 0 726225 726225

967593 577 2022 WHEELER, LANCE BRYANT & CAMRYN JOY R LATE ADD HS (WHEELER) 18 0 309513 309513
968321 577 2022 MCPHERSON, DOUGLAS & STEPHANIE R LATE ADD DVHS & HS PRORATE 01/09/2022 (MCPHERSON) 18 0 245090 245090
968562 577 2022 FRAZIER-KIMBER, RACHEL R LATE ADD HS (FRAZIER-KIMBER) 18 0 222365 222365
968613 577 2022 SALDIVAR, MIGUEL & SYLVIA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/25/22 & OV65 (SALDIVAR) 18 0 165347 165347
969424 577 2022 ELY, PATRICK R DELETE FROM ROLL PER RESIDENTIAL 18 -62784 62784 0
969868 577 2022 DRINKWATER, ANNETTE R LATE ADD HS AS OF 8-10-22  (DRINKWATER) 18 0 187802 187802
970429 577 2022 KELLEY, LAUREN M & COLEMAN, LORI A R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/29/22 (KELLEY) 18 0 384963 384963

970611 577 2022
CHUNDURI, LAKSHMI NARAYANA & VAMSI
REKHA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/16/22 (CHUNDURI) 18 0 290153 290153

970985 577 2022 RAY, HAYDEN & ASHLYN R LATE ADD HS (RAY) 18 0 485245 485245
971049 577 2022 JOHNSON, KEVIN P CORRECT VALUE PER 25.25D 18 -211090 311866 100776
971832 577 2022 ALBIN, MICHAEL R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/23/22 (ALBIN) 18 0 259312 259312
972075 577 2022 SALINAS, FIDELIO ROMEO III R LATE ADD DV4 (SALINAS) 18 0 354735 354735

972286 577 2022
TALLURI, PRIYANKA & BACHINA RAVINDRA
BABU R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 1/27/22 (TALLURI) 18 0 686217 686217

972418 577 2022
PADAMATI, JAIPAL REDDY & KASIREDDY,
MONICA R LATE ADD HS (PADAMATI/KASIREDDY) 18 0 519000 519000

972436 577 2022 BEEKS, ROBERT LEE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/18/22 (BEEKS) 18 0 233816 233816
972540 577 2022 LAM, MESBAH R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/24/22 (LAM) 18 0 125752 125752

972584 577 2022
LUNA, OMAR JOSE & ALIENED LOPEZ DE
LUNA R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -51775 346775 295000



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed

972593 577 2022
RODRIGUEZ, GIOVANNI A MAYA &
CASTILLO, JOHANNA M BLANCO R LATE ADD HS (NAYA) 18 0 286435 286435

972612 577 2022
SUAREZ, SILFREDO A GARCIA & LAURA
VIRGINIA BOSCAN LISBOA, LISBOA, R LATE ADD HS (SUAREZ) 18 0 365412 365412

972680 577 2022 DANIEL, CHANCE S R LATE ADD HS (DANIEL) 18 0 318648 318648
972834 577 2022 ISKANDER, ATEF & NEMA R LATE ADD HS AS OF 03/31/22 & OV65 (ISKANDER) 18 0 275030 275030
974567 577 2022 PARENTEAU, CLAUDE & ROBIN R UPC-UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 -29457 229457 200000
975298 577 2022 WHITE WATER EXPRESS P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -1086361 1086361 0
976379 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -56106 56106 0
976379 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -27888 27888 0
976380 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -856310 856310 0
976380 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -32220 32220 0
976381 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -72343 72343 0
976384 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -11068523 11068523 0
976384 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -107663 107663 0
976386 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -345781 345781 0
976387 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -3293237 3293237 0
976387 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -3245826 3245826 0
976387 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -47411 47411 0
976387 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -23928 23928 0
976387 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -23483 23483 0
976388 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -56545 56545 0
976389 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -1518955 1518955 0
976391 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -589285 589285 0
976392 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -232447 232447 0
976392 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -180233 180233 0
976392 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -35167 35167 0
976392 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -17047 17047 0
976393 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -45141 45141 0
976394 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -72661 72661 0
976397 577 2022 GM FINANCIAL LEASING P Delete from Roll Per BPP 18 -33469 33469 0
976418 577 2022 CARVI REAL ESTATE LLC R ADD AG PENALTY 18 -120852 121000 148
976616 577 2022 EARTHLINK INC P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -5030 5030 0
977110 577 2022 ALPHEUS COMMUNICATIONS P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -11730 11730 0
977361 577 2022 STANDARD INDUSTRIES INC (GAF) P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -5030 5030 0
977748 577 2022 AUTHENTIX INC P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -6700 6700 0
978028 577 2022 VIRTUIZE INC P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -167500 167500 0

978500 577 2022
BERG, STEPHEN J REV MSGR DIOCESAN
ADMIN OF THE CATHOLIC DIOCESE R ADD EX-XV FOR 2022 18 0 3724279 3724279

978524 577 2022 LIBERTY BAPTIST CHURCH OF LEWISVILLE R ADD EX-XV 18 0 358875 358875
978540 577 2022 O;CONNELL, JILL P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -17500 17500 0
978796 577 2022 WAUGH, GEORGINA ANNETTE & EDWARD R CORRECT OWNERSHIP 18 0 469044 469044
979431 577 2022 HILLERT, KYLE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 2/23/22 (HILLERT) 18 0 376184 376184
979437 577 2022 KOETTER, JIMMY A & SHARON J R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 3/10/22 & OV65 (KOETTER) 18 0 370900 370900
979451 577 2022 DEPASTENA, PHILIP & TAMARA LYN R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 7/25/22 & OV65 (DEPASTENA) 18 0 201701 201701

979456 577 2022
MACALLISTER, TIMOTHY LEE & BRANDI
ALEA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 8/9/22 (MACALLISTER) 18 0 216437 216437

979490 577 2022 TALBERT, BROCK A P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -20000 20000 0
981106 577 2022 RIPLEY, ROBERT MANLEY III R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/1/22 (RIPLEY) 18 0 148317 148317
981149 577 2022 WILKENS, JODY R R UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 326303 326303
981187 577 2022 BOSCAN LISBOA, SOFIA ELENA R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/29/22 (BOSCAN LISBOA) 18 0 151810 151810



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
981193 577 2022 FYFE, MALCOLM & MARY R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/17/22 & OV65 (FYFE) 18 0 150469 150469

981209 577 2022
TURBILLI, ISRAEL VELASQUEZ & CAMILO,
ANA C R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 6/10/22 (TURBILLI/CAMILO) 18 0 177421 177421

981327 577 2022 RAPAKA, SAI SRIDHAR R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/27/22 (RAPAKA) 18 0 160778 160778
981331 577 2022 BROWN, LELAND & JERRICA R LATE ADD HS AS OF 3-24-22 (BROWN) 18 0 148069 148069
981761 577 2022 JONES, ERICA & PAUL JR R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 4/27/22 (JONES) 18 0 86185 86185
982621 577 2022 PETERSON, BRADLEY & KATHERINE R LATE ADD HS- PRORATE 5/28/22 (PETERSON) 18 0 393860 393860
983707 577 2022 JBRE NTEX P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -77012 77012 0
984959 577 2022 INDUS SALON LLC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -23500 23500 0
985220 577 2022 ADEBOGUN MD PA P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -16000 16000 0
985324 577 2022 UNLIMITED CARE OF NORTH TEXAS, INC P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -5000 5000 0
987268 577 2022 TIGE BOATS P DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 18 -40500 40500 0
987720 577 2022 LEGACY LACE  WIGS P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -37500 37500 0
987773 577 2022 MARVEL DOG WASH P CORRECT VALUE 18 -556460 600000 43540
988910 577 2022 PREVAIL PERSONAL FITNESS P CORRECT VALUE AND REMOVE 10% LATE RENDITION PENALTY 18 -726299 750000 23701
990904 577 2022 TRAVIS, AMANDA & BRYAN R LATE ADD DVHS (TRAVIS) 18 0 116377 116377
991068 577 2022 WAGSTAFF, CHARLES L R LATE ADD HS, OV65 & DVHS & HS GROUP WITH 62315 & 62314 (WAGSTAFF) 18 0 65746 65746
991579 577 2022 PROSPERITY BANK P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -135500 135500 0
991626 577 2022 ANTOJITOS MI PAIS P CORRECT VALUE 18 -52000 92000 40000
992858 577 2022 SNELLING STAFFING P DELETE FROM ROLL BPP 18 -10000 10000 0
992999 577 2022 GPM P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -223593 223593 0
993002 577 2022 GPM P DELETE FROM ROLL PER BPP 18 -34377 34377 0
994376 577 2022 RICHFIELD WINDOW COVERINGS LLC P ADD FREEPORT EXEMTION 18 0 9602386 9602386
994967 577 2022 SANTIAGO FAMILY CHIROPRACTIC P CORREC VALUE 18 -113500 123000 9500
995136 577 2022 THYSSENKRUPP MATERIALS NA, INC P CORRECT OWNERSHIP AND ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 18 0 48086 48086
995218 577 2022 AIR EVAC EMS INC P UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 1328739 1328739

1002186 577 2022 IBM CORPORATION P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -19470 19470 0
1002187 577 2022 IBM CORPORATION P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -127250 127250 0
1002248 577 2022 UNITED 1 LABORATORIES P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 18 0 143643 143643
1002363 577 2022 BYRAM HEALTHCARE CENTERS INC P CORRECT VALUE AND ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 18 -18850 8000259 7981409
1002391 577 2022 BOXOUT, LLC (WBC GROUP, LLC) P ADD FREEPORT EXEMPTION 18 0 6888352 6888352
1002686 577 2022 URDANETA, MARLENE MAVAREZ DE R LATE ADD HS (URDANETA MAVAREZ) 18 0 117538 117538
1002726 577 2022 AUANSAKUL, PANCHAVEE R LATE ADD HS (AUANSAKUL, CHASE) 18 0 290684 290684
1004396 577 2022 JORGE, LUIS JR R LATE ADD HS (JORGE) 18 0 134000 134000
1007152 577 2022 FRAZIER, CAROLYN R LATE ADD HS (FRAZIER-KIMBER) 18 0 222365 222365
1007554 577 2022 DAVIS, RANDALL A & KAREN R CORRECT OWNERSHIP PERCENT 18 -160741 186908 26167
1008145 577 2022 PAYTON, YOLANDA JEAN R LATE ADD HS (GARRETT) 18 0 297500 297500
1008172 577 2022 BETHELL, LAURI R DELETE UDI STATUS 18 -197631 197631 0
1009514 577 2022 JACOBS, WILLIE R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 -186048 372097 186049
1011483 577 2022 MODHA, CHINTAN S & SONAL CHINTAN R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 372780 0 372780
1012751 577 2022 VESTAL, SCOTT J & LYDIA JOY R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 144765 0 144765
1012775 577 2022 PETERSON ALEXANDRIA BOND ANTOLIK MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 1780 1780
1012776 577 2022 ANTOLIK MITCHELL MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 1780 1780
1012777 577 2022 STRAIN HELEN E MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 1780 1780
1012778 577 2022 BINION ENRICA K MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 1780 1780
1013067 577 2022 SWG PIPELINE LLC P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 660 0 660
1013068 577 2022 TRIBUNE PUBLISHING COMPANY P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 271260 0 271260
1013069 577 2022 RAIL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 6446190 0 6446190
1013070 577 2022 OVERHEAD DOOR CORPORATION P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 0 0
1013071 577 2022 KYNDRYL INC P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 837660 0 837660
1013072 577 2022 FIRST HORIZON BANK P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 1819750 0 1819750



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
1013073 577 2022 FIRST DATA MERCHANT SERVICES P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 13734720 0 13734720
1013074 577 2022 FIBER DATA WAREHOUSE, LLC P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 172940 0 172940
1013130 577 2022 CO & BJ LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP OMITTED PROPERTY 18 42000 0 42000
1013384 577 2022 DEV, NAVNEET & THU R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 565000 0 565000
1013387 577 2022 REINERTSEN, KRISTIN SUE R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 88824 0 88824
1013478 577 2022 MATTISON, STEPHANIE R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 248024 0 248024
1013519 577 2022 LEVIN, ANDREW R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 145001 0 145001
1013561 577 2022 BARNES, RUSSELL & SANDRA R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 140001 0 140001
1013637 577 2022 FAVOR, RONALD R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 153241 0 153241
1013639 577 2022 JANUSZEWSKI, BOGUSLAW & ANNA R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 774946 0 774946
1013730 577 2022 PARKER, JEROME P R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 206508 0 206508
1013734 577 2022 ORENZE, LUIS ANTONIO CABELLO R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 180302 0 180302
1013737 577 2022 PATEL, MINAXI R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 310480 0 310480
1013753 577 2022 ALI, MOHAMMED SALEEM N & KHADIJA M R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 342522 0 342522
1013757 577 2022 HALE, ROHANI MUSA R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 251000 0 251000
1014120 577 2022 BRANSFIELD, MICHAEL P R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 190004 0 190004
1014122 577 2022 CONFIDENTIAL R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 137756 0 137756
1014126 577 2022 GAMEZ, ESMERALDA R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 217627 0 217627
1014128 577 2022 EROMOSELE, MARY ANEGBODE R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 348748 0 348748
1014130 577 2022 WEDDLE, SAMMIE ALLENE R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 194552 0 194552
1014132 577 2022 GARRIBAY, PATRICIO A MH ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 4187 0 4187
1014136 577 2022 HALL, DANA LOI R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 158303 0 158303
1014140 577 2022 KISSNER, GLEN R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 144944 0 144944

1014171 577 2022
ANDERSON JAMES D & PEGGY REV LIV TR
DTD MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 0 0

1014172 577 2022 PRESTON JULIE ANDERSON MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 0 0
1014173 577 2022 DEHART EMILY REV TRST DTD 01/09/07 MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 0 0

1014174 577 2022
ANDERSON JAMES D & PEGGY REV LIV TR
DTD MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 130 0 130

1014175 577 2022 PRESTON JULIE ANDERSON MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 130 0 130
1014176 577 2022 DEHART EMILY REV TRST DTD 01/09/07 MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 130 0 130

1014177 577 2022
ANDERSON JAMES D & PEGGY REV LIV TR
DTD MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 450 0 450

1014178 577 2022 PRESTON JULIE ANDERSON MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 450 0 450
1014179 577 2022 DEHART EMILY REV TRST DTD 01/09/07 MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 450 0 450
1014180 577 2022 NATIONSTAR P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 1985340 0 1985340
1014197 577 2022 DELGADO, LAURA R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 100623 0 100623
1014203 577 2022 DFH RK LLC P ADD TO ROLL PER BPP OMITTED PROPERTY 18 65700 0 65700
1014487 577 2022 EDWARDS, JAMES R ADD UDI STATUS TO ROLL 18 193795 0 193795
3249715 577 2022 THEODORE, DAVID R REMOVE DVHS AS OF 08/02/2022 (THEODORE) 18 0 187655 187655
3400751 577 2022 SCHWOPE, HOWARD RAY R ADD AG VALUATION 18 -281822 303888 22066
3501138 577 2022 BAILEY, DENNIS R R REMOVE UDI STATUS 18 -262134 262134 0
3564742 577 2022 GREEN, SHIRLEY M R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 176550 176550
5945462 577 2022 ANUOLAM, PRISCA R REMOVE UDI STATUS 18 262135 262134 524269
8440119 577 2022 CHANCE, JACOB R REMOVE DVHS AS OF 08/02/2022 (CHANCE) 18 0 195589 195589
8673284 577 2022 GONZALEZ, RHONDA M R UPC- UNDER PROTEST NOW CERTIFIED 18 0 176550 176550

20178984 577 2022 MARCO EXPLORATION LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 11 11
20178984 577 2022 MARCO EXPLORATION LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 20 20
20184435 577 2022 MARCO EXPLORATION LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 0 0
20188278 577 2022 MARCO EXPLORATION LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 0 0
20446047 577 2022 WISE ELECTRIC COOP P WARDLAW IMPORT 18 5700 57000 62700



prop_id sup_group_id sup_tax_yr file_as_name prop_type_cd sup_desc sup_num gl_assessed prev_assessed curr_assessed
20518456 577 2022 MARCO EXPLORATION LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 3590 3590
20550393 577 2022 ANDERSON T O TRUST MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -890 890 0
20550400 577 2022 ANDERSON T O TRUST MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 -260 260 0
20553297 577 2022 MARCO EXPLORATION LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 530 530

200150956 577 2022 ANDERSON T O TRUST MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 0 0
200162978 577 2022 MARCO EXPLORATION LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 520 520
200165099 577 2022 MARCO EXPLORATION LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 120 120
200168459 577 2022 MARCO EXPLORATION LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 460 460
200170545 577 2022 MARCO EXPLORATION LLC MN WARDLAW IMPORT 18 0 240 240

957920 578 2022
BAYOU PARK TIC LLC & DOREL LAREDO TIC
LLC R CORRECT VALUE PER COURT ORDER 19 -3257360 33757360 30500000

769995 580 2022 ROSS, TONY J & ROSE M R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 475026 475026
769999 580 2022 KAPP, BEVERLY L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 563982 563982
770005 580 2022 LEVINE, HENRY J & PARKER, JUDY R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 589000 589000

771081 580 2022
TUCKER, ROBERT T& JEANNE ELIZABETH
TRS TUCKER FAMILY REV LIVING TRUST R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 492684 492684

957198 580 2022 ALEXANDRE, LUCKE R 20 0 212229 212229
1002606 580 2022 SWANSON, TOMMYE R 20 0 212229 212229
1012133 580 2022 KORINKO, MICHAEL W & LIDIA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 215049 215049
1013750 580 2022 O'CONNOR, KAREN L R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 471321 471321
1014118 580 2022 TYLER, WESLEY C JR R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 159253 159253
1014134 580 2022 MARTINEZ, EVA R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 138098 138098
1014138 580 2022 GILL, MUNIR R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 242608 242608
1014474 580 2022 ARMSTRONG, EUNICE GRACE R FREEZE_REFREEZE 20 0 233338 233338



AGENDA ITEM #6B 

Please find attached the Monthly Financial Report as of September 30, 2022 with highlights. 

Balance Sheet Notes: 

 Current Reserved for Contingency balance is $1,113,230 

Revenue Notes: 

 Fourth Quarter Allocations, billed on September 1, are reflected in YTD revenue 

 Miscellaneous Revenue includes payments from Jim Pritchard for Special Inventory Tax 

Enforcement 

 The Interest Income large increase is result of consolidating Operating and Investment 

account to benefit from the current rising interest rate environment 

Expense Notes: 

 Year-to-Date Actual Expenditures are under Budget Year-to-Date by ($475,905.75).   

 YTD Actual Compared to YTD Budget is under budget across most expenses.  Notable 

exceptions are explained below: 

o Printing Services, Postage & Freight and Legal Notices – increased costs directly 

tied to protest season  

o Building & Land Improvements – payments for Phase II Renovations 

o Seasonal Labor – increased use of temps during protest season 

  

Recommendation: 

To approve September 2022 Board Financials as presented. 

 

Denton Central Appraisal District 
September 2022 Financials 

 

 2022 Financials 



                       DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

                                     MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT

                                             AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2 Page 1



        TABLE OF CONTENTS

   BALANCE SHEET PAGE 3

   REVENUE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 4

   EXPENSE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 5

   EXPENSE REPORT-BUDGET AND ACTUAL PAGE 6 - 14

             BY DEPARTMENT

   CHANGE IN FUND EQUITY PAGE 15

   INVESTMENTS PAGE 16

*************************************************************

THESE FINANCIALS WERE PREPARED USING THE CASH BASIS METHOD.

THE PRIMARY INTENT IS TO REPORT THE EFFECT OF CASH RECEIPTS &

DISBURSEMENTS.

*************************************************************

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2 Page 2



******ASSETS******

CASH ON HAND AND IN BANK:

   Cash In Bank . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   Petty Cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $500.00

   Checking Account - Payroll Account . . . . . . $856.30

   Checking Account - Insurance Account . . . . . ($20,006.98)

   Checking Account - Operating Account   . . . . $9,157,542.99

   Investment Account . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $0.00

   2022 Prepaid Expenses .. . .  . . . . . . . . . $7,144.63

TOTAL ASSETS $9,146,036.94

FUND EQUITY: 

   Fund Balance - As Of September 30, 2022. .  . . $0.00

   Reserved for Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . $400,000.00

   Reserved for Unusual Legal Services. . . . . . $700,000.00

   Reserved for Facility Expansion Opportunities $1,775,000.00

   Reserved for Land Acquisition  . . . . . . . . $0.00

   Reserved for Entity Allocation Stabilization . $1,048,505.74

   Reserved for Future TCDRS Payments . . . . . . $600,000.00

   Reserved for Disaster Recovery . . . . . . . . $400,000.00

   Reserved for Contingency . . . . . . . . . . . $1,113,229.71

   Current Year Excess Revenue/(Expenses) . . . . $3,109,301.49

TOTAL FUND EQUITY $9,146,036.94

BALANCE SHEET

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

*****LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY*****

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2 Page 3



    REVENUES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022     THIS   Y.T.D. JAN - SEPT COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH   REVENUES REVENUES YTD BUDGET

LOCAL SUPPORT . . . . $14,756,793.83 $2,909,432.92 $14,063,884.27 $11,067,595.37 $2,996,288.90

IS SERVICES . . . . . $500.00 $150.00 $150.00 $375.00 ($225.00)

MISC REVENUE. . . . . $2,500.00 $10,157.54 $39,494.68 $1,875.00 $37,619.68

INTEREST INCOME . . . $14,500.00 $13,074.12 $23,087.16 $10,875.00 $12,212.16

APPRAISAL DISTRICT. . $550,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $412,500.00 ($412,500.00)

TOTALS $15,324,293.83 $2,932,814.58 $14,126,616.11 $11,493,220.37 $2,633,395.74

  

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

REVENUE REPORT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2 Page 4



   EXPENSES   YTD BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022     THIS   MONTHLY JAN - SEPT COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH   EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $7,188,342.26 $612,267.16 $4,756,524.45 $5,391,256.70 ($634,732.25)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $89,560.00 $5,136.25 $52,522.07 $67,170.00 ($14,647.93)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $595,820.42 $47,312.40 $373,430.36 $446,865.32 ($73,434.96)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $1,263,990.00 $91,975.06 $722,594.25 $947,992.50 ($225,398.25)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $51,262.16 $0.00 $21,951.03 $38,446.62 ($16,495.59)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,509,217.74 $278,258.17 $1,228,036.64 $1,131,913.31 $96,123.34

5210 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES . . $22,330.00 $962.41 $15,506.87 $16,747.50 ($1,240.63)

5220 TRAINING - SCHOOLS, CONF $87,740.00 $7,180.94 $51,461.40 $65,805.00 ($14,343.60)

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $418,035.00 $21,302.50 $212,827.50 $313,526.25 ($100,698.75)

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $180,000.00 $45,000.00 $180,000.00 $135,000.00 $45,000.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $450,000.00 $23,779.11 $261,956.87 $337,500.00 ($75,543.13)

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $41,000.00 $1,486.12 $33,511.61 $30,750.00 $2,761.61

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $624,572.86 $8,613.77 $336,336.45 $468,429.65 ($132,093.20)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $515,008.00 $40,856.96 $364,146.90 $386,256.00 ($22,109.10)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $33,410.62 $0.00 $24,792.30 $25,057.97 ($265.67)

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $159,355.00 $163.80 $130,508.69 $119,516.25 $10,992.44

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $333,007.78 $30,086.40 $324,686.61 $249,755.84 $74,930.78

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $6,000.00 $0.00 $9,221.50 $4,500.00 $4,721.50

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $69,650.00 $6,444.06 $35,249.39 $52,237.50 ($16,988.11)

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $18,950.00 $3,169.58 $15,865.39 $14,212.50 $1,652.89

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $861,200.00 $84,335.21 $542,369.80 $645,900.00 ($103,530.20)

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $85,971.00 $7,587.74 $59,568.39 $64,478.25 ($4,909.86)

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $99,508.00 $8,095.30 $68,298.10 $74,631.00 ($6,332.90)

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $170,011.00 $9,894.86 $100,540.09 $127,508.25 ($26,968.16)

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $70,000.00 $0.00 $11,186.05 $52,500.00 ($41,313.95)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $50,000.00 $0.00 $516,345.06 $37,500.00 $478,845.06

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $71,161.74 $0.00 $15,458.68 $53,371.31 ($37,912.63)

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $39,500.00 $2,542.13 $36,504.16 $29,625.00 $6,879.16

5630 SEASONAL LABOR. . . . . $150,000.00 $51,576.91 $461,226.32 $112,500.00 $348,726.32

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $69,690.24 $6,005.03 $54,687.69 $52,267.68 $2,420.01

TOTALS $15,324,293.83 $1,394,031.87 $11,017,314.62 $11,493,220.37 ($475,905.75)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR ALL DEPARTMENTS

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2 Page 5



   EXPENSES                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - SEPT COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $190,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $142,950.00 ($142,950.00)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $14,580.90 $0.00 $0.00 $10,935.68 ($10,935.68)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $201,060.68 $0.00 $0.00 $150,795.51 ($150,795.51)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $1,162.66 $0.00 $800.45 $872.00 ($71.55)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,509,217.74 $278,258.17 $1,228,036.64 $1,131,913.31 $96,123.34

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $22,330.00 $962.41 $15,421.87 $16,747.50 ($1,325.63)

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $87,740.00 $7,180.94 $51,461.40 $65,805.00 ($14,343.60)

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $418,035.00 $21,302.50 $212,827.50 $313,526.25 ($100,698.75)

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $450,000.00 $23,779.11 $261,956.87 $337,500.00 ($75,543.13)

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $41,000.00 $1,486.12 $33,511.61 $30,750.00 $2,761.61

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $448,100.00 $0.00 $165,392.50 $336,075.00 ($170,682.50)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $33,410.62 $0.00 $24,792.30 $25,057.97 ($265.67)

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $159,355.00 $163.80 $130,508.69 $119,516.25 $10,992.44

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $333,007.78 $30,086.40 $324,686.61 $249,755.84 $74,930.78

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $6,000.00 $0.00 $9,221.50 $4,500.00 $4,721.50

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $69,650.00 $6,444.06 $35,249.39 $52,237.50 ($16,988.11)

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $18,950.00 $3,169.58 $15,865.39 $14,212.50 $1,652.89

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $85,971.00 $7,587.74 $59,568.39 $64,478.25 ($4,909.86)

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $99,508.00 $8,095.30 $68,298.10 $74,631.00 ($6,332.90)

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $170,011.00 $9,894.86 $100,540.09 $127,508.25 ($26,968.16)

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $19,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,250.00 ($14,250.00)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $50,000.00 $0.00 $516,345.06 $37,500.00 $478,845.06

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $71,161.74 $0.00 $15,458.68 $53,371.31 ($37,912.63)

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $39,500.00 $2,542.13 $36,504.16 $29,625.00 $6,879.16

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $150,000.00 $51,576.91 $461,226.32 $112,500.00 $348,726.32

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $69,690.24 $6,005.03 $54,687.69 $52,267.68 $2,420.01

TOTALS $4,759,042.36 $458,535.06 $3,822,361.21 $3,569,281.77 $253,079.44

 

EXPENSE REPORT FOR OVERHEAD DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2 Page 6



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - SEPT COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $786,108.86 $65,414.63 $567,444.39 $589,581.65 ($22,137.26)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $7,415.00 $617.92 $5,561.28 $5,561.25 $0.03

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $63,676.60 $4,556.46 $42,998.20 $47,757.45 ($4,759.25)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $115,755.34 $9,602.13 $83,366.83 $86,816.51 ($3,449.68)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $5,997.64 $0.00 $2,285.14 $4,498.23 ($2,213.09)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $38,850.00 $3,454.12 $30,447.03 $29,137.50 $1,309.53

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $0.00 $1,710.19 $4,500.00 ($2,789.81)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,023,803.44 $83,645.26 $733,813.06 $767,852.58 ($34,039.52)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2 Page 7



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - SEPT COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $670,972.33 $59,910.00 $445,128.81 $503,229.25 ($58,100.44)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $9,580.00 $531.67 $4,572.08 $7,185.00 ($2,612.92)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $52,486.83 $4,372.34 $32,331.15 $39,365.12 ($7,033.97)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $96,054.33 $8,526.00 $63,535.62 $72,040.75 ($8,505.13)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $2,401.36 $0.00 $905.80 $1,801.02 ($895.22)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $85.00 $0.00 $85.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $103,005.00 $452.34 $56,271.06 $77,253.75 ($20,982.69)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $7,058.00 $723.32 $6,419.21 $5,293.50 $1,125.71

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $0.00 $352.15 $4,500.00 ($4,147.85)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $947,557.84 $74,515.67 $609,600.88 $710,668.39 ($101,067.51)

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

EXPENSE REPORT FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2 Page 8



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - SEPT COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $612,692.80 $47,947.85 $398,607.35 $459,519.60 ($60,912.25)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $9,010.00 $645.83 $6,261.65 $6,757.50 ($495.85)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $47,984.84 $3,513.47 $29,267.58 $35,988.63 ($6,721.05)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $87,815.39 $6,867.28 $57,259.15 $65,861.54 ($8,602.39)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $2,195.38 $0.00 $682.83 $1,646.54 ($963.71)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $3,000.00 $25,078.14 $0.00 $25,078.14

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $6,246.00 $509.70 $4,387.39 $4,684.50 ($297.11)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $0.00 $0.00 $1,407.13 $0.00 $1,407.13

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $765,944.42 $62,484.13 $522,951.22 $574,458.31 ($51,507.09)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR MAPPING DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2 Page 9



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - SEPT COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $734,810.93 $52,866.95 $538,301.99 $551,108.20 ($12,806.21)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $6,465.00 $298.75 $4,608.75 $4,848.75 ($240.00)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $58,405.91 $3,829.89 $39,616.18 $43,804.43 ($4,188.25)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $106,886.63 $7,636.86 $78,263.80 $80,164.97 ($1,901.17)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $2,672.17 $0.00 $926.30 $2,004.13 ($1,077.83)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $22,200.00 $1,383.32 $16,116.44 $16,650.00 ($533.56)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $861,200.00 $84,335.21 $542,369.80 $645,900.00 ($103,530.20)

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $0.00 $4,037.86 $4,500.00 ($462.14)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMEMT PAYMENTS . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,798,640.63 $150,350.98 $1,224,241.12 $1,348,980.48 ($124,739.36)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2 Page 10



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - SEPT COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $1,128,034.90 $100,056.42 $779,914.77 $846,026.18 ($66,111.40)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $13,620.00 $425.00 $4,768.33 $10,215.00 ($5,446.67)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $96,677.25 $8,055.69 $63,540.56 $72,507.94 ($8,967.38)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $176,925.69 $15,491.90 $122,093.39 $132,694.27 ($10,600.88)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $10,210.23 $0.00 $4,169.69 $7,657.67 ($3,487.98)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $42,236.62 $973.46 $29,293.09 $31,677.47 ($2,384.38)

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $122,100.00 $10,175.00 $87,412.50 $91,575.00 ($4,162.50)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $7,000.00 $0.00 $1,176.15 $5,250.00 ($4,073.85)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,596,804.69 $135,177.47 $1,092,368.48 $1,197,603.52 ($105,235.04)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR COMMERCIAL DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2 Page 11



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - SEPT COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $408,060.09 $28,280.74 $202,338.33 $306,045.07 ($103,706.74)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $6,435.00 $80.00 $2,125.00 $4,826.25 ($2,701.25)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $32,133.45 $2,104.95 $15,040.67 $24,100.09 ($9,059.42)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $58,806.31 $3,970.50 $28,624.88 $44,104.73 ($15,479.85)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $2,625.49 $0.00 $2,307.58 $1,969.12 $338.46

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $0.00 $2,687.97 $24,191.73 $0.00 $24,191.73

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $5,550.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,162.50 ($4,162.50)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $0.00 $283.71 $4,500.00 ($4,216.29)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $519,610.34 $37,124.16 $274,911.90 $389,707.76 ($114,795.86)

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

EXPENSE REPORT FOR APPEALS DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2 Page 12



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - SEPT COMPARED TO

 BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $804,933.38 $80,709.31 $577,244.20 $603,700.04 ($26,455.84)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $10,525.00 $849.58 $7,797.47 $7,893.75 ($96.28)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $68,326.62 $6,438.46 $46,436.88 $51,244.97 ($4,808.09)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $125,042.17 $12,195.24 $89,287.33 $93,781.63 ($4,494.30)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $6,960.88 $0.00 $2,881.88 $5,220.66 ($2,338.78)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $180,000.00 $45,000.00 $180,000.00 $135,000.00 $45,000.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $28,665.62 $1,500.00 $33,833.58 $21,499.22 $12,334.37

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $79,208.00 $5,629.75 $53,224.45 $59,406.00 ($6,181.55)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 ($4,500.00)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $1,309,661.66 $152,322.34 $990,705.79 $982,246.25 $8,459.54

EXPENSE REPORT FOR PERSONAL PROPERTY DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2 Page 13



   EXPENSES BUDGET YTD ACTUAL

2022    THIS    Y.T.D. JAN - SEPT COMPARED TO

.  BUDGET     MONTH    EXPENSES 2022 YTD BUDGET

5110 SALARIES . . . . . . . $1,852,128.97 $177,081.26 $1,247,544.61 $1,389,096.73 ($141,552.12)

5120 LONGEVITY  . . . . . . $26,510.00 $1,687.50 $16,827.51 $19,882.50 ($3,054.99)

5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $161,548.03 $14,441.14 $104,199.14 $121,161.02 ($16,961.88)

5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) . . $295,643.46 $27,685.15 $200,163.25 $221,732.60 ($21,569.35)

5150 WORKER'S COMP. INS . . $17,036.35 $0.00 $6,991.46 $12,777.26 ($5,785.80)

5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5210 REGISTRATION & DUES. . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5220 SCHOOLS & TRAVEL . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5315 OIL/GAS/UTIL. VALUATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5320 GIS SERVICES . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5325 LEGAL SERVICES . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $2,565.62 $0.00 $2,276.35 $1,924.22 $352.14

5345 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT $233,796.00 $18,981.75 $166,139.88 $175,347.00 ($9,207.12)

5350 GENERAL INSURANCE. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5360 PRINTING SERVICES. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT. . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES. . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5410 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5420 INFORMATION SERVICES MAINT. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5430 UTILITIES-ELEC & WATER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5440 TELEPHONE. . . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5450 BUILDING MAINTENANCE . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT. $8,000.00 $0.00 $2,218.86 $6,000.00 ($3,781.14)

5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPR . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5610 CONTINGENCY. . . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5620 MISCELLANEOUS. . . . . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5630 SEASONAL LABOR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5910 BUILDING & LAND PAYMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTALS $2,597,228.43 $239,876.80 $1,746,361.06 $1,947,921.32 ($201,560.26)

EXPENSE REPORT FOR RESIDENTIAL DEPARTMENT

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2 Page 14



 

FUND BALANCE ON DECEMBER 31, 2021 $6,036,735.45

Y.T.D. REVENUES - SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 $14,126,616.11

Y.T.D. EXPENSES - SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 $11,017,314.62

Y.T.D. EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENSES) $3,109,301.49

$9,146,036.94

CHANGE IN FUND EQUITY

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2 Page 15



INVESTMENT ANNUALIZED DAILY DIVIDEND

MATURITY BALANCE FUND YIELD FACTOR INTEREST

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.00000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $0.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

SWEEP $1.00 0.01000 0.000000274 $0.00

MONTHLY INTEREST EARNED $0.00

9/1/2022 9/30/2022 CHOICE IV ACCT $0.00 0.40000 $0.00

INTEREST EARNED $0.00

TOTAL INTEREST FOR MONTH $0.00

_______________________________________________

Kim Collins

Finance H/R Manager

This report is in compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act (Chapter 2256, Government Code).

INVESTMENTS

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

Boar d Fi nanci al s. 2 Page 16



DATE: April 4, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kim Collins, HR Finance Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #7 – Consider and Take Action on Penalties and Interest for
outstanding 2023 Second Quarter Allocations

The Texas Property Tax Code, Section 6.06 (e) outlines the payment schedule for taxing units
and establishes a penalty of 5% and interest rate accrued at 10% for any delinquent payments.
Attached you will find a list of entities and their corresponding outstanding payment amounts as
of March 31, 2023 for the 2023 Second Quarter Allocation invoices. Invoices totaling
$4,067,245.82 were mailed on March 1, 2023 with a due date of March 31, 2023.

The Board has the discretion to waive penalty and interest as they see fit. The interest and
penalties are calculated at the statutory rates and shown for your consideration.

RECOMMENDATION:
To waive penalty and interest on outstanding 2023 Second Quarter Allocations as of March 31,
2023.



Entity Quarter Amount Penalty

Interest as of 

03.31.23

Northwest ISD 2Q $296,507.15 $14,825.36 2469.90 *

Town of Argyle 2Q $5,700.40 $285.02 47.48

City of Denton 2Q $135,595.32 $6,779.77 1129.51

City of Highland Village 2Q $22,010.32 $1,100.52 183.35

Trophy Club PID #1 2Q $740.97 $37.05 6.17

Clear Creek Watershed Authority 2Q $71.82 $3.59 0.60

Alpha Ranch FWSD No. 1 2Q $662.10 $33.11 5.52

Talley Ranch WCID No. 1 2Q $22.06 $1.10 0.18

$461,310.14 $23,065.51 $3,842.71

$0.00

$461,310.14

* Phone call from entity that invoice was late getting to accounting department.  Deposited 04.11.23.

DENTON CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
Outstanding Allocations as of 03.31.23



 Revision to current policy. 

 Section 8.05  Family and Medical Leave (FMLA) 

 The  District  DCAD  shall  provide  Family  and  Medical  Leave  (“FMLA”)  to  all  eligible  employees  as  required 
 by  the  Family  and  Medical  Leave  Act  of  1993.  An  eligible  employee  is  entitled  to  a  total  of  twelve  up  to 
 12  work  weeks  of  leave  during  any  twelve  in  a  consecutive  12-  month  period;  to  be  measured  forward 
 from the date leave is used.  ¶ 
 ¶ 
 Family  Medical  Leave  consists  of  paid  leave,  if  any,  and  unpaid  leave  together  totaling  12  weeks.  Eligible 
 employees  will  be  required  to  use  all  accumulated  paid  leave,  if  any,  before  going  into  an  unpaid  leave 
 status.  Family Medical Leave is not additional leave.  ¶ 
 ¶ 
 DCAD measures the 12-month period forward from the first date the employee claims FMLA.  ¶ 
 ¶ 
 Benefits  and  Protections  .  During  FMLA,  DCAD  will  continue  to  pay  its  portion,  if  any,  of  group  health 

 insurance  premiums  for  the  employee  on  the  same  terms  as  if  the  employee  had  continued  to  work. 

 The  employee  must  continue  to  timely  pay  their  share  of  health  insurance  premiums  while  on  FMLA. 

 Failure  of  the  employee  to  pay  their  share  of  the  premiums  may  result  in  loss  of  coverage.  Upon  return 

 from  FMLA,  most  employees  will  be  restored  to  their  original  or  an  equivalent  position  with  equivalent 

 pay,  benefits,  and  other  employment  terms.  Use  of  FMLA  will  not  result  in  the  loss  of  any  employment 

 benefit  that  accrued  prior  to  the  start  of  the  employee’s  leave.  However,  benefit  accruals,  such  as  PTO 

 will be suspended during any unpaid leave. 

 Eligibility  Requirements  .  To  be  eligible  for  FMLA,  an  employee  must  have  worked  for  DCAD  for  at  least 
 one year and for at least 1,250 hours during the previous 12 months. 

 Intermittent  Leave  .  An  employee  does  not  need  to  use  their  leave  entitlement  in  one  block.  Leave  can 
 be  taken  intermittently  or  on  a  reduced  leave  schedule  when  certified  by  a  health  care  provider  to  be 
 medically  necessary,  because  of  a  qualifying  exigency,  for  military  caregiver  leave  or  as  otherwise 
 approved  by  their  manager.  Employees  must  make  reasonable  efforts  to  schedule  leave  for  planned 
 medical  treatment  so  as  not  to  unduly  disrupt  DCAD  operations.  DCAD  may  temporarily  transfer  the 
 employee  to  an  alternative  position  (  with  equivalent  pay  and  benefits  ,  but  not  necessarily  equivalent 
 duties)  in order to better accommodate their intermittent leave schedule. 

 Disability  &  Workers’  Comp  Leave  .  An  employee  on  workers’  comp  or  short-term  or  long-term  disability 
 is  automatically  approved  for  FMLA  if  the  FMLA’s  eligibility  requirements  are  met.  This  means  workers’ 
 comp  and  short  and  long-term  disability  absences  run  concurrently  with  FMLA.  Employees  paid  either 
 workers’  comp  salary  benefits  or  short-term  or  long-term  disability  benefits  while  on  leave  are  not 
 required to use paid leave.  ¶ 
 ¶ 
 Employee Responsibilities: 

 ●  Timely  Notice  .  Employees  must  provide  30  days  advance  notice  of  their  need  to  take  FMLA 
 when  the  need  is  foreseeable.  When  30  days  notice  the  need  for  leave  is  not 
 possible  foreseeable  ,  the  employee  must  provide  notice  as  soon  as  practicable  and  generally 
 must comply with normal DCAD call-in procedures. 



 Revision to current policy. 

 ●  Sufficient  Information  .  Employees  must  provide  sufficient  information  (to  their  manager  and/or 
 to  the  Chief  Appraiser)  so  DCAD  can  determine  if  the  leave  may  qualify  for  FMLA  protection  and 
 its  anticipated  timing  and  duration.  Sufficient  information  may  include  that  the  employee  is 
 unable  to  perform  their  job  functions,  the  family  member  is  unable  to  perform  daily  activities, 
 the  need  for  hospitalization  or  continuing  treatment  by  a  health  care  provider,  or  circumstances 
 supporting  the  need  for  military  family  leave.  Employees  also  must  inform  their  manager  and/or 
 the  Chief  Appraiser  if  the  requested  leave  is  for  a  reason  for  which  FMLA  was  previously  taken  or 
 certified. 

 ●  Certifications  .  Employees  must  provide  a  certification  and  periodic  recertification  supporting  the 
 need  for  leave  within  15  days  after  it  is  requested.  If  the  certification  is  not  timely  returned,  the 
 absence(s)  will  normally  be  unexcused  and  paid  leave  cannot  be  used.  Refusal  to  return  a 
 certification may also be treated as insubordination.  ¶ 

 ¶ 
 ●  While  out  on  FMLA  Medical  Certification  .  When  leave  is  taken  due  to  a  serious  health  condition 

 of  the  employee  or  their  covered  family  member,  employees  must  provide  a  certification  form 

 completed  by  a  health  care  provider  supporting  the  need  for  leave  within  15  days  after  it  is 

 requested.  If  the  certification  is  incomplete  or  insufficient,  DCAD  will  notify  the  employee  and 

 allow  up  to  seven  days  to  cure  the  certification  deficiency.  DCAD  may  seek  clarification  from  the 

 employee’s  health  care  provider  regarding  the  information  contained  on  the  certification  form 

 with  the  employee’s  written  authorization  provided  to  DCAD  and  the  healthcare  provider.  DCAD 

 reserves  the  right  to  request  a  second  opinion  from  a  health  care  provider  chosen  by  DCAD,  at 

 DCAD’s  expense.  In  the  event  of  a  disagreement  between  the  opinions  of  the  employee’s  health 

 care  provider  and  DCAD’s,  a  third  and  binding  medical  opinion  may  be  sought,  also  at  DCAD’s 

 expense. 

 Employees  may  be  required  to  submit  recertification  from  their  health  care  provider  to  support  a 

 continuing  medical  leave  every  30  days  or  at  the  expiration  of  the  minimum  duration  of  the 

 condition,  whichever  is  later.  Such  recertification  can  be  requested  at  any  reasonable  interval, 

 but  not  less  than  every  30  days,  unless  the  employee  requests  an  extension  of  leave, 

 circumstances  described  by  the  previous  certification  have  changed  significantly,  or  DCAD 

 receives information that casts doubt on the continuing validity of the most recent certification. 

 If  the  appropriate  certification  or  recertification  is  not  returned,  the  leave  of  absence  will  not  be 

 granted and employees may be subject to the DCAD’s policies regarding unexcused absences. 

 ●  Qualifying  Exigency  or  Military  Caregiver  Certifications  .  When  leave  is  taken  due  to  a 

 qualifying  exigency  related  to  active  duty  or  a  call  to  active  duty  for  the  employee’s  spouse,  son, 

 daughter,  or  parent,  or  when  leave  is  taken  due  to  service  member  with  a  serious  illness  or  injury 

 sustained  in  the  line  of  duty  on  active  duty,  employees  should  provide  appropriate 

 documentation  of  duty  or  travel  orders  or  certification  from  a  health  care  provider.  No 

 recertification requirements will apply to such leaves. 



 Revision to current policy. 

 ●  Notification  During  Leave  .  Employees  on  FMLA  must  check  in  periodically  with  their  manager 

 regarding  their  status  and  intent  to  return  to  work  progress  and  anticipated  longevity  of  the  leave 

 of absence  . 

 ●  Returning  to  Work  .  Employees  will  normally  be  required  to  submit  a  certification  before 
 returning  When  the  reason  for  leave  ends,  the  employee  is  expected  to  return  to  work  promptly. 
 Fitness-for-duty  certification  will  be  required  in  order  to  verify  that  an  employee  is  able  to  return 
 to work  if FMLA  when leave  is taken  because of  due to  their own serious health condition.  ¶ 

 ●  Certification  of  fitness  to  return  to  duty  for  absences  taken  on  an  intermittent  or  reduced 

 schedule  leave  may  be  required  once  every  30  days  if  reasonable  safety  concerns  exist  regarding 

 the  employee’s  ability  to  perform  his  or  her  duties.  No  second  or  third  opinions  will  apply  for 

 fitness-for-duty  certifications.  If  you  fail  to  return  to  work  on  the  next  workday  following  the 

 expiration  of  an  approved  leave  or  release  by  the  health  care  provider,  absent  extenuating 

 circumstances, employees will be deemed to have resigned employment. 

 ●  Other  Employment  Prohibited  .  An  employee  on  FMLA  may  not  engage  in  outside  employment 

 unless expressly authorized in writing, in advance, by the Chief Appraiser. 

 ¶ 
 ●  Fraud  .  An  employee  who  fraudulently  obtains  FMLA  is  not  protected  by  the  FMLA’s  job 

 restoration  or  maintenance  of  health  benefits  provisions  .  Further,  an  employee  who  commits 
 fraud will likely be terminated from DCAD employment.  ¶ 

 ¶ 
 Additional  Information  .  Employees  can  contact  the  HR  Finance  Manager  for  additional  information. 

 Employees  may  also  contact  the  U.S.  Department  of  Labor  or  go  to  its  website  for  more  information. 

 This  policy  does  not  affect  any  federal  or  state  law  prohibiting  discrimination  or  supersede  any  state  or 

 local  law  which  provides  greater  family  or  medical  leave  rights.  This  policy  is  not  intended  to  create  any 

 rights  to  leave  beyond  those  created  by  the  FMLA.  DCAD  will  not  interfere  with  ,  and  employment  may  be 

 terminated. 

 FMLA  Pay  .  All  available  PTO  must  be  taken  at  the  commencement  of  any  leave  period  prior  to  beginning 

 unpaid  leave  status.  The  maximum  amount  of  leave  time  available  will  be  12  weeks  (for  those  employees 

 who  qualify  for  protection  under  FMLA)  or  26  weeks  (for  those  employees  who  qualify  for  military 

 caregiver leave), including both paid and unpaid leave. 

 If  an  employee  incurs  a  work-related  injury  or  illness,  they  cannot  substitute  PTO  for  workers’ 

 compensation  benefits.  Workers’  compensation  benefits  may  not  be  supplemented  with  available  PTO. 

 Employees are required to accept any workers’ compensation benefits provided. 

 Insurance  Continuation  and  Benefits  During  FMLA,  DCAD  will  continue  to  pay  its  portion,  if  any,  of 
 group  health  insurance  premiums  for  the  employee  on  the  same  terms  as  if  the  employee  had  continued 
 to  work.  During  an  unpaid  leave  of  absence  under  FMLA,  the  employee  will  be  required  to  submit 
 payments  for  their  portion  of  insurance  premiums  monthly  to  maintain  coverage.  Use  of  FMLA  will  not 



 Revision to current policy. 

 result  in  the  loss  of  any  employment  benefit  that  accrued  prior  to  the  start  of  the  employee’s  leave. 
 However, benefit accruals, such as PTO will be suspended during any unpaid leave. 
 A  family  or  medical  leave  of  absence  cannot  be  counted  as  a  break  in  service  for  purposes  of  vesting  or 
 eligibility for participation in a pension or other retirement plan. 

 Reinstatement  .  Upon  return  from  FMLA,  employees  will  generally  be  restored  to  their  original  position 

 or  an  equivalent  position  with  equivalent  pay  ,  restrain  benefits  ,  or  deny  the  exercise  of  any  right  provided 

 under  the  FMLA,  and  will  not  discharge  or  discriminate  against  anyone  for  opposing  any  practice  made 

 unlawful  by  the  and  other  employment  terms,  if  the  employee  returns  to  work  within  the  annual 

 12-week  or  26-week  entitlement.  This  reinstatement  is  contingent  upon  the  continued  ability  to 

 perform all essential functions of the job, with or without reasonable accommodations. 

 Employees can contact the HR Finance Manager for additional information on  FMLA  ,  or  for involvement 

 in any proceeding under or relating to  may contact the U.S. Department of Labor or go to its website for 

 more information on  FMLA. 



Revision to current policy.

Section 8.05 Family and Medical Leave (FMLA)

DCAD shall provide Family and Medical Leave (“FMLA”) to all eligible employees as required by the

Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993. An eligible employee is entitled to up to 12 work weeks of leave

in a consecutive 12-month period; to be measured forward from the date leave is used.

Eligibility Requirements. To be eligible for FMLA, an employee must have worked for DCAD for at least
one year and for at least 1,250 hours during the previous 12 months.

Intermittent Leave. Leave can be taken intermittently or on a reduced leave schedule when certified by
a health care provider to be medically necessary, because of a qualifying exigency, for military caregiver
leave or as otherwise approved by their manager. Employees must make reasonable efforts to schedule
leave for planned medical treatment so as not to unduly disrupt DCAD operations. DCAD may
temporarily transfer the employee to an alternative position with equivalent pay and benefits in order to
better accommodate their intermittent leave schedule.

Employee Responsibilities:

● Timely Notice. Employees must provide 30 days advance notice of their need to take FMLA
when the need is foreseeable. When the need for leave is not foreseeable, the employee must
provide notice as soon as practicable and generally must comply with normal DCAD call-in
procedures.

● Sufficient Information. Employees must provide sufficient information (to their manager and/or
to the Chief Appraiser) so DCAD can determine if the leave may qualify for FMLA protection and
its anticipated timing and duration. Sufficient information may include that the employee is
unable to perform their job functions, the family member is unable to perform daily activities,
has the need for hospitalization or continuing treatment by a health care provider, or has
circumstances supporting the need for military family leave. Employees also must inform their
manager and/or the Chief Appraiser if the requested leave is for a reason for which FMLA was
previously taken or certified.

● Medical Certification. When leave is taken due to a serious health condition of the employee or

their covered family member, employees must provide a certification form completed by a

health care provider supporting the need for leave within 15 days after it is requested. If the

certification is incomplete or insufficient, DCAD will notify the employee and allow up to seven

days to cure the certification deficiency. DCAD may seek clarification from the employee’s health

care provider regarding the information contained on the certification form with the employee’s

written authorization provided to DCAD and the healthcare provider. DCAD reserves the right to

request a second opinion from a health care provider chosen by DCAD, at DCAD’s expense. In

the event of a disagreement between the opinions of the employee’s health care provider and

DCAD, a third and binding medical opinion may be sought, also at DCAD’s expense.

Employees may be required to submit recertification from their health care provider to support a

continuing medical leave every 30 days or at the expiration of the minimum duration of the



Revision to current policy.

condition, whichever is later. Such recertification can be requested at any reasonable interval,

but not less than every 30 days, unless the employee requests an extension of leave,

circumstances described by the previous certification have changed significantly, or DCAD

receives information that casts doubt on the continuing validity of the most recent certification.

If the appropriate certification or recertification is not returned, the leave of absence will not be

granted and employees may be subject to the DCAD’s policies regarding unexcused absences.

● Qualifying Exigency or Military Caregiver Certifications. When leave is taken due to a

qualifying exigency related to active duty or a call to active duty for the employee’s spouse, son,

daughter, or parent, or when leave is taken due to service member with a serious illness or injury

sustained in the line of duty on active duty, employees should provide appropriate

documentation of duty or travel orders or certification from a health care provider. No

recertification requirements will apply to such leaves.

● Notification During Leave. Employees on FMLA must check in periodically with their manager

regarding their progress and anticipated longevity of the leave of absence.

● Returning to Work. When the reason for leave ends, the employee is expected to return to work

promptly. Fitness-for-duty certification will be required in order to verify that an employee is

able to return to work when leave is taken due to their own serious health condition.

Certification of fitness to return to duty for absences taken on an intermittent or reduced

schedule leave may be required once every 30 days if reasonable safety concerns exist regarding

the employee’s ability to perform his or her duties. No second or third opinions will apply for

fitness-for-duty certifications. If you fail to return to work on the next workday following the

expiration of an approved leave or release by the health care provider, absent extenuating

circumstances, employees will be deemed to have resigned employment.

● Other Employment Prohibited. An employee on FMLA may not engage in outside employment

unless expressly authorized in writing, in advance, by the Chief Appraiser.

An employee who fraudulently obtains FMLA is not protected by the FMLA’s job restoration or

maintenance of health benefits provisions, and employment may be terminated.

FMLA Pay. All available PTO must be taken at the commencement of any leave period prior to beginning

unpaid leave status. The maximum amount of leave time available will be 12 weeks (for those employees

who qualify for protection under FMLA) or 26 weeks (for those employees who qualify for military

caregiver leave), including both paid and unpaid leave.

If an employee incurs a work-related injury or illness, they cannot substitute PTO for workers’

compensation benefits. Workers’ compensation benefits may not be supplemented with available PTO.

Employees are required to accept any workers’ compensation benefits provided.



Revision to current policy.

Insurance Continuation and Benefits During FMLA, DCAD will continue to pay its portion, if any, of
group health insurance premiums for the employee on the same terms as if the employee had continued
to work. During an unpaid leave of absence under FMLA, the employee will be required to submit
payments for their portion of insurance premiums monthly to maintain coverage. Use of FMLA will not
result in the loss of any employment benefit that accrued prior to the start of the employee’s leave.
However, benefit accruals, such as PTO will be suspended during any unpaid leave.
A family or medical leave of absence cannot be counted as a break in service for purposes of vesting or
eligibility for participation in a pension or other retirement plan.

Reinstatement. Upon return from FMLA, employees will generally be restored to their original position

or an equivalent position with equivalent pay, benefits, and other employment terms, if the employee

returns to work within the annual 12-week or 26-week entitlement. This reinstatement is contingent

upon the continued ability to perform all essential functions of the job, with or without reasonable

accommodations.

Employees can contact the HR Finance Manager for additional information on FMLA, or may contact the

U.S. Department of Labor or go to its website for more information on FMLA.



To be replaced by Parental Leave Policy

Section 8.09 Maternity Leave

DCAD will grant a two week paid Maternity Leave for all employees who qualify. After the paid two
weeks, employees must use paid leave for any additional maternity leave. During that time, the
employee will receive regular paychecks and accrue benefits. If the employee’s time runs out before
being able to return to work, the employee takes “leave without pay” and does not accrue benefits.
However, the employee may continue in the insurance program with payments arranged through DCAD.

DCAD will allow up to six weeks for an approved Maternity Leave, anything after six weeks will need to
be approved by the Chief Appraiser.



Replacing Maternity Leave Policy

8.09 Parental Leave

DCAD will provide paid parental leave to employees for the birth of an employee’s child or the placement

of a child with an employee in connection with adoption, foster care or surrogacy. The purpose of paid

parental leave is to enable the employee to care for and bond with a newborn or a newly adopted or

newly placed child. This policy will run concurrently with Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA) leave, as

applicable.

Eligibility. To be eligible for parental leave, an employee must have worked for DCAD for at least 12

months and completed at least 1,250 hours of service during the 12 consecutive months immediately

preceding the date leave would begin.

In addition, employees must meet one of the following criteria:

● Currently pregnant or have given birth to a child.

● Be a spouse or committed partner of a woman who has given birth to a child or intended

parent of a surrogate.

● Have adopted a child or been placed with a child (in either case, the child must be age

17 or younger).

If an employee’s spouse has adopted the employee’s child or children (i.e., stepparent adoption), that

situation is excluded from this policy.

Pregnancy, Childbirth, or Related-Conditions Leave. Employees who are pregnant will receive four

weeks of paid parental leave for reasons related to their pregnancy, childbirth, or related conditions.

Employees may choose to use any available PTO for additional time off.

Bonding Leave. Employees will receive two weeks of paid parental leave to bond with their newborn,

surrogate child, newly adopted or newly placed child. Employees may choose to use any available PTO

for additional time off.

Insurance Continuation and Benefits. During parental leave, an employee’s portion of premiums will

continue to be taken as regular payroll deductions. Use of parental leave will not result in the loss of any

employment benefits that accrued prior to the start of the employee’s leave.

Reinstatement. Upon return from parental leave, employees will generally be restored to their original

position or an equivalent position with equivalent pay, benefits, and other employment terms.

Employees needing accommodations to perform the essential functions of their job should refer to the

Pregnancy, Childbirth, and Related Conditions Accommodations policy.

Employee Responsibilities:



Replacing Maternity Leave Policy

● Timely Notice. Employees must provide at least two weeks’ advance notice of their

need to take parental leave when the need is foreseeable. When the need for leave is

not foreseeable, the employee must provide notice as soon as practicable and generally

comply with normal DCAD call-in procedures.

● Sufficient Information. Employees must provide sufficient information to their manager

and/or to the Chief Appraiser so DCAD can determine if the employee is eligible for

parental leave. This sufficient information may include reasonable documentation of

their eligibility to take parental leave, including verification of pregnancy or childbirth,

adoption, or placement with a foster child or surrogate baby.

Employees can contact the HR Finance Manager for more information on parental leave. If applicable,

this policy runs concurrently with Family and Medical Leave (FMLA). Employees should refer to the

Family and Medical Leave (FMLA) policy in the handbook for more information on FMLA.

Pregnancy, Childbirth and Related Conditions Accommodations.

DCAD will consider all requests for accommodations to individuals who have known limitations related

to pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions. When an employee has a need for an

accommodation, the employee must let the Human Resources Representative know that an adjustment

or a change at work is needed for a reason related to pregnancy, childbirth, or a related medical

condition.

Examples of reasonable accommodations may include the ability to sit or drink water; receive closer

parking; receive additional break time to use the bathroom, eat, and rest; take leave or time off to

recover from childbirth; and be excused from strenuous activities.

Reasonable accommodations will be made for an employee’s limitation, unless such an accommodation

results in an undue hardship for DCAD. An undue hardship will be based upon an assessment of current

circumstances by the Chief Appraiser or designee.

Breaks for Nursing Mothers.

DCAD allows employees who are nursing reasonable breaks in order to express breast milk as frequently

as needed during the work period for up to one year after the birth of their child. Employees are to

contact their supervisor or Human Resources regarding the facilities and any need for flexibility in the

work schedule in order to have the time to express milk.



May 11, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Don Spencer

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #10 – 2024 Proposed Budget Discussion

In an effort to allow for continued improvements in service to the taxpayers and entities of Denton
County, we are asking the board to consider the increases to our current budget for operations. We are
asking for 11 additional FTE’s, a Training and Development department and director, increases in our
education budget and some additional funds for IT software subscriptions and hardware refresh.

Leadership has made a concerted effort in closely examining all categories of the budget and assessing
our current resources. We have been as conservative as possible while asking for these additional
resources. We appreciate all of your consideration and feedback.

REQUEST: Not an action item.



2024 PROPOSED BUDGET

ACCT ACCOUNT TITLE 2023 BUDGET 2024 BUDGET CHANGE IN BUDGET
5100 PERSONNEL SERVICES

5200 EDUCATION & TRAINING

5300 SERVICES RECEIVED

5400 UTILITIES & MAINTENANCE

5500 CAPITAL OUTLAY

5600 MISCELLANEOUS

5900 DEBT SERVICE

$17,854,191.50 $20,228,188.53 $2,373,997.03

5110 SALARIES $8,771,498.24 $9,893,249.95 $1,121,751.71
5120 LONGEVITY PAY $75,500.00 $78,870.00 $3,370.00
5130 SOCIAL SECURITY (FICA) $723,494.79 $814,569.71 $91,074.92
5140 RETIREMENT (TCDRS) $1,244,853.27 $1,403,065.10 $158,211.83
5150 WORKERS' COMP INSURANCE $65,889.96 $71,363.76 $5,473.80
5160 GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE $1,635,904.40 $1,886,580.00 $250,675.60

TOTAL 5100 - PERSONNEL SERVICES $12,517,140.66 $14,147,698.52

5210 MEMBERSHIPS & DUES $22,630.00 $35,000.00 $12,370.00
5220 TRAINING - SCHOOLS, CONFERENCES, AND TRAVEL $102,700.00 $152,500.00 $49,800.00

TOTAL 5200 - EDUCATION & TRAINING $125,330.00 $187,500.00

5310 APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD $451,290.00 $451,290.00 $0.00
5315 OIL, GAS, HEAVY INDUSTRIAL, AND
5320 UTILITY VALUATION $180,000.00 $190,000.00 $10,000.00
5325 LEGAL SERVICES $475,000.00 $500,000.00 $25,000.00
5330 AUDIT & PAYROLL PROCESSING $39,500.00 $61,500.00 $22,000.00
5340 SUBSCRIPTIONS & CONTRACTS $824,756.86 $985,000.00 $160,243.14
5345 AUTO EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT $654,942.00 $683,448.50 $28,506.50
5350 GENERAL INSURANCE $34,929.59 $45,626.59 $10,697.00
5360 PRINTING SERVICE $159,000.00 $229,400.00 $70,400.00
5370 POSTAGE & FREIGHT $352,700.00 $452,800.00 $100,100.00
5380 LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERTISING $8,000.00 $8,700.00 $700.00
5390 OFFICE SUPPLIES $65,950.00 $79,300.00 $13,350.00

TOTAL 5300 - SERVICES RECEIVED $3,246,068.45 $3,687,065.09

5410 OFFICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $17,400.00 $17,400.00 $0.00
5420 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MAINTENANCE $1,072,200.00 $1,295,000.00 $222,800.00
5430 ELECTRICITY, WATER, SEWER, & SOLID WASTE $89,020.00 $81,340.00
5440 TELEPHONE $103,084.00 $103,084.00 $0.00
5450 BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $145,011.00 $163,465.00 $18,454.00

TOTAL 5400 - UTILITIES & MAINTENANCE $1,426,715.00 $1,660,289.00

5510 FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT $70,500.00 $85,350.00 $14,850.00
5520 BUILDING & LAND IMPROVEMENTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

TOTAL 5500 - CAPITAL OUTLAY $70,500.00 $85,350.00

5610 CONTINGENCY $76,672.23 $89,271.00 $12,598.77
5620 MISCELLANEOUS $58,450.00 $64,660.00 $6,210.00
5630 SEASONAL LABOR $261,250.00 $245,000.00

TOTAL 5600 - MISCELLANEOUS $396,372.23 $398,931.00

5920 EQUIPMENT PAYMENTS $72,065.16 $61,354.92

TOTAL 5900 - DEBT SERVICE $72,065.16 $61,354.92

$1,630,557.86

$62,170.00

$440,996.64

$233,574.00

$14,850.00

$2,558.77

-$7,680.00

-$16,250.00

-$10,710.24

-$10,710.24


	1. Agenda (8)
	6a. April Board Minutes
	6b. February 2023 Financials
	February 2023 Financials
	Board Financials as of 02.28.23

	6c. Value Changes 
	7. February 2023 Value Changes
	7. September 2022 Financials
	BOD Monthly Financials 09.30.22
	Board Financials as of 09.30.22

	8. 2Q Outstanding Allocations
	BOD 2023 2Q Outstanding Allocations 03.31.23.docx
	2023 2Q Outstanding Allocations 03.31.23

	9a. FMLA Revision Redline for Board
	9b. FMLA Revision for Board 
	9c. Maternity Leave for Board
	9d. Parental Leave Policy for Board
	10a. Budget Memo
	10b. BOD Copy of 2024 Proposed Budget Summary

